"SAUSALITO MARIN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT Board of Trusiees:

Wiltiam Ziegler, Prasident
Joshua Barrow, Vice Prasident
Carcline Van Alst, Clerk
Shirley Thornton, Ed. D,
Thomas Newmeyer

Superintendent: Valerie Pitts, Ed.D.

It

L

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Regutar Board Meeting of June 27, 2013
Martin Luther King Jr. Academy Multi-Purpose Room, 200 Phillips Drive, Marin City

5:00 p.m. ~ Closed Session
6:00 p.m. — Open Session

AGENDA

CALL MEETING TO ORDER (Board President)
APPROVAL OF AGENDA ORDER
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON CLOSED SESSION AGENDA

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION TO CONSIDER AND/CR TAKE ACTION UPON ANY OF
THE FOLLOWING ITEM({S)

a. With respect fo every item of husiness to be discussed in Closed Sassion pursuant to GC
Section 54057: Personnel

b. With respect to every item of business ic he discussed in Closed Session pursuant to
GC Saction 54957; Administrative Contracts

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION

o 4

Announcement of Reportable Action Taken in Closed Session

B

Pledge of Allegiance

PERSONS WISHING TO ADDRESS THE BOARD ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

W »

COMMUNICATIONS

3. Trustee Reports/Correspondence Addressed to the Board

>

Superintendent’'s Report

C. ENSURE THAT ALL STUDENTS WITHIN SMCSD REACH HiGH LEVELS OF
ACHIEVEMERNT

5 Discussion: Community Schools Presentation
& Achon: Instructional Minutes and Bell Sehedules for the 2013/2014 School Year

Entire board packet on www.smcsd.org/School Board/Meeting Agendas and Minutes

1 of 263



£

MAINTAIN SOUND FISCAL DISCIPLINE AND OPERATIONS

Discussion: AB 1200 Presentation

Discussion/Action: Approve District Budget

Discussion/Action: Approve Willow Creek Academy Budget

DiscussionfAction: Resolution 685 - Establishing Fund Balance Policies (GASE B54)

aThoomN

Year
E. STRATEGIC PRICRITIES
192 Discussion/Action: Facitiies/Construction

F. CONSENT CALENDAR

Discussion/Action: Resciution 686 - Budget Transfers to Permit Payment Obtigations at Close of

The purpose of the Consent Caiendar is to group ftems which may be approved routinely. A Board Member of member

of the audience may request removal of an item for discussion. A Roll Call Vote should be taken to include af
Resolutions.

13, Minutes of the special board meeting of Juns 6, 2013
14 Resolutions 687, 888, 689 - Authorization to Sign on behalf of the Governing Board

G. FUTURE BOARD AGENDA ITEMS

Resolution: Temporary Transfer of Funds, Tax Anticipation (TAN)
Transportation Report

Schoct Site Safsty Reports

State 2013-2014 Consotidated Applicationt

PAR

H. FUTURE BOARD MEETING DATES

July 25 One July meeting due to Summer Break
August 8*

August 22

September 127

September 26

. UPCOMING DATES

August 22-23 Teacher Work Day/Staff Development
August 26-27 Teacher Work Day/Staif Development
August 28 First Day of School
September 2 {.abor Day

Wi, ADJOURNMENT

The Board belisves that late night mestings deter public participation, can sffect the Board’s decision-making ability, and can
e & burden fo staff. Regular Board Meetings shall be adjourned at 10:00 p.m. uniess extended to a specific time determined
by a majority of the Board.

‘The Board of Trusiess welcomes paricipation by the public. A person wishing to speak on any item on or off the agenda wili be granted up o 3 minutes.
The Board will limit the public comment pertod on any single item to 20 rminutes. Members of the public are invited 10 submit comments in writing. An
spperiunity is provided for the public (o address the Board on items not appearing on the agenda. However, in complisnce with Board policy and the Brown
Act, the Board is not permitted to discuss or take action on non-agenda items. Estimated fimes are approximate; actual times may vary. Mambers of the
public who ara interested in parficular agenda items may wish 1o arfive early. Assistance will be provided to those requiring accommadations for disabilities
in compliznce with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1800, Imerested persons must request accommodations at ieast 48 hours in advance of the
mesting by contacting the Superintendent's Office 2t 415-332-3180. Any documents related 1o an agenda item for apen session of a regular board meeting
and distributed less than 72 howrs before the meeting may be inspacted at the Distriet Cffice, 200 Phillips Drive, Ssusalifo, CA 94865,

Entire board packet on www‘smisei.o-r fSchool Board/Mesting Agendas and Minutes
o



Sausalito Marin City School District
Office of the Superintendeant

Date: June 27, 2013

To: Board of Trustees
From: Valerie Pitts, Superintendent
Re: Discussion: Community Schools Presentation/

Comprehensive Educational Program Update

Background

Community Schools are defined by the Coalition for Community Schools as

both a place and a set of partnerships between the school and other community resources.
its integrated focus on academics, services, supports and opportunities leads to improved
student learning, stronger families and healthier communities,

A community schootl is not a program or just a placs - it is a sirategy.

Since the inception of the Healthy Start movement and funding in California in the mid 1980's,
schools have experienced the value of working coliaboratively with county agencies and
community based organization to provide support to families and children in predominantly low
income and mixed race scheol districts. Funding for Healthy Start programs helped with starting
school-based programs.

Analysis

While there is currently no funding from the California Depariment of Education, there is a
groundswell of support among organizations fike United Way, the Marin Community Foundation,
Marin Promise and Marin Health and Human Services for the development of strong community
school models. The Marin City Community Services District is also poised fo help support and
develop a working model for Bayside/ MLK in Marin City. Much discussion has occurred (and
site visits to other schools in the Bay Area) over the past two vears. A community school mode!
adds to and supports a comprehensive educational program.

Assistant Principal /Coordinator, Tenisha Tate, has worked with Marin Children and Family

Services to identify and support a social services worker to be located at the Bayside/MLK
school site.

The superintendent will make a presentation on the components of a community school model.

Financial Impact
None at this time. The district may allocate office resources

Legal Implications
The district should develop MOU's with services providers as service is expanded in
caollaboration with the district.

Recommendation
This item is brought before the board for review and discussion purposes.

Backup attached: Yes No X

3 of 263



Sausalito Marin City School District
Office of the Superintendent

Date: lune 27, 2013

To: Board of Trustees
From:  Valerie Pitts, Superintendent and Danie! Norbutas, Principal
Re: Action: Instructional Minutes and Bell Schedules for the 2013/2014 School Year

Background

According to Board Policy, the Board of Trustees shall assign the length of the school day
subject to the provisions of the law. Education Codes 46111-46117 prescribe the minimum
instructional minutes as follows:

Kindergarten: 180 minutes/day; 36,000/year {EC 46115) {240 max., EC 46111)
Grades 1-3 230 minutes/day; 50,400 /year (EC 46112} {240 max., EC 46111)
Grades 4-8 240 minutes/day; 54,000/year (EC 46113) {240 max., EC 46111)
Analysis

The attached charts indicate instructional minute calculations and propesed bell schedules for
the 2013-14 schooi year,

Financial Impact

None

Legal implications

As stated ahove, the proposed minutes for MLK and Bayside meet and exceed the legal
requirements,

Recommendation

The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the proposed 2013/2014 instructional
minutes and bell schedules.

Backup attached: Yes X No

4 of 263



le/MIL

Bell Schedules
2013-2014

2:00-8:10
8:15-10:20
10:20 - 10:30
13:30-12:00
12:00-12:40
12:40-1:25
1:25-1:35
1:35-2:00

:00-8:10
18:15-10:20
10:20 - 10:30
10:30-12:00
12:00-12:40
12:40-1:23
1:23-2:12
2:14-3:00

&:00-8:10

8 15-2:40
$:40-11:05
11:05-11:15
11:18-12:43
12:43-1:23
1:26-2:12
2:14-2:00

Regular Day Schedule

Kindergarten {8:15-2:00}

Playground Open
Instruciion
Snack/Recess
Instruction/intervention
Lunch/Recess
Instruction

Recess

Instruction

Grades 1-5 {8:15-3:00}

Playground Open
Instruction
Snack/Recess
Instruction/intervention
Lurnich/Recess

Reading & instruction
Instruction & Push-in
Art, Spanish, PE

Grades 6-8 {8:15-3:00)

Playground Open

CLG* {M,W,F}, Period 1 (Tu/Th)
CLG* {M,W,F}, Period 2 (Tu/Th)
Snack/Recess

CLG* {M,W.,F}, Period 3 (Tu/Th)
Lunch

Period 4A (PE, Spanish, Art)
Period 4B {Intervention}

*Coltaborative Learning Group 6-8

Wednesday Schedule

Kindergarten {8:15-2:00}

8:00-8:10
8:15-10:20
10:20 - 10:30
1:30-12:00
12:00-12:40
12:40-2:00

Playground Open
instruction
Snacl/Recess
Instruction/Intervention
Lunch/Recess
Instruction

Grades 1-5 {8:15-2:00)

8:00-8:10
8:15-9:56
$:56-10:06
10:06-11:20
11:20-12:00
12:00-12:40
12:40-1:19
1:21-2:00

Playground Open
instruction
Snack/Recess
Instruction/Intervention
Lunch/Recess

Reading & Instruction
Instruction & Push-in
Art, Spanish, PE

Grades 6-8 {8:15-2:00)

8:00-8:10
8:15-8:25
9:25-10:35
10:35-10:45
10:48-12:00
12:00-12:40
12:40-1:19
1:21-2:00

Playground Cpen

CLG* (M, W,F}, Period 1 {Tu/Th]
CLG* (M,W,E), Period 2 {Tu/Th)
Snack/Recess

CLG* (M, W,F), Period 3 {Tu/Th)
tunch

Period 4A {PE, Spanish, Art)
Period 4B {Intervention)

*Collaborative Learning Group 6-8

8:15-10:20

10:20-10:30
10:30-11:50
11:50-12:30

Minimum Day Schedule {K-5)

instruction
Snack/Recess
Instruction
Lunch

Minimum Day Scheduie (6-8)}

8:15-10:30

16:30-10:40
10:40-11:50
11:5G-12:30

instruction
Snack/Recess
instruction
Lunch

50

£Z00




SAUSALITO MARIN CITY SCHOGL DISTRICT

Bayside/MLK SCHOOL

Instructional Minutes Worksheat GRADES 1-8

2013-2014

Regular Days
Start 8:18
End 3:00

Mumber of Hours 645
Total Number of Minutes 405
Less Recess -10
Less Lunch -40
Actual Daily Instructional Min 355
Number of Regular Days 137
Annual Minutes - Regular Days 48635
Wednesday and Minimum Days Wed. | Min Days
Start 8:15 815
£nd 2:00 12:30

Numbar of Hours 545 4:15
Total Number of Minutes

Minimum Minutes per Day 345 255

Less Recess -10 ~10
Less Lunch -40 -4
Actual Daily Instructional Min 295 205
Number of Wednesdays 37
Number of Minimim Days (4 conference days, 12/20
& 8/17) 8
Annual Minutes - Wednesdays and Minimum Days 10815 1230
Total Annual of Instructional Min 80780

Completed By: Daniel Norbutas

Date: 20-Jun-13

6 of 263




62472013

Sausatito Marin City SCHOOL DISTRICT

Bayside/MLK SCHOOL
Instructionat Minutes Worksheet GRADE K

2013-2014

Regular Days
Start 8:15
End 2:00

Number of Hours 545
Total Number of Minutes 345
Less Recess -10
Less Lunch -40
Actual Daily Instructional Min 295
Number of Regular Days 174
Annual Minutes - Regular Days 51330
Minimum Days
Start 8:15
£nd 12:30

Number of Hours 4:15]
Total Number of Minutes

Minimum Minutes per Day 255

Less Recess -1G
Less Lunch -40
Actual Dailly Instructionat Min 205
Number of Minimim Days (4 conference days,
12120 & 6/17) &
Annual Minutes - Minimum Days 1230
Total Annual Instructional Minutes 52560

Completed By: Daniel Norbutas

Date:

7 of 263

20-Jun-13




Sausalito Marin City School District
Office of the Superintendent

Date:  lune 27,2013

To: Board of Trustees
From: Valerie Pitts, Superintendent, and Paula Rigney, Business Manager
Re: Action/Discussion: 2013-2014 Budget Adoption

Background
School Districts in California are required to adopt their annual budgets in accordance with the

statutory timelines established by Education Code (EC) Section 42127, which requires that on or
before july 1% of each fiscal year, the governing board holds a public hearing on the budget for the
subsequent fiscal year. The board must file the adopted budget of the district with the County
Superintendent of Schools. The District is presenting the 2013-2014 budget tonight. The District’s
budget reflects directions given by the Marin County Office of Education, School Services of CA and
the priorities, goals and objectives which were developed by the Superintendent and the Board in the
Board's Strategic Plan,

Analysis
Analysis and review of the Governor’s budget proposal is ongoing by many of the state and district

fiscal advisory groups as they attempt to put together a quantifiable analysis of this proposed budget
and advise school districts on how to finalize their 2013-2014 budget.

The district’s 2013-2014 budget is afighed to meet the goals and objectives that will address student
and community needs. As always, the District is dedicated to providing wise use of taxpayers’ dollars
and meeting its financial commitments.

Currently the 2013-2014 Budget includes the following:
@ Revenues:;

* Property taxes coming in with an increase 2.4% from 2012-2013

% Basic Ald “Fair Share” 8.92% for 2013-2014 thru 2015-16

» The Local Control Funding Formula was passed by the legislature and is part of the
2013 -2014 budget.

> Local Revenues Decrease: the VAPA and TSG grants were not awarded by the Marin
Community Foundation.

*  The financial implication was a loss of $395,200. The District had anticipated
having these grants through 2015-16. The District will have to make additional
cuts to on-going expenditures in these two programs and make some really
hard decisions on the direction of the school district’s educational program,
facilities, staffing , etc.

» Certificated salaries include the following staffing by formula:
» 14 FTE Certificated ; 9 FTE K-8 Teachers, 1 FTE Counselor, 2 FTE Special Ed. Teachers {1
FTE for WCA), 1 FTE Spanish/Coord., .5 FTE Art, .5 FTE P.E. and .4 FTE Music
% 2.4 FTE Certificated Administration; .4 FTE Superintendent, 1 FTE Principal, 1 FTE V.
Principal
8 of 263



» .8 FTE Certificated Other Support Adm. (Special Ed Director/Psychologist/Nurse;
shared MCOE}

e Classified salaries include the following staffing by formula:

»  10.69 FTE Classified support staff including; 3.375 FTE Maintenance/Custodial {1.8 FTE
for WCA), 1 FTE clerical, 2.65 Regular Paraprofessionals, .7813 FTE Bilingual, 2.41 FTE
Special Ed, Paraprofessionals {.8125 FTE for WCA}, 4375 Cafeteria

» 1.0 FTE Confidential Classified {district office}

> 2.0 FTE Classified Management

» .5 FTE Technology {shared/consultant}

e Statutory benefits {(employer costs):

= Statutory benefits {employer costs):

» STRSrate 875%

Social Security rate 6.2%

Medicare rate 1.45%

SUi rate .05 %ner EDD

PERS rate 11.442 per CDE

Worker’'s Compensation rate 2.323%
»  Certificated Total = 12.323%
»  Classified Total = 21.465%

o Funds allocated toward professional development for staff 1 IB program, curriculum/staff
development, Art Institute, Restorative Justice training, etc.

= Contribution toward Deferred Maintenance to address ongoing major district wide repairs
{S50K, only budgets in 2013-2014).

e Decrease in books and supplies from 2013-2014 {one-time expenses and elimination in
services no longer needed),

#= Decrease in services and operating expenditures from 2012-2013 {one-time expenses/carry
over/eliminations in services no longer needed/reductions in costs associated with grants};
shift of responsibility to site administration

s Other out-go expenditure changed due 1o the change in funding formulas to LCFF and COP
payment

Please see attached budget assumptions for MYP details.
Financial impact

The financial impact of the various components of the 2013-2014 budget plan can change in the fall
as the state budget details are analyzed under the new Local Control Funding Formula {LCFF).

Legal Implications
None

Recommendation
This item is for action purposes

Backup attached: Yes X No

9 of 263



SAUSALITO MARIN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
2014-2015 Budget Adoption ~ General Fund

The following Budget Assumptions are based on the May Revise School Services of California Dartboard workshop

{(attended by staff on May 21, 2012) and the Marin County Office of Education Common Message (May Revision
LCFF Trailer Bill implementation).

2013-2014 Budget Draft

REVENUES: 2013-2014
1. Revenue Limit Sources/Property Taxes = § 3,197,027

&

Property taxes estimated at 2.4% growth applied to 2013-2014 from 2012-2013 from Marin County Office of

Education and J-29 (P2) estimates from the County of Marin, Property taxes estimate a¢ 1.5% for 2014-2615 &
2013-2016.

Revenue limit deficit factor of 18.997% for 2013-2014, through 2014-2015.

2. Federal Revenue = §326,356

No carryover budgeted and no increases for COLA or growth budgeted.

No ARRA-IDEA, ARRA-SFSF or Federal Jobs monies budgsted as these were one-time only.

Title I, Title I, Title I monies budgeted with a slight reduction {5.2%) until more information about the State
and Federal budget is known (possibility of state funding the difference in the federal reductions).

3. State Revenue = § 900,344

L

COLA 0%: District funding exceeds the Locat Control Funding Formula (LCFF) target amount (hold
harmless) receive no COLA.

Per the LCFF, local education agencies are to receive minimum state funding of no less than the total received
in the 2012-2013 fiscal year (hold harmless).

Projected Basic Aid “Fair Share” reduction to categorical programs at approximately $628 per student, lesser
of 8.92% P2 Revenue Limit calculation before deficit or excess property tax ($77,430).

All categorical program balances available under prior year Tier 2 and 3 Sweep and/or Flexibility options
remain shifted to unrestricted general fund.

Home to School Transpertation funding included at 2012-2013 funding level (3455 total revenue),

d. Local Revenues = $677,924

&

Page 1

Special Education AB 602 revenue — (transfer from SELPA-Special Education Locai Plan Area) revised to
reflect 0% COLA, budgeted flat,

Pre-K to 3 Grant reduced by 20% from prior year allocation (2012-2013). Elimination of the Marin
Community Foundation Pre-K to 3 grant in 2015 — 2016.

Elimination of the Marin Community Foundation VAPA Grant and Transforming School Grant (TSG).
Unanticipated loss of $395,000 in local revenues.

10 of 263

dm B



EXPENDITURES: 2013-2014
1. Sdlaries & Benefits = $3,015,446

e Certificated salaries include the foilowing staffing by formula;
v 14 FTE Certificated
o 9 FTE K-8 Teachers, 1 FTE Counselor, 2 FTE Special Ed. Teachers (1 FTE for
WCAY, 1 FTE Spanish/Coord., .5 FTE Art, .5 FTE P.E. and .4 FTE Music
v 2.4 FTE Certificated Administration
o 4 FTE Superintendent, 1 FTE Principal, 1 FTE V. Principal
v .8 FTE Certificated Other Support Administration ~ District wide (Special Ed.
Director/Psychologist/Nurse shared services)

e  (lassified salaries include the following staffing by formula:
v 10.69 FTE Classified support staff including
o 3.375 Maintenance/Custodial (1.8 FTE for WCA), 1 FTE Clerical, 2.69 FTE Regular

Paraprofessionals, .7813 FTE Bilingual Paraprofessional, 2.41 Special Ed.
Paraprofessional (L8125 FTE for WCA), 4375 FTE Cafeteria

v 1.0 FTE Confidential {District Office)

v 2.0 FTE Classified Management

¥ .5 FTE Technology (shared /contracted)

s  Statutory benefits (employer costs):

STRS rate 8.25%

Social Security rate 6.2%

Medicare rate 1.45%

SUI rate .05 % per EDD

PERS rate 11.442 per CDE
Worker’s Compensation rate 2.323%
»  Certificated Total = 12.323%

> Classified Total = 21.465%

TR NA S

2. Other: Books/Supplics, Services/Operaiing Expenditures, Other Oui-go and Other Financing Sources/Uses

= 82,363,635

¢ Marin Couniy Office of Education support/contracts (Aries, CalPads, Technology, SS, Payroll, Accounts
Payable)

s Operational Expenditures; utilities, gas, sewer, trash, legal, etc.

»  Deferred Maintenance contribution of $50,000 (2013-2014 only, one-time contribution) to address ongoing
major repair needs district wide.

s  Funds allocated toward professional development for staff: International Baccalaureate program,
curriculum/staff development, Summer Arts Instituie, Restorative Justice, ete.

+  Decrease in books/supplies from 2012-2013 (onetime expenses/carryover/elimination in services no longer
needed).

¢ Decrease in services and operating expenditures form 2012-2013 (onetime expenses/carry over/eliminations in
services no longer needed/reductions in costs associated with grants); shift of responsibility to site
administration.

3. Reserves = §337,908
=« Designated for Economic Uncertainties remains at 10% (5 % state requirement/Taw & 5% board

designated per board policy) of adopted budget operating expenditures.

11 of 263

Dmevm Y foliia I Wi Tato e



2013-2014 to 2015-2016 General Fand ~MYP Factors

REVENIUES
1. Property taxes estimated at 2.4% growth applied to 2013-2014 from 2012-2013 from Marin County Office of

I

Lol

Education and J-29 (P2} estimates from the County of Marin. Property taxes estimate at 1.5% for 2014-2015 &
2015-2016.

COLA 0%: District funding exceeds the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) target amount (hold harmiess)
receive no COLA.

Per the LCFF, local education agencies are to receive minimum state funding of no less than the total received in
the 2012-2013 fiscal year (hold harmless).

Projected Basic Aid “Fair Share” reduction to categorical programs at approximately $628 per student, lesser of
8.92% P2 Revenue Limit calculation before deficit or excess property tax (§77,430),

Title L, Tutle 11, Title 1l monies budgeted with a slight reduction (5%} until more information about the State and
Federal budget is known (possibility of state funding the difference in the federal reductions).

Pre-I to 3 Grant reduced by 20% for 201314 & 2014-15from prior vear allocation. Elimination of the Marin
Cominunity Foundation Pre-K to 3 grant in 2015 - 2016,

Elimination of the Marin Commumnity Foundation VAPA Grant and Transforming School Grant {TSGY in 2013-
2014 thru 20152016,

EXPENDITURES

L

2

N

Page 3

Sularies & Benefiis

3-2014 Staffing n comparison from 2012-2013
[. .8 FTE Certificated Teachers Reductions
2. 1.0 FTE Certificated Administration reduction
3. 1.05 FTE Classified reduction
4-2015 Staffing
{. Reductions related to implementation of K - § model, elimination of grants and loss in revenues:
v 1 FTE Teacher and all costs associated program costs
v IS FTE Classified
v Reduction in books/supplies (Example art, music, clubs, field trips etc)
¥" Reduction in operational expenditures {Example professional development, math specialist,
year book, sports and field #ips
2. Projected step and column adjustments included in salary projections.
3. Benefits updated to include effects of step and columm increases.
5

w201
2

201

1. No step, column and benefit adjustments

2. Reductions refated to implesmentation of K — 8 model, elimination of grants and loss in revenues:

1 FTE Administration

2.5 FTE Teacher and all costs associated program costs

1.75 FTE Classified

Reduction in books/supplies (Example art, music, clubs, field trips etc)

Reduction in operational expenditures (Exampie professional development, Reading Pariners,
Teach for America,

AN

Non-Salary accounts
Unrestricted/Restricted:

s+ Elimination of contribution toward Deferred Maintenance for 2014-158 & 2015-2016.

+  Decrease in books and supplies of $30, 792 for 2014-2013 thru 2015-2016.

12 of 263 6/24/2013



=  Decrease in services and other operating expenditures of $87,779 for 2014-2015 & $247,336 for 2015-2016
(elimination of services associated with previously grant funded programs and reduction in operational
expenditures).

Decrease in other out-go of $113,000 for 2014.2015 & 2015-2016.
¢ Increase in Financing for the COP payment in 2014-2015 & 20152016

RESERVES

1. Designated for Economic Uncertainiies remains at 16% (5 % siate requirement/law & 5% board designated per
board policy) of adopted budget operating expenditures.

NOTE:

s The LCFF has corrently been approved by legisiators but the full financial implications are being clarified. LCFF
in its current form has financial implication the will vary dependent upon the WCA enrollment, due to the increase
in the In-Lieu contribution. The school district wili have to make additional cuts to ongoing expendifures and
making some hard decisions about the direction of its educational program, facilities, staffing, etc.

13 of 263

e mm A Fal e W L Vo T I ]



e e T

R e o e AT T

ol e S T ot

A A S iR S T ey e T

e et

T e T e T e

.

Hlemmmn e

A A A S o A A

A e e A A S

e

AR 2B Bsscssre




i' L

4

i

:

:

!

: O 0N ettt et e e e h e e et b e e e ent b e enae s e b e e 3

% PTOPOSIHON B8 i b et r e er e st ettt a bty b ebe bt a e 3

i 1.0cal Contro] FUNGING FOMMUIA oot re et eraestam et eeeserstemrs s ssssneseenaeesreres 3

i

B Hold Harmless.......ooooiiiiiiii e 5

g Targeted Instructional Improvement Grant (THG); Home-to-Scheol Transportation......... ... 7

; CALPADS ...t et 7

z BT AT o o e e §

E AU EdUCation. L e 8

i Regional Occupational Centers & Programs (ROC/P) / Career Technical Education (CTE)....9

County Office of Education Revenue Transfers........o. o 9

| Accountability Plans. e 10

B CategOriCalS. i e 10

; Common Core Inplementation Grant ..o H

i Education Protection Account (EPA) ety e e i1
Federal Sequestration ... e e e s i2
INSTUCTIONA] DIBYS cirei e ettt et et erte e e ee e st s et e et aeerseess snaesarassnessseansnerneennnee iz

H INEGOTIATIONS 1ot ecee et cr ettt e e e b bt se e raeraeb e e et b s b st s £ nsea et et et e Rt ae e eeer e en e 13

i PrOPOSHION 39 et e et a b b c et e e e taer e s et as et e e et anes 13

l RESEIVES oo S SOV RO SPRORUUTUSOPORRIOR 13

B REHTEIMEIIE oot e rimecoane e e e ese s s et sn s s m s r e e st ne e e no st raa e s pemsaneneene e e emea e e nane e 14

H SPECTAT EdUCATION. .ot e et s e e e st e e s e e ara s sbe s e s aesn s rantr et e aat e e re e s e erar e e 14

! Situational Guidance to Districts and Multivear Projections (IMYP) i, {5

j SUITHTIALY torrntetteasme e e are e asatbe st s eaneeaseesasebsasstres e es ks ese e s e ebne e s e e ame s et m bt bt es nbr e 1t s e s e st e nesaan b eaneenanb e an 16

%i:

f

i

.

|

f

/ 2




D b L o e sl B ol e e e s i A
7 e
5

- . . . oy s
G et R A -4 S I
Prary Lt ER A VN S S OF

May Revigicon 1o Jowmon Messege 70003

soutive Sumirsry

' introduction

On May 14, 2013, the Governor released the May Revision of the 2013-14 Budget. The Governor’s
Budget reflects newly emerging economic growth with projected increases in 2012-13 accompanied by
projected declines in 2013-14. All the same, the May Revision to the Govermnor’s Budget includes
increased funding for schools, primarily directed toward implementation of the Local Control Funding
Formula (LCFF). The Governor continues to demonstrate his commitment o passing this landmark
school finance reform built around correcting historical inequities and increasing flexibility. Most
notably, the Governor has demonstrated a clear infention to increase funding to schools by $1.9 billion
and commits this increase toward implementation of the LCFF. Additionally, the Governor has pledged
one-time money from 2012-13 for common core implementation.

The Governor’s LCFF proposal is not without controversy and challenges. Over the next few weeks
districts will continue to design, develop and ultimately adopt budgets while the legislature and
Governor decide on the final form of the LCFF. During this time, and as always, county offices of
education will be charged with assisting districts with this task, The May Revision to the Common
Message is designed to provide clarity on the current version of the Governor’s May Revision tratler
bills to support county offices in this effort.

Proposition 98

For 2012-13, and as compared to the January budget proposal, state revenues are projected to climb by
$3.2 billion primarily because of higher personal income taxes. The increase in revenue drives
Proposition 98 upward.

For budget year 2013-14, and as compared to the January budget proposal, state revenues are projected
to fall by $1.3 billion. This is significant because the Governor is not projecting additional 2013-14
revenue as a result of the large increases in personal income tax since his January budget proposal, and
is projecting less revenue for 2013-14 than he did in January. In other words, he is viewing the large

| increases in revenue seent in January as one-time and he is viewing the economy as having taken on a
less robust outlook over the last five menths.

A combination of economic factors indicate there could be changes in the statewide budget and K-12’s
share of that budget over the next month, with a high degree of upside uncertainty and a very low degree
of downside uncertainty.

Local Controi Funding Formula

The LCFF is substantively unchanged at May Revision although the language has undergone technical
cleanup since the release of the Governor’s January Budget proposal. The formula provides a base grant
and a grade-span grant that both increase by a 1.565% COLA annually starting in 2013-14 as follows:




™

il The formula continues to provide supplemental funding of 35% of the base grant for the district’s

B T B o T A P R e A G N W AT i " s

| pupils. The concentration grant is caleulated as 35% of the base grant for the population of unduplicated
| students in excess of 50%.

e T8 i ST TEet 1 e St e Yo s

Mavin Covony Jfice of 20w
3

By T e i E oy - R R T , g N oy ey Say v o i
?"!;.y REVISIZN (0 O a Megssage, Ao SHEIUNIY D UM STY

Grade Level | Base Afgi?}iiii?;lm
-Grades‘ 1{3 N | "86,442 o --~-$’-?23
MG;;(};S‘L{G S | . %538,” gﬁw e

Grades 7 ﬂh I WM"Sé,?BE | - ”;
émd;s 9_;2 ISR S mgg{} . - !

ercentage of unduplicated pupils and a concentration grant for districts with 50% or more unduplicated
j f pur g §

These ADA-driven amounts are then augmented by the 2012-13 Home-to-School Transportation award
and the 2012-13 Targeted Instructional Improvement Grant (T11Q) as reduced by fair share for basic aid
districts.

Transitioning to the LCEF

During the transition period a district’s LCFF grant starts with historical funding for state aid, as
amended for growth (or decling) in ADA, and most state categorical programs. This total is then
subtracted from the district or charter school’s target LCFF grant amount to measure the funding gap.
The percentage of gap funding provided in that year’s budget is then added to the historical base to
arrive at the LCFF transition grant for 2013-14.

Year-to-year growth in Proposition 98 revenues would fund the gap each year until the LCFF is fully
funded. Any further increases in Proposition 98 funding would be allocated through the LCFF.

Changes at May Revision

The new language clarifies issues that were raised in conversation with the Departiment of Finance
(DOF) over the last few months. Those issues and DOF’s responses were published in a Frequently
Asked Questions (FAQ) format with the recent April Suppiement to the Common Message. The trailer
bill confirms the DOF’s responses and provides a clearer methodology for calculating the LCFF during
the transition period

BASC LCFF MYP Caleulator

The BASC has developed a LCFF MYP Calculator designed to caleulate the LCFF for 2013-14, 2014~
15, and 2015-16. The calculator accommodates alf types of districts, including basic aid districts, and
necessary small schools, as well as charter schools. Further, this tool provides input fields to incorporate
year-to-year changes in COLA, ADA, property taxes, unduplicated counts and LCFF implementation

BT b o ey A P e

PR DS 396 # i :ﬁe@ik?ﬁq e o DA T e P i




R o
Froyy o EWisian (O oaoHnen

(gap) funding. Finally, the calculator incorporates the hold harmless aspects of the LCFF and EPA
funding.

The BASC LCFF Calculator has been verified by the DOF, which has confirmed that it incorporates the
provisions of the May Revision LCFF Traiter Bill. In addition to calculating individual district, charter
and necessary small school funding under the LCFF, the calculator also provides year-to-year funding
percentage increases.

Cost of Living Adjustments (COLA)

Under the LCFF, the COLA of 1.565% is applied to the entitlement targets and funded at 11.5%
of the difference between 2012-13 revenues and the target amounts. This yields an effective
funded COLA of about .18% when measured against the amount of gap funding. Using the
BASC LCEF Caleulator will yield specific percentage funding increases for individual districts
and charter schools.

Districts whose current funding exceeds the LCFF target amount (hold harmless) would receive no
COLA.

There is information suggesting that if the LCFF is not implemented, Proposition 98 increases could
fund a reduetion to the revenue limit deficit factor of 3.275% in addition to the 1.565% COLA. The

- resulting 5.85% estimated net increase to revenue limits is not recommended for use in budgeting or
negotiations as each district will receive its own unique funding percentage increase through the
LCFF. The Governor’s May Revision does not include or mention any funding for revenue limits nor
does it address the concept of deficit reduction since restoration is built into LCFF implementation.

The Situational Guidance and Multiyear Projection section of this Common Message discusses potential
COLAs in the subsequent years. Moreover, the BASC LCFF Calculator will produce each district’s
individual percentage increase under the LCFF.

Supplemental and Concentration Granis

Education Code Section 42238.02 increases the LCFF base grant by a supplemental grant and a

| concentration grant. These are determined by the district’s or charter school’s unduplicated count of
pupils who are eligible for free and reduced price meals, or who are classified as English Learners, or as
Foster Youth. The funding provided under these calculations may be used for any locally determined
educational purpose as long as it substantially benefits the unduplicated pupils that generate the funds as
provided for in the school district’s or charter school’s tocal control and accountability plan, beginning

i 2014-15,
Hold Harmless

Per the LCFF, local education agencies are to receive minimum state funding of no less than the total
received inthe 2G12-13 fiscal year.

5

SR e R 18 f\f 262 IR i A e T R A PR




2 s L T T e e R Aot G R T e e O !

May Rovision

T

o
T e

I The calculation of the “held harmiess” is made on a per-ADA basis and is a combination of the
i foilowing funding sources:

o All revenue Himits received in 2012-13 divided by 2012-13 ADA, multiplied by current funded
ADA.

« Al 2012-13 state categorical funding (including funding received for mandatorily expelied
community day school pupils).

«  For basic aid districts the categorical programs are subject to an 8.92% fair share reduction,
calculated on the 2012-13 revenue limit entitlement

« For charter schools, all charter general purpose block grant received in 2012-13 divided by 2012-
13 ADA, multiplied by current ADA,.

K3 Class Size Augmentation

The base grant for the K-3 grade span increases by an add-on of 11.23% for reduction of class sizes in
these grades to an average by schoot site of no more than 24:1 {or a locally bargained alternative ratio)
at full implementation of the LCFF.

During implementation of the LCFF and as a condition of receipt of this add-on, districts would be
required to either:

1. Have a class size ratio of 24:1 or less at each school site in 2012-13 and maintain that ratio in the
future,

2. Collectively bargain an alternative class size ratio for this grade span, or

3. Show adequate progress toward meeting the goal of 24:1 each year until full implementation of
the LCFF.

Districts that meet the requirements of No. { and/or No. 2 above are exempt from the requirements of
No. 3. However, school districts must maintain class enrollment per school site of not more than 24
unless collectively bargained.

Districts that do not meet No. | and/or No. 2 sbove would be required to demonstrate adequate progress
toward reducing class sizes to 24:1. If a district’s LCFF gap funding is negative or zero, the district must
mainiain the same class encoliment for cach school site in the 2012-13 year, unless there is a collectively
bargained alternative ratio. Adequate progress is determined by:

« School site does not exceed 24.4, or
« An alternative average class enrollment for each school site pursuant to the district’s collective

bargaining agreement,

To calculate the total funding gap between the LCFF full funding calculation and the 2012-13 Hold
Harmiess amount:

)
19.0f 263




U M A E Y

x Oomimon Mes

Moy Rovision o

1. Divide the amount of funding received specifically to reduce the funding gap by the total funding
gap amount to determine the percentage of progress toward full funding

2. Subiract the target average class enroliment of 24 from the average class enroilment by school
site for grades K-3 in 2012-13 to determine the difference.

3. Mutltiply the difference calculated in No. 2 by the percentage determined in No. 1.

For example, if a district’s total funding gap is $1 million, it receives §100,000 in 2013-14 as funding to
close that gap and has a class size ratio of 3001 for grades K-3 in 2012-13, the 2013-14 class size
adjustment would be calculated as follows:

Gap funding received ($100,000) divided by total funding gap (§1 million) = 10%
2012-13 class size (30) minus target class size (24) =6

Adjustment that must be made to 2013-14 class sizes to receive funding -6 x 10% = 0.6
Class size ratio necessary to receive funding in 2013-14 =30--0.6 =294

B

| Although this does not reflect the language in the trailer bill the DOF has indicated it is the intent. The
trailer bill will requive clean up language to reflect the above formula,

i Class sizes for grades K-3, as established by this section, would no longer be subject to waiver by the
i State Board of Education pursuant to Section 33050 or by the Superintendent of Public Instruction.

i Procedures for determining whether the district meets the new requirements would be included in the
state audit guidelines.

Fargefed Insfructional Improvement Grant (THG}; Home-to-School
Transportation

The May Revision maintains the January Budget criteria for Targeted instructional Improvement Grant
{ (THG) and Home-to-School Transportation,

| The two programs have been repealed in the May Revision although the funds would be made available
to the school districts, county offices of education and charter schools that previously received this
funding. The funds would be treated as an add-on under the LCFF. The May Revision trailer bil}
clarifies that small school district transportation is included in the transportation add-on. The funds
could be used for any educational service.

The May Revision proposes to provide home-to-school fransportation joint powers authorities (JPAs)
with continued direct funding for two additional years. Member school districts would be required to
g forward funding equal to the 2012-13 allocation to the JPAs unless both parties agree to an alternative
arrangement.

CALPADS

The Governor’s proposed LCFF provides supplemental funding for students that are eligible for free and
reduced price meals (FRPM}, are English Learners (EL), or are foster youth. Because of this, the FRPM,
EL and foster youth counts would be all the more important.

i
:
!
i
h
i

Eoick %z&myzﬁgmm- R b D A N 0 ity o s




R B B T T e A A A S G R B S

e e T

MY RHEVISIOT 0 4

Basic Aid

e e B e P

Basic aid districts currently are defined as districts having property taxes in excess of their revenue Hmit
i entitlement. The LCFF language states the determination of a basic aid district is made exclusive of

.: funds received through EPA and further excludes revenues received through the LCFF hold harmless

i calculation. Under the LCFF, a basic aid district is defined as a district that does not receive state aid to
4 fund the base entitlement for transition to the LCFF or any portion of the LCFF at full implementation.

Under LCFF, basic aid districts would receive minimum state funding of 1o less than the amount
received in 2012-13. The held harmiess amount would be calcufated based on the categorical atlocation
net of 8.92% fair share reduction. However, the fair share reduction is limited by the district’s property
taxes in excess of the 2012-13 revenue limit and by the total of all categoricals enumerated by the LCFF.

Each basic aid district is uniquely funded. Some basic aid districts are only in basic aid status by virtue
of the state’s deficited revenue limit, while others are and would remain basic aid under the LOFF
proposal, Also, basic aid districts receive varying levels of categorical funds, as reduced by the fair share
caleulation.

Through the hold harmless language of the LCFF, each basic aid district would be guaranteed to receive
state aid equal to its 2012-13 categorical funding, after fair share reductions. Consistent with the current
provisions of the EPA, basic aid districts would receive $200 per ADA in 2012-13 and each year
thereafter through 2018-19,

Through the implementation of the LCFF, basic aid districts that lose their basic aid status would receive

a proportionate offset to the EPA minimum funding as state aid revenues grow through LCFE
implementation.

it 1s important for basic aid districts to carry higher than minimum reserves. Dependence on propeity
taxes means dependence on assessed property values, Greater than minimum reserves provide a buffer
should assessed values fall short of projections. Moreover, basic aid districts whose student population is
i growing do not receive additional funding.

With the LCFF implementation, many basic aid districts may convert to being LCFF funded. Districts
il are advised to be cautious and plan for this possibility. Cash flow will be seriously affected for districts
il transitioning out of basic aid status. All basic aid districts are advised to work closely with their county
Il office of education in projecting their current and future basic aid status.

Adult Education

The Governor’s May Revision proposes to maintain the status quo for existing K-12 and community
college Adult Education programs for two years. The existing apportionment structure and funding
would remain in place through 2014-15, and LEAs could independently continue existing Adult
Education programs or use the funds for other educational activities, However, by 2015-16, Aduit
Education providers would be expected to join a regional Adult Education consortium consisting of at
least one community college district and one school district within the boundaries of the community

cotlege district. The community coliege district would serve as the consortium fiscal agent. The

e T e

T

e R

8
241.0£.263




F AR

i

R

b o
b 5 ni

consortium could include other entities including but not limited to correctional facilities, workforce
investment boards, other local public entities and community-based organizations.

Of note is that if a district received Adult Education funds and chose to flex the funds in 2012-13, it
could apply for the funding as a new provider. If a district operated a program in 2012-13 and chose to
flex the funds in 2013-14 and 2014-15, its ability to apply for funds in 2015-16 would be eliminated.

Regional Occupational Centers & Programs (ROC/P) / Career Technical
Education (CTE)

The May Revision continues to treat ROC/P as part of the LCFF base for districts and county offices
that receive the Tier 11 funding directly from the state. High school grade span base grants would
receive an augmentation intended to address the costs of providing CTE (see Section

42238.02.d.4). Essentially all code sections related to ROC/P required activities are deleted, but the
option to continue operating ROC/Ps remains, and in many instances the revised code encourages such
activity. Beginning in 2014-15, a CTE component would be required in accountability plans.

The LCFF eliminates ROC/P as an identified funding stream and instead replaces it with the grade 9-12
base grant augmentation for high schools, County offices with ROC/P funding will have these amounts
folded into the COE LCFF funding as part of their hold harmless calculation. For MCOE, this becomes
part of a flat base level funding that will remain over the next several years. Because of this, MCOE has
| notified Maria districts of a 35% decrease in pass through revenues and/or a reduction to MCOE Scheol-
To-Career partnership staff for 2013-14, or a combination thereof.

Federal CTE funds including Perkins funding are not part of LCFF and continue to be subject to all
existing compliance and reporting requirements.

County Office of Education Revenue Transfers

Traditionally, revenue limit for students in COE-operated special day classes and community schools
has been transferred to COEs based on the base revenue limit of the student’s district of

residence. However, under the LCFF, these funds would instead flow to the student’s resident school
agency requiring a transfer to the COE. The funding would be accounted for as part of a district’s hold
harmiess amount in calculating its funding under the LCFF.

For county-operated programs, funding would continue to go to the district where the student resides
uniess that student has been mandatorily expelled, probation-referred, on probation or parole or

il incarcerated. In these four cases, the COE would receive funding directly from the state, i a COE

I enrolls a student not funded pursuant to these four cases, any attendance generated by that student would

i se credited to the school district of residence. Also, the enrollment of these students would be

1 transferred to the school district of residence so the percentage of unduplicated students could be

% calculated under Section 42238.02 to determine supplemental grants. The expectation under LCFF is

% that the school district would pay the COE the entire entitlement for each unit of average daily
attendance generated by these students,

' ;

| vZ;ZAQf 12&;63&\ ‘
D R S N SO L S T P A e e A A R AR R T i SR ; R




R IR AT R Rt

Tf e i M e v oen g vy i J T
BWOEar 0N IRIT L0 # oM sy

LSRR

Local educational agencies could continue to participate in county-operated programs at their discretion,

- Funding would have to go through the LEA and then to the COE. This would require COEs to work
with LEAs to transfer appropriate funding to the agency serving the student,

School districts should be prepared to enter into agreements with COEs to facilitate the transfer of

revenue received under the LCFF for programs such as special day classes and community schools for

their students uniess or until the CDE is able to implement a pass-through transfer of this revenue,

Accountability Plans

Effective 2014-15, the LCFF relies on the use of accountability plans in shifting control of LEA budgets
from the state to the local level. The trailer bill specifies the required components of the accountability

plans as they apply to districts, county offices of education and charter schools.
Key components of the accountability plan are:

« it would be developed in consultation with teachers, principals, administrators, other school
personnel, parents and pupils
« 1t would be adopted once every five years (minimum) with an update prepared annually
« 1t would include an analysis of an LEA’s effectiveness in the following areas:
o pupil achievement
gracduation rates
dropout rates
attendance rates

o

<

o percentage of suspensions
o percentage of expulsions
o parental involvement

The annual update would include an accounting of how the supplemental and concentration grants
primarily benefitted the students whoe generated the funding.

There is also a maintenance of effort component related to the base, supplemental and concentration:
grant funding for the identified students until full implementation. The MO states that LEAs must
spend an amount equal o the pro-rata share of the identified pupils based on 2012-13 expenditures,

adjusted by the amount by which the LCFF funding pap is reduced. If expenditures exceed the 2012-13

base, but prior to full implementation, the higher expenditure level prevails. At full implementation,
districts would be required to identify expendifures as they apply to the students who generated the
funding per the LCFF.

Categoricals
; Defersed Maintenance: While funding for Deferred Maintenance is part of the base in the LCFF

program, the responsibility for maintaining district facilities would become part of a district's Local
Control Accountability Plan (LCAP). Further, Williams Act facility requirements would continue.

A T A A




S % ) TR 5 A A S AT A 3 v A

Il Lottery: Lottery funding would be caleulated in the same manner as prior years. The estimates for
o 2012-13 and 2013-14 are $124 per annual ADA for unrestricted and $30 per annual ADA for
I Proposition 20 (restricted).

Mandated Costs: The May Revision provides $266.6 million for the Mandated Block Grant (MBG).

¥ The funding budgeted in 2013-14 for the MBG is $47 per ADA for K-12 districts and $24 per ADA for
charter schools. A proposal is pending for trailer bill language that would include Pupil Expulsion I1,
Pupil Suspensions I, Educational Services Plan for Expelled Pupils, and activities associated with the
Oral Health Assessment program in the MGB. The deadiine for election of the MBG changes from
September 30 to August 30,

Districts that do not opt to receive funding through the MBG would need to continue to collect data and
submit for reimbursement. However, the Governor’s May Revision does not include funding for
mandated cost claims.

Quality Education fnvestment Act (QEIA): The May Revision would adjust certain calculations,
reflecting the appropriation made from Proposition 98, which would retumn apportionments to the
original schedule.

Routine Restricted Maintenance: The required 3% expenditure for Routine Restricted Maintenance
has been repealed although the requirements under the Witliams Act remain. Districts should revView
their routine maintenance needs and ensure that Williams Act requirements are met and that students are
housed in facilities that are safe and in good repatr,

Common Core Implementation Grant

The May Revision provides a one-time $1 biltion increase to assist school districts, county offices and
charter schools in implementing the new Common Core academic standards. Funds would be distributed
| to all schools on a per-ADA basis outside the LCFF calculation.

Funding for Common Core implementation is estimated to be $170 per ADA for all school districts,
| county offices and charter schools. While funds for this comes from 2012-13 state revenues, LEAS

| would receive these funds in 2013-14. Funds can be used for professional development, instructional
materials, and investments in technology to support Common Core implementation.

Common Core implementation funding spending requires a two-year spending plan. School districts,
county offices and charter schools are required to hold a public hearing on the plan.

Education Protection Account (EFPA)
The California Department of Education recently released information and frequently asked questions

on the EPA. The Education Protection Account (EPA) Web page provides information on LEAS” EPA
entitlements, the resulting impact to state funding, and FAQs. A calculator is also available to help

A R A I R P L S T A i g ‘ﬁx&m&&m#mzné nf ?ﬁq PR AR S SR R




A o AT TRt i R RS ik e N A

fepy Agvision §

I LEAs estimate their 2012-13 fiscal year EPA and principal apportionment entitlements and cash flow.
i These estimates may be included with EPA public posting requirements.

The language in the constitutional amendment requires that funds shall not be used for the salaries and
benefits of administrators or any other administrative costs. LEA boards must make anpual spending
determinations in an open session at a public meeting. Though not required, a sample resolution is
included as an attachment. Districts are also required to annually post on their website an accounting of
how much money was received from EPA and how that money was spent.

Faederal Sequestration

Congress approved legislation (HR 933) that averfed a government shutdown for fiscal year 2613, but 1
automatic sequestration cuts to all federal education programs suchi as Title [ and IDEA went into effect
and will stay in place for the 2013-14 school year, Sequestration is required by the Budget Control Act
until 2023 unless Congress and the President agree to legislation eliminating or reducing the
sequestration cut requirements to education and other federal programs.

Further sequestration reductions are stilt a possibility as the Administration, the Senate and the House all
have offered conflicting budget assumptions for the 2014 fiscal year. The President’s budget for fiscal
year 2014 funds key education programs such as Title I, IDEA and Perkins Career and Technical
Bducation af the same levels as 2013, and 2012 without additional sequestration cuts. The Senate Budget
Resolution assumes that sequesiration cuts will not occur after fiscal year 201 3. The House of
Representatives assumes lower funding levels for education programs and sequestration cuts
implemented in fiscal year 2014 ali the way to 2023,

For 2013-14 budget development and muitiyear planning, it is recommended that local educational
agencies assume a 5.2% reduction in most federal programs for the 2013-14 school year budget and for
subsequent fiscal years untit Congress resolves sequestration issues.

instructional Days

Education Code 46201.2 authorized school districts, county offices of education and charter schools to
reduce up to five days of instruction ot the equivalent number of instructional minutes without incurring
penalties or reduction in funding for the 2009-10 through 2014-15 school years.

The May Revision continues to provide school districts, county office of education and charter schools
the school year reduction flexibility through 20t4-15.

Education Code 46202 has been amended to provide the withholding of LCFF apportionment from
school districts offering less than the minimum educational minutes by grade span.

Education Code 46207 has been added to provide the withholding of LCFF apportionment from basic
aid schiool districts offering less than the minimum educational minutes by grade span.

: 12
,I EREFERRRELA, 7 oLty AR AT i M _\%‘3

s RS 5 i




e S e P A

R T

e R e T

it T @ " g - 5 I S U R S N TS T e T e e e
i A R TR A

May sevision

Districts would need to plan to restore a 180-day school year and the annual instructional minutes
requirement in the 2015-16 fiscal year,

Megotiations

School districts considering a multiyear contract need to exercise caution and maintain Hexibility
through contingency language that protects them from cost increases beyond their control (e.g., pension
reform, health care reform and/or the implementation of the LCFF). Health care reform may incur
unanticipated employer costs beyond the scope of bargaining. For this reason, districts are encouraged to
exercise caution when bargaining ongoing commitments for health care benefits.

Over the next few weeks of state budget negotiations, districts need to recognize that the LCFF may
change from the current version included in the May Revision. If implemented, the LCFF would provide
different funding increases, and in some cases no funding increases at all. This would place additional
pressures on districts to maintain competitive salaries, recognizing that some districts may be in a2 better
position {0 negotiate increases than others.

Also, school districts should consider that EPA funding through Proposition 30 yields temporary
increases to state revenues through 2018-19. Moreover, the sales tax portion of Proposition 30 expires at
the end of 2016 and the income tax increase expires in 2018,

Proposition 38

The May Revision amends the Governor's Proposition 39 implementation proposal., aliocating no less
than 315,000 for exceptionally small LEAs (less than 200 ADA). All other LEAs would receive the
greater of $30,000 or the LEA’s per ADA distribution. Consistent with the Governor’s January proposal,
funds would be used for energy efficiency school construction and moedernization projects in K-14
schools.

Resorves

The revised 200910 enacted budget lowered the minimum reserve requirement levels for economic
uncertainties to one-third the percentage level adopted by the State Board of Education prior to May |,
2009. SB 70 extended this provision for both 2010-11 and 2011-12. However, school districts are
required to make progress in the 2012-13 fiscal year to return to compliance with the specified standards
and criteria adopted by the State Board of Education. By fiscal year 2013-14, school districts must meet
compliance and restore the reserves to the percentage adopted by the State Board of Education prior to
May 1, 2009.

| There are multiple benefits o carrying higher than minimum reserves. These reasons include volatility

of state revenues, cash management, deferral management, declining enroliment, dependency on parcel
taxes, basic aid dependency on property taxes and basic aid districts that are close to losing their basic

i3

T B T R 0 T S T ey e TR A T P R T B S e 2000




Fioy Sevision o Jommoen fress:
aid status. This is in no way an exhaustive list. Of all the reasons for carrying higher than minimum
reserves, however, state revenue volatifity is the most compelling. Higher than minimum reserves
provide protection from state revenue swings and create a more stable educational environment for
students.

- County offices of education and basic aid school districts are advised to maintain reserves much greater

than the state-required minimum because they do not have the prior year ADA protection provided to
school districts under Education Code 42238.5, whereby revenue limit funding is based on ADA for
either the current or prior fiscal year, whichever is greater.

Ratiremoent

Pension reform has been taking shape over the past year. LEAs will need to follow changes to retirement
costs that will impact multivear projections.

Special Educaiion

Special education would be funded outside the LCFF, with $3.6 million in funding for ADA growth and
a 1.565% COLA.

The Governor also proposed $60.7 million in Proposition 98 funds to backfill the federal special
education sequestration cut.

The proposal rolls $91.4 million of regionalized services and program specialist service funds and $2.5
mitlion in personnel development funds into the AB 602 base.

School districts continug o be responsible for mental healih services to disabled students. A total of
$426 million is provided to support mental health services. Of that amount, $69 million comes from
federal funds and the remainder comes from Proposition 98 funding. The mental health funding formula
for the distribution of the $426 million will be allocated on a per-ADA basis to the SELPAs.

Recently the Marin SELPA provided the Preliminary Mental Health FAP for 2013-14, which is posted
online in the MCOE Business Services Library, under the 2013-14 folder. This is FAP represents a
preliminary estimate and may be used for 2013-14 budgets,

- . 2705263




s

i i D e TR

W ey it e d g - g em ".' oy oa ey e Fad v ey e
MLEY A BVREIDT LD T AooANSoUDVE SURTINZECY

Situational Guidance fo Districts and Multiyear Projections
(MYP)

Imptementation of the LCFF would be situational for each district. Some districts may receive no
additional funding, while others may receive a significant down payment toward their LCFF targets.

Historically, projected COLAs and deficits have been the standard for building multiple year
projections. The application and significance of COLAs under the LCFF would take on new meaning.

«  Under revenue limits, year-to-year funding changes have been the resuit of ADA growth or
decline and funded COLAs.

s During implementation of the LCFF, vear-to-year funding changes would be the result of ADA
growth or decline, COLAs, unduplicated counts, and the percentage of implementation (gap)
funding.

«  Upeon full implementation of the LCFF, year-to-year funding changes would be the result of
ADA growth or decling, COLAs and unduplicated counts.

Deficit Factor Restoration
Consistent with the Governot’s January proposal, the May Revision funds restoration of the deticit
factor through implementation of the LCFF. Full implementation is estimated by 2020-21.

Multiyear Projections [
The Department of Finance {DOF) has provided its estimates for LCFF gap funding for 201314, 2014-
15 and 2015-16. |

Year 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16

Gap Funding % 11.5% 17.1% 29.7%

The May Revision to the Governor’s Budget provides each district and charter school increased funding
equal to approximately 11.5% of the difference between their current funding level and their LCFF
target in 2013-14. According to the DOF, additional funding is projected to increase funding equal fo

' 17.1% of the remaining difference in 2014-15 and 29.7% in 2015-16. The Increase in 2013-16 1s due in
part to the completion of the pay-down of deferrals in the prior year.

Included with the May Revision to the Common Message is the BASC LCFF MYP Calcufator. This
caleufator has been verified by the DOF. In addition to caleulating individual district, charter and
necessary small school funding under the LCFF, the caleulator also provides year-to-year funding

| percentage increases.

o stk 2y z B .W%M%WBM@M /

i AR SR




i e A Pk T L s KRt

I i
A EY g ision Lol Myeluyive SumTInvw
Summary

At this point in time districts are between two funding methods, The actual increases each district and
charter schools would receive will vary based on the difference between their current funding fevel and
their LCFF target. Because of these variables, our office is available to assist districts in running
through the calculator and other revenue projections in order to assess the best budget development
strategy for 2013-14.

Please do not hesitate to call our office for assistance.

T T A e o

mm;awm'mmmzn et = 3 P t ﬁm&}“iﬂ@%%ﬁ;@f ?ﬁq 50 5 RO AT T B




2013-2014 PAYROLL RATE SCHEDULE

EFFECTIVE
TYPE DATE EMPLOYEE EMPLOYER REMARKS

OASDH 1/1/2013 £,20% 5.20% of Maxkmum Earnings $113,700
MEDICARE 1/1/2013 1.45% 1.45% of all Earnings - No earnings firnit

Additional Medigare Tax /12013 0.90% nfa an sarnings above $200,000
CalPERS "Classic” (2% @ 55)* 71172013 7.00% 11.442% of the retirerment gross (crediteble sarnings}
CalPERS “PEPRA" (2% @ 62 71172013 6.00% - of the pensionable compensation, capped at $113,700/tax year
CalPERS "PEPRA” (2% @ 62)* 7/1/2013 - 11.442% of the pensionable compensation, not capped

Revenie Uimit Reduction™ /178010 n/a 1.578% af the reported gross

Retiree Limitations 77142013 n/a n/a Temperary work not to excesd S60 hrs/fiscal year

Requires 180-day sit-out period before return to work
CaiSTRS "Classic” (2% @ 60 77172013 B5.00% R.25% of the retirement gross {creditable earnings)
Reduced Workload 77172013 B.00O% 10.276% of the fuil tme pay rate
CalSTRS "PEPRA" (2% @ 62) 1/1/2013 2.00% 2.25% of the pensionable compenzation, cappad at $136,440/ tax year
Retiree timitations 72003 n/a nfa $39,903 par fiscal year
Reguires 180-day sit-out period belore return to work

S0 1712013 1.00% n/a of Maximum Earnings $100,880
SUL FI1/2013 nfa 0.05% of Subject Wages - No earnings fimit
LOCAL EXPERIENGE CHARGE

Bolinas-Stinson 7/1/2013 n/a 5.00% Unemployment Insurance Local Experience Charge

Dixie 7/1/2013 nfs 0.00% !

Kentfield 771142013 n/a G.L00% "

Laguna Joint 77172013 nfa 15.00% i

Lagunitas 77172013 nfa 1550% "

Larkspur 17173013 n/a 0.00% "

Lincoln 77112013 n/a 0.00% "

BARE Valley 77172013 nfa Q.00% *

Nicasio 77172013 n/a 5.00% N

Reed 7732013 n/a 10.00% i

Ross 77172013 nfa 0.00% !

Rass Valley 77172013 n/a 0.00% *

San fiafael Flem Ti1f2013 nfa 15.00% -

San Rafael High 77172013 n/a 3.00% °

Sausalito 7/3/2013 nie 15.00% "

Union 71112013 n/a 15.00% N

Shoreline Unified 7/1/2013 nfa 0.00% !

Tamalpais Union High 7/1/2013 nfa 0.00% "

M.C.OQLE. 7172615 nfa 10.00% "
WORKERS' COMPENSATION

Bodings-Stinson 7/1/2013 i 1.750% Effective July Summer School & July EOM Payroils

Dixie 7{1/2013 n/a 2.034% i

Kentfield 7{1/2013 n/a 1.464% >

Laguna Joint 7/1/2013 n/a 1.226% i

Lagunitas TIL2013 nfa 1.975% *

Larkspur 71172013 n/a 1.565% *

Lincaln 77172013 nfa 1.076% B

w4l Valley 77172013 n/a 1.262% "

Nirasio 77172013 n/a 1.452% "

Reed 7/3/2013 nfn 1.316% *

Ross 7/1/2013 nfa 1.115% ”

Ross Valley 7/3/2013 nia 1.324% v

San Rafael Blem. /High Ff1/2013 nfa 1.892% "

Sausalito 77172013 n/a 2.323% "

Union 7412013 nfa 1.191% "

Shoreline Unified 77112013 L) 2.180% N

Novato Unifled 7/1/2013 n/a 2.731% v

Tamalpais Union High 7/1/2013 n/a 1.603% !

MC.OE, 7712013 nia 3.060% *
* CofPERS Employer Rate to be finolized on June 18, 2013

30 of 263 DRAFT Rates for 2013-14 az of §-5-1

3



STATISTICAL BULLETIN NO. 13-11

BMARIN COUNTY OFFICE OF ECUCATION
Mary Jane Burka, Superintendent
1111 Las Galfinas Avenueg
San Rafael, California 94903

MARIN GOUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT ADA
Pz REPORT OF ATTENDANCE 2012.2013

May 15, 203

ADA FROM COUNTY OPERATED PROGRAMS
SCHOOL DISTRICT
DISTRICT COMMUNITY DAY SPECIAL DAY CLASSES | NPSAL! (EC 56836.18) TOTAL
Fiemeniary K-8 ADA PHOENIX COURT MASTER | EXTENDED] MASTER | EXTRRDED SUBTOTAL ADA
A B [ o E i G t i
(BHOIDHEFAG) M)

BOLINAS-GTINGOH 10260 0.28 2.1 0.37 102.87
DIXIE 1,814 67 1110 .54 2654 4.48 45.82 1,860,490
KEMTFIELD 1.168.32 2.6 .50 0844 0,28 4,58 1,170.90
LAGUNA JOINT 13.47 0.00 1317
LAGUNITAS 278.40 300 27840
tnchides Seheol of Cheive 0,18

LARKSPUR 1,356,866 2,70 014 2.84 1,368.50
LIMCOLN 7.05 0.00 7.05
MILE VALLEY 303164 788 0.85 8.83 3,040.47
NICASIO 4507 u.8? 087 4594
REED UNION 145424 450 0.55 5.49 1,458 43
ROSE 337.55 200 337 55
ROSS VALLEY 2,135.01 5.4% .32 5.81 2.144.82
SAN BAFACL ELEMENTARY 417133 26.11 2.89 22,10 4,200.43
SAUSALITO-MARIN CITY 118.90 3.98 £.36 435 123.25
SAUSALITO CHARTER SCHOOL 2780 0.00 278,18
UNION JOINT 10.53 0.00 10.53
MOVATO UNIFIED 5,186.21 20.88 1,48 3447 3.220.38
NOVATD UNIFIED CHARTER SCHOOL 237.51 0.00 23751
SHORELINE UNIFIED 347 .45 087 014 111 34208
MCOE JUVENLE HALL 0.89 3,00 0.59
FMCOE COMMUNITY COURT 4.79 0.00 4789

v YotalElementary. 122,101,591 008 [ 1023 s0an

31 of 263

G:\Statistical Bullelins\Statistical Builelins\ADATZ13WADATZIZ




STATISTICAL BULLETIN NQ. 13-11

MARIN COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
Mary Jane Burke, Superintendent
1111 L.as Gallinas Avenue

San Rafagl, California 84303

MARIN COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT ADA
PZ REPORT OF ATTENDANCE 2012-2013

May 15, 2013

ADA FROM COUNTY GPERATED PROGRAMS

GaAStatistical Bullatins\Glatistical Buitetins\ADA1213ADAT213

SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMMUMNITY DAY SPECIAL DAY CLASSES | MPSACH(IEC 58838.16) TOTAL
High Schoot 8-12 PHOEMIA | COURT | MASTER | EXTENDED! MASTER |EXTENDED] SUBTOTAL ADA
B c H H
(O HEF0) At
ROVATO UNIFIED 2,3268.08 0,57 3.20 2819 1.93 .88 .17 35.04 231112
SAN RAFAEL HIGH 4,869,850 542 30.89 221 1312 267 54.41 202399
includes Schsnl of Choice 0,12
SHORELIME LINIFIED 17188 0.83 2.80 g.48 3.81 175 59
TAMALPALS UBION HIGH 371448 9.34 1,69 2925 237 2.41 .44 36.21 375139
MOOE JAWENILE HALL 14.61 6.00 14.61
MCOE COMMINITY COURY 49.87 .60 49.87
MCOE CHARTER SCHOOL 2.95 0.00 2.35
Gte] High Sehent 892 . gpbaar i i 78l Ek SRRt agher [E e BT
Adult Education
MCOE COUNTY CORRECTIONAL 30.06 30466
LN s Tota Adult Eduycation: & | VL v 8GRE | 5 T L. ahas
TORAND. TOTAL = | so3dmea L0 coodoa o orissaa) 17,321 0 4898 5.06 F0 273,31 10 30,684.45
32 of 263




From the Muarin May Revision to the Common Message for 2013-14 Budget Development

Cost of Living Adiustments (COLA)

The Governor’'s May Revision provides cost of living adjustments (COLAY for school
districts and county offices of education base funding through implementation of the
LCFF. Further, the May Revision decreases funding by $2.9 million to selected
categorical programs for 2013-14 based on the fowering of the COLA factor from 1.65%
to 1.565%.

Under the LCFF, the COLA of 1.565% is applied to the entitlement targets and funded at
11.5% of the difference between 2012-13 revenues and the target amounts. This yields an
effective funded COLA of about .18% when measured against the amount of gap
funding. Using the BASC LCFF Calculator will yield specific percentage funding
increases for individual districts and charter schools.

Districts whose current funding exceeds the LCFF target amount (hold harmless) would receive
no COLA.

There is information suggesting that it the LCFF is not implemented, Proposition 98 increases
could fund a reduction to the revenve Iimit deficit factor of 3.275% in addition to the 1.565%
COLA. The resulting 5.85% estimated net increase to revenue limits is not recommended for use
in budgeting or negotiations as each district will receive its own unique funding percentage
increase through the LCFF, The Governor’s May Revision does not include or mention any
funding for revenue limits nor does it address the concept of deficit reduction since restoration is
built into LCFF implementation.

The Situational Guidance and Multiyear Projection section of this Commeon Message discusses
potential COLAs in the subsequent years. Moreover, the BASC LCFF Caleulator will produce
each district’s individual percentage increase under the LCFF.

Situational Guidance to Districts and Mulliyear
Projections (MYP)

Implementation of the LCFF would be situational for each district. Some districts may receive no
additional funding, while others may receive a significant down payment toward their LCFF
fargets.

Historically, projected COLAs and deficits have been the standard for building multiple year
projections. The application and significance of COLAs under the LCFF would take on new
meaning.

«  Under revenue limits, year-to-year funding changes have been the result of ADA growth
or decline and funded COLAs.

> During implementation of the LCFF, yvear-to-year funding changes would be the result of
ADA growth or decline, COLAs, unduplicated counts, and the percentage of
implementation (gap) funding.

33 of 263



From the Marin May Revision to the Cormmon Message for 2013-14 Budget Development

» Upon full implementation of the LCFF, year-to-year funding changes would be the result
of ADA growth or decline, COLAs and unduplicated counts.

Deficit Factor Restoration
Consistent with the Governor’s January proposal, the May Revision funds restoration of the
deficit factor through implementation of the LCFF. Full implementation is estimated by 2020-21.

Multiyear Projections
The Department of Finance (DOF) has provided its estimates for LCFF gap funding for 201 3-14,
2014-15 and 2015-16.

Year 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16

Gap Funding % 11.5% 17.1% 29.7%

The May Revision to the Govemor’s Budget provides each district and charter schoo! increased
funding equal to approximately 11.5% of the difference between their current funding level and
their LCFF target in 2013-14. According to the DOF, additional funding is projected to increase
funding equal to 17.1% of the remaining difference in 201415 and 29.7% in 2015-16. The
increase in 2015-16 is due in part to the completion of the pay-down of deferrals in the prior
year.

cluded with the May Revision to the Common Message is the BASC LOFF MYP Calculator.
This calculator has been verified by the DOF, In addition to calculating individual district,
charter and necessary small school funding under the LCFF, the calculator also provides year-to-
vear funding percentage increases.

34 of 263




SCHOC

L
FACILITY

Background

in November 2012 vaters passed Proposition 39 to establish the Clean Energy Job Creation Fund for projects that generate
jobs and energy efficiency at K-12 schools, community colleges, and government buildings. Propesition 39 is estimated to
increase sales tax revenue by $1.1 billion per year and net gain 40,600 jobs by requiring multistate businesses to pay their
income tax based on sales made In California. Half (up to $550 million} of the estimated annual increase in revenue will be
transferred into the Clean Energy Job Creation Fund for five consecutive fiscal years starting in July of 2013.

Program Implementation

The recenily adopted 2013-14 Budget Act and accompanying trailer bills have established the parameters of the program
and the description of how the Proposition 32 funds will be allocated.

The California Departinent of Education {(CDE) and the California Energy Commission (CEC) will administer and
implement the Proposition 39 program.

K-12 Funding

In the first year of the program (FY2013-14) $467 million will be deposited into the Clean Energy Job Creation Fund for
energy efficient projects and workforce development. Of the money deposited into the fund, $456 million will come from
the Proposition 39 revenue and will be allocated to K-12 schools, California Community Colleges and the State Energy
Conservation Assistance Account (ECAA). The remaining $11 million deposited into the fund will come from other
sources for technical assistance and workforce development and education. Of all the money deposited into the fund,
%428 million will be counted towards Proposition 98,

ECAA is an existing funding program administered by the CEC under which a separate Education Subaccount will be set
up to provide low-interest and no-interest revolving loans in accordance with the Proposition 39 program guidelines. In
the 2013-14 fiscal year, $28 million will be deposited into the account. In the following years the amount will be
determined in the state budget. Any funding available in the account after the 2017-18 fiscal year will continue to fund K-
14 projects. A reasonable amount of funds that may be borrowed shall be no more than the project cost minus the amount
available from other scurces, Project funding from the Clean Ernergy Job Creation Fund will not prohibit a Local
Education Agency (LEA) from recetving or qualifying for any other additional funds. All of the funds borrowed by the
LEAs must be repaid to the account in no more than 40 equal semiannual payments.

Of the Proposition 39 funds, 89 percent will be allocated to K-12 education. In the 2013-14 fiscal year this means that $381
million will be dedicated to K-12 energy efficiency project funding and will be distributed to school districts, county
offices of education, charter schools, and state special schools. Of this energy efficiency project funding 85 percent will be
distributed based on average daily attendance (ADA) and 15 percent will be distzibuted based on the number of students
eligible for the Free-and-Reduced Price Meals (FRPM) program grants.

The program also includes minimum grant guarantees:

15,000 to LEAs with ADA of 100 pupils or less;
¥ 850,000 or the ADA amount to LEAs with ADA between 100 and 1,000;
¥ 5100000 or the ADA amount to LEAs with AR sivorg 1,000 and 2,000,



Smalt LEAs wili be able to bundle up to two years of funding based on their ADA in the year of the application. Bundling
requests must be submitied to the Department of Education prior to August 1% of every year. Schools will also be able to
roll over funding allocations from year to year in order to save money for big projects. However, all funding received by
the LEAs must be expended on projects by fune 30, 2018, 1f an LEA receives over $1 million in funding, at least 50% of the
tunds must be used for projects larger than $250,000.

Procram Guidelines

The K-12 program guidelines will be developed by the CEC in consultation with the CIDE and the Public Utilities
Commission. The agencies will establish the framework for energy use benchmarking, surveying and auditing,
sequencing of facility improvements, and cost-effectiveness determination tools. The guidelines will also outline how
LEAs compute energy benefits of projects and comply with labor requirements. In selecting construction contracts LEAs
will not be permitted to use a sole source process and further contractor qualifications, licensing, and certification
requirements will be addressed in the guidelines.

I order to receive project funding from the Clean Energy Job Creation Fund, an LEA must submit an expenditure plan
and demovstrate energy savings to the CEC. If an LEA is eligible to receive a specific amount but their expenditure plan
does not allocate all of the funding, the LEA may still receive their fotal eligible amount. Upon tequest, a portion of the
funiding may be disbursed for energy audit and other plan development activities. LEAs will be required to prioritize
projects based on a number of factors such as the age of the school facility, proportion of Title I eligible students, whether
the facilities have been recently modermized, and the hours of operation. They will also be required to take inko account
the benchmarked energy intensity, estimated financial return of each project’s investment over the expected lifecycle of
the project, and potential for energy demand reduction. Other factors of project prioritization will be the anticipated
health and safety improvements, matriculation of local residents into state certified apprenticeship programs, expected
mumber of trainees and direct full-fime jobs, and the ability to enhance workforce development and employmernt
opportunities through the ufilization of the California Conservation Corps. Projects funded through the Clean Energy Job
Creation Fund shall follow the guidelines established by the CEC; otherwise the LEA will be required to returm all maoney
back to the Clean Energy Job Creation Fund. If the project is torn down or remodeled, the property is deemed to be
surplus and sold, or the property is vacated within 5 years; then all the money allocated to the project must be returned to
the Clean Energy Job Creation Fund in no more than 40 equal semiannual payments.

LEAs will be required to submit an expenditure report 12 to 15 months after the completion of the project. The report
must include total final gross project cost, estimated amount of energy saved, name plate rating of new clean energy
generation installed, number of trainees, number of direct full-time employees, amount of ime it took to complete the
project, and energy intensity before and after completion. In case of a secornd project, the LEA must submit an
expenditure report no later than the first full quarter following the project’s completion. The California Workforce
Investment Board will use the LEA report o quantify total employment affiliated with the project and estimate new
trainee apprenticeships or full-time jobs created as a result of the project. They will then submit their report to the Citizens
Oversight Board who will be accountable for presenting all of the expenditures and achievement of the Clean Energy Job
Creation Fund to the Legislature annually,

SFC will continue to monitor the timing and development of the program guidelines. We will provide additional updates
as details become available.

36 of 263



[Benchmark]
Aathorize utilities to provide 12 months of past and on-going

usage and bitling recovds.

K-12 Schools: Free and Redvced-Price Meal
K-12 Schools: Average Daily Attendmnce

S iApply]

LEA must submit an expenditure plan to the CBC. Bundling

BoA2 Bcuasds Haind

Catiformia £ emmun ity Undiopes requests must be submitled by August Ist.

Total Energy Efficiency Portion 504 !
[Construci)
) . All funding recetved by an LEA must be expended on pro-
ECAA Loan Program Portion 528 Annual Budget . e L\ . LL, o L
ects by June 34, 2008,
l'f‘oia} FProposition 30 Reverue Funding -~ ¢ 545G S e i [Report]

12-15 month after the completion of the project the LEA must

o Workiomee s submit an expenditure veport o the COB.

Conpreation Corps wirkiornn fraining

Toial Workforce Development Portion $8
CEC Technical Assistance Portion 53 &3 . .
100 or less $15,060
{Total Frnding From Other Sources . . - . - §11 . . §il. | 100 - 1,000 $5,0000 or ADA
1,000 - 2,000 $10,0000 or ADA
f Iob Creation Fund Total ' 5467 $550 % 2,000 and above ADA

37 of 263



July 1 Budget {Single Adoption)

Sausalitc Marin City Elementary TABLE OF CONTENTS
Marin County

G = General Ledger Data: S = Supplemental Data

21 85474 GOO0000
Form TG

Data Supplied Fon:
Form Description 201213 201314
estimated Budgst
Actuals
01 General Fund/County School Service Fund G35 GS
05 Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund
10 Special Education Pass-Through Fund
11 Adult Education Fund
12 Child Development Fund
13 Caleteria Special Revenue Fund G G
14 Deferred Maintenance Fund G G
15 Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund
17 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projecis G G
18 School Bus Emissions Reduction Fund
19 Foundation Special Revenus Fund
20 Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits
21 Building Fund G G
25 Capital Faciliies Fund
30 State School Building Lease-Purchase Fund
35 County School Facliities Fund G G
40 Speciai Reserve Fund for Capital Qutlay Projects i€ G
48 Capital Project Fund for Blendad Component Units G G
51 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund G G
52 Debt Service Fund for Blended Component Units G G
53 Tax Override Fund
56 Dabt Service Fund G G
57 Foundation Permanent Fund
51 Cafeteria Enterprise Fund
62 Charter Schools Enterprise Fund
53 Other Enterprise Fund
56 Warehouse Revolving Fund
67 Self-insurance Fund
71 Retireg Benefit Fund
73 Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund
76 Warrant/Pass-Through Fund .
95 Student Body Fund e
76A Changes in Assets and Liabilittes (Warrant/Pass-Through)
954 Changes in Assets and Liabilities (Student Body)
A Average Daily Attendance o) ]
ASSET  Scheduls of Capital Assets
CASH Cashflow Workshest
cB Budget Certification 3
cC Workers' Compenssation Certification 3
CEA Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom Comp. - Actuais G
CEB Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom Comp. - Budget G
CHG Change Order Form
DEBT  Schedule of Long-Term Liabilities
iCR Indirect Cost Rate Workshaet G
L Lotiery Report G

38 of 263



July 1 Budget (Single Adoptiom
Sausalite Marin City Elementary TABLE OF CONTENTS 21 85474 4000000
barin County Form TG

G = General Ledger Data; S = Supplemental Data

: Data Supplied For:

Form  Description 2012-13 201314

Estimated Budget
Actuals

MYP Multivear Prolections - General Fund G8

NCMOE  No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort G

RL Revends Limit Summary S S

SEA Special Education Revenus Allocations 5

SEAS Special Education Revenue Allocations Setup (SELPA Selection)

SIAA Summary of Interfund Aclivities - Actuals 3

SiAB Summary of Interfund Activities - Budget G

01C8 Criteria and Standards Review Gs GS

39 of 263

Fop Y -5 SFERUPUUNE- JERES o NN WU S it S 2



Sausalito Marin City Etementary July 1 Budget (Single Adoption) 21 85474 0G000G0
Marin County FINANCIAL REPORTS Form CB
2013-14 Budgst
School District Cerfification

ANNUAL BUDGET REPORT:
July 1, 2013 Single Budget Adoption

This budget was developed using the state-adopted Criteria and Standards. It was filed and adopted subsequent
to a public hearing by the governing board of the school district. {Pursuant to Education Code sections 33129 and

42127)
Budget available for inspeciion at: Public Hearing:
Place: 200 Phillilps Drive, CA 94565 Piace: 200 Phillips Drive, CA 94965
Date: Juns 24, 2013 Bate: June 27, 2013
Time: 6 p.m,

Adoption Date: June 27, 2013

Sighed:

ClerkiSecretary of the Governing Board
{Original signature required)

Contact person for additional information on the budgst reports:

Name: Paula F. Rigney Telephone: 415-332-3190 ext. 205

Title: Business Manger E-mall: prigney@smcsd.org

Criteria and Standards Review Summary

The following summary is automatically completed based on data provided in the Criteria and Standards Review
(Form 01CS). Criteria and standards that are "Not Met,” and supplemental information and additional fiscal
indicators that are "Yes," may indicate areas of potential concern for fiscal solvency purposes and should be
carefully reviewsd.

Mot
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met  Mat
1 Average Daily Atlendances Budgeted {funded) ADA has not been overastimated by more than the
standard for the prior fiscal vear, or two ar more of the previous thres X
fiscal years.
2 Enrollment Enroliment has not been overestimated by more than the standard
for the prior fiscal year, or two or more of the previous three fiscal be
years,
3 ADA 1o Enroliment Projected second period (P-2) ADA to enroliment ratio is consistent with
historical ratios for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years. X
4 Revenus Limit Projected change in revenue limit is within the standard for the
budget and two subseguent fiscal years, s X
40 of 263

California Dept of Education



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

July 1 Budgst {Single Adoption)

2168474 Q300000

Marin County FINANCIAL REPORTS Form CB
2013-14 Budget
Schogt District Certification
Not
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS {continusd) fet  Moet
5 Salaries and Benefits Projected ratios of total unrestricted salaries and benefits fo total

unrestricted general fund expenditures are consistent with historical %

ratios for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years,

Ba Other Revanues Projected operating revenues {e.q., faderal, other siate, and othar |
local} are within the standard for the budgst and two stubsequent ¥
fiscal years.

&b Other Expenditures Projected operating expenditures (e.g., bocks and supplies, and |
services and other operating) are within the standard for the budget ¥

and two subseguent fiscal vears.

fa Deferrad Maintenance

SBX3 4 (Chapter 12, Statutes of 2009), as amended by SB 70
{Chapter 7, Statutes of 2011), eliminates the local match requirement
for Deferred Maintenance from 2008-09 through 2014-15. Therefore,
this item has been inactivated for that period.

7b Ongoing and Major
Maintenance Account

if appiicable, required confribution to the ongoing and major

changed by more than the standard for the budget or two subsequent
fiscal years?

maintenance account (i.e., restricted maintenance account) is ¥
included in the budget.
8 Deficit Spending Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard
for two of more of the last thres fiscal years. X
9 Fund Balance Unrestricted general fund beginning balance has not bean B
ovarestimated by more than the standard for two or more of the last ®
three fiscal years.
10 Reserves Projected avaiable reserves {e.q., reserve for economic
uncertainties, unassigned/unappropriated amounts) meet minimum e
requiraments for the budget and wo subsequent fiscal years,
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION No Yes
S1 Contingent Lishilities Are there known or contingent fiabilities (e.g., financial or program
. audits, litigation, state compliance reviews) that may impact the ¥
; budgei?
52 Using One-fime Revenues Are there ongoing general fund expenditures in excess of one
to Fund Ongoing parcent of the total general fund expenditures that are funded with ¥
Expenditures one-time rasources?
53 Using Ongoing Revenuss to,  Are there farge non-récurring general fund expenditures that are
Fund One-time funded with ongoing general fund revenues? e
Expenditures
54 Contingant Revenues Are any projected revenues for the budget or iwo subsequant fiscal
years contingent on reauthorization by the local government, special
legislation, or other definitive act (e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)? X
58 Contributions Have contributions from unrestricted fo restricted rescurces, or
transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits, «

Califnrnia Nant Af Sdvnatian

41 of 263



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

July 1 Budget (Singte Adoption)

2185474 G000000

Marin County FINAMCIAL REPORTS Form CB
2013-14 Budget
Schooi District Certification
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION {continued) ko Yas
S8 Long-term Commitments Does the district have long-term {muitiyear) commitments or debt
agreaments? X
»  ifyes, have annual payments for the budget or two subsequent
fiscal years increased over prior year's (2012-13) annual X
paymant?
S7a | Postempioyment Benefits Does the district provide postemployment benefits other than 7
Other than Pensions pensions {(OPEB)? X
« f yes, are they lifetime benefits? X
* ifyes, do benefits continue bayond age 657 X
+ ifyes, are benefits funded by pay-as-you-go? ¥
S7b | Other Selffinsurance Does the district provide other self-insurance bensfits (e.g., workers' ' T
Benafits compensation)? X
58 | Status of Labor Are salary and benefit negotiations still open for: ]
Agreements - Certificated? (Section 88A, Line 1) ¥
= Classified? {Secticn $88, Line 1) X
+  Management/supervisor/confidential? (Section S8C, Line 1) L

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No Yes
At MNegative Cash Flow Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the budget |
year wiih a negative cash balance in the general fund? X
A2 Independent Position ts personnel position control independent from the payroll system?
Condro *
A3 Declining Enroliment Is enroliment decreasing In both the prior fiscal year and budget X
yvear?
Ad New Chartar Schools Are any new charter schools operating in district boundaries that ars
impacting District impacting the district's enrollment, sither in the prior fiscal year or X
Enrofiment budget year?
A5 Salary Increases Excead Has the district entered into a bargaining agresment where any of the
COLA budget or subsequent fiscal years of the agresment would result in
salary increases that are expected 1o exceed the projected state X
funded cost-of-living adjustment?
A8 tincapped Health Benefits Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid} heaith
benefits for current or retired employees? X
TAT7 Independant Financial s the district’s financial system independent from the county office
System system? A
A Fiscal Distress Reports ~ Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress? If yes,
provide copies to the COE, pursuant to EC 42127 .6(a). X
AB Change of CBO or Have there been personnel changes in the suparintendent or chief
Superintendent business official (CBO) positions within the last 12 months? X

Califarnia Nant Af Bdvnatinn

42 of 263



July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
Sausalito Marin City Elementary 2013-14 Budget 21 85474 0000000
Marin County Waorkers' Compensation Certification Form CC

ANNUAL CERTIFICATION REGARDING SELF-INSURED WORKERS' COMPENSATION CLAIMS

Pursuant to EC Section 42141, i a school district, either individually or as a member of a joint powers agency, is seif-
insured for workers' compensation claims, the superintendent of the school district annually shall provide information
to the governing board of the school district regarding the estimated acorued bul unfunded cost of those claims, The
governing board annually shall cerlify to the county superintendent of schools the amount of moeney, ¥ any, that & has
decided to reserve in its budget for the cost of those claims.

To the County Superintendent of Schools;

{ ) Ourdistrict is self-insured for workers' compensation ciaims as defined in Education Code
Section 4214 1{a);

Totat liabilitles actuarally determined: 3
Less: Amount of total liabilities reserved in budget: 3
Estimated accrued but unfunded fabilities: &

{ X} This schootl district is self-insured for workers’ compensation claims
through a JPA, and offers the following information:
Marin Joint Powers Authority

Signed Date of Meeting: Jun 27, 2013

ClerkiSecratary of the Govemning Board
{Original signature required)

For additional information on this certification, please contact:

Mame: Paula . Rigney

Tile: Business Manager

Tetephone: 415-332-3190 axi. 205

E-mail: prignay@smesd.org

43 of 263

Califrrnia Nent nf Cdneatinn



Page 1

SACS82013 Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0
6/24/2013 11:18:10 aM 21-65474-5000000
July 1 Budget (8ingle Adoption)
2013-14 Budget
Technical Review Chacks
Sausalito Marin City Elementary Marin County

Following is a chart of the various types of technical review checks and
related regulrenments:

F - Fatal (Data must be correscted; an explanation is not allowad)
W/WC - Warﬁzng/Wathnu with Calculation {If data are not correct,
correct the data; if data are correct an sxplanation
is reguired)
O =~ Informational (If data are not correct, corrvect the data; if
data are correct an explanation is optional,
but encouraged)

IMPORT CHECKS

GENERAIL LEDGER CHECKS

SUPPLEMENTAL CHECKS

EXPORT CHECKS

Checks Completed,

44 of 263



Juby 1 Budget (Singie Adoption)
Sausafito Marin Ciy Rlemeniz 201213 Esiimated Acluzis 21 55474 DONGD
Blatin County SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES Form SlA
FOR ALL FLNDS

Birect Costs ~ interdund tndirest Costs - interfund Interfund Interfund Due From Dus To
Transfers In Trapsfers Qui Transfers In Transfers Out Transfars In Transfers Out Other Funds Other Funds
Description 5750 5750 7356 7350 8960-8928 7840-7629 9340 9618
07 CENERAL FUND

Expanditure Datail o.on a.0g .00 o.00
Other SowreesilUses Dalait G.00 20885100
Fund Recenciliation .60 080
GHARTER SCHOOLS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditure Datall . 800 0.00 200 0.60
Other Sources/Uses Datai .62 4.00
Fund Reconciiation 400 000G
SPECIAL EDUCATION PASS-THROUGH FUNED
Expendilure Delai
Cihge BourcesiUses Detail
Fuad Reconcitiation
ATART ERUCATION FUND
Expenditure Detall Q.00 0.09 0,50 200
Other Sources/tisas Detalf 0.00 0.00
Fund Reconciiation Q.09 9.00
12 CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Expendiure Detalt 0.50 .00 .00 :
Oiher Saurces/Uses Detall e T OO 0.00
Fund Reconcilation G50 0.00
13 CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE FunD
Expenditure Detall 3 e
Other Sources/Uses Detsil 54,284 40 a4a0
Fund Ravonciliation 6.0 Q.80
14 DEFERRED MAINTENANCE FUND
Expandiiore Detall 0,600 0.0
Other Scurces/Uses Detsif 100.000.08 9,08
Fund Recandifistion 2,00 800
PUPIL TRANSPORTATION BEGUIPMERNT FUND
Expendiure Detail 0.00 8.00
Other SeurcesilUses Datait 200 3,60
Fund Rece ion 2.0 GO0
SEECIAL HESERVE FUNG FOR OTFHE N CARITAL CUTLAY
Expenditure Deizil .
Giher Sources/Usas Cotaif 0.00 0,0900.00
Fund Recanciiation .00 000
SCHOOL BUS ERSSIGRE REDUCTION Funt
Expenditira Detaif D0 .00
Cilver Sowrcesilysas Detsit 0.00 0.00
Fund Recanciiation 400 .08
FOUMOATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expendiure Delai .00 o0 .00 4.0
Olher SourcesiUses Betatt 480
Fund Reconciiation [ty 992
SFECIAE RESERVE FUND FOR POSTEMPLOVMENT BENEFITS
Expandiiurg Datai
Gther Sourcestfses Detal G.00 0,00
Fund Recondiliatien cony £.62
SUILDING FUND
Sxpenditure Detail .00 2.00
Cther ScurcesilUses Detait 9.0 e 300
Fund Reconcifiation
28 CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND
Crpanditure Datajl ¢.on 000
Gther Sourcesii/ses Detail 300 SR A L,
Fund Reconciiation . 0.00 ; .00
30 STATE SCHOCL BUHDHNG LEASEPURCHASE FUY
Expanditure Deiait ©.C0 200
Gther Sourcesilises Gelall }
Fund Reconciliation 9,00 G.00
35 COUNTY SCHO WLHATIES FUND
Expenditure Detai 0.00 )
Other SownesiUses Detalt 9801 200
Fund Recenciliation 4.50 8.00
) SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR CAPTAL QUTLAY FROJECTS !
Expenditure Tetalf 0801 0.00 i
Gther Sourcesitses Detait e LB, TS 00 6.00 i
Fund Recenciliation 2,60 !
49 CA&R PROS FUND FGR BLEMDED COMPUNENT ihTS
Expenditure Dalail . e 350 .00
Othar Sowcesfllees Detait 0.00 £.00
Fund Recenciiation 0,06 2.00
51 BOMD INTEREST AND REDEMPTION FLUND
Expenditure Detail
Cihar SourcesiUses Detall 0,00 " 4.00
Fund Reconcifiglion .06 8.00
82 DERT SVC FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UMTS
Expendiure Dalait
Cthar ScrcesiUses Detail 0.00 0.00
Fund Reconpgiliztion 0.680 6.00
53 TAX QWERRIDE FLND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sourcesises Detait ; 00 e B
Fund Recencifiation 4.0 a.co
36 DEBRT SERVICE FUND
Experdilure Datai ‘ ]
Oihar SourcesiUses Detail . 350 0.00
Fund Recencifiation 060
57 FOURDATION PERMANENT FUND
Expenditure Delsit 3 .00 Aty 8. 8.00
Other SoutcesiUses Dotai . 0.00
Fond Reconciliaiion 0.09 5.00
51 CAFETERIA ENTERPRISE FUND
Expendilure Detai ]
Cner SourcesiUses Delatt L Q.04 4.00
Fund Reeey, o 45 Of 26\5 A 3 6.00

=)
@

&

s

w

ES

@

4
&

3

c.oc

©
g
=}
=]
P}
=]
s
e}
=)
<}

]
)
{a]




Szusalito Marin City Slementary
Marin County

July 1 Budget (Single Adoplion)
2012-13 Estimatad Actuals
SUMMARY G iNTERFUND ACTHITIES
FOR ALL FUNDS

7% 85474 000000

F

orm SiA

Description

Direct Costs - derfund
Transfers In Trensfars Qui
5750 8758

Indirest Costs - interfund
Transfers In Transfers Out
7350 7350

Iberfund
Transfers in
35NG-892%

Interfund
Transfers Out
FEOO-TH2%

Due From

Other Funds

4310

Due To

Qther Funds

9619

52

@3
A3

&7

s
e

7

@

@
@

CHARTER S8CRQOLS ENTRRPRISE FUND
Expanditure Getail

Other Botcesit)ses Delail

Fund Reconcilizion

OTHER ENTERPRISE FUND
Expendiure Dotai

Oiher Sourcssiisas Detail

Fund Recencilizion
WAREHOUSE REVOLVING FUMD
mxpendire Detai

Gther Sourtses/Uses Delaif

Fund Reconciliation
BELF-IMNSURANCE FUND
Expendcilure Detaii

Other Sources/lises Detait

Fund Recenciiation

RETIREE REMEFIT FUND
Expendilure Detai

Other Sourcesilses Detait

Fund Recanciiation
FOUMNDATION PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FLND
Exgenditure Delaif

Other Sowreesilses Deiall

Fund Reconciliation
WARRANT/PASE- THROUGH FUND
Expanditure Delait

Other SowzesiUses Detall

Fund Recenciliztion
STUDENT BODY FUND
Expendituie Detad

Other ScurcasiUses Oetai

Fund Reconcilialion

=3
find
&

0.50 8.00

0.00

4.00 0.00

6.00

G.00

200

a0t

9.0

400

4.80

.60

.00

.00

980

C.00

0.00

e

4.0

2.00

.00

083

9.00

O

.00

200

TOTALS

Q.00 0.00 D00

209.851.00

299,851 06

5,00 ¢

000

46 of 263



Sausaiilo Madn Clly Blemantary
harin County

Jfuly 1 Budgst {Single Adoplion)
2013-14 Sudget
SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES
FOR ALL FUNDS

21 65474 0O60C0
Form $ia

Description

Transfors In

Direct Costs - interfund

5750

Transfers Cuf
br i)

Indirest Costs « Inlerfund
Transfers in

7340 7350

Transfers Jut

fnierfund
Transiers n
8900-8329

frtarfurd
Tronsfars Out
TEOR-TEH2S

Tue From
Other Funds

Due To
ther Funds
9810

01 BEHERAL FUND
Expenditure Jiglait
Other Sources/Uses Defail
Fund Reconcifiation
08 CHARTER SCHCOLS S8PECIAL REVENUE FLIND
Expenditure Detait
Oiher SourcesiUsas Detalt
Fund Reconciiaiian
16 SPECIAL EDUCATION PASS-THROUGH FLUND
Expanditure Dejall
Cther Seurces/Uses Detalt
Fund Recanciliation
11 ADULT EDUCATION FUND
Expendilure Dstafl
Other SourcesfUses Detaif
Fund Reconailiaiion
12 CHILD BEVELOPMENT FUND
Expandilure Datail
Other SeurceaiUses Detait
Fupd Resonciiizon
13 CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditure Detail
COther SowscesiUsas Datail
Fund Reconciliztion
14 DEFERRED MANTENANCE FUND
Expendiure Detad
Other Saurcas/Usaes Detall
Furdd Reconciltiation
13 PUPL TRANSPORTATION EQUIPRMENT FLIMND
Expanditre Dalaf
Other Sources/Uses Daial
Fund Reconcilfadion
17 SPECIAL RESERVE BUND FOR OT
Expenditure Detail
Uiher SourcesiUses Detail
Fund Recancifiation
18 STHOOL BUS EMIBSIONS REDUCTIGHN FUND
Expenditure Detall
Cther SourcesiUses Detsll
Fund Recencifiaion
18 FOUMBDATION SFECIAL REVEMUE FUND
Expenditure Dstail
Other BourcesiUses Datail
Furt Recanciliation
0 SPECIAL RESIRVE FUND FOR POSTEMPLUYMENT BENEFITS
Expendiure Detall
Cher SourcesfUses Datail
Fund Reconcilialion
21 BUILDING FUND
Expendiurs Datail
Ciher Seurcesilsas Dalait
Fund Reconcifiation
25 CAFITAL FACILITIES FUND
Expenditure Detail
Ohar Sowrces/Uses Datail
Fund Reconciliztion
54 STATE SCHOOL BUALDING LEASE/FURCHASE FUND
Expanditure Detai
Qiher Sources/Uses Datall
Fund Reconciliation
35 COUNTY SCHOOL FACILITIES FUND
Expandilure Detad
Other Sources/Uses Datal
Fund Reconciiiation
A0 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR CAFITAL
Eapenditure Deialt
Cther Sources/Uses Detait
Fund Recencifiation
£8 CAP PRV FUND FOR BLENDED COMPOMNENT UNITS
Expendiiure Detait
Qther Sanrcesilises Detail
Fund Reconciialion
51 HOND INTEREST AND REDEMPTION FUND
Expenditure Detall
Gifier SoursesfUses Dotadl
Fund Reconciiation
52 DEBT WG FUMD FOR BLEMDED COMPONENT UNITS
Expendiuee Delait
Other SourcasiUses Detai
Fupd Reconciiation
53 TAX OWERRIDE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Diher ScureesfUses Dalalt
Fund Reconcitiation
56 DERT SERVICE FUND
Expenditure Detait
Other Sulrcesfisas Detail
Fund Reconciliation
37 FOUNDATION PERMANEMT FUND
Expenditure Detall
Other Sowrgesiises Detaj
Fund Reconcilimthon
61 CAFETERIA ENTERPRISE FUND
Expendiiure Detal
Other Sources/ises Delaj
Fund Reconcitiztion

QUTIAY FROJECTS

.00

0.00

0.60

D00 3,08

GO

283,5020.00

G.00

.00

oGO

2,00 000

09.00

G.00

000

8.co

000

0RO 0.00

0.00

G.00

0.0

200

000

&.00

6,60

TEAN TARTAL QUTLAY

00u

4.00

50000.00

0.00

200

D00

2.00

000 Go0

.00

T4

400

G.00

.00

D00

9.5

2.00

0.08

GO0

1]

0.00

0900

0.00

260

0.0e

0.00

0,00

G.05

150,78 00

9.00

.00

8.060

2.04

0.00

a.00

0.00

47 of 26

0.0

6.00

o.00

L.00

9.00

8.00

0.0G

.00

851G




Juiy 1 Budge g Adoplion)
Sausalite Marin City Etamentary 201314 Budged 2% 85474 OULO0D
darin County SURMARY GF ITERFUND ACTIVITIES Eorm SiAl

FQR ALE FUNDS

Direct Costs - Intarfund indirect Costs - Interfund fnterfund Intertund Bue From Dua To
Transfers in Transfars Ouf Transfers in Tronsfers Ouwt Transfers n Transfers Out Other Funds Other Funds

Dasarlption 5750 5750 7350 7350 8900-892% 7500-7629 3319 2810

52 CHARTER STHOOLS TNTERPRIGE FUND
Expenditure Deisi eess 0.00 200 003
Cther Sourcesilises Detalt . N 060 000
Fund Recancifiation
83 GTHER ENTERPRISE FLUND
Expenditure Ditail RRs] 0,00
Cther Sources/Usas Detail .80 0.60
Fund Reconcii#ion
WAREHOUSE REVOLVING FURD
Expanditure Oelsil 0.00 . 0.06
Ciher Sourcesflses Detal .00 .08
Funt Reconciliation
67 SELF-INSURANCE FUND
ExpendHure Detail 0.00 0,00
Other SeurcesiUses Delat : 2,80 980
Fund Reconciliaton
71 RETIREE BENEFIT FUND
Expenditure Datait
CAner SourcesiUses Detail
Fund Reconcibaton
T3 FOUNDATION PRIVATE-PLURSCEE TRUST FUND
Expendiure Detad 0.00 PRy
hher Sourcesfiises Detall 0.00
Fund Reconcilistion
76 WARRANTIPASS - THROUGH FUND
Expendiure Detall
Cther Sources/Uses Delall
Fund Recorciliaton
95 STUDENT 80DY FUND
Expenditure Detad
Ciher BowtesfUses [

i)
m

000 5,00 .00 0.89 283,600 00 ZB3.600 00

48 of 263



2013-14 July 1 Budget {Single Adoption)

Sausalito Marin City Elemeniaty AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 21 85474 D0O0000C
Marin County Form 2
201213 Estimated Actuals R 2013-14 Budget
Estimated
Ravenue Limilj Estimated Estimated |Revenue Limit
Description P2 ADA Annual ADA ADA B.2 ADA Annual ADA ADA
ELEMENTARY
1. Generai BEducation 123.25 1 1z I 123,25 123.25
a. Kindergarien 16.23 16.23
b. Grades One through Three 3885 3835
¢. Grades Four through Six - 34.82 34.82
d. Grades Seven and Eight 22.40 2240
&. Opportunity Schoots and Fult-Day Opportunity Classes
f. Home and Hospital

g. Community Day School
2. Speciat Education
a, Special Day Class
b. Nenpublic, Nonseclarian Schools (EC 56366[aj[7])
¢. Monpublic, Nonsectarian Schoois - Licensed
Children's Institutions
3. TOTAL, ELEMENTARY

177 A I T
433 4.83 .
118.80 118.50 12325 123 25 12325 123.25

HIGH SCHOOL

4. General Education
a. Grades Nine through Twelve
. Continuation Education
Opportunity Schools and Full-Day Opportunily Classes
. Home and Hospital
2. Community Day School
5. Specizl Education
a. Special Day Class
b. Nonpublic, Nensectarian Schools (EC 563668[a][7])
¢. Nonpublic, Nonsectarian Schools - Licensed
Children's Instiutlons
8. TOTAL, HIGH SCHOOL

D oo oo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1 000

COUNTY SUPPLEMENT

7. County Community Schools (EC 1982[a};

a. Elementary

b High Schoot
8. Spedial Education

a. Special Day Class - Elementary
Special Day Class - High Schoot
Nonpublic, Nensectarian Schools - Elemeniary
Nonpublic, Nonsectarian Schools - High School
Monpublic, Nonsectarian Schools - Licensed
Children's institutions - Elementary
Nonpublic, Nonsectarian Schoois - Licensed
Children's Institutions - Migh School
9. TOTAL, ADA REPORTED BY

COUNTY OFFICES

$ o0 U

b

4.35 4.35 0.00 0.00 .00 £.00

10 TOTAL, K-12 ADA
{sum lines 3, 6, and &

11 ADA for Necessary Small Schools
alse included in lines 3 and 8.

12. REGIONAL QGCCUPATIONAL
CENTERS & PROGRAMS™

123.25 123.25 12325 123.25 123.25 123.25

P LT UG S N JF S TSI

49 of 263



2013-14 July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Sausalifo Marn City Elementary

AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

21 65474 400000

Marin Counly Form A
2012-13 Estimated Actuals 2013-14 Budget
i Estimated
Revenue Limifi Estimated ; Estbnated [Revenue Limit
Description P2 AlJA Annual ADA ADA P2 ADA | Annual ADA ADA

CLABSES FOR ADULTYS

13. Concurrently Enrolled Secondary Studenis™

14. Adults Envoiled, State Apporiioned”

15. Students 21 Years or Older and
Students 19 or Older Not
Continuously Enrolied Since Their
18ih Birthday, Pariicipating in
Full-Time Independent Study”

. TOTAL, CLASSES FOR ADULTS
(sum linas 13 through 15}

17. Adults in Correctiona! Facilities

18. TOTAL, ADA

(sum lines 10, 12, 18, and 17)

123 25

123.25

123.25

123.25

123.25

123.25

SUPPLEMENTAL INSTRUCTIONAL HOURS

19. ELEMENTARY™

Z20, HIGH SCHGOL®

21 TOTAL, SUPPLEMENTAL INSTRUCTIONAL HOURS
{sum linss 19 and 20)

COMMUNITY DAY SCHOCLS - Additional Funds

22. BELEMENTARY
a. 5th & 8ih Hour {ADA) - Mandatory Expelied Puplls oaly
fr. 7ih & 8th Hour Pupil Hours (Hours)®

23 HIGH SCHOOL
a. Hth & 6th Hour (ADA) - Mandatory Expelled Pupils only
b 7ih & 8th Hour Pupli Hours {(Hours)”

CHARTER SCHOOQLS

24 Charter ADA Fundad Through the Block Grant
a. Charters Sponsored by Unified Disircis - Resident
{EC 47660} {applicable only for unified districts with
Charter School General Purpose Block Grant Offset
recorded o ling 30 in Form RL)
b. Al Giher Block Grant Fundad Charters
25, Charner ADA Funded Through the Revenue Limit
26. TOTAL, CHARTER SCHOOGLS ADA
(sum lines 24a, 24b, and 25)
27, SUPPLEMENTAL INSTRUCTIONAL HOURS”

0.00

000

0.60

0.00

NTARY PUPIL TRANSFER

28. Ragular Elementiary and High School ADA 3B 937}

BASIC AID OPEN ENROLLMENT

1

*ADA Is no fonger collacted as a result of flexibility provisions of 3BX3 4 {Chapter 12, Statutes of 2008), as amendad by SB 70 {Chapter 7, Statutes of 2011},

currently in effect from 2008-08 through 2014-15.

50 of 263



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

201314 July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

21 685474 0000000
Form RL

Marin County General Fund
Revenue Limit Summary
Principal 5
Appt.
Software | 201213 2013-14
Dascription Data ID  Estimated Actuals Budget
BASE REVENMUE LiWITPERADA o .
1. Base Revenue Limif per ADA {prior year) g0z §,738.95 6,841.85
2. Inflation Increase {041 203,00 101.00
3. Al Other Adjustments 0042, 0525 e
4. TOTAL, BASE REVENUE LIMIT PER ADA *

{Sum Lines 1 threugh 3) 0024 5,941.95 7.042.95
REVENUE LIMIT SUBJECT TO DEFICIT -
5. Total Base Revenue Limit

4. Base Revenue Limit per ADA (from Line 4) 6024 6.341.95 7,042.95

b. AB 851 Add-on {(Meaals, BTS, Special Adjustments) 0719 N

c. Revenue Limit ADA aG3s 123.25 12325

d. Total Base Revenue Limit (Lines 5a plus 5k, times 5¢) 0034, 0724 855,595 34 568,043.59
6. Allowance for Necessary Small School 0489 B ]
7. Gain or Loss from Interdistrict Atlendance Agreements 0272
8. Meals for Needy Pupils 0080 m
4. Gpecial Revenus Limit Adjustments 0274 . _
10. One-time Equalization Adjustments 0275
11. Miscellaneous Revenue Limit Adiustments 0276, 0G59
12. Less: All Charter District Revenue Limit Adjustmeant 0217
13. Beginning Teacher Salary Incentive Funding 0552 i B
14. Less: Class Size Penafties Adjustment 0173
16 REVENUE LIMIT SUBJECT TO DEFICIT (Sum Lines

gd through 11, plus Line 13, minus Lines 12 and 14) 0082 855 585 34 868.043.59
DEFICIT CALCULATION - ) -
16. Deficit Factor 0281 77728 077728
17. TOTAL DEFICITED REVENUE LIWIT

{Line 15 times Line 18) 0284 865,037 .15 674,712.92
OTHER REVENUE LIMITITEMS e .

18. Unemployment Insurance Revenue 0080 40,7568.00 258.067.00
19. Less: Longer Day/Year Penalty 0287 g.00p

20. Less: Excess ROC/P Reserves Adjusiment G283 0.00

21 Less: PERS Reduction 0195 P 9u1r00 0.00
22, PERS Safety Adjustment/SFUSD PERS Adjustment 02085, 0854 0.00 -

23. TOTAL, OTHER REVENUE LIMIT ITEMS

{Sum Lines 18 and 22, minus Lines 19 through 21} --- 31,739.00 28 067.00
24 TOTAL REVENUE LIMIT (Sum Lines 17 and 23) 6083 696,776.15 70277992

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software -~ 2013.1.0 51 of 263
File: ri-d (Rev 03/26/2013) Page § of 2

Printed: 6/22/2043 3:17 PM



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

2013-14 July 1 Budget (Single Adeption)

21 85474 0000000
Form RL

Marin County General Fund
Revenue Limit Summary
Principal
Appt.
Software 201213 201314
Description Data ID Estimated Actuals Budget
REVENUE LIMIT - LOCAL SOURCES ) -
25. Property Taxes 0587 4,728 765.00 4 858,895 0C
26. Miscallansous Funds 0588 0.00
27. Community Redevelopment Funds 0589, 0721 o 122.886.00
28. Less: Charter Schools in-liey Taxes 0595 1436 423,00 1,847.639.00
29 TOTAL, REVEMNUE LIMIT - LOCAL SOURCES
{(Sum Lines 25 through 27, minus Line 28} 0126 3.413,328.00 3,011,256 00
30. Charter School General Purpose Block Grant Offset
__{Unified Districts Oniy) 0ze3 N
31 QTATE AlD PORTION OF REVENUE LIMIT
a. Gross State Ald Portion of Revenue Limit
{Sum Line 24 minus Lines 29 and 30;
if negative, then zero) 0114 0.00 0.Go
b. Less: Education Protection Account (Ohject 8012) 0738 27,250.00 24 BE0O G0
c. NET STATE AID
{Line 31a minus 31b; if negative, then zero) 0737 .00 (.00
OTHER ITEMS )
32. Less: County Office Funds Transfer 0458 23,554.00 23,584 00
33. Core Academic Program 3001
34. California High School Exit Fxam 3002
35. Pupll Promotion and Retention Programs
(Retained and Recommended for Retention,
and Low STAR and At Risk of Reteption) a6, g0t7
36. Apprenticeship Funding 0870
37. Communily Day School Additional Funding 3103, 8007
33. Basic Ald "Chelee™Court Ordered Voluntary 0634, (629,
Pupll Transfer/Basic Ald Open Enroliment 9037
39, Basic Ald Supplement Charter School Adiustment 9018 184,715.00 i84,715.00
40, All Other Adiustments ---
41. TOTAL, OTHER ITEMS
(Sum Lines 33 through 40, minus Line 32) .- 161,121.00 161,121.00
42. TOTAL, NET STATE AID PORTION OF REVENUE
LIMIT {Sum Lines 3ic and 41)
{This amount shauld agree with Object 8011) - 164,121.00 161,121.00
43. Less: Revenue Limit State Apportionment Receipis -
44 NET ACCRUAL TG STATE AID - REVENUE LIMIT
{Line 42 minus Line 43) -~ 181.121.00
OTHER NON-REVENUE LIMIT ITEMS
45, Core Academic Program 90061 0.00 0.00
48. California High School Exit Exam 002 0.00 G.00
47, Pupll Promation and Ratention Pragrams
(Retained and Recommendad for Retention,
and Low STAR and At Risk of Retention) 80186, 9017 | ) 3,60 800
48. Apprenticeship Funding 0570 0.G0 0.00]
49, Community Day Schoof Additional Funding 31043, 8007 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education 52 of 263
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0
Fila' flurf {iRav OAIRMTNA17 M @ £ 5



201314 July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
Sausalito Marin City Elemeniary General Fund 21 85474 0000000
Marin County Schodf District Criteria and Standards Raview Form 0105

Provide methodology and assumptions used to estimate ADA, enroliment, revenues, expenditures, reserves and fund balance, and mubliyesr
commitments (ncluding cost-of-living adjustments).

Deviations from the standards must be explained and may affect the appraval of the budgst.

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS

1. CRITERION: Average Daily Attendance

STANDARD: Funded average dally altendance (ADA} has not been oversstimaied in 1) the first prior fiscal year OR in 2) two or more of the
pravious three fiscal years by more than the following percentage levels:

Percentage Level o District ADA
3.0% D te 300
2.0% 3 o 1,000
1.0% 1,001 and over
District ADA (Form A, Estimated P-2 ADRA column, lnes 3, 8, and 25): é 123 |
District's ADA Standard Percentage Leovel: f 3.0% ]

14, Caleulating the District's ADA Variances

DATA ENTRY. Enter data in the Revenue Limit ADA, Original Budget column for the First, Second, and Third Prior Years: ail other dala are extracted or calcuiated.

Revenue Limit (Funded) ADA ADA Vartance Level
Original Budgstl EstimatediUnaudited Actuals fIf Budnet is greater
Fiscal Year {Use Form RL, Line 5¢ {5bj (Form RL, Line 5 {54]) than Actuals, elss NIAY Status N
Third Prior Year (2019-11} . 159.00 166.07 MNIA Mat
Second Prior Year (2011-12) 162.00 158.94 1.3% Matl
First Prior Year (2072-13} 131.00 12325 5.9% Mot Met
RBudget Year (2013-14) (Criterion 4A1, Step 2a) 123,28

18, Comparison of District ADA to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation i the standsed is not met,

ta STANDARD MOT MET - Funded ADA was esfimated abova the standard for the first prior year. Frovide reasons for the overestimate, 2 description of the methods and
assumplions used in projecling funded ADA, and what changes wil be made 1o imprave the accuracy of projections in this area.

Explanation: {Deciine in earcliment duo 10 a combinaticn of familles moving out of the arsa (0 lowar INCoMe howsing ke In Movate, Bast Ray and the growth of the |
{required if NOT met) district Charter School (Willow Creek Academy). i

1h.  STANDARD MET - Funded ADA has nol besn overesiimated by more than the standard percertage level for two or more of the previous three years.

Explanation: Decline in enrcliment dus 1o a combinations of families moving out of the area to jower income housing ke in Novaio, East Bay and the growth of {he
{required if NOT math distiicl Charter School {Wiltow Craek Academy).
- )

53 of 263



2013-14 July 1 Budget (Single Adoption}
Sausalito Marin Gity Elementary General Fund 21 85474 £OGDO00
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 0108

2. GRITERION: Enrollment

STANDARD: Projected enroliment has not bean overestimated in 1) the first prior fiscal vear OR in 2} two or more of the pravious three fiscal years
by more than the following percentage levels:

Percentage Level e DigiictAA
3.0% a to 300
2.0% 301 to 1,000
1.0% 1,061 and over
District ADA (Form A, Estimated P-Z ADA column, fines 3, 8, and 25}, | 23 |
;
Distriel’s Enroliment Standard Percentage Level: | 3.8% ;

2A, Qalculating the District’s Envoliment Variances

DATA ENTRY: Enler dala in the Bprofiment, Budget colamn for all fiscal vears and in tha Enrofimant, CRBEDS Actual, column for the First Prior Year; it other data are
exiracted or caleulated.

Enroliment Variance Level

Errclimeant {If Budget iz greatar
Fiseal Year Budget CBEDS Actual ihan Actusf, else M/A) Slatus
Third Prior Year (2010-11) 157 NIA Met
Second Prior Year (2011-12) 131 /A, et
First Prior Year (2012-13) 118 o MIA Met -
Budget Year {2013-14) 123

2B. Comparison of District Enroliment to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Erder an explanation if the standard is not met.

ta.  STANDARD MET - Entoliment has not been overestimated by more than the standard percentage level for the first prior year.

Explanation:
{raquired If NOT met)

th. STANDARD MET - Envcliment has not been ovarasiimated by morg than the standard parcentage tevel for two or more of the previous thres vears,

Explanation:
{required i MOT maty

54 of 263

Califnrnia Nent of Fdunstion



Sausalito Marin City Blemesniary
Marin County

3. CRITERION: ADA to Enrollment

2013-14 July 1 Budget {Single Adoption)

School District Criteria and Standards Review

General Fund

21 85474 0000000
Form 010S

STAMNDARD: Projected second period {P-2) average daily aitendance (ADA) to envoliment ratio for any of the budget year or two subseguent fiscal

years has not increased from the historical averages ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than one haif of ona percent {0.5%)

3A. Calculafing the District's ADA fo Enrollment Standard

DATAENTRY: A data are extracied or caleulated

Fiscal Year

P-2 ADA
Eslimated/Unaudited Actuais
{Form A, Lines 3, 6, and 25}

Enrcilment
CBEDS Actual

{Critedon 7, Hem 24)

Historical Ratio
of ADA to Enralimert

Third Prior Year {2010-11)
Second Prior Year (201113}
Firsl Prior Year (204213}

157 98.1%
1314 87.9% o
118 95.2%
Higlorical Average Re 851% . i
District’s ADA to Envoliment Standard {historical average ratio plus 0.5%): l 95.6% a

38, Cajculating the District's Projocted Ratio of ADA to Enrolinent

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP exisis, Estimated P-2 ADA for the two subsetuent years will be extracted; if nof, enter Estirnated P-2 ADA daiz in the first column,

Enfer data in the Enroliment column for the fwo subsequent years. All other dafa are exiraciad or caloulated.

Estimated P-2 ADA
Budget
{Form A, Lines 3, 6, and 25}

Enroliment
Budget/Projected

Fiscal Year (Form MYP, Line F2y {Criterion 2, Hem 24) Ratio of ADA to Enroliment L Status
Budget Year (2013-14) lm B 123 123 100.G%  Not et
1st Subssquent Year (2014-15) ! ////// 123 123 100.0% Mot Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2015-18) N 123 123 100.0% Mot Met

3C, Comparison of District ADA fo Enroliment Ratio to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation f the standerd is not met,

ta,  STAMDARD NOT MET - Projected P-2 ADA o enrsiiment ratio is above the standard for ona or more of the budget or two subsequent fiscal years, Provide reasons why the
projected ratio exceads the district's historical average ratio by mors than 0.5%.

Explanation:
{reqiirad if NOT mal)

PV bl PNk ond Tt

The District 1s in hopes that the student enrollmant will slablize at the current 123 ADA, since # was ahie 10 maintain a siable 2nd semster s past

jyear.

55 of 263



2013-14 duly 1 Budget (Single Adoplion}
Sausaliio Marin City Elementary General Fund 21 65474 0000000
Marin Coundy School District Criteriz and Standards Review Form 0103

4, CRITERION: Revenue Limit

STANDARD: Projected revenue limit for any of ihe budget year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed from the prior fiscal year by more
than the change in population and the funded cost-of-living adjusimeant {COLA} plus or minus one percent.

For basgic aid districts, projected revenue lim# has nof changed from the prior fiscal vear by more than the percent change in propeiy {ax revanues
plus or minus one percent.

For districts funded by necessary small school formulas, projected revenus limit has not changed from the prior fiscal year by more than the funded
cost-of-living adiustment plus or minus one percent.

4A1. Calcuiating the District's Revenue Limit Standard

DATA ENTRY! # Form MYP exisls, the Tst and 2nd Subssquent Year columns for Step 1a and Step 2a will be extracted; § not, enter data for the two subsequent years.
i addition, the deficit factor, Step 1b, for the two subseqguant years will be extracted from Form MYP § it exisis; if not, it will link fron the Budgst Year column, but may be overwrillen. All
other data are extracted o calculated,

Projected Revenue Limit
Frior Yaar Budget Year 1st Subseguent Year 2nd Bubsequent Year
Step 1 - Funded COLA (Z012-13 (2013-14} {2014-153 12015-16)

&  Base Revenue Limit (BRL) per ADA i
{Form BL, Line 4} {Form MYP, !
Unrestricted, Line Ala) 5,941.65 7.042.95 7 D4AZ2.55 7.042.95

b, Deoficlt Factor
{Farm RL, Ling 18) {(Form MYP,
Unreslfcted, Line Alg) 0.77728 577728 077728 0.77728

<. Funded BRL par ADA
(Step 1a times Step 1b) 5,395.84 547434 5.474.34 547434

4. Prior Year Funded BRL
per ADA 5,395.84 5,474.34 5,474,234

e. Difference
{Step 1o minus Step 1d) 78.50 0.00 0.00

{. Parcent Change Dus to COLA
{Steg 1o divided by Step 1} 1.

0.00% 0.00%

s
[%3]
&

Step 2 - Change in Population
a.  Revenus Limit (Funded) ADA
{Form RL, Line &c) (Form MYP,
Unrestricted, Line A1c) 123.25 123.25 123 25 123.25
B Prior Year Revenus
Limit {Funded) ADA 123.26 12325 123,25
¢ Difference
(Step 22 minus Step 2b) s A 0.00 0.00
d.  Percant Change Dus fo Populatien
{Siep 20 divided by Step 2b)

5.00% 0.00% 2.00%

Step 3 - Total Change in Funded COLA and Population
{Step if plus Step 2d) 1.45% 0.60%: 0.00%
Revenue Limit Standard

{Stap 3, plusiminus 19%% N NiA Ni&

4AZ, Alternaie Hevenue Limit Standard - Basic Aid

DATA ENTRY: i applicabie 1o your district, input data in the 15t and 2nd Subsequent Year columns for projected local propatty taxes; ail other daia are extracled or calculated.

Baszic Ald District Projected Revenue Limit {appficable if Form RL, Budget column, lne 31, is zero}

Prior Year Budiet Year 15t Subseguant Year 2nd Subssquent Year
{2012-13) (2013-14) £2014-15) (2015-16)
Projscted Local Property Taxes
{Form RL, Lines 25 thru 273 4,848 75100 4,858 885 00
Parcent Change from Previous Yaar 0.19% -106.06% 0.00%

Basic Aid Standard
{percent change from

previous year, plusiminus 1%) -81% te 1.18% -101.00% to -89.60% ~1.08% 10 1.00%

56 of 263



2013-14 July 1 Budget {Singie Adoplion)
Sausalito Marin City Elementary General Fund 21 65474 GOUOO00
Marin County Schoot District Criteriz and Standards Peview Form 04CS

4A3. Alternate Rovenue Limit Standard - Necessary Small Schoot

DATA ENTRY: Afl data are extracied or calculated.

Necessary Small Schoo! District Projecied Revenus Limit {applicable If Form KL, Budget column, line 6, Is greater than zere, and line 5¢, RL ADA, i3 zero}

Budgat Year tst Subsequent Year 2nd Subseguent Year
e 4201314 {2014-15} (2015-18) N
Mecessary Smalt School Standard
{Funded COLA change - Step 1f, plusiminus 1% 4 A A

4B. Calgulating the District's Projecied Change in Revenue Limit

DATA ENTRY: Enter data in the 15t and 2nd Subsequent Year columns for Revenue Limit, alf ather data are exiracied or calculstad,

Price Year Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(201213 {2013-14) (2014-15) (2018-16}
Revenug Limit { :
{Fund 01, Objects 8011, 8012, 8020-808%) i 5.038,122.00 5,044 686,00 5,106,544.00 5,101,538.00

District's Projectsd Change in Revenus Limit L B13% 1.11% 0.02%
Basic Ald Standard: -81% to 1.18% -101.00% fo -9%.60% -1.00% to 1.00%
Status: Met Mot Met fet

4C. Comiparison of District Revonue Limit to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enler an explanation if the stenderd s not met.

1z, STANDARD NOT MET - Projected change in revenue Il is oulside the standard In ane or more of the budgeal or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons why the
projection{s} sxceed the standard{s) and a descripiion of the metheds and assumptions used in projacting revanue fimit,

Explanation: {The District had a a small spike in propeity laxes in the 13-14 school year (by 2.4%}. To be conservative the district is gaing to estimate ihe §.5% fof

is . . :
frequired f NOT met) Eme out years to be conservative,
i

URSUSTRP—

57 of 263



201314 July 1 Budget (Single Adeption)

Sausalio Marin City Elementary Ganeral Fund 21 83474 GOOGO00

Marin County Schoot District Criteria and Standards Review

5. CRITERION: Salaries and Benefits

Form 0103

STANDARD: Projected ratio of fotal unrestricted salariss and benefits 1o total unrestricted genaral fund expenditures for any of the budget year or two
subsequent fiscal years has not changad from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal vears by more than the greatsr of three percent or

the district's required reservas percentage.

8A, Calcudating the District’s Historical Average Ratio of Unrestricted Salarfes and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY! Al data are extraciad or caloulaisd,

Estimated/Unaudited Actuals - Unrestricted

{Resoyrces D000-199%) Ratio
Balaries and Benafits Tolal Expendituras of Urwestricled Salaries and Benefils
Fiscal Year (Form 01, Objects 1000-3889)  {Form 01, Objects 1000-7459 1o Total Unrestricted Expenditures

Third Prios Year (20101 L o 2DB7.,855.05 3,374,656.74 61.9%
Second Prior Year (2011-12) - 1,770,387 .64 28517448601 £0.0%

First Prior Year {2012-13) 1.983,928.00 3,168,727.00 620% |
Historical Average Ratio: 51.3%

Budget Year 1st Subssguent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2013-14) ) {2044-15) {2015-18)

District’s Reserve Standard Percentage
{Criterion 108, Line 4} 5.0% 5.0% 5.0%

District's Salarios and Benefits Standare] [ 77UTUTT
{histerical average ratio, plushuinus the greater

of 3% or the district's reserve standard percentage}: 58.3% 1o B6,.3% 56, 3% 10 68.3% _EB.3% 10 86.3%

5B, Calculating the District's Projected Ratie of Uprestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP exists, Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits, and Total Unrestricted Expenditures data for the 1si and 2nd Subsequent Years wil be extractsd; if not,
anter dala for the two subsequent years. All other data are exfracted or cafoulaled,

Budgst - Unrestricted
(Resources 0000-19%9}

Salaries and Benefits Tolal Expendiures Fatio
(Form 01, Objects 1000-3298)  (Form 01, Objecis 1000-7489)  of Unrestricted Sajaries and Benafils
Figca Year (Ferm MYP, Lines 81-B3)  (Form MYP, Lines 51-B8, 810} 1o Total Unrestricted Expenditures Status -
Budgst Year 201314y [ 1,800,856 00 " 2,847.575.00 § 68.0% Mot het ‘
15t Subsaquent Year (201413} 1,761.731.00 2,412, 707.00 73.0% o ol Mt i
2Znd Subssquent Year (2015-18) 1,505,208 00 2.056,182.00 73.2% et et !

5C. Comparison of District Salaries and Benefits Ratio o the Standard

DATA ENTRY ! Enter an explanation if the standard 15 not met

Ta, STANDARD NOT MET - Projected ratia(s) of unrestricted salery and benefil costs to toist unresiricied expenditures are cutside the standard in ona or more of the hudget of teg
subsequant fiscal years. Provide reasons why the projection{s} exceed the standard, a description of ihe methods and assumpfions used in projecting salaries and bensiits, and

what changes, if any, will be made 1o bring the projected salary and benafit cosls within the standard.

Explanation: { The District is contracint will the Mana County Office of Education for interim services in the follohwng areas, Supeniendent, Psycholagist, Murse, 1
latseo contracts cut for Speechpatholyist and Special Ed Director services {some areas thal would normal be dirset hire but becauss our district is so

{required i NOT met) smal it sontracts out).

58 of 263



201314 July 1 Budget {Single Adoption)
Sausalito Marn Clly Elementary Ganesral Fund 271 85474 00GO0H00
Marin County Schoot District Griteria and Standards Review Form 61CS

5. CRITERION: Other Revenues and Expenditures

STANDARD: Projected operating revenues {inctuding federal, ofher state, and other local) or expenditures (including books and supplies,
and services and other eperating), for any of the budget year or two subsequent fiscal years, have not changed from the prior fiscal vear amount by
more than the percentage change in population and the funded cost-o-iving adiustraent {COLA} plus or minus {en percant.

For each major object category, changes that exceed the percentage change in population and the funded COLA pius or minus fiva percent must be
expiained.

84, Catcudating the District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Standard Percentage Ranges

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2ndt Subsequent Yesr
{2013-14) {2014-98) (2015-48)
1, Distriet's Changs In Population and Funaded COLA
{Criterion 4A1, Step 3} 1.45% 0.00% 0.00%

Z. District’s Other Revenues and Expenditures

tandard Percentage Range {(Line 1, plusfmines 18%): -8.56% to 11.45% ~18.00% 1o 10,00% A ~10.00% to 16.00%
3. District's Other Revenues and Expenditres

Explanation Percentage Range (Ling 1, plus/minus 8%);  -3.55% 10 6.45% -5.00% to 5.00% -5.00% {6 5 00%

68, Calculafing the District’s Change by Malor Oblect Category and Comparlson to the Explanation Perceniage Range (Section 8A, Ling 3)

DATA ENTRY: i Form MYP exists, the 15l and 2nd Subsequent Year data for each revenue and expendiiure section wilt be extracted; # not, enter data for the two subsecuent
years. Al other date are exiracted or calculated.

Eaplanations must be entered Tor sach category i the percent changs for any year exceeds the disticl's explanation perceniage range.

Parcent Ghange Change is Cutside
Object Ranoe f Fiscal Year Armount Over Pravious Year Explanation Range
Faderal Revenus [Fund 01, Objacts 3104-3299) {Form MYP, Ling A2}

First Prior Year (2012-13) 327 555.00
Budget Year (2012-14) 326,356.00 -0,48% Mo
1st Subsequent Year (2014-15) 300,758.00 -7,84% Yes
2nd Subseqguent Year (2015-18) 277,259.00 -7.81% Yes

Explanation: The District had increase in Fedaral revenues in the past 12-13 schoot year but iLis budgetling for reductions based on budget cuts &t the federal ir:.'elug

{raquired if Yesj H

Other State Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 3300-3599) (Form MYP, Line A
i

First Prior Year (2012-13) 888,424.00 s . .
Hudget Year {2013-14) 908,344.060 1.34% . . Mo
1st Subsequent Year (2014.15) 900,344,000 0.00% Mo ]
2nd Subsequent Year {2015-15) 900,344.991‘1 0.06% ) No i
Explanation: {The disldiet had increases in 4l of il's cetegonical funding (R past school year and now (i@ LCFF has boen passad i wil reciove the ful cated onical
{reguirad if Yes) {amounts {no fair share calculation, held harmless).

Other Local Revenug {(Fupd 1, Ghjects 8600-3789) (Form MYP, Line }?f}}_

First Prior Year {2012-13) E"' 1,128,171.00
Budget Year (2043-14) C 877,974.50 -39.81% Yes
1st Subseguent Yeur (2014-15) f B83,027.00 | 0.75% No
2nd Subsequent Year (2015-16) L 509,324.00 | -10.70% Yes
Explanation: Decrease in grant allocations from Mandn Community Foundaion o o i
{required if Yes) :
i
Books and Supplies (Fund 01, Objects 4000-4999) (Form MYP, Livenq
First Prior Year (2012-18) 329,871.19 )
Budget Year (2013-14) 134,821.00 -59.13% Yes !
158t Subsequent Year (2014-15) 104,029.00 -22.84% Yag j‘
2nd Subsequent Year (2015-18) 104,029.02 0.00% Mo E

Explasation: Reduzstions in budget due to reaflocation of the program needs

i
i
{recudred if Yes) !
i
i
L

oY Of 2bo



Sausalito Marin City Slementary
Barin County

2013-14 July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
Generat Fund
Schoof District Griteria and Standards Review

Services and Gther Operating Expenditures (Fund 84, Objects 5600-5395} {Form MYP, Line B5}

First Priar Year (2012-13) B 1,782,223 81
Budget Year {2013-14} 1,545,785.00 -13.27% Yey
st Subsequent Year (2014-15) 1,458,016.00 -5.88% Yes
2nd Subsequent Year {2015-18) B 1,210,874.00 -18.98% L res
Explanation: Dacrease in grant alocation from Mann Community Fountaton 50 services wers reduced. !
{required if Yas) !
%
........... —
6, Caleuiating the District's Change in Tofat Operating Revenues and Expandifures {(Section bA, Line 2%
DATA ENTRY: All data are exlracted or caloulated.
Fercent Change
Ohject Range f Fiscal Year Amount Over Pravous Year Status
Total Federal, Other State, and Other Local Revenue {Criterion 68)
First Prior Year (201213 2,344 58000 |
Budget Year (2013-14) . 1,504,624.00 13.76% Mot Met
1st Subsegquent Year (2014-15) ] 1,884.129.00 -1,08% et
2nd Subsequent Year (201518} i 1,787,827 .00 -5.13% fiet
Total Books and Supplies, and Services and Other Gperating Expenditures (Criterion 68}
First Prior Year {2012-13) 2,112,095.00
Budget Year (2013-14) 1.680,616.00 -20.43% Mot et
st Subsequent Year {2014-15) 1,582,04500 1 -7 .06% . Met
2nd Subspquent Yesr (2015-16) _oAsia707.02 . -18.83% Not Met

6D, Comparison of District Totat Operating Revenues and Expenditures to the Standard Parcentage Range

DATA ENTRY: Explanations are linked from Section 88 i ihe status in Section 8C is not met; no entry is aliowed balow.

ia.

STANDARD NOT MEY - Projected tolat operating revenues have changed by more than the standaed in one or more of the budget or two subsequent fiscal years. Reasons for the

projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and whai changes, if any, will be made fo bring the projacied operaling ravenues within the
standard must be entered in Section 8A above and will also display in the sxplanation box beiow.

Expianation:
Federal Revenue
(tinked from 6B
if NOT met)

Explanation:
Cther State Revenue
finked from 88
i NOT met)

Explanation;
Ctlher Local Revenua
(linked from 68
HNOT met)

1h.

The District had increase in Federal revenuss in the past 12-13 school year bul it is budgeting for reductions based on budgal culs al (he federal level,

The district had increases in alf of #'s categorical funding this past school year and now ihat LOFF has bean passed H will recieve the full categorical
amounts (no fair share cakulation, held harmiess;.

Cecraase in grant allocations from Marin Community Foundation

STANDARD NOT MET - Projeciad toial operating expenditures have changed by more than the standard in one or more of the budget or two subsequent fiscal years, Reasons for

the projecied change, descriptions of the methods and assumplions used in the projections, and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the projected operating expenditurss
within the standard musi be entered in Seclion GA above and will also display in the explanation box balow.

Expianation:
Bauaks and Supplies
{inked from BS
i NOT met)

Explanation:
Services and Gther Exps
{inked from 883
if NOT met)

Reductions in budget dus to realiocation of the pméram needs

60 of 263

21 565474 DOOCOCA0
Form 0108



2013-14 July 1 Budget {Single Adoption)
Sausalito Marin City Elementary Ganeral Fund 21 65474 0000000
tarin County School District Critaria and Standards Review Form 1S

7.  CRITERION: Faciiities Maintenance

STANDARD: Confinm that the annual contribution for faciiiies maintenance funding is not less than the amounts required pursuant fo Education Code
sections 17584 (Deferred Maintenance) and 17070.75 (Gngolng and Major Maintepance/Restrictad Maintenanca Account), if applicable.

7A. Determining the District's Compliance with the Confribution Requirement for EC Section 17584 - Deferred Mainfenance

NOTE: SBXS 4 (Chapter 12, Statutes of 2008), as amended by 8B 70 (Chapier 7, Statutes of 2011}, eliminates the local malch requirement for Deferred Maintenance from 2008-08
through 2014-15. Therefors, this section has been inactivated for that periad,

78. Determining the District's Compliance with the Contrihution Reguirement for EC Seation 17070,75 as modified hy Sectlon 17070.768 and amended by S8 70
{Chapter 7, Statutes of 2011), effective 2G08-0% through 2074-15 - Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted Maintenance Account {OMMARMA)

NOTE: SB70 {(Chapter 7, Siatutes of 2011} exiends EC Seclion 17070.788 from 2008-02 through 2014-15. BEC Seciion 17070.7686 reduced the contributions required by EC Section
17OT0.75 from 3 pereant 1o 1 percerd. Thersfors, ine caloulslion in this section has been revised accordingly for that petiod.

DATA EMNTRY: Click the appropriate Yes ar Mo button for special aducation local plan area (SELPA} administrative units (AlJs); all other dala are extracted or caloudated, If standard I not
met, enter an X in the appropriate box ard enter an explanation, if applicable.

1. & For districts thaf are the AU of a SELPA, do you choose to exclude revenue that are passed through fo participating membars of

tha BELPA from the OMAARMA required minimum contribution calculation? Mo i
b. Pass-through ravenues and apporlionments that may be excluded from the OMMA/RMA calcdlation per EC Saction 17070.75(23(2)C) ;r i
{Fund 10, chjects 7241-7213 and 72217223 with resources 3300-3499 and 5500-6540) i CLOOJ5
2. Ongeing and Major Matntenance/Restricted Maintenance Account
2. Budgeted Expenditures | T T
and Other Financing Uses
(Form 1, objects 1000-7998) 5,375.081.00
1. Plus: Pass-through Revenuss 1% Required Sudgsted Contitbution *
and Apperionments Mintmum Contribution o the Ongoing and Major
{Lire 1b, if fine tais Mo) 0.0 Abine 2¢ imes 1% fiainterance Account Status
¢ Net Budgeted Dxpendiiuras ; t
and Other Finapcing Uses 5,379,081.00 53,780.81 | . 266.008.00 4 fifet i

*Fund 01, Resource 8150, Objects 8500-8998

I standard is not met, enter an X in the box that hest describes why e minimum requirad contribution was not made;
Mot applicable (district dees not panticipate in the Leroy F. Green Schooi Facliities Act of 1988)
Exempt {due to disirfict's small size [EC Section 17070.75 (b)26DD

Other (explanation must be provided)

Explanation:
{required if NOT met
and Cthier is marked)

61 of 263



2013-14 July 1 Budget {Single Adoplion)

Sausalito Marin City Blementary
Marin County

8. CRITERION: Deficit Spending

General Fund

Behicol District Criteria and Standards Review

24 85474 GODOOOO
Form G103

STANDARD: Unrestricted deficit spending (total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses is greater than total unrestricted revenues and
other financing sodurces) as a percentage of fotal unresiricted expenditures and other financing uses, has not exceaded one-third of the distriot's
avallable reserves’ as a percentage of total expenditures and other financing uses? in two out of three prior fiscal years,

BA. Cajculaling the District's Deficlt Spending Standard Percentage Levels

DATA ENTRY; All dafa are exiracted or calculated,

1. District's Avsilable Reserve Amounts (resources 0000-1999)

&. Designated for Economic Uncertainties
{Funds 01 and 17, Object 4770}

b. Undesignaied Amounts
{Funds 01 and 17, Object 5730)

o. Reserve for Econemic Uncerainlies
{Funds 01 and 17, Object 87839}

d. Unassigned/Unappropriated
{Funds 01 and 17, Object 9790}

&. Nagative Gensral Fund Ending Balances in Resiricted
Resources (Fund 1, Ohject 9792, i nagative, for each of
resources 2000-8999)

i. Available Reserves (Lines 1a through 1e}

2. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

a. District's Total Expenditures and Other Finanding Uses
{Fund 01, objects 1000-7999)

b. Less: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Fund 01, resources
3360-34%% and G500-6540, objects 7214-7213 and 72213-7223)

¢. Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Fund 10, resources
3300-348% and 6500-8540, cbiects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223)

4. Net Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
{Line Za minus Line 2b, or Line 2a plus Line 2¢}

3. Districl's Available Reserve Parcentage
{Line 1f divided by Line 2d}

Bistrict's Deficlt Spending Standard Percentage Levels
{Line 3 tinzes /31

Third Prior Year
{2010-11)

Sacond Prior Year

First Prior Year

{2011-12)

594 138 42

(2012-13)

488,801.79 |

‘‘‘‘‘‘ 0.00 0.00
524 537,25 1,168,554.23
2.00 .00 B

1,382,841.21 524 83726

1,108,664.23

5,458,832.38

5775,173.74

8,262 294 00

A

6,458,632.38 5.775.173.74 £.267.294.00
S 21.4% 2.1% 17.7% i
7% 8.0% 5.8% ‘

TAvailable reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Reserve for Bconomic Uncertainties
and the UnassignedfUnappropriated acoounts in the General Fund and the Special Reserve
Fund for Other Than Capital Cutlay Projects. Avaflable reserves will be reduced by any nagative

ending balances in restricied resowces in the Genaral Fund.

24 schoof district that Is the Administrative Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Arsa (SELPA)
may exciude from its expeditures the distribution of funds to ils panticipaling membaers.

88, Calculating the District's Deficif Spending Percentages

DATA ENTRY: Al data are extracled or calctdated.

MNet Changs in
Urrestricled Fund Balanca

Total Unrestricted Expenditures
and Other Financing Uses

Deficit Spending Level
{if Met Change in Unrestricted Fund

Fiscal Year {Form 01, Section E) (Form 01, Objacts 1000-7989) Balance is nesgative, eiss Nif) Hatus
Third Prior Year {2010-11) " 42,500.76 3,487, 71874 hiFA . et
Sacond Frior Year (2011-12) 125.984.34 3,251,687 .35 N et
First Prior Year (2012-13) . {123,227 .00} 3,378,578.00 3.68% el
Budget Year (20613-14} {Informalion anly) L (277 .430.00) _.2931,178.00

3C. Comparison of District Deficit Spending to the Standard

DATA ENTRY. Enter an explanation if the standard is not met,

ta. STANDARD MET - Unrestricted deficit spending, If any, has not excesded the slandard percentage jevel in two or more of the three prior years.

Explanation: ‘
frequired § NOT met)

62 of 263



2013-14 July 1 Budget (Single Adoption}
Sausalito Marin Ciy Elementary General Fund 21 83474 0000000
Marin Coundy School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 0103

3. CRITERION: Fund Balance

STANDARD: Budgeted beginning unresiricted general fund balance has not been overestimated for two out of three prior fiscal yaars by more than
the following perceniage levels:

Percentage Level* District ADA
1.7% 0 to 300
1.3% 301 to 1,000
1.0% 1,001 o 30,000
0.7% 30,001 io 400,000
0.3% 400,001 and over

* Percentage levels eguate to a rate of deflot spending which would eliminate recommended reserves fry
seonemic uncerlaintios over a three yesar period.

District ADA {Form A, Estimated P-2 ADA celumn, lines 3, 8, and 25 E 123 ]

District's Fund Balance Standard Percentage Level: 1.7% ]

9A. Caloylating the District’s Unrestricted General Fund Beginning Balance Percentages

DATA ENTRY: Enfer dafa in the Original Budget column for the First, Second, and Third Pror Years: ali offier data are exiracted or cadculaied,

Unrestricted General Fund Beginning Balance * Beginning Fund Balancs
{Form 01, Ling Fle, Unrestiicted Colunn) Variance Level
Fiscal Year Criginal Budgst Estimated/Unaudiied Actuals (it overestimated, else N/A) e Status
Third Prior Year (2010-11) 1,064,286.33 . 1.064,286.13 0.0% et
Second Prior Year (2011-12) 1,106,796.89 Lioe7eGee | 0.0% Miet .
First Prior Year (2012-13) 1,232 781,23 1.232,781.23 0.0% Met
Budget Year {2013-14) (Inforrmation only) E 1,108,554.23

* Adjusted beginning balance, including audit adjusiments and other restatemeants {objecis 8791-8795)

98, Comparison of District Unrestricted Beginning Fund Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Entor an sxplanation i the standard is not met,

1a.  STAMDARD MET - Unrestricied general fund beginning fund balance has not been cverestimated hy more than the standard percentage fevet for two of more of the previous three
years,

Explanation:
{raquired if NOT met)

63 of 263



2013-14 July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

27 65474 0000000
Form 4505

Sausalito Marin City Elementary
Mazin County

10. CRITERION: Reserves

STANDARE: Available reserves” for any of the budget vear or two subseguent fiscal years are noi less than the following perceniages or amounts® as
applied to total expenditures and other financing uses®

Percentage Level District ADA

% or $63,000 {graater of) 0 to 300
4% or $63,000 {greater of) 301 o 1,000
3% 1,001 to 30,000

2% 30,001 to 406,000

1% 400,001 and over

* Avaitable reserves are the unrestricted amounds in the Reserve for Economic Uncertainties and the
Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund and the Special Reserve Fund for Other Than
Capitet OQutlay Profects. Available reserves will ba reduced by any negative ending balances in rastricted

rasourcas in the General Fund,

2 Dollar amounts o be adjustad annually by the prior year statutory cest-of-iving adjustmant (Education
Cove Section 42238), rounded to the nearest thousand.

* A schiool district that is the Administrative Linit (AL of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA)
may exciude from iis expenditures the distribution of funds ta #s participating members.

Budget Year

st Subsequent Yesr

Znd Subsequent Year

(2013-14) {2014-15) (2015-18)
Distriet Estimated P-2 ADA (Criterion 3, ltem 38} | 123 123 123 !
S,
District's Reserve Siandard Percentage Leval: 5% - 5% 5%

104, Calculating the District’s Special Education Pass-through Fxclusions {only for districts that serve as the Al of 2 BELPAY

DATA ENTRY: For SELPA Alls, If Form MYP exisis, all data will be exiracled including the Yasi/No buion selection. if not, ¢lick the appropriate Yes or No bulion
for ftem 1 and, if Yes, enter data for e 2a and for the two subsequent vears in Rem 2b; Budget Year data are extracted.

For districts that serve as the AU of & SELPA {Form MYP, Lines Fia, Fib1, and F1h2y

1.
2.

Do you choase fo exclude from the reserve calculation the pass-through funds distibuted to SELPA members?
If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding spedal educalion passthrough funds:

a. Enier the namels) of the SELPAs)

Mo

b.  Special Sducation Pass-through Funds
(Fund 10, resources 3300-349%9 and 6500-5540,
objests 7211-7213 and 7221-7223)

Budget Year
(2013-143

1st Subsequent Year
[2014-15)

2nd Subsequent Year
{2015-16)

Q.60

10B. Calculating the District's Reserve Standard

DATA ENTRY: if Form MYF exists, Tst and Znd Subsequent Year data for nes 1 and Z will be axtracted; if not, anier data for the two subsequent years.
All other data are extracted or calculated.

Budget Yaar

1st Subseguent Year

2nd Subssquent Year

............ (2013-14) [2014-15} {2015-18)

4. Expenditures and Cther Flnancing tsas

{Fund 01, objacts 1000-7899) {Farm MYP, Line B11) S379081.005 5,068,838.00 4.321,759.02
2. Plus: Special Education Pass-through

{Criterion 104, Line 2b, i Criterfon 10A, Line 1 is Mo} 8.60 0.40
3 Tois BExpenditures and Other Financing Uses

{Lins 31 plus Line B2} 3 5,379,081 00 5,089,838.00 4,321,755.02
4, Resarve Standard Percentage Level 8% 5% 5%
5. Reserve Standard - by Percant

{Linz B3 times Line B4} R 288,954 05 250,491.90 216,087.95 |
6.  Ressrve Standard - by Amount

{363,000 for districts with 0 10 1,000 ADA, else 0} 63,000.00 63,000.00 63,000,00
7.  District's Reserve Standard

{Greater of Line BS or Line 88} 268,954,058 250,481.20 216,087.85

64 of 263



Sausaiitc Marin City Slemeniary
Marin County

2013-14 July 1 Budget {Single Adoption)
General Fund

Schaol District Critera and Standards Review

21 65474 0000000
Forn 0108

10C, Caloulating the District's Budasted Reserve Amount

DOATA ENTRY: If Form MYP exists, 1sf and 2nd Subsaquent Year data for

Alf nther data are exiracted or caloulated,

Reserve Amounis
{Unrestricled resources 0000-1999 except Line 4):
1. General Fund - Stabilization Arrangements
{Fund 01, Object 8750} (Form MYP, Line Eta)
2. General Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertaintiss
(Fund 01, Object 9789) {Form MYP, Line E1b)
3. General Fupd - UnassignedfUnapproprialed Amoum
(Fund 01, Object 9780} (Form MYP, Line Bl

4. General Fund - Negative Ending Balances in Restricled Resources
(Fund G1, Qbject 8792, if negalive, for each of rescurces 2000-8559)

{Form MYP, Line E1g)
5. Spedial Reserve Fund - Stabifization Arrangements
{Fund 17, Object 8780) (Form MYP, Line E23)
8. Special Rezerve Fund - Reserva for Economic Uncartainties
{Fund 17, Ohioct 9789) (Form MYP, Ling E2b}
Special Reserve Fund - Unassigned/Unappropristed Amount
{Fund 17, Object 5790) (Form MYP, Line E2¢}
8. District's Budgeted Reserve Amount
{Lines C1 thwu CF)
9. Distriet’'s Budgeled Raserve Percentage (Information only)
{i.ine 8 divided by Section 108, Line 3)

=

District’s Reserve Standard
{Section 108, Line 7):

fines 1 theough 7 will be extracted: if not, enter data for the two subsequent years.

Buciget Yoar
(231314}

1st Subsequent Year
{2014-15)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2015-16)

0.00

0.00

.00

EER LS .

545717.23

434,030,03

Q.00

G.00

0.00

0.00

83212423

546,717 23

434 030.23

AEATR

L 108s%

10.04%

268,954.05

250,491.60

2%16,087.38

Status:

Met

et

100. Comparison of Pistrict Reserve Amount to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter 20 explanation i the standard iz not met.

ta, STANDARD MET - Projected available reserves have met the standard for the budgs! and twe subsequent fiscal years.

Expianation:
{required if NOT met)

Califernia Dept of Tducation

65 of 263



201314 July 1 Budgat {Single Adoption)

Sausalito Marin City Elementary General Fund
Marin County Scheol District Criteria and Standards Review

21 65474 0GL0GLD
Form 01038

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No buiton for Hems $1 through S4. Enter an explenalion for each Yes answer.

51,

1a.

1h.

52,

83,

ta.

1b.

4.

1B,

Contingent Liabilitles

Does your district have any known of contingent labififes (e.g., finandiat or program audits, iitigation, i
state compliznce reviews) that may impact the budgel? §

No b

i Yes, identify the fabilitles and how they may impad the budget:

tise of Cne-fime Revenues for Ongoing Expenditures

Does your district have ongoing generat fund expenditures in the budgst in excess of one percent of

Yes |

r
:
ths total general fund expenditures that are funded with one-time resowrcas? L

ff Yas, identiy the sxpendiures and explain how the one-lime resources will be replaced to continus Tunding the ongoing expendiiures in the following fiscal years:

7

ihe one lime expendilures down,

In 3314 thets are one-Gme evenes/contibutions It revenues for enging expenditures due to the nead to build the educationa! program 3
fleachingistatiipeolessional deveopment). The Disfrict will be making reductions in the 14-15 & 15-16 to reduns (slaffing/profassional development) |

Use of Ongoing Revenues for One-time Expendituras

Doss your district have large non-recurring genaral fund expenditures that are funtded with angoing
general fund revenues?

if Yes, idertify the axgenditures;

Contingent Revenues

Does your district have projected revenues for the budgel vear or either of the two subsequent iscal years

contingent on resuthorzation by the local governmend, spacial legistation, or olher definliive act
{e.qg., parcel taxaes, forest reserves)?

e J

If Yes, identify any of these revenues that are dedicatad for engeing sxpenses and explain how the revenues will be repiaced or axpanditures reduced;

66 of 263



Sausalito Marin City Elementary
farin County

2013-14 July 1 Budget {Single Adopiion)

Geanaral Fund

Schoot District Criteria and Standards Review

21 65474 HOGDHO0
Form 0108

85. Coniributions

tlentify projected contributions from unrestricted resources in the general fund 1o restricled resources in the genoral fund for the budget year and two subsaquant fiscal ysars.
Provide an explanation if contributions have changed from the prior fiscal year amounts by more than $20,000 and more than ten percent. Explanation should include whether
coptributions sra ongaing of one-time in nature.

ldentify projected transfers fo or fram the genersl fund to cover operaling defivits in either the general fund or any olher fund for the budget year and wo subsequert fiscal years.
Provide an explanation if transfers have changad from the pricr fiscal year amounta by mors than $20,000 and more than len percent. Explanation should inchude whether transfers

are ongoing or one-time in naturs,

Estimate the impact of any capital projects on the general fund oparationat budgst,

-10.0% to +18.0%

District's Contributions and Transfers Standard: or 326,000 {o +520,800

S8A, Identification of the Districf's Projected Gontributions, Transfers, and Gapitat Projects that may Ympact the General Fund

DATA ENTRY: For Caniributions, enter data in the Projection column for the 15t and 2nd Subsequent Years. Contribuiions for the First Prior Year and Budget Year will be estracied. For
Transfers in and Transters Ouwl, enter data in the First Prior Year. If Form MYP euists, the data will be extracted for the Budgel Year, and 1st and Zne Subsequent Years, I Form MYP doss
not exist, enter dala in the Budget Year, 15t and 2nd subsequent Years. Glick the appropriate button for flem 16; alf other data will be calculated.

Descrption / Fiscal Year - Projection Amount of Change Percent Change e Status
ta.  Contribetions, Unrestricted General Fund {Fund &1, Resources 0000-1958, Chisct 8980}

First Prior Year 2002434 {1,154,470.00)

Budget Year (2013-14) {1.437,821.00}] 273,351 00 23.5% et Met

15t Subsequent Year (2014-158) {1.301,208.00) {138,613.00) -8.5% fet

Znd Subseguent Year (2015-16) {1,197,014.00% {104,154.00) -5.0% Mot
th. Transfers In, General Fund” e o

Firat Prior Year (2012-13) 3.00

Budget Year {2013-14) 0.00 a.0n 0.0% Wet

" 1st Subsequent Year (2014-15) L 0.80 4.00 0.0% et

2nd Subsequent Year (201516} 0.00 0.00 0.0% het
1¢,  Transfers Out, General Fund *

First Prior Year (2012413 _ 207.773.00 |

Budget Year (2013-14) 283,500.00 7885700 38.5% Nt Bet

15t Subsequent Year {2014-18) 303,800,080 260,000.00 7.1% Mat

2rd Subsequent Year (2015-18) 353.600.00 §0,000.60 16.5% ot Med -
4. impact of Capitai Projects i

Do you have any capital projects that may impact the general fund operalional budget? No

*include transters used to cover oparating deficils in either the gensral fund or any other fund.

358, Status of the District’s Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capltal Projects

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Not Met for items ta-1c or i Yes for item 14

1z, NOT MET - The projected contributions from the unrestricted general fund to restricted general fund programs have changsed by more than the standard for one or more of the
budget or subsequent twa fiscal yoars. Identify restricted programs and amount of contributicon for each progiam and whether contributions are ongoing or ane-time in nature.
Expiain the distilct's plan, with Smeframes, for reducing or ellminating the contribution.

Explanation: [The Distric tis needing to add funds inte deferred maintenance for the on-geing projects that need to be addressed district wide. The District made 2
(requirad if NOT met) contribution the the At and TSG grant/programs because the grant amount were eleminatad and the distict had teacher/contraciuals abligations to
maintain, The District will be reducing the contributions toward ihese funds in the future, & lot of uncertanties on fulure contibutions (declining
lrevenue savironment).

H
i P

i MET - Projectad transiers in have not changed by more than the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal yoars.

Expianation:
{raiquired i NOT met)

67 of 263



2013-14 July 1 Budget {Single Adoption)
Sausalito Marin City Elermentary General Fund 21 85474 (1000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form ¢1CS

fe. NOT MET - The projecled transfers out of the general fund have changed by more than the standard for cne or more of the budget or subsequent two fiscal years. ldentify the
amount{s) transferrad, by fund, and whether fransfers are ongoing or one-lime in nalure. If ongoing, explain the distict's plan, with timaframes, for reducing or eliminating the
transfers.

The District is nesding Lo add funds into defarred maintenance in order to maintain safefsound facilies for the sludents of the district. The Disifict hag |
to make a contribution fo programs that original were funded by the MCF and this past week was notified that those funds would not be awarded in the
13714 school year {oiginally the funds were going {o end in 1518}, The district is already comiltedicbilgated tolabor contracts so contributions were
needed to be mads,

Explanation:
{required if NOT met)

id. MO - There are no capital projects that may impact the genaral fund operational budget,

Project information:
{raquired if YES) R

68 of 263



Sausatite Marin Cliy Rlementary

2013-14 July 1 Budget { Single Adoption)

Geaneral Fund

21 65474 0OOGO0Y

Marin County Schoof District Criteria and Standards Raview Form 01CS
56, Long-term Commifiments
Hentity all existing and new multiyear commilments® and their annual required payments for the budget year and two subsaquent fiscat years,
Explain how any increase in annual payments will be funded. Also explain how any decrsase lo funding sources used to pay long-lenm commitments wilt be replaced,
*include multiyear commitments, muliyear dabt agreemants, and new programs of contracts that result in long-term obligations.
S6A. [dentification of the District's Long-ferm Commitments
DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate bution in Hem 1 and enter data in =8 columng of item 2 for appficable fong-term commitments; there are no exdractions in this saction.
1. Does your district havs long-term {muliiyear) commitments? ! |
{¥ Mo, skip item 2 and Sections S6B and 36C) Yes !
2. i Yestoitem 1, list 2t new and existing multiyear commitiments and required annual del service amounts, Do not include leng-ferm commmitmants for postemployment bensfits

oiher than pensions (OPEB); OPER is disclosed in itam S7A,

# of Years SACS Fund and Object Codes Used For: Principal Balance
Type of Commitment Femaining Funding Sources (Revenuss) Dbt Service (Expenditures) as of July 1, 2013
Capitat Leases P4 GENERAL FUND GBJECT 7818 FUMD 40 OBRJELT 7439 390,363
Cartificates of Parlicipation 1& 20 JFUND 40 OBJECT B650/GENRAL FUND 7818 [FUND 40 OBJEGT 7438/6919 B 5,031,375
General Obligation Bords A e
Supp Barly Retirerent Program 3 GENERAL FUND OBJEGT 8041 GENRAL FUND OJJECT 3901 33760
State School Bullding Loans [ 17
Compensaied Absences O ) ” o
Giher Long-term Commitments (do not include OPES):
; S "
i
CAPITALLEASE 3 FUND ORIECT 3043 _FUND 01 OBJECT 7439 83731
- k) .
i
1
!

Prior Year Budget Year 13t Subsequent Year Znd Subsequent Year
(2012-13) {2073-14) {2014-15) {2015-18)
Annust Payment Annual Fayment Annual Payment Annual Payment
. Type of Commitment {continued) P& {P&1Q PED )
Capilal Leases } 55,788 55 766 55,768 55,768
Cerlificates of Participation 431000 16,000 599,000 } 599,000
General Obligation Bonds —
Supp Early Retirement Program 8,440 8,440 8,440 8,440
tale Schooi Building Loans -
Compensated ADsences R N R N
Other Long-term Commitmants (confinued); 1
CAPITAL LEASE ] 19,339 tggag | 13,339
Tetal Annual Payments: 584,545 599,545 | 682 545 i 682,545
Has total ennual payment increased over prior year {2012-13)7 Yes Yes Yas

PRl [ PSR VRPN ¥ FRS S

69 of 263



2013-14 July 1 Budget {Single Adoption)
Sausalitc Marin City Elemeantary General Fund 21 58474 oogoane
#arin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 0108

$58. Comparison of the District's Annual Paymentis o Prior Year Annual Payment

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Yes,

18, Yes- Annual payments for long-term commidments have increased in one or more of the budget of two subseguent fiscal years. Explain how the increase in annual payments will
be funded.

Explanation: The District went out for 2 COP this past year that is funded from the general fund (33.675M).
(required if Yes
o increase in total
anhual paymenis)

56C. ldentification of Becreases o Funding Scurces Used to Pay Long-temm Commitments

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or Mo bulten in flam 1, If Yas, an explanation is required in item 2.

1. Wil funding sources used {o pay ong-term commilments decrense or axpire prior (o the end of the commitrment peried, or are they ona-lime sourcss?

! ;
| No |

Na - Fupding sources wilh not decrease or expire pior 1o the end of the commiiment pariod, and one-time funds are not belng used for long-larm commitment annual payments.

Exptanation: !
{required if Yes) :
|

!

70 of 263



2013-14 Juiy 1 Budget {Single Adoption)
Sausalito Marin City Elemantary Genaral Fund 21 68474 0600000
Marin County School Gistrict Criteria and Standards Review Form G108

§7. Unfunded Liabilities

Estimate the unfunded Hability for postempioyment benefits other than pensions {OPEB) based on an actuarial valualion, if required, or other maihed; identify or estimale the
annual required contribution; and indicate how ths obfigation is funded (pay-as-you-go, amortized over g specific peried, efc.}.

Estimats the unfunded Babifity for seff-insurance programs such as workers' compensation based on an actuarial valuation, If required, or other method; identify or sstimale the
required contrdbution; and indicate how the obligation is funded (level of risk refained, funding approach, ste.).

S7A. Wdentification of the Districts Estimated Unfunded Liability for Postemploymant Benefits Other than Pensions {OPERY

DATA ENTRY! Click the appropriate button in item 1 and enter data in alf other applicable Rerns; there are no extractions In this section except the budget year data on fne 5b.

. - ) !
1, Doss your distdel provide postomployment Benefils other E i

than pensions (OPEBY? (If Mo, skip {ems 2-5) Yis
2. Forthe district's OPER:
a. Are they lifetime benafils? Mo
o, Do benefits continue past age 657 ; Mo %

<. Describe any oiher characteristics of the districl's OPES program including eligibibty criteria and amounts, if any, that refirees are required to contribuia toward
thedr own bensdits:

3. a Are OPER financed on a pay-as-you-go, acluarial cost, or olher method? Fay-as-you-go
b. indicate any sccumuistad amounts sarmarked for OPES in a seff-insurance or Selt-insurance Fund Governmental Fu
governmental fund ! ol

4. CPEB Uabilities
a. OPER actuarial accrued Tablity (AAL}
b, OPER unfunded actuariatl accrued jability (UAAL)Y
o Are AAL and UAKL based on the district's ostimats or an

O ——

actuarial valuation? Actuarial

d. if based on an actuarial valuation, indicate the dete of the OPESR valustion Jun 11,2008
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2rnd Subseguent Year
5. OPEB Conthutions (2013-14) (2014-15) {2015-18)

a. OPEB annusl required contribution {ARC) per

actuarial valualion or Aerpative Measurement

fathod 0.5 . .00 0.00
b. OPER amount contributed (for this purpose, includy premiurns !

pald to & sef-insurance fund} (funds 01-70, objects 3701-3752) 0.00 0.00 0.00
¢. Cost of GPER banefils {equivalent of "pay-as-you-gu" amount} . T o0 e - oo ] 0.00
o, Number of retirees recehving OPEB banefils 24 2 2]

71 of 263



2015-14 July 1 Budget {Single Adoplion)
Sausalito Marin City Elementary Geanaral Fund 21 85474 0000000
tarin Courdy School District Criteria and Standards Haview Form 015

S78. ldentification of the Distriet's Unfunded Liability for Self-Insurance Prograns

DATA FINTRY: Click the appropriate buton i item 1 and enter data in all other applicable items; thers are no axtractions in this section,

1. Does your district operale any seif-insurance programs such as workars' compansation,
emploves healh and welfare, or property and fiabllity? ({30 nof include OPEB, which is

! H

: i
; A o i i
covered in Section STA} {if No, skip Hems 2-4) i i

Na

2. Describe sach selfinsurance program operated by the district, Including details for each such as level of risk refained, funding approach, basis for valuation {distdict’s estimate or
actuarial), and date of the walustion

3. Selfvnsurance Liabiities
a. Accrued Jabiity for self-insurance programs i ]
b. Unfundad #ability for self-insurance programs j ]

Budget Year 15l Subsequsnt Year 21l Subsequent Year
4. Self-insurance Coatributions (201314) {2014-15) {2015-18)
&. Requived contribution {funding) for self-insurance programs } L . ]
b Amount condributed {(funded) for self-insurance programs [ | J

72 of 263



2013-14 July 1 Budget {Single Adoption)
Sausalito Marin City Elementary Generai Fund 21 85474 0000000
Barin Couniy School District Criteria and Slandards Review Form 0108

88. Status of Labor Agreemaents

Analyze lhe stalus of employes labor agreements. Identify new lahor agreements, as well as new commitmants provided as par of previously ratified muivear agresments; and
include af contracts, including a4 administrator contracts (and including all compansation). For new agreements, indicate the date of the required board mesting. Compare the
incragss in new commilments Lo the projected increase in ongoing revenuss, and explain how these commitments will be funded in fulure fiscal years.

i salary and benefit negotiations are not finalized at budge! adoption, upon settiemeant with certificated or classified staff:
The school district must determine the cost of the sellement, including salaries, benelits, and any other agresments that change costs, and provida
tha sounty office of education (COE) with an analysia of the cost of the sattlernent and #s impact on the operating budget.

The county superintiendent shall review he analysis relative to the oriterte and standards, and may provide wiitten coraments 1o the president of the
district governing board and superintendent.

S8A, Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreemonts - Cartificated {Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Enter aft applicable dats items; thereg are ne extractions in this section.

Pricr Yaar (2Znd Interim) Budget Year ist Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2012-13) {2013-14} {2014-15} {2015-18}
- e WA . o - E
Number of cerdificated (non-management) ! i :
full-ime-aquivalent (FTE) positions i 15,0 | 1403 13.0 10.5 §

Certificated {Mon-managementt Satary and Benefit Negotiations |
1. Are safary and benefit negotliations settled for the budgst year?

oo

Yes

K es, and the corresponding public disclosure documents
have besn filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.

it Yes, and the corresponding public diaclosture documents
have not been filed with the COE, camplete guestions 2-5.

H Mo, dantify the unssitled negatiations including any prior yesr unsettied negotistions and then complete quastions 8 and 7.

Megotiations Setlied
2a.  Per Government Code Seclion 3547 %(a}, date of public disdosurs board meeting: hay/June 2613

2h. Per Government Code Segtion 3547 5(b), was the agreemaent ceriffed
by the distdct superintendent and chisf business official? Yag
i Yes, date of Superiptendent and CBO ceriification Jun 13, 2013 i

3. Per Govaemment Code Section 3547.5{c}, was a budgst revision adopied

in meet the costs of the agreement? o Yes ..
if Yes, date of budget revision board adoplion Jun 13, 2013
4. Period covered by the agreement; Begin Date; | Jul 312013 ! Erd Date: 1 Jun 30, 2014 |
5, Salary setllement: Budget Year tat Subsequent Year 2nd Subssquent Year
{2013-14) {2014-15) {2815-16)

15 ihe cost of salary selilement Included in (he budget and muliyaar
projections (MYPs)? . Yes Yes Yes

One Year Agreement .
Total cost of salary setioment 23,9014 ol ¢

% change In satary schedule from prior year) L25%
of
Hiultlyear Agreement
Total cost of sajary settlement

% changs in salary schedule from prior year
{may enter texi, such as "Reopaner’) 2.5%

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support mudlivear salary commiiments:

Genaral Fund

73 of 263



Seusaliic Marin City Blementary
Marin County

Megatiations hot Settlad
& Costof a one percent increase in salary and stadutory benefils

7. Asnount included for any tentative salary schedule incraases

Certificated {Non-management) Heaith and Welfare {H&W) Benefits

Totat cost of HEW beneiils
Farcent of HEW cost paid by employer
Percent projected change in H&W cosl over prior year

fall o

Cortificated (Non-management) Prier Year Settlomonts

Are any naw costs from prior year settiements included in the budget?
if Yes, arnaunt of new gosts inchuded in ihe budget and MYPs
If Yes, expiatn the palwre of tha new costs:

Are costs of HAW benefit changes included in the budgst and My Ps?

2013-14 July 1 Budgst {Single Adoption)

Genaral Fund

Schoot Disfrict Criteria and Standards Review

2% 85474 QOUCHDT
Form 0108

i
i
i
E

Certificated (Now-management} Step and Column Adjustiments

1. Arestep & column adjustments inchedad in the budget and MYPs?
2. Costof step 8 column adjustments

VVVVVV 10,600 |
Budget Year 13t Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2013-14) (201419 . f2015-18) o
ol ol ol
Budget! Year 15t Subsequent Year 2nd Bubsequent Year
(2013-14) {2014-15) (2015-186)
Yes Yoz e Yes
305,333 295,142 784,951
95.0% b 980 S$20% ]
1.8% 2.0%
Yes e
................ 30,000 5,000 o]
Grie teacher relirement incentive i -
Budget Year 15t Subsaquent Year 2rd Subseguent Year
201314y (201415} (2015-18)
N Yeg . Yes Yas
20,000 ..35048 0
L 2.5% 2.5% e 0.0%

3 Percent changs In step & column over prior year

Certificated {Non-management} Attrition (layoffs and retiroments)

1. Are savings from sitrition insluded in the budgst and MYPs?

2. Are additional HEW benefits for these lsid-off or refired
employees inciuded in the budget and MYPs?

Certificated {Non-management) - Other

List other significant contract changes and the cost impact of each change (i.2., class size, hourg of employment, leave of absence, bonuaes

Budget Year

15t Subseguent Year

2nd Subsenuant Year

£2013-14) . (2014-15) (2015-18)
. Yes b . Yes Yes
- Yes . Yes - Yes

L eto

California Daot of Fdieation

74 of 263



Sausafiic Madn City Blementary

Marin County

2013-14 July 1 Budget {Single Adeplion)

General Fund

Sehoot Distrlct Criteria and Standards Review

21 85474 0000000
Form 0105

S8B. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Classified (Mot-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Tnter af applicable data iterns; there are no extractions in this section,

Mumber of classified {non-managment}

FTE positions

Frior Year {(2nd Intertm)

(201213}

Budget Year
(2033-143

1st Subseqguent Year
{2014-15})

znd Subsequent Year
(2015183

93!

Ciassified {(Hon-management} Satary and Benefit Negotiations

t. Are salary and benefit negotiaiions settled for the budget year?
{f Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents
have bgen filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3,

Negotistions Sattled

2a. Par Government Code Section 3547 5{a), daie of public disclosure

board meating:

Yes

# Yes, and the corresponding sublic disclosure documants
have not been filed with the COE, complels questions 2-5.

If Mo, idenlify the unsettled negoliations including any prics year unsetiled negottalions and than complete questions B and 7

2o Per Covernment Code Section 3547 5(b), was the agreement certified
by the district superintendent and chief pusingss official?

3. Per Governmen? Code Section 3547 5{c), was a budget revision adopled

If Yes, daiz of Superintendent and CBO cedification;

ta meet the costs of the agreement?

4. Pariod coverad by the agreemant;

5. Salary salfiement

H Yesg, date of budged revision hoard adopion:

Begin Date! |

Jul 67, 2015 |

Is the cost of salary setliement included in the budget and multiyear

prejections (MYPs)?

One Year Agreement
Total cost of salary setifement

% change in zalary schedule from prior yeari

or
RMultivear Agresinent
Total cost of salary setilement

Y% change in satary schedule from prior year

{may enter text, such as "Recpens”)

Budget Year
{2013-14)

Zod Date:

Jun 30, 2013

15t Subsequent Year
{2014-15)

2nd Subsequan! Year
{2015-18}

Yes

{dentify the sowrce of funding that will be used to suppod multivear sslary commiiments:

8 Costof & one percent increass in salary and stattdory benafits

7. Amount included for any tentative salary schaduls increases

[ —

Budgel Year
(2013-14}

st Subzequent Year
(2014-15)

2nd Subsequent Year
{2015-18)

75 of 263



201314 July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Sausalife Marin City Elementary
Marin Counly

Classified {Mon-managemantt Health and Weifare [HEW) Benefits

Are costs of HEW hanofit changes included in the budget and MYPs?
Total cost of HAW benefils

Parcant of HAW cost paid by employer

Percent projecied change in H&W cost aver prior year

Bl S

Ciassified {Non-managentent) Prior Year Setfiements
Are any new costs from prior year setflernents included in the budget?

if Yes, amount of new costs included in the budget and MYPs
I Yes, explain the natire of the new costs:

Genaral Fund

Scheol Diatrict Criteria and Slandards Review

Budgst Year

1st Subsequent Year

2% 85474 pO0G000
Form 01CE

2nd Subseqguent Year

{2013-14) (2014353 a2ossy
- Yes e Yes Yes
IR A 8e.0%
1.68% 2.0% i
Mo

Clagsiffed {Non-management} Step and Coluwan Adiustments

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the budget and MYPs?
2. Costof slep & columin adjustments
3. Parcent changs in step & column over prior yaar

Classified {(Mon-management} Atwition {layoeffs and refiremantis)

1. Are savings from aitrition included in the budget and MYPs?
2. Are additiona! HEW benefits for those laid-off or relired

employees inchwded in ihe budget and MYFs7?

Classified {Non-management) - Other
List otber significant contract changas and the cost kapaat of each changs {ie

Budget Year

1st Subseguent Year

2nd Subsaquand Year

(2013-14) (2014-15)
Yes Yes i
20,731 18,400
3.0% 3.0% 0.0%

Budge! Year

1st Bubssquent fear

2nd Subsequent Year

[2012-14) (2014-18) (701518)
Yes Yes . Yes
Yas Yes Yes ]

. hewurs of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, ete. ]

S aBEL s Puaed mf BT nb i

76 of 263



2013-13 July 1 Budget (Singie Adoption}
General Fund

Sausafito Marin City Elarentary
Marin County

Sehoof Dnsivict Criterta and Standards Review

21 65474

0000000
Form 0108

S8C. Cost Analysis of Distriet's Labor Aqreemants - ManagementSupervisoriConfidential Employees

&z

DATA ENTRY: Enter all appiicable data items; there

Prior Year (Ind Inlerim)
(3012-13}

no extractions in this section.

Budget Year

1st Subsequant Yaar
(2014-15)

2nd Subsequent Year
{2015.16)

Number of management, supervisor, and
corfidential FTE posilions

|
LB

Management/ SupervisorGonfidential
Satary and Benefit Meantiations
1. Are salary and benelit negotialions setiled for the budget year?

if Yes, complete question 2,

if Mo, idenfify the unsetied negotiations including any prior year unselied negoliations and then complete questions 3 and 4.

if nfa, skip the remainder of Section SBC.

Menotiations Setiled
2, Salary setflemant;

is the cost of salary settlement included in the budget and mulfiyear
projections (MYPs)?
Total cost of salary selflemeant

%
{raay enter texi, such a5 "Reopenar’y

3. Costof a one percent increase in salary and statutory banefits

4, Amount included for any tentative salary scheduls incraases

Managerment/Supervisor!Confidential
Health and Welfare (H8W) Benefits

1 Are cosis of H&W benelit changes includad in the budget and MY Ps?
2. Total cost of HAW benefits

3. arcent of HEW cost paid by amployer

4 Parcent projected change In HEW cost over prior yoar

Mansgement/Supervisor/Confidential
Step and Column Adjustments

fre step & column adjustements included in the budgst and MYPs?
Cost of step and column adjustmants
Parcent change in step & column ovar pricr yoar

[CILSIE

Management/SupervisorfConfidentiat
Other Benefits {miloage, bonuses, .}

1 fre costs of other benefits included in the budgst and MYPs?
2. Totdl cost of other benefits
3 Percent change in cost of other benefits over prior year

change in salary schedule from prior year

Budget Yewr tst Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(201314} 201415 (2015-18)
;
Yoz Yes L Yas
.5 0 G
2.0% 0.6% 0.0%
{ -
Budget Year 1st Subsaequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2013-14) . {2014-15) {2015-16)
b 1 % o
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subssquant Year
(2013-14) (2014-15) (2015183
b Yes Yes Yes
. 55.0% 55.0%
Rt S S 0.0%
Budget Year st Subsequent Year Znd Subseguant Year
{2013-14) {2014-18} (2015-18)
Yes Yes - Yes o
15,500 N 15,000 | a
3.0% 3.0% ! 0.6% B
Budget Year 13t Subseguent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(201314} (2014-15) (2515-18)
MimTiS :
!
i
] Yes Yes o
e ] 0 0‘1E
Lbok 8.0% 2.0% 1

77 of 263




2013-14 July 1 Budget {Single Adoption)

Sausalito Marin City Elemantary
Marin County

General Fund

Scheot District Criteria and Standards Review

21 85474 Q000000
Farm 04CS

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS

The foiewing fiscal indicators are designad to provide additionat data for reviewing agencies, A "Yes” answer o any single Indicstor does not nzcessarily suggest a cause for concern, but
may alert the revigwing agancy (o the need for addilions] review,

DATA ENTRY: Click tha appropriate Yes of Mo button for ftems A1 through A9 axcept item A3, which is autormaticaly complsted basad on data in Critedon 2,

At, Do oash flow projections show that the district vl end the budoet year with 2
negative cash balancs in the generat fund?

A2, isthe system of personna! position control indepandent from the payroll system?

AZ. s enrcliment decreasing in both the prior fiscal year and budget year? (Dala from Lhe
enrollment budgat column of Criterion 2A are used to determine Yes or Moj

A4, Are new charer schools operating in district boundarias that impact the district's
enrolirment, either in the prior fiscal year or budget year?

AB.  Has the district enfered into a bargaining agresment where any of the budgel
or subsequent years of the agresment would result In salary Increases that
are sxpecied 1o exceed the projecied stale funded cost-of-iiving adjustment?

Afi,  Does the district provide uncapped {100% employer paid) health benefits for current or
retired employces?

AT, s lhe dislriol’s finencial systerm independsnt of the county office systam?

AR, Doss the district have any reparts thal indicste flscst distress pursuant lo bduosation
Cods Beclion 47127 &(@)7 {f Yes, provide coples 1o the county office of education)

£9.  Hava thers heen parsonnef changes in the superintendent or chief business

official positions within the last 12 montie?”

Na

Yes

—

i Ng

Mo

! N

Whan providing comments for additional fiseal indicators, please include the item number applcatie o sach comment.

Comments:
{optional}

SRR

End of Schoel District Budget Criteria and Standards Review

78 of 263



Seusaliio Marin City Elemeniary
Marin County

Jeity 1 Buggst (Single Adoplion)

L aat

Ganeral Fund
riclad and Resiraed

Expanditures by Obiect

2168474 0500000
Form {1

£) Services and Gther Operating Expandiures
8} Caphal Cuilay

Y Gther Quige {excluding Transfers of indises
Sowts)

S000-5550

5000-6959

F100-7259

T4G0-7499 |

7300-7399 |

WIATABRR0

21.478.00

000

[ " 201213 Estimated dctuals - 201314 Brdget O
Total Fupd Totai Fund o D
Onjest Unrastricied Hestricizd col A+ i3 Unrestricted Restricted GOL 2+ E Caolurn
I iption Resoures Godes Codas EAY i {8j N & iE} | C&F
A REVENUES ’
1) Reverue Limit Sourees E010-052 3.479,565.00 20,422,500 3,178805.00 1 20422807
2 Federai Revaous 81008289 | 15,000.00 | 312,955.00 14,187.00 af248800)
3 Other Siate Hevenus BIOC-BEST ¢ 54286600 344.765.00 . _B3TE2400:
41 (ihar Locat Reveous ao00-8798 | ZB3BATC0E S4ARS24 000 = 338,869.00 -38.8%:
5} TQTAL, REVERL : 4,418,821.00 1,524 586 00 5,044 487 GD 4.091.587 00 1010068400 1427
8. EXPENDITURE 5 ! z
1) Certificated Salaris 1000-1998 | 995.EEENG: 534 878,00 | 1,627,384 00 L EYRI0TOG . SSB07000 1  4BIFATLO0L  -5E
2) Ciessified Salaries 0002893 LB ATRTT1.80 932.091.69 412383000 3iBanaLs 79108500 -154%
2} Employes Benefls 30003999 | LABRG4ABR0 . Rt R 76540731 ] ...476,831.00 SH7.3600 ] -102%
4} Books 2nd Supplies A0 4598 130,508.00 198,366,491 32987119

236,278

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B8)

£1,355.050.005

8y Odher Guigo - Transters of indirest Coslts - 2551700
9) TOTAL, EXPENDIYURES 288371809 A BAT BTE G 2,447 908,00

1,543,991.09

1. OTHER FINANCING SOCURCESMUGES
13 blesfund Yransfars
&y Transiers n
B} Transfors Qut
2y Other SovrcesilUses
aj Sourses
b} Uses

3} Cantrivutions

£) TOTAL, OTHER FINANGING SOURCESAISES

BOOL-BO7S |

TEAT-7628

HS30-BYTE

7830-7898 |

8950-8999 |

¢.00

BRI

(1,874,321.601

1.164.470.00

ga6! 050l .00 a0%
000 000 o S (i)
L {1,154,470.00) 1,184,470.00 {1.437,821.00) 1,437.821.00 0.00

£1,729,421.00

143782100

(233 500,60)

79 of 263




July 1 Budget {Single Adagiicn)

Sausalito Marin City Elementary General Furd 21 55474 QOG000G
Blarn County Hrwestricied and Reslricisd Farm &1
Expendiures by Object

B L 201213 Estipratad Actuals 201314 Budgel i
! Total Fund Total Fund % DI
Ohject Unrestricted Restristed col. A+ B Unrestrictad Restricted col. D+ E Counn
Dagcription Resource Codes Codes (A i [{=)] (%] (0} ] {E} iFy l cgr
£, MET INCREASE (DECREASE) N FUND : , i
BALANGE (L + D4) ) 1125,227.60 (317.807.00) (277 A30.00% 1277,430.69) 1.7
F. FUND BALANGE, RESERVES i
1) Beginning Fund Balance i :
ay Ag of July 1 - Unaslited §Tg 123278123 225815021 1,A5R.29075 1,309,554.23 31,00802 )
by Audit Adustments 97z L 000 VT S 41 ¢ R )
) Ag of July 1 - Audited tFia+ Fib i 1,232,780.25 [ ZIES18.02| 148839725 1,709,554.2% ; 4,140,550.25
i
o) Gt Restalemants 8755 ) gasi 009 . om LA 0.00
8 Adjusted Beginning Balance (F i+ Fid} . 1202781231 __?{2‘5,5‘;61122 O W11 Rz p bk 188 23 300l 1,140.56025 ]
2) Ending Bajance, June 30 {E+ Fig) . 1, 109,684.38 1 Fi0as02 L A1A088025 832,124 23 31,038.02 &63,180.25 ;|

Comporents of Ending Fund Balancs
&)y Nonspendalve

Revolving Casn 9741 Loce00l . 000 00000 o n0et [
Siores 9712 Doni 000 S 0G0 ) 060
Prepaid Expendinres griz | . oo e 8RO U (215, A 000 .00
All Dthars erig e G50 e 200 R 5 Gogy L L 80C
by Resiricted srae | PR . L. 3hmene aese0zi gl o 3n0EELZ

< Committed

Stabiization Arrangemenis G780 B4 0.00 | b 2.00
Qtiar Cormmitmants 9780 . RSN . DBO I G.00 Q.00
&) Assignad ;
Cither Agsigrmans o780 | X S 009 onel 3,00 - 0501
2} Unassignediunappropriated
Resarve for Eeonomic Uneertainties e7es 84t ries) .00 0,00 I God G 0%
Unassigned/Unsppropriated Amount - LLISTe0 L 10885423 000! 1,108,554 73 332124331 9.00 % 832,124 23 24 8%

80 of 263



July ¥ Budget {Singls Adopiinn)
Sazusalitc Marin Cily Tmmentary Genersl Fund 21 65874 COO0000
BAarin County Unrestricted and Rasiocied Foro 09

Expenditures by Chiect

] 701213 Estimated Atuzls w 2043-14 Budgat i
) X . Yotal Fund ; . o Totai Funfi % Diff %
Dbject : Unrestricted Restictad wol, A+ 0 Unrestricted Restricted col O+ & Cofumn |
Description Resource Codas  Codes . {A] i {3 ic) [] S £ (F) _EBAF ]
G, ASSETS j
13 Cashe
2} in County Troasury 9110 S (BSTOSLED
1} Far Valus pdlusiment to Cash i County Treasury 111
2} in Banks 9120
c} in Revolving Fund F130 1.060.00 000
) with Fiscal Agent G135 4.00 ; i
&) cofisctions awaiting daposit 9140 .00 ; .00 ;
23 Investments B350 0,00 2.00
3 Accounis Recsivebie 9200 ; b 5.0
4y Dua from Grantor Governmest 820 3 800, LEE;
5) D frorm Githver Funds 9310 e BOROG 2,00
8) Sores 9320 oo . 0,00
7Y Prepeid Expendiluces 330 Q.00 D00
21 Othar Current Assels 340 L 308 : bt
8 TOTAL, ASSETS . 2358 2484 35 1,501,172.54
H,LIABILITIES
1} Acceourts Payable 9500 .. AIDE0.EE 94,28
2y Due to Granter Governnrents GESC 0.0%
3 Due to Other Funds 2310
43 Gurrent Leans as40
3y Deferrad Revenus IS0
8} TOTAL, LABIITIES —
| FURNIY EQUETY |
Ending Fond Bajancs, Juna 30
{58~ HE) I 2,311.167.77 {B57,166 83)! 448398108

81 of 263



Sausality Marin City Clementary
Harin County

Juby 1 Budget (Singfa Adoplion)
Ganeral Fund
Unrestricled and Restricted
Expenditures by Object

21 BE4T4 GOU0ODT
Form G

Total Punig Total Fund e DT
Objzct Unrashricied Restricted col A+ B tprestricted Restricied col, D+ E Column
Dessripion Raesource Codes Codes {A} =3] [{3)] {E) iF] CEE
REVENUE LIMIT SOURCES |
Frincigal Apporticnment :
State Ald - Current Year 2011 189,121.00 1 N 18112100 4 200
Edueation Protection Account Siate Ald - Current Year B2 2725000 - 24,850.00 0.00 }
i i i
Charter Schools General Purpose Entitlement - Slate Ald a015 0.00 Q.00 ¢ 0.09 2
State Aid - Prior Years 01e 000! 0008 €.00 |
i H H
Tax Relied Subventions i ; :
Homeowners' Examptions 8021 21,29800 0.00; 31,338,00 31E32.00 Q.00
1
Thnber Yield Tax BO22 4.00 0.00] fikon] 0.00 0.00
Other Subyentonsfin-Liow Taxes oz 0.00 9.00 .00 .00 0.0%
Toundy & District Taxes
Securad Roll Taxes 3041 L AB88 313,00 .00 4,505,313.00 L ATI2B36.00 1 ¥
Unsecured Aol Taxes BOL2 OB ZIGLG G.00 03228006 198,862 00 5.3%
Prior Years’ Taxss B043 koo 550500 L As050G |
Supplemental Taxes 8044 . TR A 0.00 . B
Lducation Revenue Augmentalion :
Fund {ERAF) aG4s R i Loy 0.00 .00 -
Community Redevelopmant Funds !
347 122,986 00 &.00 i42,986.00 G0 000 .
Fangliies and interest from
Celinquent Yaxes 8048 . G.0u 2.00 . i Gog ueo GO0 0.0%
Wiscelizneous Funds (EO 41804 H
Foyalies and Bonuses 4oa H 0.00 008 000 Q.00 068 Q0%
Other fr-Lisu Taxes 5082 SR .0} 0.00 000 0.00 ! 00 0.0%
H
Less: Non-Revenus Linit i
{B0%) Adjustmant e i 0003 Q80 9.0%
Sublotsl, favenue Limil Sources _ LLBEGE 5044688061 o0 & 004 286 .00 G1%
i
Revenue Limit Transiers H H
Unresicted Revenue Limit ;
Transters - Current Year coa BOGt 120,422,003 R DU (20,422 00y
Contincation Educahan ADA Trarsier 2000 BOTY : 006G S0
Caorrmurty Day Schools Transfar 2430 81 2.00 " ! 200
Spociat Cducation ADA Transiar BERO aoat 20,422.00 2042200 |
; ; ;
A8 Sther Revenus Limit ! : ¢
Transfers - Current Year &3 Oiter BT | 2.00 0.00 . : Goo
PERS Redurctlon Transter aosz 2.00 2.¢0 ) 200
Transfers to Chaner Schocls in Lieu of Property Taxes el g____ 480 a4.00 000
Property Taxes Transiers a7 ! . 5.00 800
Revenue Lmit Transfers - Prior Years 209% L.00 805
P IOTAL R S 422,00
FECERAL REVENUE L
Maintanance antd Cperations &i1g 15,001 09 o boo _ .90
Spacisl Saucation Entilemant 3181 Q.00 ] §5,740.00 | 55,740.00 4908 74.527,00
Epecial Education Discralienary Grants 8132 660 23.761.00 28781004 2.00 10,527 00
Shidd Muyrition Programs B220 0G0 £.00 1 taoy 100 £.00
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 _gool . 0.L0 - QU0
Fleed Conirol Funds BZYO ISR 0.50
Widlife Reservs Funds 5280 4 . G40 0D
FERA 828t S5t oo IO BB
friersgency Contracts Betwesn LEAS awes
Pass-Through Ravenues from
Faderal Sowrces BzB7 _ 8.0 _hoo
NOGLE: Tk |, Part &, Basic Grants Low-
incesme snd Naglected 38190 8790 199,139.00 5 189,138.50 0.0%
MCER: Tile & Part D, Local Delinquiend ;
Programs 3023 BIGE o 600 G.00 &.0%
MOLE Tite f, Parl A, Teacher Guality 4035 B2GG 0%
HCLE: Title i, Immigram Rducation H
PBONET 4204 _eesn R+ 1:s 5 B 45000 | IS 0%




Sauszlilo Madin City Elemantsry
faann County

Juy 1 Budget {Single Adoptian}

$enaral Fund

Unrestricied and Restricted
Experdiures by Objeet

Description

Resourge Codes

Onject
Codes

CLE: Titke ill, Limitad English Proficient

Tatal Fung

Rastricted col A+ 8 Unrestricte
— 18 - {85}

Restricled

21 85474 5205000
Farm 01

Total Fund
col. D+E

o DHFF
Cotumn

TOTAL QTHER STATE REVENUE

24365900

(LEP) Shedant Program 4203 $280 e _ .
NCLB: Tills ¥, Pan B, Public Chader
Schoels Grant Program (PLEGT 410 8258 . Seal goa:
30113028, 3028 ;
4205, 4036-4128, H
Other Mo Child { i Bahind 4610 el 508.00 50400
Vecationat and Applied
Technology Education 3H00-ZH%S 8250 0.00 5oy
Safe and Orug Fres Schools T lcrgtits 2260 6,09 8.5
All Giher Federal Revanus AR Other 2250 . 000 8.60 goo 0.00
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 15000001 1418700 § 372,183.00 { 526,383.00 0.5%
OTHER STATE REVENUE f
Othar Stete Apportionments
Commonity Day Schoo! Additionzl Funding ¢
Cureent Year 2435 8311 e B 260 . Lo hog At 0.0%
Prior Years 2430 3319 = 2.00 ‘ 050 = 0.9 Ak 0.0%
ROGP Entitlament z
Turrent Year BILE-6380 234 0.00 l 0.00 0,80 Q.00 &.0%
Prior Years BALE-G2G0 8319 _ oge 000
Speciai Edeecation Masier Plan i
Curran] Yaar 500 231 900
Prior Years SO0 831
Home-to-Sehae! Transporiation V250 2at R e
Econamic frnpact Akl TOG0-¥0RY #5411 174,428.00 17442800
Spac. B Transporiation 7240 a3t i 444 _ 0400
24 Ciher Stats Appodionments - Cwirent Year A Other 8311 I 960
All Othar Siate Apeariienmenty - Prior Years Al Other 8318 s
fear Rewnd School incentive 8425 400
Clags Sz Reduction, K-3 8434 Lban 3B 2T00)
Chilg Mutritien Programs 8520 ST A2, .40 2.80
fandated Costs Reimbursements BESOD G800 GCo Q.00 0.00 0.a0
Lottery - Unresirictad and instructional Matenals 8560 12,872.00 4,148.00 1811800 3,23800 | 18.324.00
Tax Refiaf Subventions i
Reslricted Lavies - Gther { i
Homeownsrs' Exampiions 8575 .00 008 g S.00 ; 5.0%
Ciner Subventionsiin-Ligu Taiss 5575 200 .00 8.00 .00 7 £.00 AL
Fass-Through Revenues from !
State Sourcas 8587 aesi 600 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.00 0.0%
School Based Covrdination Frogram 7250 8590 4,040 5.00 4,060 . Roo 4.40%
After Schoof Education and Salety (ASES) a0ia {550 133.050.00 A389,086.00 ! ; 124,234 00 124, 22400 -10.7%
Charier Scheoi Factity Geant G030 8580 .00 .04 : ﬁ 5.00 0.00 0.0%
GrugfAlcohotTebacce Funds GHEO-GE80 S50 0.00 9.00 pREN 308 0.0%
Heaitiy Stant 6240 3390 o 080 .00 2.06 oO%
Class Size Reduction
Facilitins G200 5530 e LBto . 2.00 - 0.00 B 0.0%,
Schoot Communily Vigience :
Prevantion Grant 73914 8580 L DooL 4.00 : Lo G050 L B.0%,
Quality Education nvesiment At 7400 #5850 B 000 0.00 | 400 880 0,0%!
Al Other Siate Revenus Al Othes 8580 451570 27,141.80 £18,711.00 488,017.00 35,789.00 £21,286,00 0.5%

344 75500

562,720.00

83 of 263

LBREZA00 L

...800.344 00

LB



Sausalito Marin City Blemeniary
Marin County

July 1 Budge! {Single Adoption)
General Fund
Unrastrictad and Rasiricted
Expendituras by Object

Description

21 65474 000000

Formn 01

o 2012-13 Estimated Actuals

2012-14 Budget

Sales

Interest

Tusiftion

84 of

263

; Todal Fund Tatal Fund 2 Dt
Objest Unrestricted Rastiicted col A+ Unrestricted Restrictad col. B+ E Coluin
Rasource Codes Codes A} (5] {C} B} {E} {F} . C&F
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
i } :
Oiher Local Revenue : ' 3
County and District Taxes ' f ;
H
Other Restricted Levies ;
Securad Rol e8ib Q.00 0001 boo G.0G B
Unsecurad fali 8515 i . 0.00 ¢ 000, bt RV O .00
Prios Yaars' Taxes 8517 200 1 000 .00 050
Supplemantal Taxes 8618 e 5,00 9.00 SO 1+ L N
Mon-Ad Valorem Taxss
Parcel Taxes 8521 2.00 R o 200 0901 I
Giher agdz BN SUORPOUOI o1 X ORI .. S 2.00
Community Redevefopment Funds
wot Subject o BL Deduction 8625 . o.Go I 1Y .00 29.00 R
Peraties end ierest from
Delinguent Non-Revenue
Limit Taxes 8529 . 0.05 0.00 - 00e 800 [ L. Qoo
Szle of Equipment/Supplies EE831 b .00 .00 0.00 _ .66 4.0%
Gaha of Publications BE32 e o0 0.00 ALY ! .60 0%
i
Food Sarvice Sales 2534 e 6.00 .00 Q.00 : 2.00 0.5%
All Other Salss 8538 080 000 300 .60 500
Leases angd Rentals st | . BLTIDLO Behns) 81,?2{3.09__; . £2.9720.00 1.5%
P i i
#8680 ¢ 200000 ¢ 2000001 2,00009
Nt Inctsase (Decroase) in the Fair Value
of Investments 888z BA0 L ge0: 0.00
i
Fees and Contrasts i
Adusl Education Fess 26719 Q00 .90 0.00
Mon-Resident Studsmis 8672 .00 0.0 9801
ransporiation Feas From Individuals BHTE L 950 4.00 ool
Transporistion Services 7E0, TEA0 8&77 oo . &.00 _ 9.0} -
fnteragency Services Al Othar 3877 4837000 0.00 0,00 e B2,887.00
hitigation/Daveloger Fags 8681 bogd 8,00 - B4 0.03 0.0%;
AR Other Fzes and Cortracts 083 L dre17e00 . 8.00 128,176 00 o 0O 6915700 31.0%:
Other Loca| fevenue
Plus; Mise Funds Non-Revanus
Linit [30%:) Adusimerd 200 G0 040 s Q0% 0.9%
Pazs-Through Revenues From E
tocal Bources 0.0 000 Lo
Af Cxiber Local Revenue . B4BtGE00 564.547.00 161,164.00
- g - HASEE S/ SO
Al Qiher Trensters In : AL 0.00 e
i i
Transfars of Apportionmants i :
Hpecial bducatien SELPA Transfers
From Zistricts or Charter Schoois 530 a79% ‘ Z
i H
From Courty Offices 5500 a7y L
From JPAS 8500 8793 | :
ROC/P Transiors
From Districts or Charler Schools §260 G781 e
From County Qffices 8380 8782 N
From PAs B350 8783 - N R
Lthar Transters of Apporionmemns
From Districts or Charter Schools A Other 87et 0B
ram County Offices At Qther 8782 Q.80
From JPAs All Oiber 8763 .
&il Other Transters In from All Gthers 8792 . a0 i,
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE - L.ase4ren
TOTAL, REVEMUES B , 441982160




Sausalifo Marln City Elementary
Marin Sounty

Jufy 1 Bodget (Singie Adopiion;

Gereral Fund

tnrestricied and Restriced

Expendiures by Object

21 85474 GOOGNOG
Form 01

insufanca

Oparatives and Housekeeping

Secvices ES00
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and

soncapitalized irnprovements By
Transtars of Direc! Cosls 5710
Transfers of Direct Costs - inferiund B7EG
ProfessionaifConsuiting Servicss and

Deperating Expendifires 5303
Comsfications 3800

TOTAL, SERVICES AND GTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITLRES

5400 - B4EG |

azeonGd 0,00} 42,602,60
GO0 33795200
rasIsm 97 455.00

BB B

U 1 RO .~

458.00 ¢

el B

GEERITEY

1,280,847 81

85 of 263

0.893.00 5

2017213 Estimated Actuals i 201314 Budgst
Tote) Fund Total Fund % DI
Object tnrestricied Raestricted col, A+ 8 inrestricted Restrictad eol D+ £ Column |
N —— Resource Codus Cadas (A} £8) ] i€} {8} i} ¥} L EaF
CERTIFICATED SALARIES ,
Cenificated Testhers' Satasias 1100 304, 7E3.00 L 30137 0D 295 237 00 | COs MO0 -S4
Cerificated Pupit Support Salaries 1200 1318400 87,218.00 Ldopapiont 87,9069.00 87,808,400 -12.4%]
Certificated Supervisors' and Administraiors’ Saiaries 1300 _ 14T 000 151,410.00 o e g24 08 3 o 2E8 334G
Other Carlificated Sularies 1800 15000001 1232000 - 35.000.05 L. B9.U00 00 ‘ WB4,000.001  280.7%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED . . B 985,558.00 831,838,060 1.827,284.00 878.101.00 ’ L BBGOTG 0N ; o ABETARI00 -£.8%
CLASGIFIED SALARIES -
i
Classified Instructonal Saiaries 2100 . 5 066.00 256,832 59 7.650,06 ; 203, 758.00
Classified Support Sataties 2200 41811800 189 ED400; 67,431.00 £
{Classified Suparvisors' and Administeators” Swlaries 2360 e M2 OND.00 77,822.00 . AEe 82200 __201,358.00
Cledeal, Technizal and CHics Safardes 2400 L 23021400 270800 23202300 3] 113,861601 -511%
Sther Classifiad Safsriss 2300 700 LU18134.00 R FAR e 487600 1568800 6033700 -1.5%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES . ) o e 512920007 41977188 432,091 6% 41235300 ) ITBEEE OO 78103900 ~15. 1%
EMPLOYEE BEHERITS
STRE 310%-3102 71,685.00 53,18300% ...Ba826500 L AL GaRGh isegadn0 |
PERS 3204-3202 68,0&6.&97(“_ LAY 8T 50 LAAZeALG 9184800,
VSO esicaraiiliarmative 3201330 58,055.00 _ 3765500 83,795.00
Health and Weltare Banefits 3401-3402 Lo si1so0 3B A20.00 ' 314,738,60 122.822.00 30533300
Usermployment Insurancs 3501-33802 3815560 ? 11583681 2773861 TORG 487,00 : 118006
Workers' Compansation 38012602 32,203,00 | 25352021 55.563.21 32,308.00 21,§18.00 | . 54227060
OPER, Afiocated 3701-37042 1) 090 000 0001 0.00 f
QPER, Active Enployess GTH-3752 e 300 LA ] . Q.66 e G0 .60 i
ERE Reduction 3801-3802 T L ’ _____ .00 Lamog S0 e 240
ther Employes Benafis 3801-3802 2844300 BT80N 3523800 21,288,060 j 4,200.00
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS _ o 458 043.00 308 368,51 i 785 407 31 10,405.00 -y B ach i) ; )
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Texthooks and Core Curricula Malsrals 4400 106,818.00 4, 145,00 14,765.00 1050006 | 13,235.00
Zocks end Other Reference Materials 4200 Qe 0,60 000! 2.00
Matarals and Suppiies 4300 g27e00: _45,181.00 LTos 8B 00
Moncepitalizad Equipmeant 4400 A0,808 00 1,786.00 : B
Food 750 om 000! b0
IOTAL BOOKS ‘ . .. 130,505.00 wessael 7005200 | 134,821.90
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES : [
Subggraements for Services 5100 __hoo ; 2850300 28, 3310300
Travel and Confersnnss 5200 Lootparsen o 84308000 8,
Dues and Memberships 4300 15,088 00 e BEEOD:

TBAIGEG S

RS

P e B
LB
SO SO




Sausalito Marst City Elementary
Ftarn County

July 1 Budget {Single Adoplion)

af Fongd

Unrestricled and Restricied
Expendiiures by Objoct

20%2.13 Estimated Actuals

86 of 263

Total Fund Fotaf Fund e Dl
Objsat Restrictad sol. A+ 8 Urnrestricted Restricted col B+ E Column
Resource Codes Codes {8) (<} [0 B} {F} CAF
CAPTTAL QUTLAY
Land 2100
Land [mprovemenis B0
Bulldings and improvernents of Buikdings £200 154210
RBooks and ¥adlz for New Schoo! Libraries
of Maior Expansion of School Librarias 200
Eauipment S400
Eguipment Replagement S505 G.0%
IOTAL CAPITAL QUTLAY . 1542100 3B, -100.0%
OTHER QUTGO {exeluding Transfers of indirect Costs)
i
!
Tuition
Tution for Insiruction Under Interdistrict f
Allerdante Agresments T . . 300
State Spedial Schoots 7430 .80 3
Tuition, Excess Coslz, andlor Deficit Peyimends ;
Payments to Distriats or Charter Schoois s .00 B .00 1
Fayments to County Offices 7142 223.857.00 I AL
Paymenis o JPAS 7143 A11.00 2.409
Transters of Pass-Through Revanues
T Districts or Charter Schoets 724 .
o Counly Difices Feiz
To JPas 7313 . 3 L )
Speciat Bducaiion SELPA Tra s of Apporiomnents
Tu Districts of Charter Schools G560 Fazs . 5 Y BoG
Ta County Ofices BROG Faz2 . - 0.00 i 4.00 .
To JPAs [ fjeic s . 0.9 0.00 9.00
RCSIP Transiers of Apporiionimerts
To Disircts or Charter Schogis B340 722% e N .00 Q.a0 2.8
Ta County Offices BIL0 Faaz e .60 0.65 49.00 -
Teo JEAs 5360 Fr - B : 2.00 G.on
Oiner Transfars of Aaporformenis Al Other TREY-7E23 E . 0.00 &80 0.8 L.00 .
At Giher Yransfers 7IBY-TIE3 .00 g.00 _ 0.00 050 . Qo0
Afl Gther Transtars Gut fo Al Gthers ESe 328,876,650 G.00 | B2BBIBC0 TIRFHING B8, 4%
ekl Service ‘
Dbt Servica - kieresi 7435 2.884.00 G.00 2,884.00 £,854.00 0.00 2 884,00 G %
Qier Deld Sarvics - Principal Y45y 15,516.0G 15,816.00 .00 16,516.00 0.6%
TOTAL, OTHER CUTGC faxcludin Cosls) 80D O4s 00 133,144.00 206,275.00 399,41800 | .33.4%
DTHER QUTGE - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Trapsfers of indirgat Costs 7310 ‘ _ a;sienG
Trangfery of indirazt Costs - Interfund 7350 1 ; o.co 000 Q04
TOTAL, QTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF HDIREST COSYS i {21,4?&0(?)% Q.00 (2&,517‘.50;:‘ 20,847.00
TOTAL, EXFEMDITURES 6,082 443.00 2847 578.00 ; 2,447,805.00 5,095, 481.00 ~15.8%




Sauasaiito Madr City Elementary
tarin County

Juty 1 Budget (Single fdaption}

Generat Fund

Uncesiricled and Rastrizted
Eapenditures by Ohject

21 55474 DOGRLOG

2012-13 Estimated Actuals

201314 Budy

Form 91

H
i
i

(1,574,321.00)

1.304.475.00

(209,851.00)

(47214

H
3
H
i

1.437.821.40

i Total Fund Tatal Fund o D3ff
Objact | Unresirictad Restricied col A+ 83 Unresiricted Rastrictad col D+ 8 Column
Description Reseurce Codes Codes A, 53] 1] ) &) {F} CaFr
INTERFURD TRANSFERS } '
FITERFUND TRANSFERS I
From: Speclat Reservs Fund BS3Z N 060 0.0 B L Bow
Fronu Hond Inferest and
Redeinption Fund 2914 -
Ciher Authonzed interfund Transfers In 8818 0.60
() TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN - 200
INTERFIND TRANSFERS OUT
To: Child Development Fund 7811 L0.00 0,00 GO0 ; 400 Lo { £.60
To: Special Resarve Fund 7812 800 060 ; .04 ang | oo B0
To: State School Building Fund/
County School Facilties Fund 7513 0.0 0.00 Do .60 . 0.00 0.0
To: Betorred Mainisrancs Fund 7618 10006000 0.80 ¢ 10006500 2.00 506,000.00 -53.0%
Ten Cafetaria Fund 7616 54.084.00 .00 : 54,084 00 3,00 4283360 -20.8%
Othar Autharized Interfund Transfers Out T61g H 88, 767.00 ; 0.00 5,787 00 200 ; 180,767.00 242 4%
b} TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 20885100 0.09 209, 821.00 L0 . 28380000 353.1%
OTHER SOUHCESIUSES
SOURCES I i
State Apportionments H
Emsrgancy Apporiicnmenis 3934 0.00 jeXvy 0.80 L.09 4.00 G.0%
Proceads i H
Procesds from Salefi ease- ‘
Purchase of Land/Buildings BA53 X .00 839 003 4.00 .00 .00
Other Sourcas é
Transiers from Funds of : :
LapsadfReorganized LEAS BIB5 | 0.00 0,00 000 0,601 0.00 0.00 60%
Long-Tera: Debdt Proceeds
Proceeds from Cemificates ;
of Parficipation Eiersl 086 0.00 GO0 Q.00 G.0%
Proceeds from Capital Leases 897z ANy o060 L.00 600, 0.5
Procaads from L ease Revenue Bonds 8973 5,00 i 050 GO0 O 040 0.00 l 2.0%
AH Other Financing Sources BgTe 003 ‘; 0.00 Qoo CRhoo Lo ! .00 g 00%
o) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.04 4.00 0.00 8,00 ALY (.50 0.6%
USES i
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/ifenrganized LEAS e G20 G40 . G0 0%
Al Other Financing Uees rEss aon R 006 000 0.5%
_ 2.00 Qo0 4.00 9.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS |
Coentributions from Unrestricted Revenves B9ED A {1,437,821 G0y
Contributions from Resiricisd Revenas Bas 5.00 0.00 ’
Transfers of Restricted Balances ST 00 900 x
HTRIBUT, 1,184.470.00; 000 ~ {1(437,321,’;9};

3,600,00)

87 of 263



Sausafio Mearin Cliy Flernantary
Marin County

July 1 Budgst {Single Adoption}
Gengral Fund

Unrestisted and Restricied
Expenditures by Funclion

Description

Funection Codes

{bject
Lodes

21 45474 QUO00G0

Forn Of

A REVENUES

1} Revenue Limit Sources

2} Fadarat Ravenue
31 Other Slate Revenue
41 Other Local Revenus

9 TOTAL REVENMUES

B. EXPENTHTURES (Objects 1000.7399)

14 nstnction

E010-6080

SI00-G260 |

B8300-552%

860087681

1,524 6060

5844,467,60

101008400

5.101.851.00

701213 Estimated Actuals T 201314 Budget ) !
Total Fund Total Fund Y Dt |
Unrestricied Rastricted col A+ 8 Unrestrictad Restricted col U+E Columa
,,,,, (A (8} 1%} : 1%} . (€] L AU L.
i
P LABIGERs 00 Z0,422.00 3 20,422 .60 ; 3.197,087.60 1
; 16,000.00 31288500 2798500 oo daa8roo ; 31218500 ~ 366,00 |
543.669.00 344TB30CL  BEBA3400 562,720.00 33782400 S0024400 [
281,847.00 Lo BaBERL 0D 112847100 3as 339 565.00 BITE2406)

00018563

441882400

i
]

1388382000

1.708,889.00

ZATBITAL0] . 107

vavtzeang !

2,474 73000

h

iy Transfers Out

2y Cther SourcesfUses
aj Sourcas

) Uses

3 Conirdutions

4) TOTAL, QTHER FINANCING SOURCESAISES

7800-7639 |

HO30-887 |

307559 |

.06

H5,551.00

ABEBIOLO e D

600 0.0G _..ogo 8.0%

080 N 800 00%

040 L LAITB2L00 909
(2098510600 1937821 00 (za3e00.000  351%

73 mstuction - Related Services FO00-2693 437 877 00 A03BM5001 84127300 338.257.00 305,975.00 i GO0
3} Pupll Serdces 3000-3958 95,483.00 20018400 304 342 00 5472410 159,873,060 | 213897005 297%
4} Anciltary Sanvices S800-4699 11,218.00 000 11.215.00 _..boo 8,608.00 -25.3%
5} Communlty Services B000-2849 . bheor 0.08 ’ 000 o0 .00 Q.00 G.0%
B} Enterpriss S000-6u80 ! 0.08
7} General Administration 7000-79%2 Lo Y _31.885000 B1415B001 48,727.00
8} Plant Services agooeees 1 32431500 ¢ 28032400 _Bgsoae0n) 208,004.00
3} Cther Dutgo 9000-5502 ?SLG?)C?;@% e B4B VRS ... BOO04A4.50 268,275,060
U0 FOTAL EXPEMOITURES 8,727,600 £,052,442.00 2,847 576,00 2447 80500 -15.8%
C. EXCESS {(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES :
OVER BEXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER |
__FINANCING SOURCGES AND USES (A5 - B10) : 1.261,004.00 t ,359,050,(503—5 {167,266.00 1,243.591.00 (1437821000 17000 -105.7%
. OTHER FINANCING SOURCESIUSES :
1) Interfund Transfers | |
a) Transters n 8900822 | gge ghel .00 GO B 0.0%

88 of 263



Judy 1 Swdget (Single Adoption)
Sausatito Marin City Elemeniary Gensral Fund 2185474 0000000
iarin County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Function

T 11213 Estimated Ackials 201314 Budqet o ‘
i Totaf Fund Fotal Fund % ENfE
Object 1 Unestrictad Restricted col. A+ B Unrastricted Restricted col. D+ E i Gefumns
Deseription . codunctionUodes | Codes | S e B {3 i 5 E . {£) L E&E
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) N FUND e : g E
__BALANCE [C + D4) {123,227 G0} {194, 580.008 (317,807,004 {277 426,00 .U {277,420 Gt}); S12.7%
£, FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
+3 Beginning Fund Balancs ‘
ay Az of July 1 - Unaudited o7y 123276123 _olamgagyas | 4 31036802
b} Audit Adjustmants 5793 B . 000; 0.60 L. 0ad
o As of July 1 - Augited (Fla + Fip} 1.232,781.23 22561802 145839725
&) Other Restalemants G785 L T2, I A &3 2 i Qo0
2) Adiusted Beginning Balancs {Fic+ Fidy 1232781231 22561802 3483207255 0 1,109,0564.22 E Lo Fnes2
2} Ending Balanes, June 30 (£ + Fle) 1109,584 23 1 3109502 ¢ 1.140,560.28 LS00
Compenents of Ending Furd Batanca
a) Nonspendable :
Ravolving Cash @rit 4,000,903 .00 100000 ey o Boog
Steres 9712 ‘ 0007 0.0¢ £.00 B poay jagil]
repaid Expendiures 9713 0oC: 4.08 IRIAY ] _ LR I N A 4 S K
AR Cthers 79 ..bogf 0.0G: Q.60 0.00 GO0 D0%
b} Restrictad G740 88 31038021 3102602 et 3103802 3103802 Q0%
c} Cormmitted
Stedilization Aszngeinents 8750 SRR X'+ S 7} S X< SO /-3 EON .. Lopeel 00w
Cibwer Commitments (oy Reseuros/Ubject) 3760 009 fakey 0,00 .00 L koo 0,00 L.0%
d) Assigned !
Other Assignmants {oy ResourcefObipct G7ED T 22 ¢ SR £+ 4 000 4.00 6.0 ¢ 0.0
2} Unassignedfunagproprialed ‘
Reserve for Econeimic Uncedainiies GVET o DBO 0.60 1 Q.00 20 e . e
LUressignadfUnaporonriated Armount 1,108,584 23 0.00 1,108,554 23 B32.124.23 .00 B2, 12423

89 of 263



July 1 Budget {Single Adoption)

Sausalito Marin City Elementary General Fund

Marin County

Exhibit: Restricted Balarce Detall

21 65474 0000000
Form 01

201213 201314
Resource Desoription Estimated Actuals Budget
8286 English Language Acguisition Program, Teacher Training & Student, 0.35 0.35
8300 Lottery: Instructionat Materials 1,477.08 1,477.08
B512 Special Ed; Mentad Haalth Services 13,474.00 13,474.00
7080 Economic impact Aid {E1A): Siate Compensalory Educalion (S8CE) 7.874.80 7,974.80
G010 Cther Restricted Local 8,109.79 8,108.79
Total, Restricted Balance 31,036.02 31 ,656.02__“

90 of 263

California Dept of Education
TATR Einancic| Ranartins Qathoara - 201472 4 0



July 1 Budget {Single Adoption)

Sausalito Marin Gty Elementary 2013-14 Budget 21 85474 QD0E000
farin County GEMERAL FUNB Form GEB
Current Expense Formudaidiniaum Classtoom Compensation

” i
: . Current Expense Reductions Reductions Current Expense-
PART ] - CURRENT Totat Expense Reductions of Education {Extractad) {Overrides)® Part il
EXPENSE FORMULA for Year EDP]  (SeeMote i) |EDP| {Coli-Cot3) [EDF| (SeeNate2) | {SeeNote D) EDP!  (Col3-Cold) |EDP
13 Ko. 123 Ma. {31 Mo, {4a} (4b} Ho, {5 No.
1000 - Certificated
Salaries BT 170G | A0 .00 | 303 1837,97100 13058 28373.00 307 308
2000 - Classified Salaries 791,033,00 | 311 0.00 | 313 791.039.00 | 315 5,000,00 317 736,038.00 | 312
3000 - Employee Benefiis
{Exciuding 3800) i es7.238.00 | 321 00013231 88723600 | 325 7,322.00 327§
4000 - Books, Suppties
Equip Replacs, (6500 134,821,060 | 331 0006|3331 13432100 1335 20,024.90 237
5000 - Services. . . &
7300 - Indirect Costs 1.545,795.00 | 341 0.00 | 343 1,545 79500 | 343 447,611.00 247
TOTAL 4,506,062.00 | 365 TOTAL

Hote 1 - tn Column 2, repor expenditures for the following prograrms: Nonagency (Goals 7100-7199Y, Community Sarvices (Goal 8100}, Food Services
{Function 37003, Fringe Benafits for Retired Persons (Objects 3701-3702), snd Faclities Acguisition & Canstruction (Function 8500,

Note 2 - In Column 4, report expanditures for: Transportation {Function 35003, Loitery Expenditures (Resource 1100}, Special Education Students in
Nonpublic Schools (Function 1180), and other federal or state categoriea; aid in which funds were granied for expendifures in & program not
incurring any leacher salary expenditures or redquiring disbursemant of the funds withoul regard to the reguirements of EC Saction 41372,

* i an amount {even zera) is antered in any row of Column 4h of iy Line 135, the fors uses only the values in Columin 4b and Line 13b rather than the
values in Column 42 and Line 138

ELP
PART 11 MINIMUM CLASSROOM COMPENSATION tinstruction, Fupctions 1000-1999) Object Mo,
1. Teacher Safaries a5 Par CC 41011 L e . 11600 | 108192600 ;375
20 Balaries of Instruchonal Aldes Par B0 31000 2100 218,783.00 | 380
A BT RG . e e 3104 & 3102 8% 264,08 ; 382
a0 PERS. 3701 & 3202 i
5 OABDE- Regular, Medicars and Alfemalive. . ... L e 3301 & 3302 3461000 | 384
6. Haealth & Weifare Benefils (EC 41372}
{Include Healih, Dental, Vision, Pharmaceutical, and
ARNUEY PIBNSL Lo e 3401 & 3402 . 178.603,00 | 385
7o Unemplovment MSUTENGE. L. L e e 3501 & 3502
8 Workers' Compensation INSUMante. . ... . P 3601 & 3502
S, OFEB, Active Employees (EG 418721 L 3751 & 37537
10, Other Benefits (O 22390) . L. o360 & 3902
11, SUBTOTAL Salaries and Benafils (Sum Lines 1-10). ... .. O
12, Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and
Bonefiis deducted inColumn 2. .. ... L. e 0.00
13a. Less: Teacher and instructional Aide Saleries and
Benefiis {other than Lottery) deduciad in Column da (BExtractad). o o L .00 | 398
b Less: Teacher and instruciional Aide Salaries and
Beoelits (other than Loltery) deducted in Column 45 (Ovarrides)™ ... . e e R i
4 TOTAL SALARIFS AND BENERITS, s L B o 1 675,184,001 397
15, Percent of Current Cost of Education Expended for Cla
Compansaiion (EDP 397 divided by E0P 389) Line 15 must
equal or exceed 80% for elementary, 55% for unified and 50%
for high schoot districts to avold penailty unider provisions of EC 41372 . L e o 40 08%
16 District is exemplt from EC 41372 becausa it meels the provisions
of EC 41374 (Fexempl amtar X

PART sl DEFICIENCY AMOUNT

A deficiency amount {Line 8} is only applicable lo disiricls nol meeting the minimum classroom compensation percentage required ander EC 41372 and not axempt under {he
provisions of £EC 41374,

1. Minimum percentage raguirad (80% elementary, 55% unified, 50% high) ... ... ... .. ..

2, Percentage spent by this district {Part i, Line 18y ... .. P

3 Parcentage below the minimum (Part U Ling s minus Eine 2y, 0 L L.

4. Distrct's Current Expense of Education after reductions in columng 43 of 4b {Part |, 0P 388

5. Daficiency Amount (Part Bl Line 3 fimes Line 4) e .

91 of 263



July 1 Budget {Single Adoption)
Sausaiiln Marin City Elemeniary 2012-13 Estimaled Actuals
Marin County GENERAL FURD
Cuarreni Expense FormustaiMinimurn Classroom Compeansalion

21 88474 DO00OH
Form CEA

Note 1 - In Column 2, report expendilures for the following programs: Nonagency {Goals 7100-7159), Community Services {Geal 8100), Food Sarvices
(Function 3700}, Fringe Benefits for Retired Persons {Ohbjects 3701-3702), and Facilities Acquisition & Construction {Funclion 8500},

Note 2 - I Colurmn 4, report expendiures for, Transportation (Funciion 3600), Lottery Expandituras {Rescurca 1100}, Special Education Studenis in
MNonpubiic Schooiz {Function 1180), and olber federal or state categorical 2id in which funds were granted for expenditures in 2 program nat
incurting any teacher salary expendilures or requiring dishurzement of the funds without regard to the reguiremeants of EC Section 41372,

*If an amount {aven zaro) is entered in any row of Column 45 or In Line 1230, the form uses only tha vaiues in Column 46 and Line 13k rather than the
values in Column 4a and Ling 13a.

. . Cusrent Expense Reductions | Reductions Currant Expense-
iART - C_UR’{tNr Toial Expense Reductions of Education {Extractad} ‘ (Gverrides)” Part i
EXPENSE FORMULA for Year ED®| {SeeNoiet) |EDP: (Cof1-Col2} (EDP| {SeeNote?) | {(SeeNote?} {EDP| (Coid-Col4) |EDP
(1) No. {2) Mo, {3} Mo, {4a} ! (4h] Mo, {5} Ne,
1000 - Certificated
Salaries i 1,627,384.00 ¢ 301 00013038 1627384001365 39,458.00 307
: s
2000 - Classified Salaries | 232,001,869 | 311 000 13138 8320816821315 19,178.00 317
3000 - Employee Benefils
(Excluding 3800) 785,407 31 | 321 00013237 785,407,231 | 325 2.195.00 327§
4000 - Books, Supplies !
Eguip Replace. 16500} 329,871.18 1 334 00013331 329,871.18 | 336 21.206.00 37 308.065.19 | 33¢
5008 - Bervices. .| &
7300 - Indirect Costs 1,782,223 81 | 341 006 | 343 1.762,725.81 | 345 527.382.00 347 1,254,834 81 | 342
TOTAL 436,978 00 1 366 TOTAL 4,827,044.00 ! 369

Benafits deducted in Column 2. 000 o oL L
13a. Less: Teacher and instructional Alide Salaries and
Benefiiz {other than Lollery) deducted in Column da {Exdractad) . e
6. Less: Teacher and Insbructional Alde Salaries and
Benefits (other than Loltery) dedusted in Column 4b (Ovartidas)™ . ... o e
14, TOTAL SALARIES AND BENEFITS

PART H: MUNIMUM CLASSROOM COMPENSATION (lnstruciion, Funciions 1000-1999) Obiect
1. Teacher Salaries a5 Per EC 41011 . o 1100
2. Balaries of instructional Aides Per BU 10T L L L 2100
3. O o 3101 & 3102
4. P R 3201 & 3202
5. QASDI- Regular, Medicars and ABRMative. . L e 3301 & 3302
4. Heallh & Wolfare Benefits (£C 41372)

{Inclurfe Health, Dental, Vision, Pharmaceutical, and

AR PISY e 3401 & 3402
7. Unemploymentinswanoce. . ... L L O 3501 & 3502
5. Workers' Compenzalion SUFANCE. _ . L 3601 & 3802
9. DPED Active Employess (EC 41372) C o0 e e 3YET & 3752
10 Gther Benefits (R0 22318%. 0L L R 3801 & 3807
11 SUBTOTAL Salares and Berneflis {Sum LINes 1 - 101 Lo L ]
12, lLess Teacher and losiructional Alde Salaries and

{n}
w
o

397

15, Percent of Current Cost of Education Expended for Classraom
Compensation (EDP 387 divided by B 369} Line 15 must
ezl or excead 60% for elementary, 55% for unified and 50%

18, Bistrict is exempt from EC 41372 because it meets the provisions

for high school digiricts (o avoid panaity under provisions of EC 41372, .. 0L oL L e e en

of EC 41374 (fexempt enter X} . TR e e

PART Hl: DEFICIENCY AMCUNTY

provisions of £C 41374

A deflcigncy amount (Line 5} i3 only applicabie o disticls not meefing the minimum classeocim compensation percentage required under £0 41372 and not sxempt under the

1, Mirdemum percentags required B0% elementary, 55% unified, 5% high} . . .. .. . .

2 Percantage spent by this district (Part B, LIne 15Y . ...

3. Percentage below the minimum (Partill, Line T minus Line 2) . ... .. . . . . ..

4. Distiict's Currert Expense of Bducation alter reductions in columns da or 4b (Part L EDP3BSY. ... . .. oo
& Deficiency Amount (Part i Line Stimes Line d) L o

92 of 263



July 1 Budget {Single Adoption)

Sausalite Marin City Dlementary General Fund Zt 68474 0000000
Marls Caurty tuttiyear Projections Form MYE
Lnrestricted

2314 k2 Yo
Budger Change 2014-15 Change k-6
Ohject ] {Foan 043 {Cols, £-AVAY Projectina {Cols. B-CHCy Projection

Deserintion Codes (AY (1) (< ) (E}

{Enter projections for subseguent years 1 and 2 in Colamns C and E;
cursant year - Colusm A - i extracted except line Ali)

A REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCENG SOURCES

b Revenoe Linuy Sources B010-5099 3,176,605 60 R P s AN s :
a. Basa Revenue Limit per ADA {(Form RL. line 4, ID (024} FU4295 G.00% 704205 8.00% T.042.85
b. AH 851 Add-an (Meals, BTS, Special Adj.) {Form KL, Hne §b, ID G719 0.00%; Q.08 GO00%; .60
c. Revenue Limit ADA {(Form RL, line Se, 1D 0033) 0.00%; 123735 0.00%| 23.2%
4. Towuth Base Revenue Linit {[Ldae Az plus Ab] thimes Ale) (1D 0034, 0724} {L00% §08.043.59 §.00% 8638,041.39
o, Oher Revenue Linnt {Forin RIL, lnes & iy 14} 0.00% 0.00%

. Total Revenve Limit Subject to Deficit (Sum lines ATd plus Ale, 1D 00R2) o G00% 868,043,359 5.04%% 868.843.58
g, Delicit Factor {(Form R1, line J6) 077728 0.00% 4.77728 L boo% 377728
b Deficited Ravenve Limit (Line Al thnes Hne Alg)y {10284} 67471282 . 0.00% 674,712,932 0.00% 67471292
. Plus: Other Adjustinents (.., basic sid, chatter schools

obgect 8073, prior vear sdjustoeniz olfects 8010 and 8099 4130 7o5 08 -1.09% 4,135 147.08 4.03% 4,1362371.08
i Revepue Limi Transfecs (Objects 3091 and 3097) {1,868 061 00y 18.32% (2,210,205, 04y 17.59% {2,599.048.00
k. Other Adjustments {Form RL, Hines 18 thra 28 snd line 413 BeNRELOE 1,002 159,188 G0 3.00%4 789, 18800
1. Tetal Revenus Limit Sowces (Sum lises ATh thea Atk)

(Must equal ise ALY 317660500 -12.31 %, 2,788,245 00 ~13.90% 2,401,124.00

2. Federal Revenues &100-8259 34187007 0.00% i 0.00% 14,187.00

3. Other State Rovenues B300-8599 & L% 0.00% | 363 720,06

4. Crher Loval Revenues B500-RT9% .....338088¢00 % 8.37% 538% 386,035.60

5. Onher Financing Sourees
2. Transfors In 8900-8529 000 0.00% - 0.00% 0.0
b, (ther Scurces R930-8979 . 0.00% .00 4.00% 040
o Contributions 3580-4999 c18u0e!

. Toral {Swmm Hnes & Hthen &%)

TER FINANCING USES

=5.50%

B EXPENDITURES AND O

I, Certificated Salades

3. Base Sslaries

b Step & Coloma Adjusiment

o, Unseaf-Living Adjustavent

d. Cbar Adjustments GEE00emE L s g gy
&, Towd Certificatad Salaries (Sum lines Bla thre Bid) 1000-19499 » 978 10100 93540100 ~13.17% 829,587.00
2. Classified Salaries s L R RREATIIEE
2. Base Sataries . L SN : ARISI00 | 393,063.00
b Step & Cohung Adinstiment : TR s S e B 540200 § N
¢. Cost-ofLiving Adjustrent Vi 3 R e :
d. Other Adinstments RIS TR (BEszoey (74.072.00)
e, Toral Classified Sabwies (Sum {ines Bia thre B2 2000-35499 412.333.00 -4 68% 303,063,086 ~18.83% 319 4100
3. Eaplovee Benefiss 3DG0-3400 410,405 00 0.70% 413.267.08 -13.72% 356.578.00
4. Boeoks and Sopplies H0GU-400G 64,762 00 =30 88% 44,769.00 G.00% $4.769.00
5. Serviees and Other Operating Expenditarcs S000-5009 669,324 00 S0 38%: 60732440 -16.47% 307,324.00
G, Capial Gutley H0G0-6599 4.40 0.00%: ALY 0.00% 0.00
7. Other Dutge (excluding Transters of ndirect Costs) THOG-F 209, 7400-7496 333,341 60 SR3dAY: 240000 DAGQ%; 19,400.00
& Other Owgo - Transfers of indirect Costs T300-7359 {20,317 00 Q00%  {E0S1IT.00 0.00% {20.317.00)
9. Onber Finanomg Uses
4. Transfers Qut TH060-7539 283 600,00 T7.05% 303.680.00 16.479% 353.600.60
B, Other Llses FE30- TG &00 0.00% SRt
13, Other Adjusunents {(Explaia in Section F below} .
11 Totai (Sum Hnes B thru 810) 293117600 -7.33% 2,716,307 .00 ~11.28% 2409 783 49
OONET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
{line A6 minus Hne Bilj (277.430.003 {235.407.00) (112687 00y
0. FUNE BALANCE
b Net Beginning Fund Balance {Form {1, Hie Fled 1,100,554 23 246,717.33
2. Bniing Fusd Balance (St tines Cand D) §32,124.23 I 434,030,232
3. Couponents of Ending Fund Bularce
2. Nonspendable FTHO-9TEY I . B
b. Restricted 9740 "
&, Comniticd
1. Stabifization Arrangements 975G 2.60
2, Onher Cominitments 9760 5,00
d. Assignad ore oy 0.00
¢. Unassignud/Unappropriated
i Reserve for Econvmic Uncertainties QTR 2.80 -
2. UnassignedUnappropriated PrSt 83212473 o 434 430.22

f. Total Components of Ending Fund Bafance

{Ling D3 ( must auree with line D23 BILIZE3F oo Sa6TLpIy L 43483023




July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Sausafito Marin City Elementary Genaral Furd 21 68474 J0O0Q00Q
Marin County Mulfiyear Projections Faorrn MY P
Unrestricted

241534 k) S
Hudget Change 2014-13 Cha SR
Objeci (Farm 01} {Cols. C-AFA) Profection {Cols, Prajection
Deseripion Codes {4} {B) (Y {EY

EAVAILABLE RES

i. General Fuad

a. Stahilization Arranpemenss 9750 e 0.00
b Reserve for Econamic Ulscertainties STHG .00
¢. Unzssipned/Unappropriated ST 546.717.23

{ Enter regerve projections for subsegnent years | and 2
n Columas C and B current year - Columa A - 15 exiracted.}

2. Speciad Reserve Fund - Noneapital Outley (Fuad 17)

a. Srabikization Arrangenenis 9750
b. Rugerve for Economic Uncertainties OTEY e e,
<. Enassigned/Usappropriated 979G

3. Total Availahle Reserves {Sumr bnes Bl thru B2¢) 43403023
F.ASSUMPTIONS

Please provide below or on 2 sepavate atfachiment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the frst md

second subsequent fiscal vears. Further, please include an explanation for any significani expenditure adjustiments

projected in lines B4, B24, and B14. For additiona! information, please refer 1o the Budget Assnmptions section of the

SACS Financia) Reporting Software User Gaide,

14415 Reductions: SalfRBan, Retiroment Tncentives/huth Specaifist elemndated, slimination of At Teacher/ Art program, elimination of Club/Sports StipendsPrograms, redustions in Faended
v programs, reduction in feld tips/Professional Develepmant. 13/16 Reductions: Salary/Berefit Freoze for of} employees, elimination of Muste Teacher/Music Progran, elimination of field
insiprofessional development

94 of 263



Juby 1 Budgat (Single Adoplion)

Sausaiio Marin Cily Elermentary General Fund 21 65474 0000000
Marnmn County rultiysar Projections Form MYP
Restrictad

201314 Yo 2
Budget Chanpe 0413 {Uhangs 201516
Object {Foom U1} tCols, C-A/A) Projection {Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Degeription Codes (A} () ) (D) (1)

(Enter projestions for subsequent years T and 2 in Cojmung C and E;
current vear - Colmmnn A -8 extracted)

A, REVENUES ANTY OTHER FINANCENG SOURCES

1. Revenue Limit Sources 30310-80%9 §.08% 2042200 i 0.00%

2. Federal Revenues F100-8299 -8.20% 286,571.00 -B.20%

3. Other State Revenues 3008590 o 0.00%] 33742400 [RUEA

4. Other Local Revenuas SG05-875% 5.81% 316,6068.00 -28.31%

5. (Oher Financing Sourses i
a. Transfers In 80GH-3929 . 000 4.00% .00 8.00% g.00
b. Other Sources 230-397¢ 004 . 0.00% 0.00 6.00% gan
¢. Contributions BORG-8999 1 437,82 L -9, 500 1,301,208,08 <18.00% 1,608 871,00

6. Tatal {(Sum lines AL thiy AS) 2.447,908,00 -7, 570, 2262 494.00 <15.49% 1911 978 04

B, EXPENIHTURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES

. Cortificeted Salaries

a. Base Salaries 359.070.00 44537908 |

b. Step & Column Adjustmem

o, Cost-of-Living Adjustment

4. Other Adjustinents BT _{1960.799.003
&, Toial Cervificated Sakwrics {Sunt hnes Bla thro B1d) $06- 1999 $39.070.00

2. Clagsified Salaries

-42.82%

378.656.06
&,006.00

a. Buase Szlaries

b Swp & Cohmnn Adjustment

. Cost-of-Living Adfustent

<
4. Other Adfustmonts
e

. Totat Chessified Salaries (Sum lines Bla thiu B2d) 2040-2899 37868400 2.38% 38769200 .00% 387589200
3. Ewmployes Bencfits W000-3999  § 21683100 4.81% 78331340 -16.48% ! 220,096 80
4. Books snd Supplies 0004599 05200 o r15 A 3926060 1 G.00% L.59.260.02
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures S000-5549 376,47 140 -2 04% 850,652 00 -17.32% 03,334.00
&, Capiral Cutlay GOO0-5595 G640 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
7. Other Oulgo (exaluding Transfors of Indirect Costs) THO-T299, 7400-749% 266,278.00 3.06% A66.278.00 G.00% 266 278060
8. Othier Ouigo - Tramglers of Indivect Costy T300-739% 2051700 03,0054 20.517.00 B.00% 051700
2. Other Finaneing Vses
a. Transfors Out T00-7624 0,66 0.00% 6.00%
b, Other Uses FH3G-F6IT 968 0.00% £ (%
10, Qther Adjustments {Explain in Section F below) . T T ] RSO
11, Total {Sum lines B e BIG} 2447 803500 -6.31% 2,363 531.00 -16.64% 1,911,977 .42
CONET TNOREASE (DECREASE) TN FUND BALANCE Lo P
(Ling AG yinus ling B13) gop oo GLodanl T 098
P, FUND BALANCE T R
1. MNet Beghning Fund Balunee (Form 01, ine Fle) 31L,036.02 : N g 31,038.42 DO (0.9
2. Ending Fund Balasce {Sum lines Cand DY) 305602 e 10.9%) ._ ) SRR (.00
3. Componen(s of Ending Fund Balanee e
a. Nonspeadable 9T1G-5719 i20H]
b. Resiricted Q740 31083602 0.02
¢ Commitied
1. Stabilization Arrangenents 9759
2. Oiher Compuimaenis S760
o, Assigned Q740
e, Unassigned/tinappropristed
1. Reserve for Economie Uncertainties aTEY -
2. Unassigned@nappropriaizd 5790 ] (0 Sy {02
£ Towal Components of Ending Furd Balayee
{Line D3{must g with ling D23 3103602 (0,98 000

95 of 263



Bauzalite Marin City Elementary
farin County

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption}

General Fund
Mulliyear Pyojections

24 65474 COL000O
Form MYR

3. Toral Available Reserves (Sum Hpes Bla thye E2¢)

Raestricted
201314 03 Y%
Budget Chanpe 2614-15 Change 2613-16
Ghizet {Form 01} (Cals, C-ALA} Projection {Cots. E-C/CY Projection
Deseription Codes £A) (8} (Cy (D} )
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES N : N L
F {General Fund
a. Stabilization Arangements 9750
b. Resarve for Econemic Uncertuinties Q789
¢. Unagsgned/Linappropriated 9790
{Einter reserve projections for subsequent years | and 2
o Colng © and B corrent year - Columan A - is extraoad.)
2. Specizt Roserve Fond - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)
a. Stabilization Arrangemanis 9750
b Reserve for Fronomic Uncertainties 9789
¢. Lngssigned/Unappropriaed 4790

FoASSUMPTIONS

SACS Financial Reporting Softwars User Guide

development,

Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumiptions used o deternine the projections for the first and
second subsequent fiscal years., Furtiser, please include an explanation for any dgniffeant expenditurs adjusiments
projoced in Jines B1d, B2d, and BIG, For additionsl information, plesse refor 1o the Budgat Assumptions seclion of the

14715 Reduction in: Sal/Ben Retinnent Incentive/Math Specialist efiminaied, elbnination of Art Teacher/Progrmn, elimination of ClubsSports Supends/Program, reductiony in Extended Day
prograns, reduction in Beld trips/Professional Development. 15716 Reductions: Salary/Benefit Freeze for afl employees, elimination of Music Teacher/Program, elimination of field iripiprofessi

96 of 263



Sausafito Marin Cily Elemeniary
Marin County

July 1 Budget {Single Adopticon)

General Fund
Muttiyear Projections
Unrestricted/Raslicted

21 65474 BO00C00
Farm WYP

£ Towt Components of Ending Fund Balsnce

{Line D37 musi aoree with line D2)

2651314 %o
Budget Change 204415 201316
Objest {Form 01} {Cals, C-AJA) Projection Projestion
Deseription Codes {4 im iC) ()
{Eater projections for sabsaquent yoars T and 2 Colunag C and B,
carrent year - Column A - i3 exiracied)
AL REVEMUES AND OTHRER FINANCING SCRIRCES
1. Revenue Lim#t Sources ROIO-20%% 3,197.037.00 2.809.205.060 -13,80% 3471 540,00
2. Federal Revenues 8160-8359 326,356,040 300.753.00 TH1% 277.259.00
2. Other Siste Revemues S380-§399 GO0 344 00 §00.344.08 BU0% 980,344.040
4. Other Local Revenues 8400-87499 ] 67792400 GIa%) 683.027.00 SI 70N 60993400
8. Qb Financhiy Sources
s Transfers I 26005929 5.00 03007 .00 8.00% 0.00
b, Other Sources BU30-3979 0.00% Q.00 0.00% 0.00
<. Conibations 89805959 0.00% 0001 0.60% 0.00
6, Total (Sum lines A1 thry AS) -2.00% 4,693,304 40 -10.32% 4206.073.00
B. EXPENIHTURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES . T
b Certificated Sataries
a. Bage Salaries . Y 1,400, 980,06
b. Step & Colwmn Adfusiment 540 R = = . Ggs
e, Costof-living Adjusiment GO0 : buB
d. Other Adjustnients - {171,237 00y o 1316,613.00
e. Tofal Certificared Salaries {Sowm lines Bia thro B1d) 1G00-1949 1,837.171.00 -B.86% 1 AGH B 00 -2 60% 1084367 00
2. Classified Salaries DAY : 5
a. Base Salaries T U300 . TR0,755.00
b. Seep & Column Adjustment | 880808 R 0.00
¢ Cost-of-Living Adjustment . 0,00
d. Other Adjustiments : K {38 692.00) -
e, Total Classified Salaries {Sum Hnes 32a thre B2 2000-299% 79105900 -1.30% 80,753,080 -248% 706,733 00
3. Employes Benefits 3000-3999 687,236 50 -1.52% 676.730.00 TSN 5T6674.00
4. Books and Supplies 40004999 34.821.00 <20 84% L o4 e29.00 0.005%% 104,029 82
3. Bervices and Other Operating Pxpanditures SO00-35999 1,545,795 00 -3.68% 1.453,016.00 -16.96% 120,678 00
6. Capital Qutiay HOR0-6O4% 0.00 0.00% a.06 0.00% 0.00
7. Other Omgo {exclading Transfers of Indirect Cests) 7I00-7249, THIO-TAG 39941909 -28.48% 288 67800 § 0,00% 2567800
& Othor Qutgo - Transfors of lndirest Costs 7300-7599 9.00 0.00% GO0 £5.00% 0.08
9. Other Finuncing Uses
8. Trangfars Out 74607629 283.600.00 7.0%% 343,600 00 A6AT 33366008
b, Ciher Uses EUEURELS T R 0,00 0.00% .00 0.00% 9404
. Other Adpusiments k e 4.00 - 0.00
T Toa! {Sun bnes B thru B0y 5379081 .00 -0.%0% 3600 838 80 -13.73% 4 371.759.02
€. NET INCREASE (DECREASE] IN FUND BALANCE SRR "
{Line AS minus line Bi1} (277,430,040 {314,444.000 £112.686.02%
). FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beginning Fund Balmes (Form 61, Hae Fle} 1. 148.550.25
2. Ending Fand Balanes (Sum lines € and 1) L BB3 160 23
3 Components of Ending Fund Balance
a. Nongpendable G797 (S 080
b. Restricted R S A 0.k 0 N 000 |
<. Cmmmined i
1, Bmbilization Arrangements 9750 4.00 .00
1, Other Connnitments G760 i WQ})E 500 |
4. Assignsd 9780 0.0 000
« Unassigned/Uinapproprimied
. Reserve for Ecepnomic Linseriaintics 789 000
2. Unasssigned/Unappropriated YT 346 716,35

863,160,235

540716 35

97 of 263



Judy 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Sausaito Marin City Slementary Senaral Fund 21 65474 DOD000T
Marin County Multivear Projections Farm MYP
Unrestricted/Restrictad

3013-14 W
Budget Change 2014-15 2015-16
Objeat {Form 01} (Cals, O-A/AS Projection Projection
Lrescription Codes (A} {13} () 4
o AVAILABLE RESES : B
1. General Fund S .
&, Stabilization Arrsngements 975 G006 LUR0 L O N L A0,
b, Reserve for Economic Uscentainties F78% .00 :
o Unassigned/Unappropsiated G790 346,717.23
d. Negative Restricted Ending Bala ) ] . -
Megative resources 2000-99997 (Enter projections} G707, - S Q06§ o A 0.00
2. Specta) Reserve Fund - Noncapital Ouilay (Fund {7)
a. Siabilization Avranpernents 150 4.00
b, Reserve for Economic Uncertaintisg 2750 B0 . ~
c. Urassigned/Unappropriated a79g MALVE EISES S
3. Total Avaitable Reserves - by Amount {Sum Hues Ela thre E2e) i SMBTITAS B 434,830 23
4. Total Aveilable Reserves - by Percent (Line B3 divided by Line Fic) 10.91% ST 10.04%

FOREUOMMENDED RESERVES

1. Special Education Pass-through Exclustons

Fer districts thet serve 45 1he sdminisiative uni (AL} of »
(SELPAY

. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation

special education fooal plan 2

the pass-through funds dismbuied (o SELPA inembers? No

b I you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special

education pass-through funds:
i, Enter the name(s) of the SE

1LPALS):

by

. Special educaiion pass-through funds
{Colmrmm A Fund 10, resources 3300-3499 and 63500-0348,
objects 7
for snbsequent years § and 2t Colurms € and £} §.00
Dhstriel ADA

Used to determing the reserve standard percentags level on lme F3d

21127213 and 72217223 enter projections

.40

(&)

=
L
T
.

{Col Ar Form A, Estimated P-2 ADA column, lines 3, 6, and 25; enter projections) 123.25 P PR 123

3. Caleulating the Reserves SR : . !
a. Expenditeres and (Other Floancing Uses (Line B11) LATHO81.00 o - . 3,008 838,00 R ) 432105902
b, Flus: Special Bdneation Pass-ihrovgh Funds (Line FiB32, if Line Fla2 is No) .00 S i o6 o : 4.00

. Total Exponditures and Other Fiamcing Uses

{Line Fia plus line Fib) 4.321.75%.02

d. Reserve Stsndard Poreentage Level

{Refer to Porm G1CS, Critorion 16 for ealeularion detgils) 5%

e. Reserve Standard « By Pereent (Line F3e thnes F3d)

f. Reserve Standard - By Antount

tRefer 1o Form 0LCS, Criterien 10 for calcataiion detaiis) 63 808 00 53,000,006
i Reserve Standard {Greater of Line Fle or FA5 26 934 08 1.4

b Available Reserves (Line ES) Meet Reserve Standard (Line Fig) YES

98 of 263



July 1 Budget (Single Adoption}

Sausalitc Marin City Elementary (Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 21 865474 0000000
Marin County Expenditures by Oblect Form 13
2012-13 2013-14 Percent
Desgrintion Resource Codes (Object Codes! Estimated Actuais Budgat Difference

A, REVENUES

1) Revenus Limit Sources &pf0-8089 ane o GBG 0.6%
2) Federa!l Revenue 8100-6299 82,400.00 0.89 -100.0%
3} Other State Revenue 8300-8559 . 8,900.00 0801 I o Rk
4] Other Local Revanue 8600-87588 8.00 0.60 O 0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES _ 99 300,00 9060 100, 0%

8. EXPERDITURES

1) Cerificaied Safaries 1000-1999 0.06 Q.00 0.0%

2} Classified Satarias 2000-2053 3175200, 16,326.00 o -48.6%

3} Employvee Benafits 3000-3999 14,415 00 3.507.08 -757%

4} ooks and Supplies 4000-4998 | 0.00 2.00 . 0.0%

57 Bervices and Other Oparating Expenditires 2000-5558 g 10721700 .06 -100.0%

8} Capital Gutlay £O00-5399 i 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7y Gther Outgo {excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7289, j

Cosig} T4G0N-7498 Q.06 0.060 0.0%

8} Other Qutgo - Transfars of Indirect Costs Facoerae® oo BGOY oo o BoO| o D0%

B TOTAL EXPENDITURES 153 36400 19,833.00 B 1%

C. EXCESS {DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER

FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - 139) {54 084 .03 {16,853 00 83 3%
0. OTHER FINANCING SOURCESUSES
13 intedfunsd Transfers
a} Transfers In BO0O-8229 5408400 42833001 -20.8%
b} Transfers Out TEO0-7628 0.60 0.00 L%
2) Other Sowrces/Uses
aj Sources B8930-8978 .00 oo o DO
Ly Uses THA0-THAG B 400 bon | } 5.0%
3) Contrbutions BABG-B498 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/SES 84 084.00 42.833.00 o -20.8%

99 of 263

of fducation
Financial Regoriing Scftware - 7013.1.0




Sausalito Marin City Elementary

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
Cafeteriz Speciat Revenue Fund

21 85474 0000000

Marin County Expenditures by Oblect Faomm 13
201213 2013-14 Pearcent
Description Rescurce Codes  Object Codes!  Estimated Actuals Budaat Difference
£, MET INCREASE (DECREASE) 1N FUND
BALANCE (C + D4} 0.00 23500000 e
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a} As of July 1 - Unaudiled G791 S 0.00 0.00 . 0.5%
b} Audit Adiustiments 8743 0.0 .00 0.6%
chAs af July 1 - Audited (Fla + Filn G001, Q.00 ~ 8.0%
dj Other Restatements 973§ .00 0001 0.0%
g} Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) » 800 0.0 06.0%
2) Ending Balance, Juna 30 (£ + Fig) 0.00 23,000,00 | MNew
Components of Ending Fund Balance !
a) Monspendatie i
Revatving Cash 8711 40.01 500 100 0%
!
Stores oriz | 0.00 0.60 6.0%
Progaid Expendiures 9713 | .00 .00 0 0%
All Others grig L 500 0.00 0.0%
b} Restricted 874 0.00 2300000 | MNew
ci Committed
Stabilization Arrangements §7a0 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 750 .00 .00 0.0%
o} Assigned
QOther Assignments G780 0.00 0.0%
2} UnassignedfUnappropriatsd
Heserve for Ecensornic Uncertainties 9788 . 0.00 GO0y G.0%
Unassigned/Unaporopriated Amount 9790 a0 o1y 0.00 G0 0%
100 of 263

Cabformia Dapt of BEducation

QAL Kinanad mrnctom Qedhaara | WY £ 0




Sausalito Marin City Elementary
Marin County

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund
Expenditures by Object

21 65474 0000000
Form 13

California Depl of £d
CAPE T hoarirn ot 1o

201213 2013-14 Percent
Descrintion Resource Godes  Ohbject Codes| Estimated Actuals Burdget Difference
G, ASSETS
1} Cash
a} i Gounty Treasury 9ie (46,111,686
11 Fair Value Adiustment lao Cash in County Treasury 9111 i 009,
b} iy Banks 9120 6.00
) in Ravolving Fund 9130 43.01
d with Fiscal Aganl 9135 0.00
e coliections awaiting deposit G140 P
2} invesiments 9150
3} Accounts Receivabla 9200 0.00
4} Bue from Grantor Governmeant 9290 0.00
51 Due from Giher Funds G310 000
4} Stores azae e oo
7} Prepaid Expenditures 8330 e BOO
8y Other Cuirent Assets 9340 C.00
G TOTAL ASSETS (36,071.65)
H LIABILITIES
1} Accounts Payable 9500 ' (2376
2} Due to Grantor Govarnmants 9ou0 A Y
3) Due to Othar Funds 4610 .00
4) Current Loans 8640
5) Deferred Ravenus aB50 D00
BY TOTAL DIABILITIES (7378}
. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30
(58 - Hey (46,047 89}
101 of 263



Sausalito Marin City Blementary

July 1 Budgst {Single Adoption)
Catfeteria Special Revenue Fund

21 65474 D000000

Marin County Expenditures by Object Form 13
|
20%2-13 2013-14 Pargent
Brascription Resource Codes  Object Codes] Estimated Acfuals Budget Difference
REVEMNUE LIMIT SOURCES
Revenue Limi Transfers
Unrestricted Revenue Limit Transfers - Current Year Q000 8001 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Gther Revenue Limit Transfers - Current Year Al Other 806y 0.00 R 0.0%
Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 28059 o oot o Q.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUE LIMIT SOURCES ¢.o0 .06 6.0%
FEGERAL REVENUE
Chiid Mutrition Programs 8220 92,460.00 o boo ~100.0%
Al Other Federal Revenue 8250 0.0% 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE ) 92,460.00 0.00 -100.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Child Nuirition Programs 3520 8,800.00 0.00 R
All Gther State Ravenus 8530 o 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL OTHER STATE REVENUE 8,9G0.00 0,00 -100.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
Sales §
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8431 0.00 .00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.60 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8550 3.00 0,00 i O.0%:
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase {Decrease) in the Fair Value of lnvestments 5662 0001 Q.00 0.0%
Fges and Contrants 3
interagency Services 8877 ; N A 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenus S
All Other Lacal Revenue BEAY 3.00 080 0.0%
 TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE . 0.00 o 0.00 e 0.D%,
TOTAL REVENUES 99 300.00 0.00 -100.0%
102 of 263

Califorpiz Dept of Sducation
SACSE Financiat Regorting Soitware - 2013.1.0



July 1 Budget {Single Adoption)

Sausalito Marin City Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 21 85474 000G000
Marin County Expenditures by Object Form 13
i
i
2012-13 201314 Percent
Description Resourcs Codes  Object Codes!  Estimated Actuals Budgeat Difference

CERTIFICATED SALARIES

Certificated Supervisors' and Adminisiralors’ Salaries 1300 G.00 .heg 0.0%
Oiher Certificated Sataries 1800 .09 000 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES ) 8.00 0.00 0,0%

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classified Support Salaries 2200 31,752.00 18,328,600 -48.6%

Classified Supervisors' znd Adreinistrators’ Salarfes 2300 0.00 R 2.0%

Clerical, Technical and Office Salarles 2400 i 0.00 0.00 Lbo%
i

Gther Classifisd Sataries 2060 ; 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 31,762.00 _36,326.00 -48.,5%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS 3101-3102 0.56 0.00 L how
H
PERS 3201-3202 | 3,828.00 3 1,868.00 -48.5%
OASDIMedivare/Attemative asozoe i 2‘!‘_4}2%_@9} 7777777 1,256.00 -48.5%
Healih and Welfare Benefits 34011-3402 7,307.00 bes: o -100.0%:
Unemploymen! surance 3501-3502 350.00 300 B A%
Workers' Compensation 3801-3602 704,00 ; 380.00 46 0%
OPER, Aliocated otavez o _“__g,g‘g; . 0.00 0.0%
CPER, Active Emplayees 3751-3752 0.06 ALY 0.0%
PERS Reduction 3801-3802 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CGther Employee Bensfits se0tse0z L G.00 6.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 14.415.00 3.507.00 75 7%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Books and Giher Referance Materials 4200 G.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 6.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 ool o 5.0%:;
Food A700 0.00 000 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES o ] 0.50 000 0.0%

103 of 263

California Dept of Education
[AME Cinsaeisi Roandmn Safluonre - 2059 4 0



Sausahio Marin City Elementary

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

2165474 0000000

Marin County Expenditures by Object Form 13
201213 2013-14 Percent

Description Resource Codes  Obiect Codes|  Estimated Actuals Budgei Difference
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Bubagreements for Services 5100 000 L G.00 0.0%

Traved and Conferences 5200 0.00 C.00 0.0%

Sues and Memberships 5300 - 0.00 0.00 n_ _Lo%

insurance 5400-8450 0.00 6.00 0%

Operalions and Housekesping Servicas 5500 1 0.00 0.06 0.0%

Rentals, Lzases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvemeanis 5600 0.00 oo boo 0.0%

Transfers of Direct Costs 53710 - .00 OG0 L 0.0%

Transfers of Direct Costs - nterfund Y50 - 0.00 .00 0.0%

ProfessionalConsuliing Services and j

Cpersting Fxpendiises 5800 [ 167,217 .00 0.0C -100.0%

Communications 5900 0.00 eooy 0.0%

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 167,217.00 " G.08 -100.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY |

Buildings and improvements of Buildings 8200 000 0.00 0.0%

Eauipmeant 5400 G.00 C.00 0.0%!

Equipment Replacement G500 . 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CTOTAL CARITAL QUTLAY s .00, .00 9.0%
OTHER QUTGO [excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs}

Oabt Service

Debt Service - Intarest 7435 0.00 0.G0 0.0%
Other Dehbt Servine - Prinonal 7438 0.00 0.60 G.0%

1OTAL OTHER QUTGO {axcluding Transfen ! 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COBTS i

Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7389 o.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF IMDIRECT COSTS » koo 0.00 LDG%
TOTAL EXAPENIHTLRES 153,384.00 19,833 00 B7 1%

Cafifornia Bepl of Séucation
SACS Financial Reporting Soflwara - #313.1.0

104 of 263



July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Sausalito Marin Clty Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 21 65474 0000000
Marin County Expenditures by Obiect Form 13
E
2612-13 2013-14 Percent
Daescription Resourse Codes  Obidect Codes;  Estimaied Actuals Budnet Difference
INTERFUND TRAMSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS N

From: General Fund 8916 1 5408400 42,833.00 -20.8%

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8548 o .00 . boo D.0%

{a) TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN . 54,084 00 42.833.00 -20.8%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT

Other Autharized fnterfund Transfers Qut 7649 000] 000 0.0%

(b} TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSEERS OUT .00 0.00 0.0%!

OTHER SOURCESIUSES

SOURCES

{ithar Sources

Transfers frem Funds of
Lapsed/Recrganized LEAS 2565 0.00 .00 0.0%

Long-Term Debt Procesds

Froceads from Capital Laases 8872 0.08 3.00 0.0%

Ajl Other Financing Sources 8a7e 0.00 0.60 D%

_{c} TOTAL, SQURCES S £.00 o.80 2.0%
USES

Transfars of Funds from

Lapsed/Recrganized LEAS 78519 2.00 Q.60 L 0.0%
Al Other Financing Uses 7659

{d} TOTAL. USES . S 2,

CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unresiricted Revenuas 8020 0.00 . 086 o D.8%
Contributions from Restricied Revenues 8960 0.6 ; 0.60 . 0.6%
Transfers of Restricled Balances 8987 I AL ¢ —— 0.60 0.0%
{21 TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS o .08 0.60 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCESAISES

{a-b+oc-d+ el 34 084 0G0 42,833.00 -20.8%

T

105 of 263

i Dapt of Sdtcation
Financial Racorting Softears - FH3 10



July 1 Budget (Single Adoption}

Sausalito Marin City Elementary Cafeterta Special Revenue Fund 21 85474 0000000

Marin County Expenditures by Function Form 13
201213 314 Percent
Dascription Funciion Codes Object Codes|  Estimated Actuals Budnet Differenca
A REVENUES j
1} Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8048 0.00 £.00 C.0%
Z} Federal Revenue Q100-82¢9 ¢+ 8240000 8.00 | -100.0%
3} Other Siate Ravenue 8300-8598 5.900.00 0.00 -160.0%
44 Other Local Ravenue RE0D-879% 0.00 0.00 0.0%
53 TOTAL REVERUES 99,300.00 0.00 -100.0%
B. EXPENDITURES {Objects 1000-7859)
1) Instruction 1000-1599 oool 0.60 ) 0.0%
2} Instruction - Relsted Services 2008-2989 e DOO 0.00 0.0%
3} Pupt! Services 3000-3599 1583,384.00 19,833.00 -87 1%
4} Anciltary Services A000-49%9 5.00 0.00 0.0%
5} Community Services 5000-5999 0.80 Qo0 0.0%
§; Entarprise BU00-B988 e OO 0.00 0.0%
7) Generat Admindstration FOOO-7999 0.60 0.00 0.0%
) Plant Services B000-8959 2.00 0.00 ~ 0.0%
Except
23 Other Gutgo 9000-8999 7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
105 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 153,384 00 ; 19,823 00 -B87.1%
O, EXCESS [DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND LISES (A5 - B1D) (54,084 00} {15.833.00) 53 3%
£, OTHER FINANCING SQURCESMISES
1Y Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers in 8300-8928 54,084.00 4283300 0 =20 8%
b} Transfers Out Ta00-7629 . o bog: A 0.0%
2y Othar Sourcaesilses 5
a} Sourcas 8930-8579 0.00 0.00 1 . bo%
b) Usas 7636-7698 ) 000 | 0.00 0.0%
3y Contributions gogp-gooe | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4 TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCESUSES 54.084.00 4283300 1 -20.8%

Calitorr

[ ¥al-

fJept of Education

] Briimnrdine Sefiamra 34 4 A

106 of 263



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

Jduly 1 Budget {Single Adoption)
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

2185474 0000000

Marin County Expenditures by Funclion Form 13
201213 13-4 Percent
Description Function Codes  Oblect Codes)  Estimated Actuals Budgel Differance
£, NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FLIND
BALANCE (€ + D& 0,00 23,000.00 New
F.FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginping Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 87%1 S AL, ¢ 800G L BO%
by Audit Adjustments G783 . o gogy o .08 0.0%
¢} As of July 1 - Audited (Fla + Fib) U S4.t 2 - .00 0.0%
i
d) Other Restatemenis 9795 i 0.00 .08 03.0%
&) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + Fid) 0.00 6.00 0.0%
2y Ending Balence, June 30 (E + Fig) 0.00 23.000.00 New
Compenents of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revoiving Cash 9711 . 4081 g.00 L -1000%
Stores L= NS (A7 L..BO0 0.0%
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 e 0.80 0.00 0.0%
Ajt Others §71g (.60 0.00 0.0%
b} Restricied G740 0.00 23,000,060 New
c} Commitied
Stabilization Arvangemsnts 9750 .00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitmenis {by Resource/Object) 97a0 0.00 5,00 0.0%
) Agsigned
Other Assignments (by Resoures/Object) 3780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e} Unassignad/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9783 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unapproprizted Amount 9790 {20013 0.00 0 0%
107 of 263

Califormia Dept of Educalion
QAT Limamein! Dasndios Baltiaeera N2 4 0



Sausatito Marin City Elementary
Marin County

July 1 Budgst (Single Adoption)
Cafeleria Spectal Revenue Fund

21 65474 0000000

Exhibit: Rastricted Balance Detail Form 13
2012-13 2013-14
Hesource  Description . Estimated Actuals Budget
5310 Chitd Nutrition: School Programs {e.q., School Lunch, School 0.00 23,000,060
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 23,000.00

Caiifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0
File: fund-b (Rav 11/14/2012}

108 of 263

Page 1

Prigtad: 872202043 313 PM



July 1 Budget (Single Adoption]

Sausalito Marin City Elementary Deferred Maintenance Fund 21 85474 8000000
Marin County Expenditures by Object Form 14
!
2012413 201314 Parcent
Description Resource Caodes @hbiect Codas! Estimated Actuals Hudget Difference

A REVEMNUES

1} Revenue Limit Sources 304q0-BOS9 ¢ 0 Gooi o boo 0.0%!
2y Federal Revenus 3160-8299 0.00 G.00 0.0%
3} Other Stzte Revenue £300-8598 oo0 sool 0.9%
4} Other Local Revenue BEO0-BTSY 40.00 0.00 -100.0%
S} IOTAL REVENUES _ 4500 0.0a ~100.0%

B, EXPENDITURES ;

13 Certificated Salaries 10G0-1288 0.00 5.00 0.0%
23 Classified Salsries 2000-2599 0.60 0060 §.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3988 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
43 Books and Supplies 4000-45999 0.00 0001 0.0%
5} Services and Other Cperating Expandiiures 5000-5808 | 60.000.00 I AL [ .
&1 Capital Dutlay B000-6999 22178000 .00 -180.0%
7Y Other Ouigo {excluding Transfers of Indirect 7H00-7289,

Costs) FAOD-T498 .00 0.00 0.0%
B8) Gther Guigo - Transfers of indlrec! Costs T300-7399 0.00 .00 2.0%
S TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 28178000 .00 ~100.0%

C. EXCESS {DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTYHER

FINANCING SOURGES AND USES (A5 - B9) (281,740.00) 0.00 -100.0%
D, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1y Interfund Transfers
aj Transfers In BE0O0-892¢ 100,000,080 50.000.00 ~50.0%
by Transfers Out TEODTERY | i ceg: o hno 0.0%
2} Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources BE30-8%7C .04 0.00 0.0%
5y Uses 76307599 000 0.00 0.0%
3) Contritutions BUEO-6599 | 0,00 | .00 e 0.8%
43 TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCESAISES 100,000 90 { 50.000.00 -50.6%

109 of 263

California Depd of Edunation
SO Cimemnind Gmmmeiinm Snfluinen AOAT 4 7




Sausalito Marine City Elementary

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
Preferred Mainienance Fund

21 85474 GLG00G0

Form

Marin County Expenditures by Object
; _—
201213 201314 Percent
Description Rescurce Codes Object Codes] Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
. MET INCGREASE {DECREASE} (K FUND
BALANCE (C + D4} {181,740G.00} 50.000.00 -127 5%
F. FUND BALANGE, RESERVES
1} Beginning Fund Batance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 791 181,780.43 1 A40.43 _ -100.0%
b} Audit Adjusiments 9793 0.00 .00 0.0%
¢} As of July 1 - Auditad (F1a + F1b) 181,780.43 40,43 . -160.0%
dy Other Restatements G768 Q.00 : 0.00 G.0%
e} Adjusted Beginning Balance (Flc + Fid) 181,780.43 4043 -100.0%
2} Ending Balance, Juns 30 (E + Fieg} o 40,43 50,040.43 122670.5%
Components of Ending Fund Belance
a) Nonspendable
Ravolving Cash 9711 e £.00 Lbon 0.0%
Stores 9712 3.00 0.0%
Frepaid Expendiiuras 9713 8.00 o boot ok 0,8%
All Others grie | 0.00 000l 0.0%
b} Restricted Q40 0.00 R 0.00 0.0%
o) Commitied
Stablization Arrangemenis 730 0.90 .00 o 0.0%
Other Cammitmenis g780 . heoo 006 0.0%
dy Asslgnad
Other Assignments 750 R 40.43 50,040.43 1236870.5%
e} Unassigned/Unapproprizied
Reserve for Economic Uncerlainties gree 0.00 0.66 L 0O0%
tinassigned/Unapproprizted Amount 9740 0.08 | 0.00 0.0%
110 of 263

Califomia Dept of Educafion

14



Sausalite Marin City Elementary

Marin County

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
Defarred Maintenance Fund
Expenditures by Object

21 85474 0000000
Form 14

é
2012-13 201314 E Percant
Description Rescurce Codes  Object Codesi  Estimated Actuals Budget | Difference
G, ASSETS
1} Cash
a) in County Treasury 3110
13 Fair Value Adiustment to Cash in Courdy Treasury g1 .00
bl in fanks 9120 0.00
¢} in Revolving Fund gtz 0.00 |
d) with Fiscal Agent 9135 - 0.00 ¢
g) coligctions awaiting deposit 9140 I 21,1 3
2} Invastments 9150 .00
3} Accounis Recelvable Q200 Q.00
43 Due from Grantor Govamiment g2u0 .00
&) Dug from Other Funds 2310 e BOD
8} Stores $320 B A
7} Prepeid Expenditures G330 { .00
8% Other Current Assets 8340 ] 0.00
Sy TOTAL ASSETS 248373 12
H. LIABILITIES
1} Accounts Payable G500 boo i
2) Due 1o Grantor Governmenis 9550 e DOG
3y Due to Other Funds 9510 0.00
41 Current Loans 5840
g} Deferred Revenue €650 e A
83 TOTAL, UABILITIES .00
L FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30
(G2 - H8) 248273 12

California Dept of Education
QAR Finaarial Renadtinn Seftwnrs

BeTel Sl S ]

111 of 263




July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Sausalito Marin City Elementary Deferred Maintenance Fund 2185474 0000000

Marin County Expenditures by Object Formy 14
2012-13 2013-44 Percant

Dascription Resource Codes  Ubject Codes| EsHmated Actuals Budget Oifference

OTHER STATE REVENUE

All Other Siate Revenus 8530 (.00 000 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVEMUE 0.00 G.on G.0%

OTHER L.OCAL REVENUE

Gther Logat Revenue

Sales

Sale of EquipmentSupplies BG31 0.00 _boo . 1.0%
interest 8580 b 40,00 2.00 ~100.0%
Nel Increase (Dacrease) in the Falr Valua of Investments 48832 0.00 2.00 0.9%

Other Local Revenue

Al Other Local Ravenug 8639 0.80 000 0%

All Other Transtars iy from All Others 3799 0.60 0.00 0.0%

_TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUL ~ ; o 40.00 ) 0.00 . -100.0%

TOTAL, REVENLES 4G 60 0.00 ~100.0%
112 of 263

Catfornia Dapt of Education
SALSE Fingrelat Renording Softwara - 20131 8



July 1 Budget {Single Adoption)

Sausalito Marin City Elementary Deferrad Maintenance Fund 21 85474 0000000
Marin Counly Expendiiures by Object Form 14
2012-13 013-14 Parcant
Bescription Rosource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Suppor Salaries 2260 - . 0,00 0.80
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
JOTAL CLASSIFIED SALARIES ) 0.00 . BaC J 0.9%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 31eY-3t02 Q8o 6.00 _0.0%
PERS 3zovs202 | 000 000 - 0.0%
CASOHMadicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 . 0.80 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefils 3401-3402 | 6.00 . 0.6C 6.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3601-3302 0.00;: 4.9%
Waorkers' Compensation |otag0e | 0,00 ’ AL 0.0%
OPER, Allocated 3701-3702 o 0o0 | 000 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employass 3754-3752 0.00 000 0.0%
PERS Reduction 3801-3802 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%
Othar Employee Benafits 3e0t-53802 | 0.00 | 000 0.0%
TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 | 200! 5.0%
BOOKS AMO SUPPLIES :
Books and Other Reference Malerials 4200 ooogy g0 0.6%
Matersls and Sugpies 4300 G.00 .00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 o boo 600 0.0%
 _TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES . 200 gpol 5.0%

113 of 263

California Deot of Edusation
WAL Qe Conmnrtina © i - Mhan 4o




July 1 Budget {Single Adoption)

Sausalito Marin City Elementary Daferred Maintenance Fund 21 65474 0000000

Marin County Expenditures by Object Form 14
2012413 2013444 Percant

Dageription Resource Codes  Object Codes!  Estimated Actuals Budget Difference

SERVICES AND GTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00; 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 ) .00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitatized Improvements 5800 60.000.00 3,60 ~100.0%
Teansfers of Direct Cosis s 1 000! 0.00 0.0%
Transters of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 800 6.00 5.0%

Professional/Consulting Services and
Operaling Expendituras 5800 . 0.00 | . 0.00 . 0.0%

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES = £6.000.00 0e01 -100.0%

CAPITAL QUTLAY

Land improvements 8170 — 0.0% 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and tprovemants of Buiklings G200 i 221,780,080 8.00 . S100.0%
Equipment 400 0,00 0.60 b
Equipmentt Replacement 6500 ] .00 G.00 ¢ 0.0%:
} TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY . o 371780.00 0,00 ~100.6%

OTHER QUTGO {excluding Transfers of indirect Costs}

Debt Service

Debt Service - Inferest 7438 000 0.00 0.0%

Other Detd Service - Principal 7439 2.00 . .00 8%

_TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Cosis) ) 5o 006 C.0%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES i 281 78000 Q.60 -100.0%
114 of 263

Calfornia Dapt of Sducation
SACS Financlal Regonting Softwars - 70131 10




Sausalito Marin City Elementary

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
Beferred Maintenance Fund

21 85474 0000000

Marin County Expenditures by Ohiect Form 14
201213 2013-14 Parcent
Description Resource Codes  Obiject Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Differoncs
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS N
From: General, Special Resarve,
& Building Funds 8813 | 100,000,00 50,000.00 50.0%
Gther Autharized Interfund Transfers in 8919 0.00 segy oo 0.0%
(28) TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS I 100,000.00 50,000.00 -50.0%)
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorizad Inferfund Transfers Out 7819 o 5.40 0.60 0.0%
(0) TQTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 006 0%
QTHER SOURCESMUSES
SOURCES
Othar Sources
Transters from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LFAg 8865 | 0.08 . 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proseeds from Capital Laases 8972 L 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Al Gther Financing Sources 8979 L 0.00 0.00 - 0.0%;
{c) TOTAL, BOURCES B I i Q.00 .00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from
LapsadiReorganized LEAs 7651 - 0.00 0.00 G4.0%
Ali Other Financing Uses 7599 B ALY 0.00 0.0%
AN TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Cantributions from Unrestrictad Revenues 5280 | 0.00 5.60 0.0%
Conlributions from Rastrictad Revenues 8990 | 000 0.00 C.0%)
Transfers of Restricted Balances geey | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
__________ 0,00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCESUSES
(a-bteo-d+e) 00,006.00 50,000.00 -LL 0%
115 of 263

California Drept of Education
SALS Finoncial Reocring Softwars - 29017 1 0



Sausalilo Marin City Elementary

July 1 Budget {Singte Adoption)

Defarred Maintenance Fund

21 65474 0000000

Marin County Expenditures by Funation Foim 14
201213 2013-14 Percent
Description Fanaction Codes Oblect Codes| Estimaled Actuals Budget Difference
A, REVENUES
1) Revenue Limit Sources §010-8098 | 3.00 0.06 1 0.0%]
2} Federal Revenue §100-8264 oo 000 _D.0%)
3) Other State Revanue 8360-8559 0.00 0.00 . D.0%:
4} Other Local Revenue 86004-8749 40.00 0.00 100.6%
91 TOTAL, REVENUES 4980 0.00 -300.0%
B EXPENDITURES (Ohjects 1000-7999)
1} Instruction iodt-ess 1 0.00 8.00 00%
2} Instruction - Related Sarvices 2000-2998 8.00 0.80 0.0%
3) Pupd Sarvices 20003999 0ot 0.00 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4339 N Q.00 0.00 0%
3y Community Servicas 5000-5955 . e Boo 0.00 5.0%
5} Enterprise B0G0-50499 .00 . Bb.oo 0.0%
7} Gereral Adminfstration R A 0.00 0.00 0%
8) Plant Servines $000-8999 __281,780.00 0.00 -100.0%
Exoept
9y Other Sutgo 5000-8569 o07eRY | .00 Qo 0.0%
1 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 281,730 00 0.00 -105.0%
C. EXCESS {DEFICIENCY} OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANGCING SOURCES AND LISES (AS - 290} (281,740.00) 0 .00 -100.0%,
D, OTHER FINANCING SCURCESUSES
1) interfund Transfars
a) Transfars in B900-8929 | 10000000 | 50,000.00 -50.0%
b} Transfers Out 7TE00-7628 0.00 . aoat _U.0%
2% Other Sources/Uses
a) Sourcas B930-8873 | oeQ; 0.00 _B0%
b} Uses 7E30-7699 9.00 0.c0 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8899 | 0.00 o 0.00 0.0%
AV TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCESMUSES 100,008 00 !l 50,080.00 -50.0%

California Dept of Education
SALS Financial Reporting Software - 20431 0

116 of 263



Sausalitc Marin City Elementary

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
Deferred Maintenance Fund

2165474 0000000

Catitormia Dept of Education
SALS Financizl Reporting Scitware - 201310

Marin County Expenditures by Function Form 14
2012-13 2013-14 Percent
Description Function Codes Dhiect Codes!  Estimated Actuals Byudget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
HALANGCE (C + D4} {181,740.00 50.000.00 -127.5%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a} As of July 1 - Unaugited 8781 18178043 43.43 L -100.0%
) Audit Adjustments 9743 000 | 0.00 G 0%
o} As of duly 1 - Audiied (Fla + Fib) i 181,780143 40.43 -100.0%
dj Cther Restatements 9785 I 006G 0.00 0.0%
&) Adjusted Beginning Balancs (Fic+ Fid) 18178043 40,43 -166.0%
2} Ending Balance, June 30 {E + Fig} 4043 50.040.43 123670 5%
Components of Endding Fund Balance
a) Nonspendanle
Revalving Cash g7 0.00 .00 0.0%
Stores G712 0.00 400 AL
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 G.oo 0.06 03.0%
All Gthers 8718 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Restricted 8740 0.0 0.0 0.0%
G} Commnitted
Stabilization Arangamanis 975 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Resourca/Objecty a7en [ 2.00 0.00 0.8%
dj Assigned
Chiher Assignments (by Resource/Qbject) 9750 40,43 50,040,443 123670.5%
e} Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertaintics 9788 0.00 8.00 L 0.0%
Unassigned/Unaporoprizied Amount a740 .00 0.00 0.0%
117 of 263



July 1 Budget {Single Adoptiom

Sausalito Marin City Elementary Deferrad Maintenance Fund 21 65474 0000000
Marin County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detai form 14
261213 201314
Resource Description __Estimated Actuals Budget
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 (.00

Calffarnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0 118 of 263
£ 1

File: fund-b (Rev 1111472012} age Privted: 8/22/2013 3:14 PM



July 1 Budget {Single Adaption)

Sausalito Marin City Clementary Special Resarve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects 21 55474 Q000000
Marin County Expenditures by Ohisct Form 17
| j
201213 201314 Porcent
Bescription Resource Codes  Object Godes|  Estimated Aciuals Budaet Difference

A REVENUES

1) Revenue Limit Sources 8070-8099 | . Boo| 0001 . 0.0%
2} Federal Ravenus 8160-829¢ . 0.00 e a.00 4.0%
3) Other State Revenua 8300-8589 | 000 Q0o . 0.0%
i
4} Oiher Local Revenue 8600-8759 i _____ 50000 e DOO ) -100,0%
3} TOTAL, REVENUES | 500.00 0.0 -100.0%
B. EXPENDITURES
1} Certificated Salaries 1060-1989 L, _.Gboo| 006 o oo%
2} Glassified Salaries 2000-200% § AR A £ 4] - 0.00 0.0%
3) Employes Benefits 3o00-3geg | 0.0 Bog | . G.0%
4) Books and Supplies 40004955 3 ________ - &80 . g90c) 0.0%
5} Services and Other Oparating Expendiiures 5500-590¢ R 0.0%
B} Capital Outlay 6000-6989 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
7} Oiher Qutga (exciuding Transfers of Indirest 7H00-7 299,
Costs) 74007459 _0.00 _0.00 ——b0%
8} Cther Oulgo - Transfers of Indiract Costs 73007399 [ 800 L - 0.0%
S1I0TAL EXPENDITURES .00 | .00 0.0%
i
C, EXCESS (DEFICIENCY} OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
EINANGING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9} | S00.00 0.00 2100 0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1} Interfund Transfers
a} Transiers in 3500-502¢ N < .2 S 1. e D.0%
b} Transfers Cut 7800-7529 1 L SRBO00G0 0.00 i‘ 77777 -100.0%
2} Other Sources/Uses
a) Sourcss 8920-8979 N cgoo: R . C.0%
bj Uses 7830-7640 .t N - 1 - 1 .
3} Contricutions 8680-ggeg | gso!l _hon e 0.0%]
4 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES {20.000.00) 000 | -100.0%

119 of 263

California Diept of Faucation
A e et e .- P



Sausalito Marin Cily Elementary

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption}

Special Reserve Fund for Cther Than Capital Cutlay Projects

21 85474 0000000

Marin County Expenditures by Object Form 17
201213 2013-14 Percent
Dascription Rosource Codas  Object Codes]  Estimated Actuals Budgel Diffarence
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IM FUND
BALANGE (€ + D4} (35, 500.00) 0.08 ~100.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
ay As of July 1 - Unaudited 89781 262,005 49 172,505 49 34 2%
b} Audii Adjustments EEEK] 0,00 PRV . 0.0%]
cl Az of July 1 - Audited {Fta + Fib} 262,005.48 172.505.48
dy Other Restatements 9765 0.80 ] 0.00 G.0%
e) Adiusted Beginning Balence (Flc+ Fid) 282,005.48 172,505,490 -34.2%
2} Ending Balance, June 30 {(E + Fie) 172,505.49 7280548 o DO%
Gomponeants of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Fevolving Cash 871 0.00 SR 0.0%
Stores 4712 .00 | 008 0.0%
Prepaid Expanditures 9713 0007 0.00 0.0%
All Olhars 9748 .00 DALY 2.9%
b} Restricted 3740 09.00 0.00 N 0.0%
o} Commitied
stabilization Arrangements 9750 500 Q.00 . 0.0%
Other Commitments a760 Q.00 0.00 G.0%
d} Assigned
Ciher Assignments §780 172,505,489 172,605.49 _RO%
@} Unassigned/Unappropnated
Resarve for Economic Uncariainties 9759 000 0.00 0.0%
Unagsinned/Unapprooriaied Amount 9750 2.00 0.00 0.0%

120 of 263



Sausaliio Marin City Elementary
Marin County

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

Expenditures by Object

2165474 0000000

Form 17

121 of 263

!
201213 261314 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes] Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
G, ASSETS
1) Cash
a} in County Treasury @110 17227013
11 Fair Valus Adjustiment o Cash in County Treasury o111 G.00
b} in Banks a128 Q.60
¢} in Revolving Fund 9130 0.6G0
di with Fiscal Agent 8135 $.00
&} collections awalting deposit g140 B 000
2} Investments 9150 .00
3y Accounts Receivable 89200 I A 0
4} Due from Grantor Government 9280 . A
43 Due from Other Funds 9314 0.00
&Y Stores B320 0,00
7y Prepaid Expendiiures 83340 Q.00
81 Other Current Asseta Q340
D TOTAL ASSETS
H, LIABILITIES
1y Accounts Payable S50 .00
21 Due to Grantor Governments S580 0.00
3} Due to Other Funds 5610 - 0.00
43 Current Loans 8640 . e
5 Detered Revenue 5600 0.00
G TOTAL LIABHILITIES 000
L FUND EQUHTY !
Ending Fund Balance, June 30
{G9 - HEY 172,270,413



Sausaliic Marin City Elementary

July 1 Budget {Single Adaption)
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Qutlay Projects

21 65474 0000000

Marin County Expendifures by Obiect Form 17
2012413 201314 Percent
Descripiion Resouyce Codes ~ Object Codes|  Estimated Aciuals Budget Difference
OTHER LOCAL REVEMUE
Oibwer Local Revenue
Gales
Saie of Cguipment/Supplies 8831 0.00 R - 120 1 . A )
intarest BO6G . L s A 0.00 ~100.0%
MNet Increase {Decraase) in the Fair Value of Invastiments 8662 e, 0.0 5.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUIE 50000 0.00 e 300.8%,
TOIAL REVENUES 50000 0.00 T00.0%

122 of 263



Sausalito Marin City Slementary

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Special Reserve Fund for Othar Than Capital Outfay Projects

21 85474 0000000

Marin County Expenditures by Objact Form 17
261213 201314 Percent
Description Rescurce GCodes  Ohbject Codes!  Estimated Actuals Budgaet Differance
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRAMSFERS IN

From: General FundfCS3F 8912 N 000 0.00 _0.0%,

Cther Authorized interfund Transters in 8910 - 0.00 b OO 0.0%
{3} TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

Tor General FundfC33F 7512 0.00 (.0g 0.0%

To: State School Building Fund/

County Schoot Faciliies Fund 813 0.00 1 0.00 0.0%
Tor Defered Maintenance Fund 7815 R A s .00 0.0%
Qther Authorized Interfund Transfers Cut 761e o 90,006.00 R A L O 1 S R b}

{b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT s B 40,000.00 0.60 -100.0%
OTHER SOURCGES/UBES
SOURCES
Gther Scurces
Transfers fram Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized L EAs §s65 " 000 G.06 Ay
| TOTAL SOURCES e . SRR L1, 0.00 9.8%
USES

Transfers of Funds from

LapseciRecrganized LEAs 7651 Q.00 GO0 | i 0.0%

| {d} TOTAL, USES e 0.00 0.00 RO
CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributinns from Reslricted Ravenues 8980 G.00 .60 0.0%

{2} TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 A R e |
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCESMISES

{(a-btc-dre) (90,000.00) 0.60 ~100.0%

123 of 263



Sausalito Marin City Elemantary

July 1 Budget (Single Adoplion)

Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Cutlay Projects

21 65474 0000000

Marin County Expenditures by Function Form 17
201213 2013-14 Percent
Description Function Codes Chisct Codes| Estimated Actuals Budast Difference
A REVENUES
1) Revenue Limit Sources 8010-809¢ | G.00 0.06 0.0%
2} Federal Revenus 81060-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3} Other Stale Revenue 8300-85528 080 008 0.0%
4} Other Local Revenue 8500-879% 300.00 " 0.00 -100.0%
5y TOTAL REVENUES 500 00 0.00 -106.0%
B, EXPENDITURES {Objects 1000-799%%
11 Instruction 10006-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2y Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 G.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-339% 0.00 R A 0.0%
43 Ancifiary Servicas 4000-4999 000 Lang 0.0%!
5y Community Services A000-5558 060 0.00 0.0%!
G} Emerprise 8000-58059 _— 0.80 0.00 o, 0.0%
7} Geanersl Administration TOO0-7959 0.00 400 G.0%
8) Plant Services B000-8980 0.590 900 0.0%
Except
g) Gther Outgo 9000-8958 76007699 a00 0.00 0.0%
10y TOTAL, EXPENDITURES .06 0.00 0.0%
T BEXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND LISES {45 - 810) 500.00 0.00 -100.0%
0, OTHER FINANCING SOURCESAISES
1y Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In a900-8929 Q004 beo) o DO%
1} Transfers Qut 7600-7629 90.000.00 0,00 -100,0%!
2) Other Sources/Uses
2} Sources 8530-8579 0.00 Q.00 . 0.0%
by Uses TH30-7699 0.00 4.0 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8099 | 0.00 0.0 0.0%:
4 TOTAL OTHER FINANGING SOURCES/UGES {90.000.00) 0.00 -100.0%

124 of 263



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

July 1 Budget {Single Adoption)

Special Reserve Fund Tor Other Than Capital Cutlay Projecis

21 65474 Q00G0C0

Marin County Expenditures by Function Form 17
261213 2013-14 Percent
Daescription Functien Codes Ohject Codes!  Estimated Actuals Budget Difference

E. MET INCREASE [DECREASBE) IN FUND

BALANGE (C + D4) (59.500.00% 0.00 -1060.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1} Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 5791 26200549 172,806,489 -34.2%
by Audit Adjustments 9793 Q00 . bos 0.0%
¢y As of July 1 - Audited (Fia + Fib} 252,005 45 172.505.49 | __-34.2%
d) Gther Regtatements 7495 0.00 | 0.60 0.0%
e} Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + Fid) o 262,005.4G 172,505.49 -34.2%
2} Ending Balance, June 30 (£ + Fig} 17250549 172,505.48 3.0%
Comgponents of Ending Fund Balanoe i
2} Nonspendable
Ravolving Cash Q71 .00 8,60 0.0%
Stores 9712 000 .00 0.0%
Prepaid Expenditures G713 .00 oo -
All Others 9719 1 0.00 0,00
b} Restricted 2740 » 0.00 0.00 0.0%
£} Committed
Stabilization Arangements §750 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%
Qiher Commitments {by Resourca/Object) G730 4.08 . 0.00 0.0%
d Assigned
Other Assignments (by Resource/Ohiect) g7ed 172,506.49 17250549 G.0%
2} Unassignedinappropriatad
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9784 0.69 0.05 . 0.8%
Unassigned/Unapproprigted Amount g790 000 0.00 00%

125 of 263



July 1 Budget (Singie Adoption)

Sausatito Marin City Elernentary Special Reserva Fund for Other Than Capital Oullay Projects 21 85474 GB0GGH0
Marin County Exhibit; Restricted Balance Detail Form 17
201213 2013-14
Resource Deseription _ Estimated Actuals Budget
Total, Restricted Balance (1.00 000

126 of 263

California Dept of Education
SANK Finannial Ranortinn Softwara - 201310



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

July 1 Budget (Single Adaoption}

Building Fund

21 85474 GOO00L0

Marin County Expenditures by Object Form 21
261213 201314 Pearcent
BDescription Resource Codes  Object Codes)  Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A REVENUES
1} Revenus Limit Sources B010-8089 (.00 AL 0.0%
2} Faderal Revenue R100-8258 0.00 0.00 0 0%
3} Other State Revenue 8300-8588 ¢ 008G b.o0 0.0%
43 Ottier Local Revenue 8608-8799 gool oo G.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL REVENUES 1 08 000 0.0%
B, EXPENDITURES
1} Certificated Salarias 1660-1999 | .00 oo | oo 0.0%
2} Classified Salanes 2000-2268 S ) . 0.00 G.0%
3) Emnployes Benefits 3000-3909 B.O00 .00 0.0%
4} Books and Supplies 4000-4353 _boo o0 0.0%
5} Services and Other Operating Expandilures 5000-5840 | (.00 0.00 G 0%
8y Capital Cutlay BO00-6959 3.00 0.00 . 0.0%
73 Dther Quigo (excluding Transtfers of indirect THOG-7 254, :
Costs) T400-740%9 3.80 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Quigo - Transfers of indirent Costs 73007398 0.60 0.00_ LBo%
&) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.08 G.0%
C. EXCESS {DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AMD USES {AS - 89} 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1Y Interfund Transfers
a} Transfors in 8900-8928 0.00 0,00 U.0%
o) Transfers Cut 7600-7629 ; 0.00 .00 % 0.0%
2y Cther Sowrces/Uses
a) Sources A8930-8972 AL .00 0.0%
b} Uses TEI0-7EE9 0.00 2,00 0%
3) Contributions 8an0-8999 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4 TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCESUSES 0.00 0.00 0.6%

127 of 263



July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Sausalito Marin City Blementary Buiiding Fund 21 85474 Q000000

Marin County Expendiiures by Object Form 21
2012-13 201314 Percent

Description Resource Codes  Objest Codes!  Estimated Actusls Budget Differance

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE} IN FUND
BALANCE {C + T34} 0,00 0.00 0.0%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

11 Baginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unsudited arat 245,51 245.51 0.0%
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 g.0o ool o] 0.0%
o) As of July 1 - Audited {F1a + F1b) 24551 245.51 e 0.0%
d} Other Restatamernts arsh S 0.00 0.00 00%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fie + Fig) 245.51 o RABBY 0.0%
2} Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fiej o 24551 245 51 0.0%

Components of Ending |
a) Nonspandabie

und Balance

Revclving Cash 271 6.69 000 0.0%;

Stores 9712 600 0.00 0.0%

Frepaid Expendiiures G713 e 0.00 0.6 0.0%

All Cthers 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
b} Restricted 9740 | 0.00 £0.00 0.0%
¢} Commitied

Stabilization Afrangements 9750 9,60 R ALY 0.0%

Other Commitments G760 N 0.60 2.60 0.0%
d) Assigned

Criher Assignmants GrBd 245.51 245,51

e} Unassigned/Unappropnated

Reserve for Economic Uncedainties 9789 - G.00 .boo ! TR A Y
i ]
Uﬁ@sskuﬂediUng_gmmpriaied Amount G750 0.00 Z 0,00 i 0.0%

128 of 263



July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Sausalito Marin City Elementary Building Fund 21 85474 0000000
Marin County Expendifures by Object Form 21
;
2012413 204314 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Dbject Codesi  Estimated Actumils Budget Difference
G. ASBETS
1} Cash
2} in County Treasury 9110 24577
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treastry 9111 R LA v
) in Banks @126 p G.00 ;
¢} in Revolving Fund 9130 ] 0.06 |
o} with Fisond Agend 3136 ; 000
e colections awalling deposii 9140 .00
2) Investmenis G150 i 800
3} Accounts Recelvable 9200 e DBO
4Y Bue from Grantor Govemment 280 a0 |
5} Due from Other Funds 9310 e B00
£) Stores G320 00
7Y Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8; Other Current Assets 9340 e bOO
93 TOTAL, ASSETS 248 77 g
H. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payabia 8500 A AL
2} Due to Grantor Governmantis 4590 .00
3y Due to Other Funds D510
4Y Current Loans 9640 Qo0
5) Defarred Revenug 2650 . 1.
81 TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.o0
. FUND EQUITY
Ereding Fund Balance, June 30
138 - HE) 245,77

129 of 263



Sausalito Marin City Elamentary

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Building Fund

21 65474 0GGO000
Form 24

Marin County Expenditures by Object
21213 2013-14 FPercent
iDascription Resource Codes  Object Codes]  Estimated Actuals Audget Difference
FEDERAL REVENUE
FEMA 8281 ¢.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revents 8200 0063 0.00 ) 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER BTATE REVENUE
Tax Relief Subventions i
Restricted Levies - Other i
Homaowners' Exemptions 8575 000 0.00 0.0%
Other Subventionsfin-Lisy
Taxas BETE 0.00 5.00 0.0%
Al Other State Revenue 8550 WQ_.OQ; 0.00 - ¢ 0%
TOTAL OTHER STATE REVENUE . . 0.00 9.0 0,8%
OTHER LOCAL, REVENUE
Cther Locai Revenue
County and District Taxes
Giher Restricled Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 ool o 0.0%
Unsecured Rofi 3616 03.00 .00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8817 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 4518 0.90 u 0,60 0.0%
Hon-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcet Taxes 8821 i boe _agoe 0.0%
Orher 5622 .00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redeveloprment Funds
Not Subject to RL Deduction 8625 0.00 e LOO 5.0%
Penalbies and interast from
Delinauent Non-Revenue
Limit Tazes 8829 o D00 0,00 0.0%
Sales
Sate of Eqguipment/Supplies 8531 .00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentais 8550 DO GO 0%
interest 8650 6,00 0.0 ) 0.0%
Net increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 5.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue i
Al Other Local Revenue aese .00 0.60F 0.0%
Al Other Transfers in from Al Othars 8788 0.00 o boo N 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOGAL REVENUE o . 2 0.00  DO0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 130.0f 263 0.00 0.00 0.0%




July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Sausalito Marin Cily Elementary Building Fund 21 85474 0000000
Marin County Expenditures by Cbiect Form 21
201213 2013-14 Percent
Dascripiion Resowrce Codes  Objoct Codes| Dstimated Actuals Budget Difference
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classifled Support Safaries 2200 L 0.00 2.0%
Clasgified Supervisors' and Administraiors' Saleries 2300 . 0.06 - G.00 0.0%
Clerical, Techrical and Office Salares 2400 1 .00 | .00 0.0%
Other Classified Sslaries 2000 0,00 0.00 o 00%
_TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES - 0.00 0.00 0.0%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS 3101-3102 0OG: 0.00 0,0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0,001 o DO%
OASDMedicars/Alternative 33013302 000 0.00 0.0%
Heallh and Welfare Benefils 3401-3402 _Goo .00 0%
Unermployment Insurance 3501-3502 | 0.00 - 060 _0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3B01-3602 | .06 - 0.60 4.0%
GPEB, Allocaied 3701-3702 .00 pocl 0.0%
OPESR, Active Employaes 3751-3752 660 eoe: o bO%
PERS Reduction 3801-3802 . Boo R 0.0%
Cther Employee Bepefits 3901-3802 ¢ R 0.09 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE | - . boo .00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Gther Reference Materials 4200 ool 0.G60 . 08%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0%
Mancapitalized Eguipment 4400 N G.00 ALY 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES - 000 | go0| 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagraements for Services 5100 0,00 PR 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 . C.00 N 000 0.0%
Insurancs 5400-5450 0.06 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 S 1. ooy D%
Renials, Leases, Raepairg, and Noncapitaiized lmprovements 5600 .00 .00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5719 Lo 2.00 0.0%

ransfers of Direct Costs - Interfund o 5750 0.00 E Gooy o bhow

131 of 263




July 1 Budgst (Single Adoption)

Sausalite Marin City Elementary Building Fund 21 63474 0000000

Marin County Expenditures by Object Form 21
201213 2013-14 Percent

Sascription  Rescurce Codeg  Object Codeg! Estimated Actuals Budget Difference

. fProfessionaliConsulting Services and

Operating Expenditures 5800 o 0.00 0,00 3.G%
Communications 5800 ) N A 0 0 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES " . 0,00 G.00 0.0%

CAPITAL QUTLAY

Land G100 . .00 0.80 X 0.0%
Land Improvemants 8170 G.00 . .00 1 G.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 58200 - 0.00 0.00 2.0%

Books and Media for Mew School Libraries

or Major Expansion of School Libraries 8300 . _.boy 0.00 0.0% .
Equipment 8400 B .00 50604 0.0%
Equipmeant Raplacemant 8500 . 2.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY - . .00 0.00 ; 0.0%

OTHER QUTGO {exciuding Transfers of indirect Costs)
Oiher Transfers Out

Al Other Transfers Out io All Others 7299 0.50 0.06 | G.0%

Debt Service

repayment of State School Building Fund

Aid - Proceeds from Bonds 7435 e 0.00 0.06 3.0%
Dbl Service - inferest 7438 o beo 0.00 009
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 006y go0l 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (exciuding Transfers of indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.05 6,00 0.0%

132 of 263



Sausalite Marin City Elementary

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Building Fund

21 85474 0000000

Marin County Expenditures by Object Form 21
2012-13 2013414 i Percent
Dascription Reosource Codes Object Codes!  Estimated Actuals Budgat Difference
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IH

Other Authorized interfung Transfers In 391¢ N 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(B TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERSIN B 06 000 L 00%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Tor State Scheo! Butiding Fund/

County Schocl Facliies Fund 7613 000 .00 0.0%
To: Deferred Maintenance Fund TE15 000 0.00 L ho%
GOther Authorized Inferfung Transfers Qut 7818 I 6.00 0.00 0.0%

(b} TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT aGo: 0.00 0,0%

133 of 263




Sausalito Marin City Elemeantary

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption}

Building Fund

21 85474 0000000

Marin County Expenditures by Obiect Form 21
201213 2013-14 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Obiect Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
OTHER SGURCESIUSES
BOURCES
Procesds
Procesds from Sale of Bonds 8951 G.00 0.00
Proceeds from Sale/Lease-
Purchase of Land/Buildings 8953 G.00 - 0.08 0 0%
Cther Sources
County School Bldg Aid 8961 .00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Recrganized LEAs 8065 — LA 0.00 0.0%
Long-Tarm Bebl Procaeds i
Progesds from Certificates i
of Participation BY71 Q.00 Q06| G.0%
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.60 o bao ¢.0%
!
Procesds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 Pv 980 0.0 0.9%
Al Other Financing Scurces 8974 e Q.00 ; 0.00 0.0%
(e} TOTAL, SOURCES B _6.00 .00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Recrganized LEAs 7e31 .00 .00 0.0%
Al Other Financing Uses FEag 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Iy TOTAL, USES . 0.00 | 0,00 G.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8480 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Confributions from Restricted Revenyes 2990 0.00 oo 0.0%
() TOTAL, CONTRIBU T ONS e 0.06 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
@a-b+c-d+e) .00 0.00 0.0%

134 of 263



July 1 Budget {Single Adoption)

Sausalite Marin City Elementary Building Fund 21 65474 QGGO000
Marin County Expenditures by Function Form 21
!
2012-13 201314 Parcent
Dascription Function Codes Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference

A, REVENUES

1) Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8089 § 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%
2} Federal Revenus 8100-8259 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3j Gther State Revenue 8300-8599 200 0.00 o 0.6%
4} Other Local Ravenua BBOC-8798 0.00 0.00 DO
5} TOTAL, REVEMUES 0.00 .00 0.0%

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-79%9}

11 Instruction 1000-1999 GO0

2) instruction - Related Services 2000-2959 0.00 i 0.80 0.0%
3} Pupit Services 3060-3399 Q.00 ; 0.94 G.0%
4} Anciltary Services 4000-4989 Lbco | 0.04 0.0%
5} Commusnily Servicas 50006-5958 . L00 0.00 G.0%
8) Entarprise BOOC-629%  § QU0 .00 0.0%
7} General Administration 7O0O-7998 G.00 E 0.00 0.8%
8y Plant Services 8000-8999 AN 0.00 0.0%

Except i

§) Gther Ouigo BOCO-5895 7H00.7659 000 000 0.0%
10} TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.0 G.0%

. EXCESS (DEFICIENGY) OF REVENUES
GVER EXFENDITURES BEFORE OTHER

FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B0 0.00 0.00 0.0%
£, OTHER PINANCING SOURCES/USES i
;
1y Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers by 8400-8929 080 0.00 0.0%
b} Transfers Out TBO0-TEZe 0.00 _ 0.0%
2y Other Sources/Use
aj Sources 8930-8979 SR 0.08 0%
B} Uses 7830-789% 6.00 .00 0.0%
3) Conkibutions 89B0-8998 ¢ eDOs i BoOO - 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANGCING SOURCESAISES 060 2.0 0.0%

135 of 263



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

July 1 Budget {Single Adoption}
Building Fund

21 65474 0000000

Marin County Expanditures by Function Form 21
2012-13 2013-14 Percent
Deserintion Function Codas Oblect Codos!  Estimated Actuals Budgat Difference
£, NET INCREASE (DECREASE} IN FUND
BALANCE (C+ D4} 0.00 0.30 0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
13 Baginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 " 24551 24551 0.0%
by Audit Adjustments 9793 o 0.00 300 B8.0%
o) As of July 1 - Audited (Fia + Fib) 245.81 245 51 0.0%
d} Gther Restatements 9735 0.00 0.00 G094
&) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + Fid) 245.51 24551 0.0%
2) Ending Balancs, June 30 {E + Fleg} 245,51 245.51 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance;
a) Monspendabla
Revolving Cash 711 . 0.0 000 00%
tores 9712 0.08 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Expenditures 5713 Lo 0.0C 0.0%
All Others Erk s GoGl 0601 0.0%
by Restrcted G740 .00 0.00 _L.o%
¢y Committed
Stabilization Arangements 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Respurce/Objact) 8750 000 8.00 - 0.0%
oy Assigned
Other Assignments {by Resourca/Cbject) 8vee 245811 24551 - 0.0%;
e} UnassignadiUnappropriated
Resarve for Economic Uncedainties 8789 0.00 0.0%
tinassigned/Unapproprated Amount G790 (.00 0.06 0.0%

136 of 263



July 1 Budget {(Single Adoption)

Sausaiito Marin City Elementary Building Fund 21 65474 GDO0GO0
Marin County Exhibit: Restricted Balanse Delail Form 21
201213 2013-14
Resource  Description Estimated Actuals Budgat
Taotal. Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00
137 of 263

Catifornia Dept of Education
RAMS Financial Ranarinn Snfhaars - 20173 00



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
County School Faciities Fund

21 85474 G00O00C

Marin County Expenditures by Object Form 35
201213 201314 Fercent
Descripfion Rescurce Codes  Object Codes]  Estimated Actuals Budget Differencs
A REVENUES
1} Revenue Limit Sources 3010-808¢ | 0.00 0.a0 0.0%
2} Federal Revenue 8100-8289 0.00 6.00 0.0%
3} Other State Revenue 8300-8589 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 5600-8799 G.60 . G.060 Lb0%
51 TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 000 0.0%
B. EXPENDITURES
1} Ceriiicated Salaries 1000-198¢ G.00 0.60 LDo%
2y Classiiied Salares 2000-2580 .00 0.00 .0%
33 Employes Densfits 3000-3009 .00 0.00 5.0%
4} Books and Supplies 4000-4599 0.00 . 0.00 G.0%
5} Services and Other Operating Expendilures 5000-5908 Q0 800 L 0QE%
&} Capital Gutlay 8000-6609 0.60 ; 0.00 0.0%
73 Qther Ouigo {exchiding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7298,
Costs) T400-7499 0.00 .00 0.0%
3y Other Ouigo - Transfers of indirect Cosls FA00-7399 .00 0.00 0.0%
0 TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 000 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENGY) OF REVEMNUES
QVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FIMANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - BY) .00 .00 0.0%
. OTHER FINARCING SOURCES/USES
1} interfund Transfers
a) Transfers in 8500-8020 .60 0,06 0.0%
D) Transfers Out /B00-BRG | 0.00 2,00 0.0%
2y Oiher SowrcesiUses
2} Sources 8%30-83979 0,00 .00 . 0.0%
h) Uses TE30-7658 ; Reoy o 5ag 0.6%
3) Contributions 8U80-898% ¢ oo gon: 0.0%
43 TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/UISES G 0o 300 5.0%

138 of 263



Sausatito Marin City Elementary

July 1 Budget {Single Adoption)
County Schoof Facilities Fund

21 85474 0000000

Marin County Expendituras by Object Form 38
201213 20%3-14 Percent
Pescription Hesource Codes  Object Codes]  Estimated Aciuals Budost Difforence
£. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FURD
BALANCE (C + D4} 060 208 0.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1} Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of duly 1 - Unaudited G781 585.30 56£.30 0.0%
o} Auddit Adjustments 9743 B - .00 _ 0.00 B 0.0%
c} As of July 1 - Audited {Fta + F1b} 589,30 589,30 0.0%
d} Other Restaternants gres | - e BOB 0.00 i 0.0%
e} Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + Fid} 58830 584,30 0.0%
2) BEnding Balange, June 30tE+Fley | 53930 585.30 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Batance
a} Nonspendabla
Revolving Cash a711 0,00 N 2.00 . bo%
ores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.08 e 600 G.6%
Afl Gthers 9719 0.00 0,08 0.0%
b} Restrivted 4740 589,30 588.30 0.0%
¢} Cormmitted
Stabilization Arrangemeants 9730 . 2.00 G.00 0.0%
Other Commitments G760 A .00 o 0.0%
dy Assigned
Othar Assignments a78p 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e} Unassigned/Unappropriaied
Reserve for Economic Uncaeraities o758 . .00 0.00 0.0%
i
Unassioned/Unappropriated Amount 8720 G.00 0.00 0.6%

139 of 263



Sausaliic Marin City Elementary

#Marin County

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption})
County School Facilities Fund
Expenditures by Object

2165474 0000000
Form 35

140 of 263

201213 2013-14 Parcent
escrintion Regowce Codes  Ohject Codes:  Estimated Actuals Budaet Difference
G. ASSETS

13 Cash
aj in County Treasury 9110 589.92
1) Fair Value Adjustment 1o Cash in County Treasury 2111 QOO
B} in Banks 8120 000
c} in Revolving Fund 8130 0.00
dy with Fiscal Aganl 135 0.00
@} collections awailing deposit 9140 Q.00
2} Invesiments 9150 e buoo
3) Accounts Receivabie Q200 0.50
4} Due from Granior Government 290 e GO0
8 Dus from Other Funds 2316 08.0G
8] Stores 2320 0.00
7} Prapaid Expenditures 9330 I L8
&} Other Gurrent Assats 9340 e D00
T YOTAL, ASSETS 532.92 3
H. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500 G.00
23 Due to Grantor Governments 500 Q.00
3} Due o Other Funds 3810 e Bo0
4} Current Loans 35840 0.00
8) Deferred Revenue 9856 0.00
8} TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.06
L FUND EQUNTY
Ending Fund Balance. Junsa 30
(GE - HE) 5ag 92



July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Sausalito Marin City Elementary County School Facilities Fund

21 85474 0000000

Marin County Expenditures by Object Form 35
209213 2013-14 Percant
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals | Budgst Gifference
FEDERAL REVENUE
All Other Faderal Revenus 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE i 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
School Facilities Apportionments 8545 0.00 gool
Pass-Through Revenuas from
State Sources 8687 S i .. Boo 0.0%
Alt Other State Revenue 8580 G.00 Jbeay oo LO0%
TOTAL, QTHER STATE REVENUE G.00 .00 4.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Saies
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 86831 Q.60 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Renials 8630 GO0 5.00 0.0%
Interast 3660 e BOO _boo __0o%
Net increase {Decrease) in the Fair Value of investmants 78662 0.06 0,00 . 0.0%
Other Local Ravenue
All Other Local Revenue 8529 0.00 0.00 0.8%
Al Other Transfers in from All Othars 8759 0.00 .00 C.0%
_TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE e 0.00 [P, 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES .00 000 0.0%

141 of 263




Sausalito Marin City Elementary

July 1 Budget {Single Adoption)
County Schoeol Facilities Fund

21 65474 0000000

Marin County Expendiivres by Object Form 35
204213 2013-14 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes;  Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2260 [ 0.00 [ 2.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Adrministrators’ Salaries 23060 Q.00 Goo 0.0%!
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 C.0%
Cther Classified Salaries 2900 . 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
TOTAL CLASSIFIED SALARIES ~ 0.00 .00 3.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 G.00 G.0%
PERS 3201-3202 ~ 0.09 0.00 0.0%
OASDIMedicare/Allernative 3361-3302 0.00 o0l 0.0%
Health and Weifare Bensfiis 3401-3402 .00 0.00; 0.0%
Unsmploymant Insurance 3501-3502 oo 889 0%
Workers' Compensation 35(1-3602 I A Y 0.0a 0%
OPER, Aliccatad 37013702 0.00 . 0.00 G.0%
QPFERB, Active Employees A751-3782 0.00 5.00 0.0%
PERS Reduction 3801-3802 0.60 000
Other Employes Benefils 39013902 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENZFITS 6.00 0,60 } 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Malerils 4200 . 0.06 o 0.00 . Q0%
Matarials and Supplies 4300 o 0.00 cogt o 0.0%
Moncapiialized Coulpment 4400 0.00 b.og 0.5%,
TOT AL, BOGKS AMD SUP P LGS i 0.00 .00 0.0%

142 of 263



July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Sausalito Marin City Elementary

County School Facilities Fund

2165474 0000000

Marin County Expenditures by Obiect Form 35
201213 2013-14 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Ohject Codes! Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0%
Travel and Confarances 5200 G.00 LB.00 0.0%
INBUrance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 8500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Moncapitalized Improvements ettty 0.00 000 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 b G090 0.00 G.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 .00 .00 0.0%:!
FrofassionallConsulting Services and
Uperating Expenditures 5800 0.60 0.60 0.0%
Communications 530C i 2.00 0.00 0.0%
_TOTAL SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 800 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL QUTLAY
Land 6100 G.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 8170 0.00 .00 . 0.0%
Buildings and improvements of Buildings 6200 0.0 gool 0.0%
Books and Media for New Schoolf Libraries
or Major Expansion of Schoo! Libraries 8300 i 0.60 0.06 0.0%
Equipment G400 0.00 .ooo - 0.0%
Equipment Replacemant 6500 0.00 o G.0% 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL GUTLAY o G.00 3.00 0.0%
OTHER QUTGCO {excluding Transfers of indirect Cests}
Other Transfers Qut
Transfars of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Chatter Schools 7211 - .00 0.00 _0.0%
To County Officas 7212 0.00 . boo 0.9%
ToJPAs 7213 0.00 .00 0.0%
Al Gther Transfers Out to AR Others rrar N . 0.00 3,00 Lot
Debi Service
Dabt Service - Interest 7438 B 2.00 060 00%
Cther Debt Servica - Prncipa 7439 L..boo .00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGC {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) .00 8.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES G.00 .00 0.6%

143 of 263



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption}
County School Facilities Fund

21 85474 H0G0000

Marin County Expenditures by Object Form 35
209213 2013-14 Porcent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes] Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
To: Siate School Buliding Fund/
Courty School Factliles Fund
From: Al Gther Funds 89132 0.00 - 0,06 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 801G N Q.00 . .00 0.0%
{3) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN o _ 0.00 oo0f 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS GUT
To: Stale Schoot Bullding Fund/
Counly School Facilities Fund 7813 ..boo 0.60 Bo%
Gther Authorized tterfund Transfers Out 819 . G.00 0.00 A
ihy TOTAL INTERFUND TRANGFERS OUT o 0,00 G.00 0.0%

144 of 263



Sausalite Marin Clly Blementary

July 1 Budget {Single Adoption}
County School Fagilities Fund

21 85474 0000000

Marin Counly Expenditures by Object Form 35
!
201213 2013-14 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budyget Difference
OTHER SOURCESIISES
SOURCES
Procecds
Proceeds from Salef aase-
Purchase of Land/Buildings 8963 .00 _b.oo G.0%
Gther Sources
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAS 2665 . 0.00 0.00 Q0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceads from Certificates
of Participation g7t L 0801 0.00 S.0%
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 _— a0 0.00 0.0%
Procesds from Lease Revenus Bonds 3873 o 0.00 2.00 _D0%
Al Other Flnancing Sources 8979 . 0.00 0.00 0.0%
() TOTAL, SOURCES 8 0o, 0.00 5.0%
USES
Fransfers of Funds from
LapsadiReorganized LEAS 7851 5.00 200 0.0%
 {d} TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.60 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 23680 R 8.08 490 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues BEQ0 0.06 5.00 89.0%
(e} TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 G.00 0.G%
TOTAL, OTHER FIMANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-bto-d+e} 0.00 0.60 0.0%

145 of 263



July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Sausalito Marin City Elementary County School Fagilities Fund 21 65474 9000000
Marin County Expenditures by Function Form 35
|
201213 2013-14 Percent
Description Function Codes Obioot Codes!  Estimated Actuals Budget Differonce
A, REVENUES
1} Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 . gest ALY 0.0%
2} Federat Revenue §100-8259 Q00| .60 0.0%
3) Other State Revenus 8300-8559 0.00 ] 0.00 0.0%
4} Other Local Reveanus 8600-879% 0.00 0.00 0.0%
51 TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

B, EXPENDITURES {Objects 1060-7989}

11 Instruction 1000-1953 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2} Instruction - Related Services 2000-2899 . 5.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Pupit Servicas 3000-3999 _ 0.00 ___bgoo . 0.0%
4} Ancillary Services 4000-4899 .00 0.04 L.0%
53y Communily Sarvices HI00-59%9 0.00 . 0.00 0.56%
{
6) Enterprise BO00-5992 0.00 0.80 0.0%
7y General Adminisiration Toug-7gs 000 G.00 0.0%:
8) Plart Services A000-5998 3,80 IR AL 0.0%
Excent
9} Other Dutgo S000-9990 7600-7699 | 0.00 000! 0.0%
103 TOTAL, EXPENDITURES §.00 E 0.00 8.0%

C, EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND LISES (A5 -B10) 0.00 000 0.0%

D, OTHER FINANCING SOURCESAISES

1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 5800-8325 . 5.0 0.00 00%

b) Transfors Out TEO0-T529 0.00 0.00  00%

2} Other Scurces/Uses

a) Sources 3930-8975 . 0.60 0,00 0.0%
b} Uses 7630-7599 o0 11.00 oo
3} Contributions 8330-8898 |_ 0.00 §.00 0.0%
43 TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SQURCESAISES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

146 of 263



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
County Schoot Facilites Fund

21 65474 G00000C

Marin County Expenditures by Function Form 35
2012-13 2013-14 FPereent
Description Function Codes Ohject Codes| Estimated Actuals Budgei Difference
£, NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4} 0.00 0.00 4.0%
F.FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
11 Beghining Fund Balance
23 As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 588.30 589301 0.0%
by Audit Adjustments 9753 0.00 3.08 0.0%
o} As of July 1 - Audited (Fia + Fib) . 5B8.30 £89.30 0.0%
dy Other Restatements 97o5 .00 o G.00 0.0%
e} Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic+F1dy 589.30 58830 0.0%
2} Ending Balance, June 30 {E + Fie} . 588.30 589 30 . 0.0%
Componants of Ending Fund Balance}
a) Nonspendabla
Revolving Cash 9711 (.00 0.00 5 Q0%
Stores ariz | .80 _..beo 0.0%
Prepaid Expenditires 9713 .00 000 L0%
All Others 2719 8.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Resticted 8740 58830 589301 0.0%
¢} Commitied
Stabilization Arrangermenis 87540 0.00 3,00 : 0.0%
Other Commitments {by Resource/Object) 9760 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
o) Assigned
Gther Assignments by Resourca/Obiect) 9780 3.00 000 0.0%
2} Unassigned/Unaporopnated
Ressrve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 8.06 0.60 0.0%
Urassioned/Unaopropriated Amound 9750 GO0 .00 0.0%

147 of 263



July 1 Budget {Singie Adoplion)

Sausatito Marin City Elementary County School Facitities Fund 211 85474 0000004
Marin County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 35
201213 201314
Resource Description _— Estimated Actuals Bud
7710 State School Facliities Projects 5858.30 589.30
Total, Restricted Balance  589.30 580.30
148 of 263

Caltfornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0

- . P s T LS )



July 1 Budget {(Single Adoption)

Sausalito Marin City Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Gullay Projects 21 65474 00000GO
Marin County Expenditures by Object Form 40
I}
201213 2013-14 Percent
Description Rescurce Godes  Obiect Codes! Estimated Actuals Budget Differonce
A. REVENUES
1} Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8098 bog 800 0.0%
2) Fedarai Revenue 8100-8289 0.00 0.00 O.0%
3) Othar State Ravenue 8300-8599 600 i 0,00 0.0%
4} Other Local Revenug 28500-8798 475,200,00 .00 -100.0%
S TOTAL, REVENUES 475 200,00 Q.00 ~100.0%

B, EXPENDITURES

1) Certificated Safaries 1000-1989 | 0.00 y 0.00 0.0%
2} Classified Salaries 2600-2928 0.001 0.00 _0.0%
3) Employes Benefils 3000-3988  © .00 . .00 . 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 . 0.69 0.00 0.0%
35 Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5966 48,500.00 0.00 N -100.9%;
&) Capital Cuttay GO00-659% 140,000.00 0,80 -100.0%
7} Other Quige {excluding Transfers of Indirect 7400-7298,

Costs} 7400-748% 538,767.00 2,00 -100.0%
8y Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7389 0.00 o 0.0 0.0%!
93 TOTAL EXPEMIMTURES 725287 00 2.00 -100.0%

C. EXCESS {DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
QVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES [AS - BY) (256,067.00) AR ~100.0%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCESAISES

1) Interfund Transfers

a} Transfers I 800-60329 145,767,090 190,767,00 30.0%
b Transfers Out 7600-7629 000 200! 0.6%

2} Other Sources/Uses

8} Sources 8930-8079 | .00 9,60 . 0.0%
b} Uses 7630-7699 Dol 0.00 L D0%
3) Contributions 8930-808% | .00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANGING SOURCES/USES 148.767.00 100.787.00 | 30.9%

149 of 263



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption]
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

21 85474 0G0O0GO

Marin County Expenditures by Obiect Form 40
2012413 201314 Percent
Dascription Resource Codes  Obiect Codes:  Estimated Actuals Hudget Differgnce
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) 1N FUND
BALANCE (G + Dxd} {104, 360.00) 160, 767.00 ~282. 0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1} Beginning Fund Balance
aj As of July 1 - Unaugited 8791 120,473.08 227006 5 -98.1%
b} Audit Adjustments 5793 {13,903.03) 0,00 _-i00.0%
¢} As of July 1 - Audited (Fla + Fib} 108,570.95 227008 1 -97 9%
d} Other Restatements 9765 N 0.0 0.00 0.0%
a) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fl¢ + F1id; 166,570.06 2,270.08 n -87.8%
2) Ending Balance, June 20(E+F1e 2.270.08 183,037 .05 3403.8%
Componenis of Ending Fund Balance
a) Monspendable
Ravolving Cash g7yt . aoey 0.00 G.O0%
Stores 4712 Q.00 L. bpot 0.0%
Prepaid Expenditures a712 . 0,09 0.00 0.0%
Al Others g7 0,00 0.00 0.0%
by} Restricted 9740 B .00 0.00 - 0.0%
<) Commitiad
Stabifization Arrangements 9750 600 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9780 - 009 8.690 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignmants 8780 2.270.08 163,037,068 8403.6%
2} Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainiies 27484 0.60 2.00 . 0.0%
Unassigned/Unapprapriaied Amount 9780 ! 00 0.60 : 4.0%

150 of 263



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

Marin County

July 1 Budge? (Single Adaption)
Special Reserve Fund for Capitat Outiay Projects
Expendiiures by Object

21 BR474 000OOG0N0
Form 40

151 of 263

|
|
2012-13 2013-14 ; Percent
Description Resource Codes  Ohiject Codes|  Estimated Actuals Budaet | Differencs
G, ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in Couniy Treasury 4110 (74.634.08)
1) Fair Value Adjustmeni o Cash in County Treasury 2111 . boo
b} in Banks §120 N A L1
c} in Bevalving Fund 9130 | AL
Yy with Flacal Agent 2135 0.00
2} collections awaiting deposi 9140 0.6
3} Investmenis G160 U A ¢ £
3) Accounis Receivable 8200 208
4) Duse from Grantor Government 9260 e 3G
5) Due from Qther Funds 9310 0.00
6} Siores 9320 G.60
7} Prepaid Expenditures 9330 T A
8) Other Cusrent Assets @340 . A4
2 TOTAL ASSETS {74 634 05
H. LIABILITIES
1} Accounts Payabile estured .00
2) Due to Grantor Governments asee L .00
3) Due to Other Funds 8510 4.00
43 Currend Loans 96840 oo
53 Deferred Revenue 8550 000
6 TOTAL, LIABILITIES .00
i, FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30
(Gg - HE) {74,634 05)



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption}
Spacial Reserve Fund for Capital Quliay Projects

21 85474 G000000

Marin County Expenditures by Object Form 40
2012-13 2013-14 Farcent
Dascription Resource Codes  Object Codes|  Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
FEDERAL REVENUE
FEMA 8281 3 0.90 . DRO 0.0%
All Glhar Federal Revenue 8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE B 0.90 0.00
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Pass-Through Revenuss fram
State Sources 2587 . 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Al Other Slate Revenue 8390 . 152 0.00 9.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVEMNUE __poo 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Logal Revenus :
Community Redevelopment Funds
Net Subject io RL Deduction 85675 - 0.00 o 0.00 2.0%
Sales
Sale of Dauipment/Suppiies BG31 . 0.00 0.00 8.0%
Leases and Rentals asst 475,000.00 .00 -100.0%
i
interast 8660 200.00 | oot -100.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) 1 the Fair Value of Invesiments 8862 .00 0.00 . 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Lacal Revenue 8368 1 - .00 0.00 0.0%
Al Gther Transfers In from All Others B7YY Q.60 e 0.0%
TOTAL, QTHER LOCAL REVENUE 475,200.00 0,90 -100.0%
TOTAL REVENUES 475 200 00 .00 -100.0%

152 of 263



Sausalito Marin Clty Elementary
Marin County

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption}
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

21 85474 GO00000

Description

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classified Support Salaries
Classifiad Supennisors’ and Adminisirators' Salaries
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries

Gthar Classified Salanes

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

8TRS

PERG
OASDHMedicare/Alternative
Meaith and Welfare Benafits
Unemployment Insurance
Waorkers' Compensation
OPEB, Allocated

OPEB, Active Emplovees
PERS3 Reduction

Othey Employee Benefits

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

BGOKS AND SUPPLIES

Books and Other Reference Malarials
Materials and Suppliss

Noncapitalized Equipment

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Expenditures by Object Form 44
2012413 201314 Pergent
Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals | Budget Difference
i

200 | Q.00 a.co 0.0%
2300 Q.00 IR AL 0.0%
2400 8.00 .00 - 0.0%
2900 _6oo 0.00 0.0%
et s e 6.00 2.80 2.:0%
3101-3107 0.00 L noo 0.0%
201-3202 0.00 3.0%
3301-3302 0,00 0.00 0.0%
3401-3402 0.00 2.00 0.0%
3501-3502 Q.00 boo . 0.0%
3691-3602 ; .00 - 0.00 ) 0.0%
3701-3702 £.00 G.00 6.0%
3751-3752 0.00 ¢.00 G.0%
3801-3802 0.00 0.0¢ i 0.0%
3801-3902 0.00 S 1. ) 0.0%
‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘ 0.00 0.6¢ 0.0%
4200 800 .00 0.0%
4306 0.00 0.8 G.0%

4400 0.00 b S
i 0.00 0.00 C0%

153 of 263



July 1 Budget [Single Adoption)

Sausalito Marin City Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capitat Cutlay Projects 21 65474 G000CO0

Marin County Expendilures by Object Form 40
2012413 2613-14 Parcent

Dascription Resource Codes  Ohjsct Codes! Estimated Actuals . Budget Difference

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Subagreernants for Services 5100 0.00 400 0.0%
Travel and Copferences 5200 0.0¢ 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 5,08 0.60 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 C.00 goo| 0.0%
Rerdals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapiialized Improvements 5600 o 0.06 0.00 0.0%
Tranafers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 n.ca D.0%
Transters of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 G.00 0.00 G.0%

Frofessional/Consulting Services and

Operating Expenditures 58E0 48,500.00 o 35,00 -400. 0%
| Communications 3906 0.00 0.60 _B0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES } _A48.500,00 96001 -100.0%
CAPITAL GUTLAY
Land 6105 000 G.0o ] 0.0%
Land improvemants 8170 R S £, RN | & 0.0%
Buildings arud lmnprovements of Buildings 8200 140,000.00 Lbegs o 100.0%
Baooks and Media for New School Libraries E
or Maicr Expansion of School Libraries B300 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 5400 0.00 0.00 e 5.0%
Equipment Replacement 8500 Lo 0.00 ) 0.0%
. TOTAL, CAPITAL CUTLAY . 140,000.00 0.0 ~100.0%
GTHER GUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indirect Cosis)
Ctner Transfers O
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues S
To Distriets or Charter Schools 721 L 0,00
To County Offices 7212 B.oo 0.00 N 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 .00 o BO0 0.80%
All Other Transters Cut to All Others 7298 ALY 060 e D.0%

Dabt Service

Debt Service - interest 7438 20500001 .00 -iR0.0%
Othaer Debt Service - Principal 7438 516,267 .00 0.00 -100.0%
CTOTAL OTHER QUTGQ (excluding Transfers of indirect Coats) . 536767000 . 2,00 306 B
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 725,267 00 0.00 -106 8%

154 of 263



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

July 1 Budget {Single Adoption)
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

21 85474 0000000

Marin County Expendituras by Object Farm 40
2012-13 2013-14 Paercent
Description Resource Godes  Ohject Codes;  Estimated Agtuals Budget Difference
INTERFUND TRANBFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Cther Authorized interfund Transters In 8916 145,767.00 19076700 | 30.9%,;
(@t TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS 1N . . 145,787 00 160,767.00 30.9%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To Genaral FundiCSSF 7612 0.00 G.60 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/
County School Fachities Fund 7813 B .00 N 0.00 o GO%
To: Deferred Maintenance Fund 7615 .00 N 0.00
Other Autharized interfund Transfers Out 718 uben G.00 .
() TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 6.00 oo N 0.0%

155 of 263



Sausalito Marin City Clementary

July 1 Budgst {Single Adoplion)
Special Reserve Fund for Capitat Outlay Projects

21 65474 0000000

Marin County Expenditures by Chiect rorm 40
]
2512-13 2013-14 Percent
Descripiion Rescurce Codes  Oblect Codes| Estimated Actusls Budget Difference
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SQURCES
Proceeds
Proceeds from Sale/lease-
Purchase of Land/Buildings 8953 ¢.a0 _ G0 0.0%;
Cther Sources
Transfers from Funds of
LapsediReorganized LEAS 8965 Q00 0.09 0.0%
tong-Term Debt Proceads
Proceeds from Certificates
of Participation 8571 . 0.00 boo 0.0%
Proceads from Capiial Leases 8972 | 0.08 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lesse Revenue Bonds B8973 L 0.60 0.60 00%
Al Other Financing Sowces 8979 . .00 ooa 0.0%
(¢} TOTAL, SOURCES .00 0.60 0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAS o5t G.00 .00 0.0%:i
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 - 0.60 0.0%
i TOTAL _USES I S 6,00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contriputions from Unrestricled Revenues 3980 » 500 0,00 0.0%
Contribulions from Restricied Revenues 8980 | 4.09 6,00 G.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 .. 0aoo 0.0%!
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
fa-bre-d+e) 145,767.00 190,767.00 30.9%

156 of 263



July 1 Budget (Single Adoption}

Sausalito Marin City Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Cutlay Projects 21 65474 0000000

Marin County Expenditures by Function Form 40
: 2012-13 ; 201314 Percont
Description Function Codes Object Codes|  Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A, REVENUES
1} Revenue Limit Sources &010-8099 .60 0.20 0%
21 Federal Revenus 8100-8262 LAY Q.60 0.0%
3) Cther Siate Revanue 8300-8598 008 B 0.06 0.0%
4) Other tLocal Revenue 8600-3794 475,200.00 0.00 -100.0%
51 TOTAL, REVENUES 475,200.00 0G0 =100 0%,
B. EXPENDITURES (Ohjects 1000-7938)
1} instruction 1000-1988 0.00 ; G.00 0.0%
2} Inshruction - Related Services 2000-2989 0od 0,00 0.0%
3} Pupil Services 3000-3999 . 8.0¢ N1 1) SN £
4} Anciilary Services 4000-4989 cae R G.0%
53 Community Services HO00-59948 i .00 3.00 0.0%
i
8) Enterprise 8000-6899 ALY 0.00 0.0%
7y General Adminisiration TOO0-7599 0,00 0.00 0.0%
&) Plant Services 8000-8599 1|&500001 0.00 ~100.0%;
Excent ]
9) Other Qutgo 500G-5959 T500-765% 538,767 00 0.0 -100.0%
10y TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 72526700 3.80 =106 0%
C. EXCESS {DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SCURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) {250,067 00} .08 -108.0%
D, OTHER FINANGING SOURCESMUSES
13 interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8O0C-892% | . 145.767.00 190, 767.00 50.9%
by Transfers Ouwt 7600-7628 0.00 0.00 0.0%
23 Other Sourcesfilses
a) Sources 8830-8879 - 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} ises TB30-7699 ) _.boo; 0.60 0.0%
3} Contributions §980-89499 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
£) TOTAL, OTHER FIMANCING SOURCESSES 145,767.00 190 767 00 30.9%

157 of 263




Sausalito Marin City Elementary

July 1 Budget {(Single Adoplion)

Special Reserve Fund for Capital O

utlay Projects

21 85474 0000000

Marin County Expanditures by Function Form 48
[
é
201213 201314 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes]  Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
£, NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE {C + D4) {104,300.00} 190 787.50 -282 9%
. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a3 As of Juiy 1 - Unaudited 9791 | 120,473.09 227008 -98.1%
b} Audit Adjustmenis 97583 - {13&03.93). 05.00 -100.0%
cyAsof July 1 - Audited (Flg +Fid 106,570.06 227008 N -897.5%
d} Other Restatermneants 795 5.00 0.00 0.0%
&} Adfusted Beginning Balance {(Fic + F1d) 106,570 08 227006 -97 9%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fig) B 2270606 193.037.06 | 8403.68%
Components of Ending Fund Balance) '
a} Nonspendable
Revolving Cash a7 i1 L 0.00 ...hoo 0.0%
Stores 8712 0.00 0.001 0.0%
Prepaid xpendiures 9713 006G .00 0.0%
Al Gthers grig 0.60 4 0.60 0.0%
b} Restricted G740 0.00 0.00
oy Cormmitted
Siabillzation Arrangements 9750 | 008 0.00 _bo%
Other Commitiments {by Resource/Object) 9760 0001 3.00 1.0%
dy Assigned
Oiher Agsignments (by Resource/Object) G730 2.270.06 193,037.06 B8403.8%
&) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 8789 » 0.00 . boo 0.0%
UnassignedAinapproprated Amount 9750 0.00 Qoo {2.0%

158 of 263



July 1 Budget {Singie Adoption}

Sausalito Marin City Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projecis 21 85474 00000600
Marin County Exhibil: Restricted Balance Delall Form 40
2061213 2013-14
_Resource Description Estimated Actuals Budget
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 N G.00
159 of 263

California Dept of Education
AL Wiamosinh Doamactbaey Saflueaes o 2042 10



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

July 1 Budget (Single Adopticrn

Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units

21 85474 0000000

Marin County Expenditures by Object Form 49
201213 2843-14 Parcent
Description Resource Codes  Ohlect Codes! Estimated Actuals Budoel Difference
A REVENUES
1} Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 1 2.00 Looy 0.0%
2} Federal Revenue 8100-828¢ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3} Other Stale Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenua §600-8799 G.00 0.60 00%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 3.00 $.00 0.0%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Cedificated Sajardes 1000-189% | 0.50 0.00 0.0%
2} Classified Saianes 2000-2099 4.00 0.00 G.0%
3) Employes Benefits 3000-3982 | oo | £.0g 0.0%
4} Books and Supplies 4000-455% Q.00 B 4.00 2.0%
&) Services and Other Operating Expenditires 5000-589% . 000 | 0.00 ¢ 5.0%
8} Capital Cutlay 5O00-8092 0.60 0,00 0.0%;
7} Olher Outgo {excluding Transfers of Indirect 7T100-728% i i
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 000 0.0%
8} Other Cuigo - Transfers of indirect Costs 7300-7309 4.00 (.00 0.0%
9] TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
G, EXCESS {DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
QVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - BGt 0.00 .00 0.0%
0. OTHER FIRNANCING SOURCESUBES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 5900-8929 6.60 0.00 ¢.0%
by Transfers Gut 7800-7629 0.00 5 0.00 0.0%
2y Other Sources/Uses |
2} Sources BE30-8579 0.00 .00 0.0%
5) Uses 7630-769% e 080 0.00% 0.0%]
2) Contribufions 8OB0-BU90 | 0.00 0.00 N 0.0%
41 TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES .00 0.00 0.0%

160 of 263



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
Capital Project Fund for Blended Compaonent Units

21 65474 0000000

Marin County Expenditures by Object Form 48
2012-13 201314 Percent
Desoription Resource Codes Chiect Codes;  Estimated Actuals Budaef Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE} IN FUND
BALANGE (C + D4) .00 ¢ 0.00 0.0%
£. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1} Beginning Fund Balance
2} As of July 1 - Unaudited 5791 56.74 56.74 L ho%
by Audit Adiustments 9793 _ Q.00 0.00 0.0%
o As of July 1 - Audited (Fla + F1b) 56,74 5674 0.0%
&y Other Restatemanis a785 L 0.4¢ .08 0, 0%:
&} Adjusted Beginning Balance {(Fic + Fid) 56.74 58.74 _.0.0%
2) Endling Batance, June 30 (E + Fig) 56.74 56.74
Components of Ending Fund Balance
aj Monspendabie
Revaolving Cash 9711 0.00 _bao 0.0%
Stores 8712 _ 0.00 8.00 0.0%
Prepaic Expendifuras 9713 _ 0.60 0.06 0.0%
Ali Others 9719 0.09 4,00 0.0%
b} Resiricted grac | .00 0.20 0.0%
¢} Commitied
Stabilization Arrangemenis 4750 0.00 G.00 0.0%:
Other Commitments GTG0 .00 ) 0.00 0.0%
d} Assigned
Cther Assignments 97E0 _ 58,74 38,74 0.6%
2} Unassigned/Unappropriaiad
Raserve for Boonomic tnceriainties ¢7es .00 0.0 0.0%
UngassEqﬂecﬁ!ljnappfeprkated Arount a79d .00 000 0.0%

161 of 263



July 1 Budget (Single Adeption}

Sausalito Marin City Elementary
Marin County

Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units
Expenditures by Object

21 65474 Q000000
Form 48

162 of 263

2012413 2013-14 Parcent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes:  Estimatad Actuals Budget Difference
G. ASBETS
13 Cash
a} in County Treasury 991G . BO0
1} Fair Value Adjustment fo Cash in Counly Treasury 9111 bao
b} in Banks @120 . 0.00
¢} in Revolving Fund 8130 Q.60
d} with Fiscal Agent 9138 | e
&} eollactions awaiting deposit 3140 0.00
2} Investments 9150 Lo
3y Accounts Recelvabie BEG0 0.60
4y Due from Grantor Governmsant G280 0.00
53 Dug from Oiher Fundsg 8310 .00
§} Slores 9320 e B0G
7} Prepaid Expendiures 9330 . .
3} Other Curent Assels 9340 0.00
S TOTAL ASSETS i 56 74
H, LIABILITIES
1% Accounis Payabie GO0 .00
724 Due o Grantor Governmats 8HGH Q.00
3} Due to Other Funds 9610 0,00
43 Current Loans a840 500
5) Defarred Revenus 9650 e 000 ]
8) TOTAL, LIABILITIES C.00
1. FUND EQUITY !
Ending Fund Balance, June 30
(GG - HE) N 56 74



Sausalitc Marin Ciy Elementary

July 1 Budgest (Single Adoption)

Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units

21 85474 Q000040
Form 48

Marin County Expenditures by Object
2012-13 2013-14 Percent
Description Resource Godes  Object Codes! Esthmated Aciuals Budget _Difference
FEDERAL REVENUE
All Other Faders Revenue 8290 0.00 R0 0.0%;
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE ALY 0.00 B 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Tax Relief Subventions
Restiiclad Lavies - Other
Homeownars' Exemptions 8575 . 206 0.00 N L0.o%
Oiher Subventionsfin-Lisu
Taxes 8575 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
A Othor State Revenue 3580 500 goot 0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUT 0.00 o.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
ther Local Revenue
Covnty and sidc Taxes
CGther Restricted Levies
Sectred Roft 8315 3 .00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Rolt 8616 0.00 0.00 0.5%;
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 L bac 0.0 C.0%
Supplemental Taxas 8618 o 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8821 0.08 .00 2.9%
Gther BEZZ .06 060 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds
Mot Sublect fo RU Deduction 8625 . 0.00 . 0.00 = 0.0%
Penatlies and Interast from
Detinouent Non-Revenue
Limit Taxes 8829 4 R .90 0.0%
Sales
Sale of EquipmentiSupplies 8631 ' .00 6.00 _00%
Leases and Rentals B850 0801 bog . 0.0%
Interest BERO | 0.90 0,00 0.0%
MNet increase {Decrease) in the Fair Value of investrments 8862 0.00 _ 0.00 ¢.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Locat Revenue 3698 .00 0.09 3.0%
Al Other Transfers In from Alt Others 8738 SO0 : 0.00 0.0%
IO AL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE e .00 0001 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

163 of 263



July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Sausatite Marin Cily Elementary Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units 21 65474 00000G0

Marin County Expenditures by Object Form 48
201213 701314 Percent

Description Resource Codes  Object Codes]  Estimated Actuals Budget Oifference

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classified Suppert Salaries 2200 o 0.80 o 0.6 _Do%
Classified Supervisors' and Adminisirators’ Sateries 2300 0.00 2.00 e DO%
Clerical, Technical and Qffice Salaries 7400 [VRS8] .00 . 0.8%
Other Classified Salaries 2800 0.60 0.00

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES . . 6,00 0.90 0o%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

3TRS 3101-3102 0.00 0ad . 0.0%,
PERS 32013202 1 Lao0t 0.00 0.0%
CASDIMedicare/Aiternative 3304-3302 0.00: 0.06 . 0.0%
Health and Waeilare Benefits 3401-3402 e 0.04 0.00 G.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 | 0.60 . .00 | 0.0%
Workers' Compensation IB01-3602 1 6.00 . 0.09 0.0%
OPES, Aliocated 3701-3702 0.00 . boo
GPEB, Active Employaes 3751-3752 G.00 L .09 | 0.0%
PERS Reduction 3801-3802 0.60 0.00 | DA%
Other Employes Benefils A801-3802 4, 0.00 0.00 ) 0.0%
 TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS . 0.00 G,OC-__;_.W_ 8.4%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

fooks and Other Reference Materials 4200 . anCi AL . 0.0%
Malerials and Supplies 4300 . 0.00 0.001 Lho%
Noncapitalized Eguipment 4400 | 0.00 EREIo 0.0%
. - I .00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND GTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES !
Subagreaments for Sarvices 310G 8.00 0001 0.0%
Travel and Conferencas 5200 » o B.00 RERY ) G.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 G.00 .00 i DO
Operations and Housekeeping Services 3500 0.00 GO0 . 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repsirs. and Noncapitalized improvements 5660 - . 0.00 LBh.50 50w
Transfers of Direct Cosls 5710 0.00 9.00 e 0.8%
Transfers of Dirget Costs - Interfund e 5750 Boo; 6.00 6.04%

164 of 263



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

July 1 Budget {Single Adoption}

Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units

2165474 0000000

#arin County Expendifures by Object Form 49
2012-13 201314 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Obilect Codes)  Estimated Actuals Budget Drifference
Professional/Conselting Services and
Operating Expanditures 5800 = 0.60 0.00 2.0%
Communications 3200 0,00 0.0 .0%:
 TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 D00 0.0%
CAPITAL QUTLAY
Land 8100 0.00 0.00 0,0%
Land mprovemeants 8170 s Lbod 0.00 G.0%
Buildings and improverments of Buildings §200 | - 5.00 . 0.0 0.0%
Books and Media for New Schoot Liraries
ar Major Expansion of School Libraries 9300 L G.00 . heo 0.0%
Equipmant E400 Q.06 | 0.00 G.0%
Equipmert Replacamant 8300 0,60 0.00 N 0 0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL GUTLAY . 0.00 3.00 1 0.0%
OTHER QUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Other Transfers Out
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Chaiter Schools T3 0.60 0.80 0.0%
To County Offices 722 " 0.00 _f.09 C.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.0¢ 0,001 0.0%
Al Other Transfers Out o All Glhers vRes | 000 0.60 .
Debt Service
Repaymeni of State School Buiding Fund
Ald - Proceeds from Bonds 7435 6.60 .00 8.0%
Dett Service - Interast 7438 000 000 o 00%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7430 - .00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (exciyding Transfers of indirect Gosls) .00 a.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 .00 0.0%

165 of 263



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

July 1 Budget {Single Adoption)

Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units

21 65474 000GO00

Marin County Expenditures by Object Form 44
1
;
201213 2013-14 Percent
Beseription Resource Godes  Obijeat Codes)  Estimated Actuals Budget Difforence
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 000 0.0%)|
{2) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0,00 6.00 0.0%;
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: State Schaot Building Fund/

County School Facitities Fund 7813 . 0.08 9.00 . L0o%
Yo Deferrad Maintenance Fund 7815 G.00 3.00 ~ 0%
(Hher Authorized Interfund Transters Out 7618 0.50 - 2.00 2.0%

(b} TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 8.09 0.ect 5.0%

166 of 263



July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Sausalito Marin City Elamentary Capital Project Fund for Blended Componert Units 21 65474 0000000

Marin County Expenditures by Object Form 49
201213 201314 Parsent

Description Resource Codes  Object Codes!  Estimated Actuals Budget b Dhfference

OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES

Proceeds
Proceeds from Sate of Bonds 3551 .boo . 0.00 0.0%

Other Sources
County Schooil Bidg Aid 8361 0.00 .00 0.0%

Trarsfars from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAS 8485 ALY, 6.00 A

Long-Term Debt Procesds
Froceeds from Certificetes

of Participation 8371 0.6 0.00 _ 0.0%
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 ; 0.00 .00 0.0%
Froceeds from Lease Revenus Bonds 8973 G.00 e DO%
All Other Financing Sources 8479 o890 ALY _.Bo%
{c} TOTAL, SOURCES 2.00 800 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from ! ]
LapsediReorganized LEAS rast . AL, ) _bad 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 Q.80 0.60 0.0%
{dy TOTAL, USES y o 0.00 2.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrasiricted Ravenuas 2580 000 L 0.00 00%
Contributions from Resiricied Ravenues 8980 0.00 . .00 0.0%
{e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS i 0.00 AU 0.0%,
TOTAL, CTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(@-b+c-d+e) 0.00 .00 G.06%

167 of 263



Juby 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Sausalito Marin City Elementary Capital Project Fund for Blendad Componant Units 21 65474 0000000
Marin Couniy Expenditures by Funciion Form 49
!
201213 2013-14 Parcent
Dascyiption Fupction Codes Obiect Codes!  Estimated Actuals Budget Gifference

A REVENUES

1) Revenue Limit Sources §010-8099 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%;
7y Federal Revenue 8100-8299 | 0001 0.00 ) 0.0%
3) Other State Revenueg 8300-8508 | G.00 0.00 . 0.0%
4} Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 1 . bot 000 0.0%
8} TOTAL, REVERUES .00 0.00 0.0%

8. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7399)

1) Instruction 1006-1999 0.00 2.00 ) 0.0%
2} Instruction - Related Services 2000-294% g.50 0.00 . DO%
33 Pupil Services 3000-3599 0.00 | YR 0.0%
4} Ancitlary Servicas £000-49%2 i - 8.00 0.00 00%
5} Community Services 5000-5299 0.80 0.00 R 0.0%
&) Enterprise 6000-6808 Q.00 D00 6.0%
7y Genaral Adminisiration 7000-7939 0.00 o BUG: G0%
8) Plant Services BO00-6095 » 000 GO0 0.0%
xcept
9} Gther Oulgo 90009559 7600-7698 0.90 ol N 0.0%
10} TOTAL, EXPENDITURES . 0.00 000 0.0%

C.EXCESS (DEFICIENSY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - 810) N 0,60 0.00 0.0%

0. OTHER FINANCING SQURCES/USES

1} Interfund Transfers
ay Transfers In 8900-8920 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%

by Transtars Qut TR00-7628 .60 0.00 . bon

2} Other Sources/Uses

ay Sources 8930-8979 0.08 . boo 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 000 o 0O0: 0%
3) Contributions 8980-8989 | . Boo: 0.00 0.0%
43 TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SGURCES/AISES 0.00 008 ; G.0%

168 of 263



July 1 Budget (Single Adoplion)

Sausalite Marin City Elementary Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units 21 85474 0000000
Marin County Expenditures by Function Form 49
204213 201314 Percent
Deszcription Funcilon Codes Object Codes!  Estimated Actuals Budget Difference

E, NET INCREASE {DECREASE} IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D14} G600 .08 30%

F.FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1} Baginning Fund Balance

ay As of July 1 - Unaudited G791 L 56.74 6874 0.0%
b} Audit Adjustments 9703 o 0.00 _bao bo%
oy As of July 1 - Audited (Fia + F1b} . 56.74 56.74 o Go%
dy Other Restatements 9785 . 6.00 N 0.00 0%
&) Adjusted Beginning Bafance {Flc + Fidj . BG4 58.74 § e DO%
2} Ending Balance, June 30 (£ + Flig) i 587 56.74 1 30.0%

Componants of Ending Fund Balance)
a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash 8711 0.00 - 0.00 0.0%

Stores g7z . .08 0.00 0.0%

Prapaid Expendiuras 9713 000 | 0.00 0.0%

Alt Others 8719 5 0.60 300 0.0%
b} Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 06%
¢} Comimitied

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 . 0,50 ALY 0.0%

Other Commilments (by Resource/Objact) 9750 0.20 O AL 0.0%
) Assigned

Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) G780 58.74 58,74 L BU%

8} Unassigned/Unappropristed

Reserve for Economic Uncerlainties LNt . 0001 . 0.80 3.0%
Unassigned/Unaporopriated Amount G780 000 .00 0.0%

169 of 263



Sausalito Marin City Elemertary
Marin County

Resource Description

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption}
Capital Project Fond for Blended Component Unils
Exhibit: Restricted Balance Delall

2012-13
Fstimated Actuals

21 85474 0000000
Form 48

2013-14
Budget

Total, Restricted Balance

California Dept of Education
QACD Financial Rennriing Software - 2013.1.0

170 of 263

m et emammtmma s ALam AR R



Sausalito Marin Cily Elementary

July 1 Budget (Single Adoplion)
Bond Inlerest and Redemption Fund

21 65474 0000000

Marin County Expendifures by Object Form &1
| -
201213 231314 Percent
Description Resource Codes Ohiect Codes| Estimated Aciuals Budget Differance
A, REVENUES
1} Revanue Limit Sources 80190-8088 0.00 .00 8.8%
2} Federal Revenus 8100-820% ¢+ Q.04 0.00 0.0%
3} Other Siate Revanue 8300-8559 ..500 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 88005799 } 0.60 N 0.0%
51 TOTAL, REVENUES ; 6.00 000 0.6%
B. EXPENDTURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1006-199% e .06 .00 B 0.0%
2) Classified Satarias 2000-2089 .06 ; 6.00 0.0%
3) Employes Benefits 3on0asse | .00 0.08 0.0%
4y Books and Supplies 4000-4599 _0.00 000 . B80%
5) Bervices and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-8G68 | 6.00 1 0.00 G.0%
5} Capital Outlay §000-5698 0.00 ..bheo 0.0%
7y Other Outge (axcluding Transfers of Indirect T100-7288,
Cosis) 7400-7499 .00 4.00 0.0%
8) Other Outge - Transfers of Indiract Costs TA00-7350 0.00 0.00 G.5%
2} TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.0 .00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENIMTURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B8] 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0, OTHER FINANGING SCURCES/USES
13 Interfund Transfers
ay Transfers in BU0G-8929 ALY o bot 0 6%
b} Transfars QOut THU0-YB2e g .00 0 G.06 0.0%:
2} Othar SourcesfUses
a) Sources BO30-547Y 0.090 0.00 ~ 0.0%
b Uses T830-7696 ..boo oo 0%
3} Contributions 2980-8908 0.00 4.00 35.0%
4} TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

171 of 263



Sausalito Marin City Elamentary

Juty 1 Budget {Single Adoption}
Bond interest and Redemption Fund

21 65474 0000000

Marin County Expenditures by Object Form 51
2012-13 201314 Percard
Dagcription Resource Codes  Object Codes!  Estimated Actuals Budget Sifference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) 1IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4} 0.00 0,00 0.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Baginndng Fund Balance i
a) s of July 1 - Unaudited 9731 548 851.33 571,828.82 4. 2%
by Audit Adjusiments 9783 5 22,978.48 . 200 SO0 8%
o) As of July 1 - Audited (Fia + Fib} 57182982 sytaz9821 0.0%
d} Gther Restaternanis 9795 - .00 0.06 0.0%
=) Adjusted Beginning Balance {(Fic + F1d) 571.829.82 571.829.82 L%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Flej . 571,829.82 571828825 0.0%:
Components of Ending Fund Balanca
a} Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 97t .00 ao0a: 0.0%
Siores G712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prapaid Expendiluras 9713 . Q.00 . GO0 0.0%
Al Others G719 0.60 _g.o0 2.0%
b} Restricied 9740 5,00 0.00 ~ 0.0%
c) Commitied
Sianitization Arrangements 5750 . _ooo 0.00 . bow
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 se0y . 0.0%
d) Assigned
Qther Assignmants 9789 571.829.82 571,820.82 0.0%
&} Hnassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Coonomic Uncerfainties o78a 0.00 ool (0%
UnassignadUnappropriated Amount S790 0,00 0.00 0.0%

172 of 263



Sausatiio Marin City Elemantary
Marin County

July 1 Budgst (Single Adoption)
Bond Irterest and Redemption Fund
Expenditures by Object

21 65474 0000000

Form B

Description

Resource Codes

Ohiject Codes

201213
Estimated Actuals

201314
Budget

Percent
Difference

(G, ASSETS
1} Cash
a3} in County Treasury 9116 R
1) Fair Value Adiustment to Cash in County Treasiy G111 0.00
B in Banks 9120 S A 4
¢} in Revoiving Fund §130 0.60
oy with Fiscat Agent 9135 e 208
&) collections awaiting deposit 9140 _ __.0.80
2} Invesiments 8150 . 000
31 Accounts Recelvabla 9208 0.00
4} Due from Gramior Government 9250 080
5y Due from Olher Fonds 9310 b e 08
53 Stores G320 I 1., 3
7) Prepaid Expendiues 9330 L L
7Y Gther Cuirent Assels @340 0.00
9} TOTAL, ASSETS 571,829 .82
H. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable Ge00 o BS0C
2% Due o Granter Governments 9595 R
3) Due to Gther Funds 9810 0,00
43y Current Loans 9540 Q.00
5) Doferred Revanus G650 _ — .00
G TOTAL, LIABILITIES Q.00
L FUND EQUHTY
Ending Fund Baleace, June 30 !
(59 - B5) i 571,829.82 |

173 of 263



Sausaiito Marin City Elementary

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

21 65474 0000000

Marin County Expenditures hy Objact Form 51
2012-13 201314 Percent
Drescrintion Resgurce Codes  Object Codes]  Estimated Aciuals . Budget . Biffersnce
FEDERAL REVENUE
Al Other Federal Revenue 5290 0.00 2,00 3.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE - 0.00 _0.00 o
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Fax Relief Subvantions
Voled Indebisdness Levias
Homeowners' Exemptions 857t 0.00 N .00 o 0.0%
Othar Subventionsiin-tieu
Taxes 8572 000 6.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE . 0.06 6.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Otiver Local Revenue
Counly and District Taxes
Votad Indebledness Levias
Secured Roil 8611 . 0.00 - 0.0 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 2612 £.00 .00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8813 . oo 0.06 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes BG4 e 0.00 0.06 - 0.0%
Penaties and Intarest fram
Belinguent Nor-Revenue
Limit Taxes 862 . 0,00 0,00 B 0,0%;
Interest 8660 600 5.00 0.0%
Net norease (Decrease} in the Fair Vaiue of Investments 8662 . .60 __5.00 0.0%
Qther Local Revenue
Al Other Local Revenusg 8899 0.00 _ 0.00 0.0%
All Othar Transfers In from Al Others 8788 ALY 006 0.0%
 TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE . 0.66 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.09 0,00 0.0%

174 of 263




July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Sausalite Marin City Elemaentary Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 21 85474 0000000

Marin County Expenditures by Obiact Form 51
201213 2013-14 Percent

Description Resource Godes  Object Codes!  Estimated Actuals . Budgot Difference

OTHER OUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Cebt Service

Bornd Redamptions 7433 0.C0 C.00 e 00%

HBong interest and Other Service

Charges 7434 .06 0.00 e DD%
Dabt Service - intarast 7438 0.00 G.00 e 0.0%
Other Debt Seevice - Princlpal 7439 . Q0o o080 i 6.0%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGS {exciuding Transfers of indiregt Costs) 0.09 0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 | 000! 0.0%

175 of 263



July 1 Budget (Single Adoplion)

Sausalito Marin City Elementary Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 21 85474 000000

Marin County Expendituras by Object Form 51
201213 201314 Parcent

Bescription ) Resource Codes  Object Codes]  Estimated Actuals Hudgel Difference

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

Other Authorized Iterfund Transfers In 28919 Lo R 11, 3 S Lbow

(2] TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN o g .50 000 0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: General Fund 7514 e .00 ogoy bo%
Cther Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7812 .00 000 G.0%
(B} TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT G060 ’ .00 0.0%

OTHER SCGURGES/USES

SOURCES

Other Sources

Transfers from Fungs of

Lapsed/Recrganized LEAS i 090 e OO 08%
Al Other Financing Sources 8479 080 0.00 0.0%
(e TOTAL, SOURCES : 0.00 49.00 0.0%
LSES
Transiers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganizet L EAs FEEY L 602 000L _00%
Al Gther Finanging Uses THa% 0.00 .00 5.0%
B TOTAL USBES o 0,00 ¢.o0 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Condributions from Unrestricled Revenues 2880 000 G.o0 0.0%
Contrbutions from Restacted Revenues 855G .08 .00 3.0%
{81 TOTAL. CONTRIBUTIONS e e S 0D 9.00 1. 0.0%
TOTAL. OTHER FINANCING SOURLCES/USES !
{a-brc-d+el 0.00 0,00 0.0%

176 of 263



July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Sausalito Marin City Elemantary Bond nterest and Redemption Fund 21 65474 0000000

Marin County Expenditures by Function Form 51
§ s
2012-13 | 201314 5 Percent
Description Function Codes Ohiact Codes!  FEstimated Actuals Budaet Difference
A, REVENUES
1} Revenue Limit Sources $010-8069 | 0.00 " 006 3 0.0%
2} Federal Revenue §100-8268 0.80 1 goar 0.0%
3) Other State Revanue 8300-8588 - 000 8.00 0.0%
Ay Other Local Revenue 8500-8758 . Go0 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 000 | 000 0.0%
B, EXPENMTURES (Objects 10067998} :
1} Instruction 10001988 040 _..ooo o __DO%
21 Inskruction - Relaled Services 2000288 000 ; — 9.0G 0.0%
i
33 Pupil Services 30003589 - . bro .00 0.0%
4) Ancillary Sendces AGOG-4988 .hoo 0.00 o B0%
51 Community Services 5000-5308 . 0.00 0.00 R 0%
6) Enterprise £U00-6085 .00 . 3,60 0.0%
7} Genaral Administtation F00-7998 . 1. L 5 0.00 0.0%
8} Plant Sarvices 8000-895% 360 0.00 0.0%
Except
9y Other Outgoe S000-8899 TEOO-TRER 0.00 ooy 5.0%;
101 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 000 000 2.0%
C, EXCESS (DEFICIENCGY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND LISES {AS - B10) .00 0.00 00%
£, OTHER FINANCING SQURCES/USES
1} Interfund Transiers
a) Transfars In £800-8529 o 0.00 § a.00 E L Aty
by Transfers CQut TBO0-FE29 L 0.00 0.08 0.0%
2) Oiher Sourcesflises
2} Sources B930-8979 0.00 000 0.6%
b} Uses TBO-TERG .00 0.001 0.0%
3t Contributions 8980-8859 .00 0,00 0.6%
43 TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCESASES 0.00 0.00 0 0%

177 of 263



Sausalitc Marin City Elementiary

July 1 Budget {Single Adoption)
Bond Interest and Redemplion Fund

21 85474 0000000

Marin Couniy Expenditures by Funclion Form 51
204213 2013-14 Percent
Dascription Function Codes Object Codes!  Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE {C + D4} 0.00 .00 0.0%
-, FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1} Beginning Fund Balance
a8} As of July 1 - Unaudited 8791 548,851.33 571,829.82 4.2%
b} Audit Adjustmants 5733 22.978.49 0.00 -100.0%
o) As af July 1 - Audited {Fia + Fib) 571,828.82 . B571.828.82 0.0%
oy Other Restatemeants G795 0 00 4.0 0.0%
2) Adiusted Beginning Balance {Fic + Fld) 571,829.82 ' 571,829.82 G.0%
2} Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle} . 571,829.82 571829821 0,0%
Components of Bading Fund Balance)
a} Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
Stores G712 0.90 LBao 0.0%
Prapaid Expenditiies 89713 060 oo 0.0%
Al Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Resiricted 97440 G.05 060 2.0%
¢} Commitisd
Stabilization Arrangaments 9750 - 0,00 0.00 _Bo%
Ciher Commitments (by Rescurce/Objact) 49760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
dY Assigned
(iher Assignments (by Resource/GChiect) G730 B71.829.82 .571.829.82 - 0.0%
e} Unassigned/Unanpropriated
Reserve for Ecopomic Uncertainties 9189 i .00 0.00 0. 0%;
Unassionad/Unappropriated Amount 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%

178 of 263




July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Sausalilo Marin City Elementary Bond Interest and Redempiion Fund 21 85474 Q000000
Marin County Exhibil; Resiricied Balance Delail Form 51
201213 2013-14
Resource Degcription . . Estimated Actuals Budget
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 (.00
179 of 263

California Dept of kducation
SACS Financial Reporting Saftware - 2073.1.0



July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Sausalito Marin City Elementary Debt Service Fund for Blended Component Units 21 65474 0000000

Marin County Expenditures by Object Form 52
201213 2013-14 Percent
Description Resource Godes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A REVENUES !
1) Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8092 0.06 ool 8.0%
2} Federal Revenue §100-8259 0.00 o Do%
3} Other State Revenue 8300-5549 | 0.0 0.030 0.0%
43 Other Locat Revenue B600-9789 800 9.6%
51 TOTAL, REVENUES a.60 0.90 0.0%
B. EXPENDITURES

1} Ceriificated Salaries 1001898 0.60 B 8.00 G.0%
2y Classified Salaries 2000-2096 .00 0090 0.0%
3 Empioyee Benefita 3000-3859 N 6.00 8O0 L BO%
4} Bouks and Supplias 4000-4898 0005 .00 0.0%
51 Services and Other Operating Dxpenditures 5000-5599 . 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Capiial Outlay B8000-6668 (R gos: o DD%:
71 Cther Quige {axciuding Transfers of Indirect 7100-728%, E

Cosis) FAO0-7459 .00 0.00 0.0%
8y Other Outgo - Transfers of indirect Cosls F300-7399 0.0G 3.00 .0%
S TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES i
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER :
FiRNANCING SOURCES AND USES {A5 - BS) 000 0.60 0. 0%
3. OTHER FINANGING SOURCESUBES

1) Interfund Transfers

a) Transfers In EB00-892¢ 0680 .00 N o D.0%]

b} Transfers Out Feo0-ve2e | 0.00 000 9.5%
2y Cthar Sources/Uses

a} Sources 8930-8079 .00

b} Uses 7830-7669 _ 008 000 0.9%
3) Contributions 8580-6999 | ) 0.00 0,60 2.0%
A TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/UISES 3 300 o .00 0.0%

180 of 263



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

July 1 Budget {Single Adoption}
Debt Service Fund for Blended Component Units

2165474 4000000

Marin County Expenditures by Object Form 52
2012-13 2013-14 Parcent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes]  Estimated Actuals Budget Ditference
E, NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
_ BALANCE (C + D4} 0.00 006 1 0.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1} Baginning Fund Badanca
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited §791 323,5812.70 32351270 0.0%
b} Audlt Adjusiments 783 0003 0.60 DO
¢} As of July 1 - Audited (Fia + Fib) 323,512.70 393.812.70 5.0%
d Other Restalements 9795 . 0.60 300 0.0%
o} Adjusied Beginring Balancs (F1c+ Fid) 32351270 32351270 0.9%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (£ + Fig) 32351279 32351270 0.0%
Cormponents of Ending Fund Balance
a} Nonspendabla
Revolving Cash 5711 . 2.00 000 0.0%
Stores 9712 0,00 . bon 0.0%
Prapaid Expenditures 973 0.90 0.00 . bo%w
Al Others 9718 _ubhoo G.00 . 0.0%
b} Restricied 9740 0.09 000 3.0%
¢} Commitied
Siablization Arrangements G750 .b.ag £.08 o bo%
Gther Cormmitments §750 0.801 0.0G . 0.0%
d} Assigned
Other Assignments 780 32351270 323,512.70 0.0%)
e} Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Eeonomic Uncertainties 9789 0.09 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriaiad Amount 49790 Gon 000 0.0%

181 of 263



July 1 Budget {Single Adoption)

Sausalito Marin City Elemerary Debt Servica Fund for Blended Component Units 21 65474 6000000
Marin County Expenditures by Object Form 52
201213 2013-14 | Percaent
iDescrintion mesource Codes  Object Codes:  Estimated Actuals Budyget i Differsnce
G. ABBETS
13 Cash
a}in County Treaswy 8110 _ 5.00
1] Fair Valua Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 . A
b} in Banks 9120 e BDO
¢} in Revolving Fund 4130 .00
dy with Fiscal Agent 5135 32351270
s} collzctions awailing deposit 8140 0.00
2} Investmeris 8150 _
3} Accounts Reeivabile F200 . A2
43 Due from Grantor Government 9280 e 300
5} Due from Other Furds eme . B0
8} Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expendiiures 8320 e DBD
8} Other Current Assels 9340 R A
9} TOTAL, ASEETS 323,512.70
H, LIABILITIES ]
1) Accounts Payable 9500 e, 000
2} Due to Grantor Governments 9580 R
3) Due to Other Funds 98140 L A L
4) Current Logns G64G 000
5) Deferred Revenue 2550 20O
5} TOTAL, LIABILITIES B 0.00

. FUND EQUITY

Ending Fund Balance, Jung 20
(38 - H8) 323151270

182 of 263



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
Debt Service Fund for Blended Component Units

21 65474 00000GG

Marin County Expenditures by Object Form 52
2042-13 201314 Percent
Qescription Resource Codes  Obiect Codes;  Estimated Actuals | Budaet Difference
FEDERAL REVENUE i
All Cther Fedaral Revenue 8280 R 0.00 G.00 03.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 000 0.6%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Tax Relief Subventions
Votad Indebigdness Levies
Homeowners' Exemptions 8871 006 5,00 3.0%
Other Subventionsiin-Lieu
Taxes 8572 .00 G.00 C.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE . LAY 0,00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Gther Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Voled Indebledness Levies
Secured Rell 2611 .00 0.00 . 0.0%
Unsecured Rofl 8512 0.00 _5 _______ 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8613 Q.60 boolt o
Supplemental Taxes 514 800 _Lboo A
Mon-Ad Valorem Taxes
Other 5622 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Inierest from
Dedinguent Mon-Revenue
Limit Taxaes 8629 0.00 Co0%
interest 8680 ‘ oo .00 2.0%
Net Increase {Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 2662 - a0t | .60 G.0%
Gther Local Revenus
Al Other Local Revehue 2698 .00 G.06 0.0%
Al Other Transfers in from All Qthers 8796 o 0.00 0.00 G.0%
 TOTAL, CTHER LOCAL REVENUE .00 0.09 0.6%
TOTAL REVENUES ) 0,00 | 0.00 0.0%

183 of 263



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

July 1 Budgst {Single Adoption)

Debt Service Fund for Blendad Component Unils

2165474 4000000

Marin County Expenditures by Oblect Form 52
2012-13 2013-14 Poreent
Description Resowrce Codes  Object Codes] Estimated Actuals ¢ Budget Difference
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Ingdirect Costs}
Deabt Service
Bond Redemptions 7433 N ¢ ¢, 3 8.00 0.9%
Bond Interast and Other Service
Charges 7434 DO C.00 0.0%
Dt Service - Interest 7438 G.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 L bon 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO fexcluding Transfors of indirect Cosis) ; 200 0.08 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES .00 5.00 0.0%

184 of 263



Sausalito Marin City Elementary
Marin Gounty

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption}
Debl Service Fund for Blendad Component Units
Expenditures by Chiect

21 65474 0000000
Form 52

- e ;
|
201213 204314 Parcent
Description Resource Codes  Objest Codes] Estimaied Actuals Budget Difference
INTERFUND TRANSFERS !
INTERFUND TRANSFERS iN
Oiher Authorized Inferfund Transfers In 3319 0.00 § 0001 5.0%
() TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSEERS IN oo o st eesmsen s —— SO 1. 0.00 SN, +155:)
¥ :
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Gthar Authorized Interfund Transfers Oul 7519 G.00 0.00 5.0%
(B} TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT . too 060 0.0%
OTHER SOURCESRISES
SOURCES
Giher Sources
Trangiers from Funds of
Lapsad/Reorganized LEAS 2945 000 L O s 4.
All Giher Financing Sourcas 8479 8.00 _bio 0.0%
ey TOTAL, SOURCES 4.00 i3.00 0.0%
ISES
Transfars of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAS 7651 0000 . .00 e B0%
() TOTAL, USES 0.00 __boo 0.0%
COMTRISUTIONS
Contrivutions from Unrestricted Revanues 3380 0.00 .00 G.0%
Contributions from Raskricted Revenues 8690 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{2} TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS » 050 0.00 3.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANGCING SOURCES/USES i
fm-brc-d+el : 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EH
i

185 of 263



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
Debt Service Fund for Blended Component Uniis

21 65474 0000000

Marin County Expenditures by Function Form 52
2012-13 2013-14 Percent
Description Function Codes Ohiect Codesi Estimated Actuals Budget Differpnce
A REVENUES
1)} Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8098 0.00 o boot oo BO%
2} Federal Hevenue 8100-8299 .00 0.00 ~ 00%
3} Cther State Revenua 8300-859% 0.60 G.00 0.0%
4} Other Local Revenue 4600-8759 0.00 .90 B 0.0%
5 TOTAL REVEMUES 200 0,00 0.0%
B. EXPENDITURES {Ohjects 1600-7989}
13 Instruction 1000-1889 ) £.00 0.00 0.0%
2} Instruction - Related Services 2000-2859 0.00 400 6.0%
3} Pupil Services 000-399% G.09 0.00 G.0%
4} Anclitary Services 4000-4998 0.00 aoe: oo 0.0%:
5) Community Services 5000-5893 . 0.00 0.0C 0.0%
§) Enterprise 5000-6899 0.20 0.00 4.0%
7} General Administration 7O00-7959 .00 0.60 0.0%
8y Plant Services BO00-3989 0.00 0.0C 0.0%
Excapt
9 Cther Outgo 90I05- 9998 78007699 0.00 0.00 | 0.8%
103 TOTAL, EXPENDITURES . boo J.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE QTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES {AS - B10) .64 0.00 0.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1Y Interfund Transfers
3} Transfers In ag00-8929 _..boo D00 0.0%
b} Transfers Ot TEN0-7628 060 0.00 0.0%
2} Other Sourcas/Uses
a) Sources 8930-887% 0.00 B0 00%
by Usas 7B30-7688 . 000 0.00 L B0%
3j Contrinutions 8980-85%99 0.06 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCESHIGES 4.00 3.0G 0.0%

186 of 263



July 1 Budget {Single Adoption}

Sausaiito Marir: City Elementary Debt Service Fund for Blended Companent Units 21 55474 5000060
Marin County Expenditures by Function Form 52
B i
2012-13 2013-14 Parcent
Description Function Codes Object Codes:  Estimated Actuals Budgset Differance

E. NET INCREASE {DECREASE) [N FUND
BALANGE (C + D4) 000 0.00 0.0%

F, FUMND BALANGE, RESERVES

1} Beginning Fund Balance

3) As of July 1 - Unaudited 751 323,512 70 323,512.70 0.0%
by Audit Adjustments 9753 0.00 o008 40%
<) As of July 1 - Audited {F1a + F1b) 323812700 23512701 3.0%
g} Other Resialements g7es | 0.08 0.00 ! _0.0%
2) Adjusied Begmning Balance (Flc + Fid) 32351270 32351270 G.0%
2} Ending Balance, June 30 (£ + Fial 32351270 32351276 G.0%)

Compenents of Ending Fund Balance)
ay Nonspendable

Revolving Cash g711 .00 2.00 0.0%

Stores ar12 008 8.5 B.0%,

Prepald Expenditurss 9713 " ALY - Q.06 _Lhow

Alt Others 9719 ] AL A 0,00 0.0%
b} Restrictsd G740 y 0.00 .00 0.0%
¢} Commitied

Stabitization Arrangements 9750 . Q.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Commitments by Resource/Obiect) G760 o 0.00 .00 0.0%

d} Assigned

Other Assignmeants {by Resourca/Qbject) 9780 323,512,770 32351270 BRI AYY
e) Unassigned/iUnappropriaied

Reserve for Cconemic Uncearainties 4784 8.001 0.00 2.0%

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amourt 97ol ALY 0.00 0.0%

187 of 263



July 1 Budget {Single Adoption])

Sausalito Marin City Elementary Ueht Sarvica Fund for Blended Componant Units 21 55474 0000000
tarin County Exhibit; Restricted Balance Detail Form 52
2012-13 201314
Resource  Description _Estimated Actuals  Budget

Totat, Restricted Balance X 0.00 000

188 of 263

California Dept of Education

PR Y T i P e PRGSO S A AN



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

July 1 Budget {Single Adoption)
Dabt Service Fund

271 85474 GO00000

Marin County Expendiures by Object Form 58
20%2-13 2013-14 Fercont
Descrintion Resource Codes  Oblect Codes| Estimated Acluais Budgetf Difference
A. REVEMNUES
13 Revenueg Limit Sowces 8010-5099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2} Federal Revenue 8100-829% .00 .00 0 0%
3} Other State Revenue 5300-859% ALY 000 e LO%]
4} Other Locai Revenue BECO-8799 ; 0.00 N . Q.00 6.0%
51 TOTAL, REVENUES Q.00 .00 0.0%
B EXAPODNDITURES
1) Cerfificated Saleriss 10001899 o.on  na@o 0.0%
23 Classified Salaries 2000-2988 L.aac seol o bO%
3y Employes Benefiis 3000-3659 . 0.00 G.00 0.0%
4y Books and Supplies A4000-4985 0.00 0,00 0.0%
3} Services and Other Operating Expanditures SO00-5908 B .00 . C.00 0.0%
5} Capital Outlay £000-6899 6,00 ool 0.6%
7} Other Outgo (exciuding Transiers of indirect F100-7288
Costs} 7406-7499 0,06 000 5 .0%
8} Othar Oudgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-F389 4,00 £.00 0.0%
9} TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.0 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY} OF REVEMIUES
OVER EXPENBITURES BEFORE QTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND UBES {A5 - BY} o 0.00 0.00 G.0%
[ OFHER FINANCGING SOURCESHISES
1} Interfund Transiers
a) Transfers In 2800-8929 o 0.00 0.8¢ 8.0%
b} Transters Out 7eno-7e28 | 0.00 0.00 L Lo%
23 Olher Sources/Uses
a3 Sourcas G930-8879 Q.00 000 Q0%
b} Uses 78307629 Q.00 .00 C.0%
3} Contribitions 8950-8589 .00 5001 _00%
A TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/AISES 0.0 Q.00 0.0%

189 of 263



Sausaiito Marin City Elementary

July 1 Budget (Single Adaption)
Debt Service Fund

21 65474 0000000

Marirs County Expenditures by Object Form 58
201213 201314 Percent
Dascription Resource Codes Object Codes!  Estimated Actualg Budget Difference
£. NET INCREASE {DEGREASE} IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4} 0.00 0.00 0.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1} Beginning Fund Balance
a} Ag of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 500,418.27 80041827 | ¢.0%;
i) Audit Adjustments 5793 .00 oon 0.0%
c} As of July 1 - Audited (Fia + Fib) _800,418.27 600,418,271 ~
dj Other Restataments g7as n ALY 0.080 0.0%
e} Adjusted Beginning Balance {Fic + Fid) GO0,418.27 GO0 418,27 0.0%
2} Ending Balance, June 30 (& + Flg) 300,418.27 600,418.97 0.0%
Componants of Ending Fund Balanca
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 971 R 0.06 0001 0.0%
Siores 87142 .00 1 ALY G.0%
Prepaid Expandilures 6713 .60 .06 0.9%
All Gthers G718 €.00 0.95 . G.0%
b) Reslricted 9740 5 0.00 060 0.0%
¢} Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 ALY Lo 0.0%
Ciher Commitmens s780 5.00 .60 L Do%
d Assignad
Gther Asgignments 9786 60B,418.27 800,418.27 0.0%
@) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Feonomic Unceriainties §7eg - 0.00 ool 0.0%
|
Unassignad/Unaopropriaied Amouit 8750 ‘ 0,00 2.00 0.0%

190 of 263



Sausalito Marin City Elementary
Marin County

July 1 Budgst (Single Adoption)
Debt Service Fund
Expenditures by Objedt

21 65474 0000000
Form 66

Description

Resource Codes

Ohject Codes

201213
Estirmated Actuais

204314
Budget

FPercent
Difference

G. ASBETS
1) Cash
a} in County Treasury 9110 . G
1) Fair Value Adustment to Cash in County Traasury Fi11 e 000
b} in Banks 9120 o Lb.og
c} inn Revolving Fund 5130 .00
d) with Fiseal Agent 9435 _800.478.97
&} coflections awailing deposit 9140 .00
2) Investmienis 9150 _
3} Accounts Receivable G200 000
4} D from Granior Govarnment 02280 . 0.00 ;
§) Due from Other Funds 4310 Q.00
8} Slores 9320 T 12
7} Presald Dxpendilires 933G 0,06
8} Othar Curreni Assels G340 B0
N TOTAL ASSETS G060 418.27
H, LIABILITIES
1y Accounis Payahls g500 Q.60
21 e to Grandor Governments GRE0 2.00
3} Dus to Other Funds 9810 . 15,
4y Curreni Loans 9640 I A4\ 1
5} Deferred Revenus 8650 b
8} TOTAL, LIABRITIES 0.40
L FUND EQRINTY
Frding Fund Balance, Jungs 30
{39 - Hey 800,418.27

191 of 263



Sausalito Marin City Elamentary

July 1 Budget {Single Adoption)
Pebt Service Fund

21 65474 0000000

Marin County Expendifures by Object Form 6
2012-13 2013-14 Percent
Bescription Hesource Codes  Object Sodes]  Estimated Actuals HBudget Difference
FEDERAL REVENUE
All Other Federal Revenus 8280 .00 0.80 .0%
TOTAL FEDERAL REVENUE e ] A 0.99 0.0%
OYHER STATE REVENUE
Al Other State Revenus ases 0.00 2.00 .
 TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE : - 000 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Interest 8680 — .00 e BOC 0.0%
Met increase {Decrease) in the Fal Value of Invesiments 8062 .00 - 0.60 C.0%
Chher Local Ravenus
Al Other Local Revenue 8653 0.60 8.08 " au%
TOTAL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE i 0.00 00D G.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 2,00 6.00 0.0%
OTHER QUTGO {excluding Transfers of indirect Cosis)
Dabt Service
Debt Service - Interast 7438 G.06 g0l 03.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 B 0,00 .00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER DUTGO texcluding Transters of Indirect Cosis} . 0.00 o 0.00 9.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES : 0.80 1 0.00 0.0%

192 of 263



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
Pabt Sarvice Fund

21 65474 0000000

Marin County Expenditures by Object Form 56
2012-43 2013-14 Porcant
Daseripiion Resource Codes  Oblect Codes| Estimated Actuals Budgoet Difference
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Cther Autharized Interfund Transfers in 8918 L 0.90 eas o _ oo
(2} TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS M . 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANGFERS OUT
Other Authorized Interfuni Transiers Ouwt 7519 - o, _.hoo - 3.0%
(D) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANMSFERS GUT e 0.00 0.830 5.0%
GTHER SCURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers fiom Funds of
Lapaed/Reorganizad LEAS B985 000 0.00 0.8%
Long-Term Debt Procesds
Proceads from Corlfificates
of Participation 8971 _0.Go 0.60 0.0%
o) TOTAL, SOURCES ) 000 0.0 09.0%
USES
Transters of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAS FE51 3.00 5.06 0.0%
A TOTALUSES e 6,90 B0l 0.0%,
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricled Revenues sisishl 0.00
Contributions from Restricied Revenues 2590
() TOTAL, CONTRISUTIONS R 0.00
i |
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCESAISES ; :
(a-b+c-d+e ! o.oc-i 0.00 0 0%
i ]

193 of 263



July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Sausalite Marin City Elemeniary

Debt Service Fund

21 65474 0000000

Marin County Expenditures by Function Form 56
2012-13 i 201314 Porcant
Description Function Codes  Object Codes!  Estmaied Aciials Budgsat Differance
AL REVENUES
1} Revenue Limit Sources 8C10-8098 0.00 8.00 » 0%
2} Faderal Revenue B3100-8298 " .00 9,00 R 0.0%
33 Gther State Revenue 8300-3599 | 0.00 .00 G.0%
]
4} Other Local Revenue HEO0-8759 0.00 2.60 0.0%
53 TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 .00 0,0%
8. EXPENDITURES (Ohjects 1000-7399)
1} instruction 1000-189% 4.00 0.00 0.0%

21 insiruction - Related Services 20002050

3) Pupit Services 3000-3999 0.08 gog!l o L0
i
i
4} Anciliary Services 4000-4359 ;_ e _.h.on 0.00 G.0%
5 Community Services SO00-5989 0.00 4.00 0.0%
8} Enterprise B80060-6999 0.00 .00 0.0%
7} General Adminisiration 7008-7959 .00 0.00 0.0%
B} Plant Services 2000-8939 G.00 B Rt O T Ak
Exvoept
9y Other Cutgo GO00-9592 FH00-765Y o 3.00 .60 0.0%:;
105 TOTAL EXPENDITURES .80 000 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND LISES (A5 - 318} 0.00 | 000 §.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING S0URCES/USES
1) imterfurd Transfers
a) Transfars In 8500-8929 0.00 R 0.00 ~ D.0%:
by Transters Out Fe00-TE2y ¢ o hoo 0.00 0.0%
2} Other SourcesiUses
ay Sources B530-8679 | 0.00 .00 0.5%
b} Uses 7830-7699 208 Lhegr o 00%:
3) Contdbutions 8O80-8908 1 AL 0.06 0.0%
4} TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SQURCESIUSES i 0.00 0.00 0.0%

194 of 263



July 1 Budget {Single Adoption)

Sausalito Marin City Elementary Debt Service Fund 21 65474 0000000
Marin County Expenditures by Function Form 56
201213 201314 5 Percent
Dascription . Function Codes Ohiect Codes:  Estimated Actuals Budget Difference

E. NET INCREASE {DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (G +Dd) o 0.00 0.00 0.8%

F.FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1} Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited G751 L GD0OA1827 660,418.27

) Audit Adjustments 8753 GO0 .04 0.0%

o) As of July 1 Audited {(Fia + F1b) 500,418,27. 600,418,27 0.0%

d} Other Restatements gres | 0.00 1 g0l 0.0%

2} Adjusted Beginning Balance (Flc + Fid} ‘gm . BO0.418.27 8004827 00%
2} Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fig) 600,418.27 800,418.27 0.0%

Componeants of Ending Fund Balanca}
a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.0%
Siores g7z i - 0.00 E ool o BO%
Prapaid Expendifures 9713 0.00 . LB D0%
Al Othars a7i8 0.00 0.0%
b} Restrictad 4740 i R A 20 0.0%

o) Commitiad
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 L.Lhoo 0.06

Giher Commitmants (by Resource/Ghiact) g7el i 0.40 8.0C | o BO%

ay Agsigned
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) G780 . BOG418.27 80041827 1 3.0%

g} Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserve for boonomic Uncartainties 789 a0ai _b.oo 0.0%
Unassigned/Unaporopriated Amount 9740 .60 0.00 | (0.0%

195 of 263



July 1 Budget (Single Adoption}

Sausalito Marin City Elementary Debt Service Fund 21 65474 0000000
Marin Counly Exhibit: Restricted Balance Retail Form 56
201213 201314
Resource Bescription Estimated Actuals Budget
Total, Restricted Balance .00 .00
196 of 263

Catifornia Dept of Education



June 24, 2013

Paula Furtado Rigney

Business Manager

sSausalito-Marin City School District
260 Phillips Drive

Marin City, CA 94965

Subject: 2013/14 July 1 Budget Submission

Enclosed are the July | Budget Submission documents for Willow Creek Academy. The
submission includes the following items as required by the State of California:

L]

Charter Schools Enterprise Fund, Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets (Form
62)

Average Daily Attendance (Form ADC)

Schedule of Capital Assets (ASSET)

Cashflow Worksheet (CASH)

Lottery (Form L)

Charter School Certification (CB)

No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort Expenditures (NCMOE)

Alse included are the following items requested by the County:

=

Multi-Year Budget

We again appreciate your careful review of our programmatic and financial operations, and we
look forward to working with you and your staff on any issues that vou may wish to discuss.

Sincerely,

A

Carol Cooper

Head of School

197 of 263 .
33 Buchanan Drive, Sausalito, CA 94945

Dimenmy ATE 2T 7R 7 Svv ATE 29T 147D



Willow Creek Academy, assumptions for the budget, vear ending June 30, 2014
= Earollment increases from about 297 currently te 340 this coming year.

»  State Aid, EPA and In-Licu revenues are projected based on MCOE’s current LCFF
funding model.

s Federal and Siate revenues reflect the latest available information.

¢ Private Revenues from sources consistent over past years are budgeted based on current
information.

»  Other Local Revenues inciude the District Basic Aid Sharing Grant based on current year
negotiations with the District.

*  Salaries reflect two additional certificated teachers, one Mathematics Specialist, two
additional assistant teachers, and two specialized paraprofessionals for the upper grades.
There are no general increases in salary compensation. Fringe benefit caleulations reflect
the latest available information.

= Other non salary expenses are up slightly, reflecting estimated expenses in each category.
= Depending on the undetermined timing of State Aid Funding disbursements, borrowing
of up to $150,000 may be necessary late in the calendar year under worst case

assumplions.

= The above generate a budgeted Net Increase for the year of $23,594,

198 0f 263
33 Buchanan Drive, Sausalito, CA 94945

T e o 41 £ Y TN N e e e R A s T



Assumptions for the Multi Year Budget Projection:
* Enrollment is projected o increase to 365 in year 14/15 and 383 in 15/16.

*  Btate Aid, EPA and In-Lieu revenues are projected based on MCOE’s current LCFF
funding model.

¢«  Other Local Revenue-District Grant decreases as LCFF funding increases, subject to
future year’s negotiations with the district.

*  Other Local Revenue grants that are historically received each year have been carried
forward to future years.

»  Food Service Revenue and Expenses were caleulated using an estimated per pupil
amount multiplied by the estimated enroliment,

*  Certificated and Classified Salaries for years 14/15 and 15/16 were calculated to reflect a
cost of living adjustrent per the S5C 2013-14 Darthoard. One additional certificated
teacher is budgeted for both yvear 14/15 and 15/16.

° Instructional Materials and Other Materials were increased slightly for vears 14/15 and
15/16.

»  Special Education Encroachment expense is increased to $71,000 for vear 14/15 and
$72,000 for year 15/16. This is subject to change as further information regarding future
year encroachment expenses are received from the District,

199 of 263
33 Buchanan Drive, Sausalito, CA 94945

b mn e AT E BT RN F Mse &£ My 1 £y



Willow Creek Academy
Sausalito Marin City Elementary

Marin County

G = General Ledger Data: § = Supplemental Data

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
TABLE OF CONTENTS

21 65474 6118491
Form TC

Data Supplied For

Form  Description 201213 2013-14

Estimated Budget

Actuals

01 General Fund/County Schooi Service Fund

09 Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

11 Adulf Education Fund

12 Child Development Fund

13 Cafeteriz Special Revenus Fund

14 Deferred Maintenance Fund

15 Pupi Transporiation Equipment Fund

17 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Qutlay Projacts

18 School Bus Emissions Reduction Fund

19 Foundation Bpecial Revenue Fund

20 Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits

21 Building Fund

25 Capital Faciiities Fund

39 State School Building Lease-Purchase Fund

35 County School Facilities Fund

40 Special Reserve Fund for Capital Cutlay Projects

48 Capital Project Fund for Blended Companent Unils

51 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

52 Debt Service Fund for Blended Component Units

53 Tax Cverride Fund

56 Debt Service Fund - o

57 Foundation Permanent Fund

81 Cafeteria Enterprise Fund

G2 Charter Schools Enterprise Fund G G

83 Other Enterprise Fund

865 Warehouse Revolving Fund

57 Selfdnsurance Fund

71 Reliree Benefit Fund

73 Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund

76 Warrant/Pass-Through Fund

95 Student Body Fund

TEA Changes in Assets and Ligbilities (Warrant/Pass-Through)

95A Changes in Assets and Ligbilities {Student Body)

ACC Average Dally Attendance - County Charter

ADC Average Daily Attendance - District Charter 8 3

ASSET  Schedule of Canilal Assets S

CASBH Cashfiow Worksheet s

CB Budget Certification S

CHG Change Order Form

DERT Schedule of Long-Term Liabilities ]

ICR indirect Cost Rate Worksheet S

L i ottery Report G5

NCMOE  No Child Left Bshind Maintenanece of Effort GS

RLCC Revenye Limit Summary - County Chanler

RLDOC Revenue Limit Summary ~ District Charter

California Dept of Education 200 of 263

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0



Willow Creek Academy July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
Sausalito Marin City Elementary TABLE OF CONTENTS 2165474 6118481
Marin County Form TC

(G = General Ledger Dala: S = Supplamental Data

Data Supplied For:
Form  Description 201213 201314
Estimated Budget
Actuals
SEAS Special Education Revenue Allocations Setup (SELPA Salection) S
SIAA Summary of interfund Activities - Acluals
SIAB Surmmary of Interfund Activities - Budgst

California Dept of Education 201 of 263



Willow Creek Academy July 1 Budget (Single Adoption}

Sausalitc Marin Cily Elementary Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 2165474 6118481
Marin County Expenses by Object Form 82
Z012-13 231314 Percent
Descrintion Resource Codes ~ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget BDifferance
A. REVENUES
1} Revenue Limit Sources BO10-8098 1.458,528.00 2.151,837.00 47.4%
2) Federal Revanue 8100-6289 98,860.00 107,862.00 0.2%
) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 308,930,00 105,177.0G -86.0%
43 Other Loval Revenue g500-8789 824,272.00 $14.,5538.00 30.5%
53 TOTAL, REVENUES 2,491,590 00 3179, 574.00 27 8%
B. EXPENSES
1} Carbificated Salarias 1060-1999 1.064,792.0CG 1,267 850.00 21.9%
23 Clessified Salares 2000-2599 565,314.00 753,500.00 49.1%
3} Employee Benefits 3000-3869 270,382.00 320,135.00 19.4%
4) Booka and Supplies 4G00-4509 . 172,100.00 229,000.00 33.1%
8} Services and Other Operating Expenses 5000-5899 408,070,060 480,545 00 17.5%
61 Depredciation BOG0-6999 4,950.00 4,950.00 0.0%
7) Other Cuigo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7289,
Costs) T400-7488 50,000,060 7000000 40.0%
8) Other Culgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs F300-7389 0.00 .60 0.9%
8 TOTAL EXPENESES ' 2.478,608.00 3.155,960.00 27 4%
G. EXCESS {DEFIGIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER
FIMANCING SQURCES AND LUISES (A5 . BY 14 82 00 23,554 .00 57.5%
{3 OTHER FINANCING SOURCESAISES
1} intedund Transfers
a) Transfers In 3900-892¢ 0.00 G.00 0.0%;
b} Transfers Out 7H00-7628 0.00 GG 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Usas
aj Sources BY30-8979 0.00 0.60 0.0%
b) Uses TH30-7699 000 : S 9.0%
3 Contributions 8980-3582 | . :
4 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING BOURCES/USES 0.00 .00 0.0%

202 of 263

Catifaenia Nirnt of Foimstion



Willow Creel Academy
Sausalito Marin Cily Elementary

July 1 Budget {Single Adoption)
Charter Schools Enterprise Fund

2165474 6118491

Marin County Expenses by Object Form 62
201213 201314 Percent
Descrintion Resource Codes  Object Codes!  Estimated Actualg Budget Difference
£, NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IM
HET POSITION (C + D4} 14,982 00 23,584.00 57 5%
F. NET POSITION
1) Beginning Nat Position
a) Ag of July 1 - Unaudited 5791 336,262.00 351,244 00 4.6%
by Audit Adjustments 97093 Q.08 .00 0.0%
¢} As of July 1 - Audited (Fia + Fib) 33B,262.0C 351,244 .00 4.5%
dy Other Restatements 9785 .00 0.00 0.0%
&) Adjusted Beginning Met Position (Flc + Fid} 336 262.00 35124400 4.5%
7y Ending Net Position, June 30 (€ + Flg) 351,244.00 374 838.00 5.7%
Components of Endging Net Position
a} Met investment In Capital Assats 9756 200 ‘ 0.00 0.0%
b} Restricted Net Posftion 5797 .00 0.00 0.0%
¢} Urestricled Net Position grgg 351,244.00 374 838 00 8.7%

bt Timed af Tdnaatinn

203 of 263



Willow Craek Academy
Sausalito Marin City Elementary
Marin Gounty

July 1 Budget {Single Adoption)
Charter Schools Enterprise Fund
Expenses by Objact

2165474 6118481

Form 62

Califnmiz Nant of Frinstinng

2512413 201314 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Oblect Codes! Estimated Actuals Budoet Difference
G. ASSETE
1) Cash

a) in Counly Treasury 4110 0.00

1} Falr Vaive Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00

by in Banks 9120 0.00

¢} in Revolving Fund 9130 0.00

dy with Fiscal Agent 8135 0.08

e} coltections awaiting deposit 8140 0.00

2y investmenis 89150 4,00

3} Accounts Recefvable 9200 0.00

43 Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00

83 Due from Other Funds 310 .00

&) Stores 9320 0.00

7y Prepaid Expendilures 9330 .00

8y Gther Currant Assets G340 0.00
9) Fixed Assels

&} Land 2410 .00

b} Land improvements 2420 .00

c) Accumulated Depreciation - Land Improvements 8425 0.00

o} Buildings 9430 0.00

e} Accumulated Deprecialion - Buildings 8435 0.00

B Equipment 2440 0.00

@) Accumulated Dapreciation - Equipment 9445 0.00

fi} Work In Progress 2450 Q.00

101 TOTAL, ASSETS 0.00

204 of 263



Witlow Cresk Academy
Sausalite Marin City Elementary
Marin County

July 1 Budget {(Single Adoption)
Charter Schools Enterprise Fund
Expenses by Object

2165474 6118481

Form 682

Description

Resource Codes  Oblect Codes

201213
Estimated Actuals

201314
Budget

Parcent
Difference

H.LIABIITIES

1) Accounts Payable §500 0.00

2} Due to Grantor Governments 9580 G.00

3} Due to Other Funds 9618 0.00

4} Currant Loans 9840 0.00

5} Leferred Revenus 9650 e 0.00

&) Long-Term Liakilities
=) Met OPER Obligation GES4 0.00
b} Compensated Absences 9865 (.00
¢} COPs Payable 8668 0.00
d} Capital Leases Payable 9867 0.00
o} Lease Revenue Bonds Payable jelatats] G.00
£y Other General Long-Term Liabilities 9664 o 0.00 |

NTOTAL LIABILITIES a.00
L RET POSITION
Net Position, Juns 30
(G110 - H7} 0,00

Nl et Pimnk af A

205 of 263



Willow Creek Academy
Sausalito Marin Cily Elemenary

July 1 Budget {Single Adoption)
Charter Schools Enterprise Fund

2185474 6118491
Form 62

Marin County Expenses by Object
1213 2043-14 Percent
Descrintion Resource Godes  Object Codes|  Estimated Actuals Budget Diffzrence
REVENUE LIMIT SOURCES
Principal Apportionmuent
Education Protection Acoount State Ald - Curent Year 8012 G.00 54.600.00 New|
Charter Schools Generat Purpose Entilemant - State Aig 8015 B.00 258,301.00 Hew
State Ald - Prior Years 801¢ .00 0.00 0.0%
Revenue Limit Transfers
Unrestricted Revenue Limit Transfors - Currer Year 0000 BOGt 0.00 0.00 G.0%
Alf Other Revenue Limit Transfers - Current Year At Other 5081 0.60 .00 6.0%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Uau of Property Taxes BO9G 1.458,828.00 1,828,936.00 25.3%
Properly Taxes Transfers 8007 Q.60 .00 0.0%
Revenue Limit Transters - Prior Years 8099 6.00 0,00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUE LIMIT SOURCES 1,458 52800 2,151,837.00 47 4%
FEBERAL REVENUE
daintenance and Operations Bi10 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Entitlement 8181 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Chiid Nutrition Programs 8220 58,409.00 67.511.00 15 6%
Interagency Sontracts Betwaen LEAS 8285 0.00 .00 0.0%
NCLB: Title |, Part A, Basic Grants Low-
income and Neglected 3018 5290 33,051.00 3303100 0.0%
MCLE: Title |, Part I, Local Delinguent
Programs 3025 8290 0.00 2.00 0.0%
NCLB: Title I, Part A, Teachar Quality 4035 8260 1423.00 1.423.00 0.0%
NCLB: Tige 1, Immigrant Education
Program 4201 BG40 8.09 0.00 G.0%
NCLB: Title 1}, Limited English Proficiant
(LEP} Student Program 4203 82840 5.937.00 5,837.00 0.0%
NCLE: Tille V, Part B, Pubdic Charter
Schools Grant Program (PCSGP} 4810 3290 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3011-3020, 3026-3205,
Oiher No Child Left Behind 4036-4126, 5510 8200 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
Vocationai and Applied Technology Education 3500-3698 3290 0.00 .80 0.0%
Safe and Drug Free Schods 3700-3798 B28G 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 3290 0.00 0.00 G.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE a8, 880.00 107.962.00 9.2%

PN ABacain Poans ad B eandiee

206 of 263




Willow Creek Academy
Sausalito Marin City Elementary

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
Charter Schools Enferprise Fund

2185474 6118491

Marin County Expenses by Object Form &2
204213 201314 Percant
Descrintion Resowree Codes  Objegt Codes|  Estimated Actuals Budaget Difference
OTHER BTATE REVENUE
Other State Apporfionments
Special Education Master Plan
Current Year 8500 6311 0.00 0.09 0.0%
Prior Years B500 8312 0.00 0.00 G.0%
Horne-io-Sehool Transporiation 7230 8311 0.00 9.00 G.0%
Spacial Education Transportation 724G 8311 0.00 0.09 0.0%
All Dther State Apportionments - Current Year Al Gther 8311 0.0g 0.00 3.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Pricr Years &l Other 8319 G oo 0.00 0.0%
Year Round School incentive 8425 .00 8,00 0.0%
Class Size Reduction, ¥-3 8434 85,880.060 0.00 -100.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8820 4,962.00 5,400.00 8.8%
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 3,300.00 483200 37.0%)
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materials 8560 37.884.00 4312600 13.8%:
Schoot Based Coordination
Program 7250 3580 0.08 0.0 0.0%
After Schoot Education and Safety (ASES) BG10 850G 0.00 0.0¢ 0.0%
Charter School Fagiity Grant 6030 8590 0,00 0,00 0.0%
DrugialecholTobacce Funds BE50-6840 8500 Q.00 C.00 0.0%
Healthy Start 68240 8550 0.00 G.00 0.0%
Ctass Size Reduction :
Facilities 8200 8580
Schootl Gormmunity Violence _ L
Prevention Grant 7391 3590 000 0.0%
Quality Education Investment Act 746G 8590 0.60 G.00 0.0%
Al Other State Revenue All Othar 8590 177.104.00 52,135.00 -T0.8%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 308,930.00 1086,177.00 -G8 0%
207 of 263

atidnenia Nent Al Fooeaben



Willow Cresk Academy
Sausalito Marin City Elementary

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption}
Charter Schools Enterprise Fund

2185474 8118481

Marin County Expenses by Object Form 82
] 2012-13 201314 Percent
Bescription Resource Codes  Oblect Codes! Estimated Actusis Budget Difference
OTHER LOGAL REVENUE
Bales
Sale of EquipmenySupplies &631 9.00 0.00 0.0%
Safe of Pubfications 3632 0.00 ¢ .00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8534 15,259.00 17.103.00 12.1%
Al Gihver Sales £83% 0.00 0.09 4.0%
Leases and Rentals 8850 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest s6ed 650.00 850.00 0.0%
Met increase {Decreass) i the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Child Dovelopment Parent Foes 3873 9.00 0.00 0.0%
Transportation Fees From
individuals 8875 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transportation Services 7230, 7240 8877 0.00 .00 0.0%
interagency Services 8877 0.00 0.00 - 0.0%
All Other Fees and Confracts s68a 0.00 0.60 0.0%
All Other Local Revenue 368G 8OB 363.00 786,845.00 31.0%
Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Al Other Yransfers in 8781-8783 0.09 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Apportionments
Speciet Education SELPA Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 8500 3781 0.68 .00 G.0%
From County Offices 5500 g7z .00 0.00 8.0%
From JPAs G300 8783 .00 600 0.0%
Cther Transfers of Apportionments
Fraom Districts or Charter Schools Al Cther 8781 0.00 .00 0.0%
From County Offices All Cther 8782 .00 .00 0.0%
From JPAs All Giher 3793 0.00 G.00 0.0%
Adl Othar Transfers in from All Others 8789 0.00 0.0C C.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 524 272.00 814,528.00 30.5%
TOTAL, REVENUES 2,481,582.00 3,179,574.00 27.6%

P stifremia Pined AF A abing

208 of 263



Willow Creek Academy
Sausalito Marin City Elementary

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption}
Charter Schools Enterprise Fund

2185474 5118491
Farm 82

parin County Expenses by Object
2012-13 2013-14 Percant
iDescrintion Resource Codes  Object Godes] Estimated Actuals Budget Diffarence
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers Salaries 1100 B77.792.0C 1,067,850.00 25.1%
Certificated Pugil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.40 0.0%
Cartificated Supervisers' and Administrators’ Salaries 1300 187.000.00 200,000.00 7.0%
Gther Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 1.0684.792.00 1.297,850.00 21.9%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classiited Instructionat Safaries 2100 414, 566.00 65150000 57.2%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 33.323.00 27824 .00 -18.2%
Classified Supervisors’ and Administrators’ Salaries 2300 0.00 .00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salsrles 2460 57 425,00 74 076.00 29.0%
Oiner Classified Salaries 2960 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 505,314.00 753,500.00 49.1%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 .00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.40 0.00 0.0%
OASDMedicare/Alternative 33013302 118,225.00 156,928.00 35.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 34013402 71,730.00 75,000,008 4.6%
Unemployment insurance 35031-3802 17,27200 1.026.00 -4 1%
Warkers' Compensation 36013802 2263700 38,181.00 73.1%
OPEBR, Aliccatad 3701-3702 0.0¢ 0.00 0.0%
QFEB, Active Employees 3751-3782 0.00 0.0 0.0%
PERS Reduction 38013802 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Gther Employes Bansfits 3901-3902 42 518.00 48,000.00 12.9%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 270,382.00 320,135.00 18.4%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 15,950.00 19,500.00 2.5%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 1,8560.00 500.00 -52.4%
Matorals and Supplies 4300 41.200.00 58,200.00 41.3%
Noncapdtatized Eguipmesnt 4400 17.900.00 47 800,00 167.0%
Food 4700 93.000.00 103,0005.0G 10.8%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 209 Of 263 172.100.00 228,000.00 331%

YAt (L o B s




Wittow Cresek Academy
Sausalitc Marin City Elementary

July 1 Budget {Single Adoption}
Charter Schools Enterprise Fund

21 65474 6118491

Marin County Expenses by Object Form 82
2012-13 201314 Percent
Description Resource Godes  Oblect Codes|  Estimated Actuals Buodget Difference
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
Subagreements for Services 5100 .00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 4,00 .00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 1,200.00 2,000 00 88.7%
Insurance 5400-5450 12,500.00 13,000.00 4.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0,00 G.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvemients 5540 83 501.{30_ 99‘_05_5.&{_)
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710
Transfers of Divect Gosts - Interfund ¥R .00 0,09 0.0%
ProfessionalfiConsulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 - 321,369.00 358,990.00 11.1%
Comrnunications 5400 16,500.00 9,500.00 -8.5%
TOTAL. SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 409,070.00 480,545.G0 17.8%
DEPRECIATION
Depreciation Cxpense 800 4,950.00 4,550.00 0.4%
TOTAL, DEPRECIATION 4,950,060 4,850.00 0.0%
OTHER DUTGO {exciuding Transfers of iIndirect Cosis)
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Atlendance Agreements 7410 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, andfor Defick Payments
Payments to Districis or Charter Schools Ti47% 50,660.00 70,000.00 40.0%
Payments o County Offices 7142 0.00 9.60 0.0%
Payments to JPAS 143 2.00 4,00 0.0%
Other Transfers Qut
All Other Transfers T281-7283 0.00 .00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Qut to All Qthers 7298 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 2.90 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGGC fexcluding Transters of Indirect Costs) 50.000,60 70,000.00 40.0%
210 of 263

s Tt o A ration



Witlow Creek Academy
Sausalito Marin City Elementary

Marin County

July 1 Budgst {Single Adaption)
Charter Schools Enterprise Fund

Expenses by Object

21 65474 6118491

Farm 62

fDescription

Resource Codes  Oblect Codes

204213
Estimated Actuals

Percent

OTHER QUTGO - TRARSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS

Trangfers of {ndivect Cosis

7310
Transfers of Indirect Costs - interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGG - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL EXPENSES 2.476,808.00 3,155.680.00 27 A%

VSl Pyt md D e

211 of 263



Willow Creek Academy
Sausalifo Marin City Elementary
Marin County

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
Charter Schools Enterprise Fund
Expenses by Object

21 858474 6118451
Form 82

Bescription

Resourge Codes

Objent Codes

201213
Eatimated Acluals

2013-14
Budaet

Pereaeni
Difference

INTERFLUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUMD TRANSFERS I

Other Authorized Inferfurkd Transfers in

{(8) TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

8919

0,00

G.00

0.0%

0.00

.00

0.0%

INTERFUND TRAMSFERS OUT

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out

(b TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

7819

0.00

0.0%

0.00

o.00

3.6%

OTHER SOURCESAISES

SOURCES

Othar Sources

Transiers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAS

A Other Financing Sourcas

(g} TOTAL, SGURCES

3965

8979

.00

0.00

G.0%!

4.00

0.00

0.0%

0.00

0.0%

USES

Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAS

Al Giher Financing Usss

(&) TOTAL, USES

0.00

0.0%

0.00

0.0%

0.09

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions from Unrestricied Revenues
Contributions from Rasiricied Revenues
Transfers of Restricted Balances

(2 TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS

8480

8990

89597

8.0%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANGING SOURCES/USES
(a-bro-dre)

.00

0.00

0.0%

212 of 263



Wiliow Creek Academy
Sausalito Marin City Elementary

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
Charter Schools Enterprise Fund

21 65474 6118481
Form 82

Marin County Expenses by Function
201243 2613-14 Parcent
Description Funciion Codes  Object Codes;  Estimated Actuals Budget Differance
A, REVENUES
1) Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 1,458,528.00 2151,837.00 47 4%
2} Faderal Revenue £100-82949 98,860 00 107 982 D0 9.7%
3) Ciher State Ravenue §300-868% 308,830.00 108,177.00 -G6.0%
4} Other Local Revenug As00-B7 59 ] 824, 272.00 814,588 00 30.5%
5} TOTAL, REVENUES 2.491,500.00 3,178,574 00 27.8%
B, EXPENSES {Objocts 10007998}
1} Instruction 10001898 1,719,738.00 2,216,762.00 28.8%
2% nstruction - Related Services 2000-7699 389,580.00 418,040.00 7.3%
3) Pupil Services 30003909 130,681.00 134,832.00 2.2%
4) Anciltary Servicas 40004558 18,277.00 50.636.00 385.9%
&) Community Services 5060-5992 Q.00 0.60 0.0%
8} Enterprise B000-6008 0.00 G.00 0.0%
7y Genaral Adminisiration 7006-7999 114,311.00 135,185.00 18.1%
8) Plant Services B5000-8559 54 001,00 89,555 00 G65.8%
Except
) Other Gulgo 90300-9998 7600-755% 80,000.00 70,000.00 40.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENSES 247550800 3,155,880.00 27 A%
(. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPEMSES BEFORE OTHER
FINANGING SCURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) 14,987 00 23 584.00 £7.5%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES ;
1} interfund Transfers
a} Transfers In 8e00-8928 | 0.0¢ 6.00 0.0%
by Transiers Qut 7E00-7829 .00 C.00 0.0%
23 Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 5930-8978 6.00 (.00 C.0%
b} Uses 7H30-7858
3) Coniributions 3980-8968

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SCURCES/USES

0.00 ]

03.0%

213 of 263




Willow Craek Academy July 1 Budget {Single Adoptlion}

Sausalito Marin City Elementary Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 21658474 6118491
Marin County Expenses by Function Form 62
2012-13 201314 Percent
Descyiption Function Codes  Oblect Codes! Estimated Actuals Budget Difference

1E, NET INCREASE (DECREASE} IN
MET POSITION (C + D4} 14,882.00 23.584.00 57 5%

F.NET POSITION

1) Beginning Net Position

&) Ag of July 1 - Unaudited q781 338,262 .00 351,244.00 4.5%
by Audit Adjustments G783 4.00 0.00 0.0%
c} As of July 1 - Audited (Fla + Fib) - 338,262.00 381,244 .00 4.5%
o} Cther Restatements o795 ; 0.00 .00 = 0.0%
g} Adjusted Baginning Net Position (Fic + Fid} 336.2682.00 3581,244.00 4.5%
2y Ending Net Position, June 30 (E + Fle) 351,244.00 374.838.00 5.7%

Components of Ending Net Posltlon

&) Mat invesiment in Capital Assels G47es .00 0.00 0.0%
o) Reshricted Net Posilicn 9787 0.40 0.00 0.0%
¢ Unresyicted Net Position 97940 351,244.00 374 .838.00 B5.7%

214 of 263



Willow Creek Academy
Sausalite Marin City Elementary

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption}
Charter Schools Enterprise Fund

21 65474 6118481

Marin County Exnhibit: Rastrictad Met Position Detail Fom 62
201213 2013-14
Rasource Description Estimated Actuals Budget
Total, Restricted MNet Position 0.00 0.00

California Rept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 1171472012}

215 of 263

Fage 1

Printed: 6/24/2013 1159 AM



Willow Creek Academy 2013-14 July 1 Budget (Single Adoplion)

Sausalito Marin Clty Elementary AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 21 65474 6118491
Marin County Form ADC
#012-13 Estimated Actuals 2013-14 Budgst
Estimated
Revenue Limid  Estimatsd Estimated |Revenue Limit
Description P2 ADA Annual ADA ADA P-2 ADA Annual ADA ADA
ELEMENTARY ) : o B o
1. General Education
a. Kindergarien
k. Grades One through Three
c. Grades Four through Six
¢. Grades Seven and Eight
&. Opportunity Schoals and Full-Day Opportunity Classes
f. Home and Hospital

g. Community Day Schoel
2. Special Education
a. Special Day Class
b. Nonpublic, Nonsectarian Schools (EC 56366[ai{7h
¢. Nenpublic, Nonsectarian Schools - Licensed
Chitdren's institutions
3, TOTAL, ELEMENTARY (.00 .00 2.00 .00 0.00 0.00
HIGH SCHOOL
4. Gengral Education
a. Grades Nine through Twelve
. Continuation Education
. Opportunity Schools and Full-Day Opportuntty Classes
. Home and Hospital
a. Community Day School
- 5. Special Education
a. Special Day Class
. Nonpublic, Nonsectarian Schools (EC 56366[a]{7])
<. Nonpublic, Nonsectarian Schools - Licensed
Children's lastitutions
8. TOTAL, HIGH SCHOOL 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 8.06 4.00
COUNTY SUPPLEMENT
7. County Cammunity Schools (EC 1982{a]}
a. Elementary
b, High School i
8. Special Education
. 8pecial Day Class - Elementary ]
. 8pecial Day Class - High Schooi
. Nenpublic, Nonsectarian Schools - Elementary
. Nonpublic, Nonsactarian Schools - High School
. Nonpublic, Nonsectarian Schools - Licensed
Childran's Institutions - Elementary
i Nonpublic, Nensedtarian Schools - Licensed
Children's Institutions - High School
9. TOTAL, ADA REPORTED BY

[ e

s w N o I 1)

COUNTY OFFICES 0.08 3.60 3.00 .00 0.00 0.00
16, TOTAL, K-12 ADA

(sum tines 3,6, and 9) o000l 000 0004  oooi GO0 0,00
11, ADA for Necessary Smail Schools : = pE : b gﬁ = -

also included in tines 3 and 6. i e .
12, REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL o E e ' e e .

CENTERS & PROGRAMS* . = - - .

216 of 263

Caiifornia Dept of Education

nnnnnn B LY aBh e T¥AAT A4



Witlow Creek Academy 2013-14 Juiy 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Sausalifo Marin City Elementary AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 21 65474 6118491
Marin County - S Form ADC
291 2-13 Estimated ﬁctuais 2013-14 Budget
] : S Estimated
: ’ S Revenue i_imst Estimated Estimated {Revenue Limit
Dascription P.2 ARA | Annual ADA ADA P-z ADA Annual ADA ADA
CLASSES FOR ADULTS L T T P i s

13. Concurrently Enrolled Secondary Students”
14. Adulis Enrolled, Siate Apportioned”
15. Students 21 Years or Older and
Students 18 or Older Not
Continuously Enrolled Since Thelr
18th Birthday, Parficipating in
Full-Time independent Study™
16. TOTAL, CLASSES FOR ADULTS
{(sum lines 13 through 15}
17. Adulis in Correctionat Faailities
18. TOTAL, ADA L SR LR R SRR T
{sum lines 10,12 16, and 17} _pop . 0.00 SR R R LY 00D : 0.08
SUPPLEMENTAL INSTRUCTIONAL HOURS Lo T T
18. ELEMENTARY*
20. HIGH SCHOOL*
21. TOTAL, SUPPLEMENTAL INSTRUCTIONAL HOURS
{sum ines 19 and 20)
COMMURITY DAY SCHOOLS - Additionat Funds
22, ELEMENTARY
a. 5t & &th Hour (ADA) - Mandalory Expelied Pupils only
b. 7th & 8th Hour Pupil Hours (Hours)y”
23. HIGH SCHOOL
a. 5th & 6th Hour (ADA) - Mandatory Expelled Puplis only
b. 7th & 8ih Hour Pupil Hours (Hours)™
CHARTER SCHOOLS
24. Chartar ADA Funded Through the Block Grant
a. Charters Sponsored by Unifled Districts - Resident
(EC 47660} (applicable only for unified districls with
Chatter School General Purpose Biock Grant Offset
recorded onling 30 in Form RL)
Ir. All Ciher Biock Grant Funded Charters 278.10 27810 27810 323.00 323.00 323.00
28. Charter ADA Funded Through the Revenue Limit
26. TOTAL, CHARTER SCHOOLS ADA
(sum fines 24a, 24b, and 25}
27. SUPPLEMENTAL INSTRUCTIONAL HOURS® i =
BASIC AID "CHOICE"COURT ORDERED VOLUNTARY PUPIL TRANSFEF
28, Reqular Elementary and High Schoel ADA (S8 037) } | | ] ! |
BASIC 81D OPEN ENROLLEMENT
29 Reqular Elementary and High School ADA H } l i | 3

*ADA is no ionger collected as a result of fexibility provisions of SBX3 4 (Chapter 12, Statutes of 2008}, as amended by 8B 70 {Chapter 7, Statutes of 2011),
currently in effect from 2008-09 through 2014-15.

217 of 263

Qeﬁi_fomia Degt of Education



Willow Cresk Academy July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Sausalito Marin City Etlementary 2012-13 Estimated Actuals 21 65474 6118481
Mariny County Schedule of Capital Assets Form ASSET
Unaudited Audit Audiied
Balance Adjustments/ Balance Endirg Balance
July 1 Restatements July 1 Increases Decreases Juna 30

Governmeniai Activitiss:
Capital assets not being depreciated:

Land 000 .00
Work in Progress 0.00 0.00
Total capitat assels not being depreciated 0.60 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital assets being depreciated:
Land improvaments .00 0.00
Buildings 0.00 0.00
Equipmeant ] 0.00 .00
Total capital assets being depredated 0.00 0.06 0.00 0.00 £.00 0.00
Accumulated Depreciation for
Land Improvements 0.00 0.00
Buildings .00 0.00
Equipment 0.00 0.00
Total accumulated depreciation (.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 C.00 0.00
Totel capital assets being depreciated, net 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Govemnmental activity capital assets, net 0.08 0.00 0.00 0,00 G.00 0.00

Business-Type Activities:
Capital assets not being depreciated:

Land 0.060 (.00
Work in Progress 0.60 (.00
Total capital assets not being depreciated 0.00 .00 0.60 0,00 0.00 0.00
Capital assels being depraciated:
tand improvemants 3,450.00 3,450.00 3.450.00
Buildings 50,88500 50,885.00 50,885.00
Eguipment 27,616.00 27.616.60 27.616.00
Total capital assets being depreciated 81,851.00 0.00 81,851.00 .00 0.00 £1.951.00
Acturnulated Depreciation for,
Land Improvements (232.00) (232.00) (348,00 (580.00)
Buildings {20,352.00; (20,352.00) (3,392.00) (23,744,001
Eguipment {8,884 00 (8,984.00) (3,846.00) {12,830.00}
Total accumuiated depreciation {29 5688 00 0.00 {29,568.00) {7,686.00) 0.60 {37,284.00})
Total capital assels helng depreciated, net 52,383.00 0,60 52.383.00 {7.686.00) 0.00 44 B87.00
Business-type aclivity capital assets net 52 383.00 0.00 52,383 00 {7.686.00) 0.00 44 8589700

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2013.1.0
Fite: asset (Rav 01/27/2008) Page 12008 of 263 Printed: 6/24/2013 12:00 PM



v Creek Academy
alito Marin City Elementary
County

Object .

ESTIMATES THROUGH THE MONTH

July 1 Budget {Single Adoption)
2013-14 Budget

2165474 6118491

Cashilow Worksheet - Budget Year (1) Form CASH
August September Quicher November Dacember January February

OF JUNE
5, BEGINNING CASH 268,873.00 358 642,00 247 435.00 186 418.00 88 512.00 £8.8962 00 150 819.00 76,744 00
3. RECEIPTS
Revenue Limit Sources
Principal Apportionment 8010-8018 0.00 0.00 18,150.00 0.00 0.00 16,150.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes $O20-807G 0.00 .00 0.60 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellansous Funds BOB0-8009 0.00 87 57200 175,143.00 116,762 .00 115,762.00 116.762.00 116,762.00 118, 762.00
Federal Revenug 8100-8258 S.00 0.00 0.00 2,700.00 7A26.00 £.101.00 6,4976.00 15,613.00
Qther State Revenue B300-B589 0.00 143.00 143.00 473,00 85100 52 704.00 10,116.00 689.00
QOther Local Revenue BE00-8708 20.00 2060 151,191.00 2812400 118,045.0C 143,781.00 23.610.00 3,963.00
interfund Transfers in 8510-8528 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Other Financing Sources 8930.8079 000 .00 £.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL RECEIPTS 20.00 87, 735.00 342 827 00 14808500 235 084 00 337,493.00 1868 566,00 13701700
2. DISBURSEMENTS
Ceriificated Salaries 1000-19588 10,567.00 117,026.00 117,028.08 17,026 00 117,028.00 11702600 117,025,040 117.026.00
Classified Salaries 2000-2958 w’.ewm 67.508,00 67,508.00 67,508.00 87,506.00 57,508.00 67 ,508.00 67,508 00
Employee Benefils 3000-3088 25678.00 ZB.E78.00 25,678.00 28,678.00 28.678,00 26,678.00 26,678,060 26,678.00
Books and Supplies 4000-4802 18,750.00 15, 780.00 15,7580.00 15,756.00 156,750.00 1575000 18, 750.00 15,750.00
Services 5000-5988 28,680.00 28.680.00 2867900 26,680.00 28 679.00 26,678.00 28,678.60 28,681.00
Capital Gutiay BO00-6589 5.00 0.00 0.00 C.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Qutgo TOO-7488 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.90 0.00 0.00
interfund Transfars Qut TE00-7828 .00 0.00 0.00 2.00 .00 000 2.00 000
All Cther Finaneing Usas 7630-7688 o000 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.0C (.00 9.00 0.00
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 92 58500 258.842,00 25564100 258 8472 00 255 641,00 255 841,00 255 641,00 255 B43.00
2, BALANGE SHEET TRANSACTIONS
Sspels
Gash Not In Treasury omeetel 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢.00 a.00 000
Accounts Receivabie 9200-9289 264 82800 58,700,0C 0.00 10,683.00 0.00 0.00 8.00 0.00
Due From Other Funds 9310 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.06 a.00
Stores 9320 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0,00
Prapaid txpenditures 9330 .00 .00 .00 0.00 0.0 0.04 .00 o.00
Other Current Assels 9340 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
SUBTOTAL ABSETS 9.60 28482800 58 ,700.00 0.00 10,683.00 0.00 .00 .00 0,80
ahiities
Accounts Payable 95000599 12448400 0.00 148,002.00 0.00 0.00 G.00 Q.00 0.00
Due To Cther Funds 9616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Swirent Loans G840 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00} Q.00 0.00 {25,000,00) {125000.00)
Deferred Revenues 8650 o.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 Q.00 050 ] 0.00
SUBTOTAL LIABILITIES 0.00 124,454 .00 o080 148 002 00 .06 0,00 0.00 {25,000.00} {125,000.00)
Nonoperaling
Suspense Glaaring 9910 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00
TOTAL BALANCE SHEET
TRAMSACTIONS 000 1680,334.00 58 700.00 (148 002.00} 10,633.00 0.00 0.60 2500000 125 000.00
= NET INCREASE/DECREASE
(8- 67.758.00 {109,207 b0 51,0168.001 {96 900 00 {20,857.00) 81,857.00 {74 075.00) 5.374.00
FOENDING CASH (A + E) . 35684200 247 43500 186 415 001 . 89 549.00 68 962 00 150,859,06 28,744.00 83.118.00
3. ENDING CASH, PLUS CABH
ACCRUALS AND ADJUSTMENTS

rnia Dept of Education
i Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0
washi (Rev 11/08/2012)

Page 1of2

219 of 263

Primted; S/24/20143 12:00 PM



v Creek Acadeny
shito Marin City Etementary

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

2013-14 Bugget 21 65474 6118491

County Cashilow Worksheet - Budget Year (1) Eamm GASH
Ohject i Ma June Accruals Adiustments TOTAL BUDLGET
ESTIMATES THROUGH THE MONTH
OF JUIME
A, BEGINNING CASH ; 83 1800 207 084.00 ;132,730,001
B. RECEIPTS
Revenue Limit Sources
Principal Apporfionment 8010-8019 83 .678.00 25,086.00 16,550.00 23,842.00 171,105.00 .00 322,901.00 322.901.00
Property Taxes 8020-8079 0.00 0.00 000 0.00] .00 .00 0.00 0,00
Misceliansous Funds 28080-8089 327 470.00 183,735.00 163,735.00 163,735,00 183,736.00 0.00 1,828,936.00 1,628,836.00
Federal Ravenue 810082099 8.751.00 20,538.00 742800 8 076,00 18,254.00 0.0C 107.861.00 107 962.00
Other State Revenug 8300-8508 2,767.00 10,0684.00 a51.00 T4S.00 2560600 0.00 105,176.00 108,177.00
Other Local Revenue 8600-8792 133,510.00 21,124.00 3,781.00 194,313.00 1,026.00 0.00 £814.528.00 814,598 OB
Interfung Transfers in 5310-8928 G.00 .00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Al Other Financing Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00
TOTAL RECEIPTS 524 806.00 240 B47 00 107 363 00 388,708.00 378,721,500 0.00 317957200 3 179.574.00
C. DISBURSEMENTS '
Centificated Salaries 1006-1989 117,026.00 117,028.00 117 ,028.00 117,826.00 .00 0.00 1,247 853,060 1,287 BEQ 00
Ciassified Salaries 2000-299% §7.508.00 87,508,080 57,508.00 6750800 0.00 .00 753,498.00 755,500.00
Employee Bengfits 3000-2598 268,678.00 28,678.00 26,573.00 26,678.00 Q.00 0.00 320,138.00 320,135.00
Books and Supplies 40004808 1576000 15,760.00 15,760.00 58 75000 0.00 0.00 228,000.00 228000.00
Bervices 5000-5898 2887800 28 681.00 28,679.00 35,857.00 128.110.00 0.00 450,542 00 480 545.00
Capital Qutlay 8000-6599 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 206 0.00 0.00 o080
Dther Oulgo 7000-7499 000 .00 2.00 .00 7600000 $.00 76,000.00 70,000.00
interfund Transfers Out 7600-7528 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Al Gther Financing Uses T830-7698 2.00 0.06 3.00 .00 .00 _coo 0.0 0.00
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 255 640 00 255 643,00 255 841 .00 A02,914.00 188 110,00 .00 3,181,028.00 3.151,030.00
D. BALANCE SHEET TRANSACTIONS
Assais
Cash Not i Treasury a111-8198 .00 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 060 .00
Accounts Receivabie 9200-9208 .00 000 o 00 ALY 0.00 .00 35421100
Gue Frorm Other Funds 9310 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Stores 9320 0,00 .00 0.60 .00 0.00 .00 .06
Prapaid Expenditures 9330 0.00 .00 0.00 G.00 .00 000 0.00
Cther Current Assets 8340 §.00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 GO0 0.0
SUBTOTAL ASSETS £.00 Q.00 0.00 4.00 0.00 .00 354,2411.00
Accounts Payable S500-8598 0.00 .00 400 2.00 0.60 0.00 272.496.00
e To Other Funds 9610 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.06 000
Current Loans 5640 150,000,080 0.00 0.00 .00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
Deferred Revenues 9650 0.0G .00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
SUBTOTAL LIABILITIES 150,000.00 0.0 2.00 4.00 ¢.00 0.00 272.486.00
Nonopsrating
Suspense Clearing 9910 £.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0,00 0.00
TOTAL BALANCE SHEET
TRANSACTIONS (150,000.00) 0.00 000 0.00 000 .00 84.715.00
E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE
(B-C+I1 118,$66.00 {6,006.00) (653 258 00) 85 79900 1140 258 00 28,544 00
E.ENDING CASH [A + B} 202,084.G0 . 165 G88.00 132 72000 218 B20.00 ]
G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CGASH . -
ACCRUALS AND ADJUSTMENTS 359,131.00

armia Dept of Education
8 Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0

cashi (Rev 11/08/2012) Printack 8/24/2013 12:00 PM

Page 2of2

220 of 263



Willow Creek Acadamy JSuly 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Sausalito Marin City Elementary 2013-14 Budget 21 68474 6118481
KMaris County Cashilow Worksheet - Budget Year {2} Form CAGH
Object Sentember November Depembar January
ESTIMATES THROUGH THE MONTH,
OF JUNE g -
A, BEGINMING CASH i 218,520.00 218.520.00 218.520.00 218,520.00  MB520.00 218,520.00 218 520 00 218.520.00
B. RECEIPTS
Revenue Lint Sources
Principal Apportichment 8010-8019
Property Taxas BOZG-BUTY
Miscellangous Funds A080-8023

Federal Revenue 8100-826¢

OQther State Ravenue B300-B599

Cther Local Revenue 8600-8798

Interfund Transfers in 8310-8929

All Other Financing Sourges 8830-8979

TOTAL RECEIPTS 0.00 Q.00 £.00 .00 0,60 (.00 2.00 0.00
C. DISBURSEMENTS

Cerlificatad Salaries 1000-1989

Classified Salaries 2000-2958

Employee Benefils 3000-3999 .

Books and Bupplies 4000-4999

Services 5000-5958

Cagitat Outlay 8000-659%

Ciher Quige FOOO-T4%8

interfund Transfers Out TEO0-7628

Al Other Financing Uses 7830-7898

TQTAL DISBURSEMENTS 5.00 200 440 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,00
03, BALAMCE SHEET TRANSACTIONS
Assals

Gash Not In Treasury a111-9199

Agcounts Receivable 9200-9299 .

fue From Gther Funds 9310

Stores 9320

Prepaid Expendilures 9330

Other Current Assels 9340

SUBTOTAL ASSETS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Liabilities

Accounts Payable 95G0-4589

Due To Gther Funds 8810

Current Loans 9840

Deferred Revenuss 2650

SUBTOTAL LIABILITIES .80 0.00 4.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Nongparating

Suspense Clearing 9910

TOTAL BALANCE SHEET

TRANSACTIONS 0.00 g.00 0,00 .00 2.00 0.00 £.04 0.00 £.00
E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE e :

(B-L+ D} 0.00 .00 0.00 0.08 0.00 .00
FENDING CASH (A + 53 218,520.00 21852000
3. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH
ACCRUALS AND ADJUBTMENTS

Cadtfornta Dept of Bducation
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0
File: cashi (Rev Q8/06/2012) Page 10l 2 Printed: 6/24/2013 12:00 PM

221 of 263



Willow Creek Academy
Seusalito Marin Oy Elementary
#iarin County

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

2013-14 Budget

Cashfiow Workshest - Budgel Year (2}

Dbject

March

April

Accruals

ESTIMATES THROUGH THE MONTH

TOTAL

BUDGET

A _BEGINNING CASH 21B,520.00 718,520.00 718,520,001 218,520 001
B. RECEIPTS
Revanys Limit Sources
Principal Apportionment 5010-3019 0.00
Property Taxes 8020-8079 0.00
Miscellansous Funds 8080-8089 000
Federal Ravenue 8100-828% .00
Qther State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00
Other Local Revenue B500-879% 0.00
interfund Transiers In 8910-5829 0.00
Al Other Financing Sources BU30-B979 0.00
TOTAL RECEIPTS 0.0 0.00 g.00 .00 0.08 Q.00 300 000
(. DISBURSEMENTS
Cartificated Salaries 1000-1998
Classified Salaries 2000-2809
Employes Benefits 3000-3809
Books and Supplies 40600-4589
Services S000-59499
Capital Cretiay B000-6599
Other Outgo FOO0-7498
interfund Transfers Gut T630-7829
All Gther Financing Uses 7630-7899
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
D. BALANCE SHEET TRANSACTIONS
Assels
Cash Not in Treasury 9111-9108
Accounts Receivabla 9200-9299
[ue From Other Funds 8310
Slores 9320
Prepaid Expenditras 9330
Other Current Assets 93403
SUBTOTAL ASSETS 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Liabildies
Accounis Payable 9500-9599
Dug To Dther Funds 9610
Current Loans 9644
Deferred Revenuss 9B50
SURTOTAL LIABILITIES .00 .60 0.00 4.00 0.00 (.60
Nonogerating
Suspense Cleating 9810
TOTAL BALANCE SHEET
TRANSACTIONS 0.00 2.00 0,00 0.00 S00 £.00
E. NET INCREASEMECREASE
8.0+ 0} 0.00 0.08 0.08 0.00
F.EMNDING CASH (A + B 218,520.00 18 520.00 21852000
G, ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH
ACCRUALS AND ADJUSTMENTS 218 520,001

Calfornia Dept of Education

SACS Finandial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0

File: cashi (Rev 06/0672012)

Fass 555 of 263

21 65474 6118497
Fomm CASH

Printed: &/24/2013 12:01 PM



Willow Creek Academy July 1 Budget (Single Adoption) 21 65474 6118491

Sausalito Marin City Elementary Fisoal Year 2013-14
Marin County Charter Schoot Certification
Charter Number: 351

Form CB

To the charlering authority and the county superiniendent of schools {or anly 1o the county superintendent of
schools if the county board of education is the chartering authority).

2013-14 CHARTER SCHOOCL BUDGET REPORT. This report is hereby filed by the charter school pursuant to
Education Code Section 47604,33{a).

Signed: ~ Date:
Charter School Officiat

(Original signature required)

Printed
Name: Caroline Cooper Title:  Principal

For additional information on the budget report, please contach:

Chanrer School Contact:

Donna Sirong
Mame

Business Sarvice Manager
Title

530-647-1733
Telephone

donnas@adminres.com
E-rmail Address

Californiz Dept of Education 223 of 263
SACS Financial Reporting Software - Version 2013.1.0

Cilar mnvicre (o VRITRIFANGY Prama 4 Grinteds FUPA/P0HR A0 PAM



w Creek Academy
alite Marin City Elementary
1 County

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

2012-13 Estimated Actuals

Schedule of Long-Term Liabilities

2165474 6118491
Form DEBT

Unaudited Audit Audited
Balance Adjustmentis/ Balance Ending Balance Amounts Due

Jithy 1 Restatemenis Judy 1 Increases Decreases June 30 Within One Year
~vernmental Activities:
eneral Obligation Bonds Payable 0.00 0.00
tate Sehool Building Loans Payable 0.0¢ 0.0G
artificates of Parlicipation Payable 0.00 0.06
apital Leases Payable 0.00 (.00 -
zase Revenus Bonds Payable Q.00 0.08
ther Genaral Long-Term Debl 0.00 - 0.00
et OPER Obligation 0.00 0.00
ompensated Absences Payable 0.00 (.00
Governmental activities long-term fiabilities 0.00 3.00 0.0¢ 8.00 0.00 0.00 £.00
siness-Type Activities:
eneral Dbligation Bonds Payable 0.00 0.00
tate School Building Loans Pavable 0.0 0.00
ertificates of Participation Payabie 0.00 0.00
apitai Leases Payable 0.0C 0.00
zase Revenue Bonds Payable 0.00 0.00
thar General Long-Term Debt 0.0o 0.CG
et OPER Onligation 0.00 0.0¢
ompensated Abserices Payable 0.00 Q.60
Businesg-type activitles long-term liabilities 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 3.00 0.00 0.00

sriia Dept of Education
3 Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0
debt {Rev 03/28/2008)

Page 1824 of 263

Printed: 6/24/2013 12:01 PM




Wiliow Creek Academy July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
Sausalito Marin City Elementary 2012-13 Estimated Actuals 2165474 6118481
Marin County indirect Cost Rate Workshest Form ICR

Part | - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Cosis

California’s indirect cost plan allows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that portion of plant services
costs (maintenance and operations costs and faciliies rents and leases costs) attributabie to the general adminisirative offices. The
calculation of the plant services costs atiibuted to general administration and included in the pool is standardized and automated

using the percentage of salaries and bensfils relating to general administration as proxy for the percentage of square foolage

cccupied by general administration.

A Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroli (Funds 01, 02, and 62, objects 1060-3999 except 3701-3702)
{Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 2000; 0.00
2. Gontracted general administrative positions not pald through payroll
2. Enter the costs, if any, of genersl administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a
contract, rather than through payroll, in functions 7200-77C0, goals G00G and 8000, Object 5800,
. I an amnount is entersd on Line AZa, provide the fitle, duties, and approximate FTE of each general
adminisirative position paid through a contract. Retain supporting documentation in case of audit.

M
8. Salaries and Benefits - All Other Activities
1. Salaries and benafits paid through payroll {(Funds 01, 09, and 82, objects 1000-3959 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 1000-6999, 7160-7180, & 1 00-8400; Functions 7200-7700, alt goals except 0000 & 3000) 1.840.488.00
C. Parcentage of Plant Services Costs Atiributable to General Administration
(Line A1 plus Line AZa, divided by Line B1; zero if negative) {See Part I, Lines AB and A8} 0.60%

Part if - Adjustmenis for Employmant Separation Costs

When an employee separates from service, the local educational agency {LEA} may incur costs associated with the separation in addition
to the employee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additional costs can be categorized as "normal” or "abnormal
or mass” separation ¢osis.

Normal separation costs include items such as pay for socumtlated unused leave or routine severance pay authorized by governing board
policy. Normal separation cests are not aliowable as direct costs to federat programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. Siate programs
may have similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employee’s normal separation
costs to an unresiricted resource rather than to the restricied program in which the employee workead, the LEA may identify and enter
thase costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool.

Abnormal or mass separation costs are thase costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employees o terminate their
employment sarfier than they nonmally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden
Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect ermination. Abnermal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal
programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Yhers an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation cosis on behalf of positions in genersl
administrative funciions included in the indirect cost peol, the LEA must identify and enter these cosis on Line B for exclusion from e pool

A, Mormal Separation Costs {optional}
Enter any hormal separation costs paid on behalf of employees of restiricted state or federal programs that
were charged to an uhrgstricted resource {B0GG-1929) in funds 01, 08, and 62 with functions 1000-6%92 or 8100-84C0
rather tharn to the restricted program, These costs will be moved in Part il from base cosis to the indirect cost pool.
Retair: supporting documentation.

B, Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs {required)
Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of genaral administrative positions charged to
unwestricted resources (0000-1989) in funds 01, 08, and 82 with funclions 7200-7700. These cosis will be
moved in Part 1lf from the indirect cost pool 1o base costs. i none, enter zero, .00

225 of 263

Catifornia Dept of Education

N Y R TS R e L N L LR T A T e S A 4 |



Willow Creek Academy
Sausalito Marin City Elementary

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

2012-13 Estimated Actuals 21 85474 6118481

Marin County indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR
Fart i - Indirect Cost Rate Caloulation {Funds 01, 08, and §2, unless indicated otherwissa}
A.  indirect Cosis
1. Other General Administration, less portion charged o resticted rescurces or specific goals
{Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, ntinus Line BS) 103,911.60
2. Centralized Data Processing, fess porticn charged to resiricted resources or specific goals
{Function 7700, chjects 1000-5899, minus Line B10} 0.00
3. External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7180, resources 0000-1893,
goals 0000 and 8000, objects S000-5503) 10,400.00
4. Staff Relstions and Negotiations {Function 7120, resources 0000-1998,
goals 0000 and 8000, objects 1000-5958) 5.00
5. Plant Maintenance and QOperations (portion relating to general administrative offices only}
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5599 except 5100, times Partl, Line C) 0.00
8. Facilities Rents and Leases {portion relafing to general administrative offices only)
{Function 8700, resources G000-1989, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part |, Line C) 0.60
7. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
a. Plus: Normal Separation Cests (Partil, Line A} 0.00
k. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part I, Line B) 0.00
8. Total Indirect Costs {Lines A1l through A7a, minus Line ATh) 114,311.00
9. Cary-Forward Adustment (Part [V, Line F) 0.00
10.  Total Adjusted Indirect Costs {Line A8 plus Line AS) 114,311.00
B. Base Cosis
1. Instruction (Functions 1000-1993, objects 1000-5359 except 5100} 1,714,788.00
2. Instuction-Related Services {Funclions 2000-2999, objecis 1060-5999 except 5100) 388,580.00
3. Pupil Senvices {Functions 3000-3598, objects 1000-5899 axcept 5100) 130,681.00
4. Anciilary Services {Functions 4009-4999, objects 1000-5988 excest 5100) 18,277.00
5. Community Services {(Functions 5000-5998, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
8. Enterprise (Function 6000, objects 1000-5998 except 5100} 0.00
7. Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5588,
minus Part 1l Line Ad} 0.00
8. External Financial Audit - Single Audlt and Cther (Functions 7196-7181,
obiects 5000-5899, minus Part ill, Ling A3} 0.00
9. Other General Administration {portion charged 1o restricted resources or spacific goals only)
{Functions 7200-7800, rescurces 2000-9958, ohjacts 1000-5998; Fuactions 720C-7800,
resources 0000-1999, all goals except G000 and 8000, objects 1000-5899) 0.00
10, Centralized Data Processing {portion charged o restricted resources or spacific goals only)
(Function 7700, resources 2000-8999, objects 1000-5989; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, aff goals
except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5568) 0.0
1. Plant Maintenance and Operations (ail except portion refating to general administrative offices}
{Functions 8106-8400, objects 1000-5898 except 5100, minus Part I, Line AS) 0.00
12. Faciliies Rents and Leases {all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
{Function 8700, ohjects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part lil, Line AB) 54 001.00
13, Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
a. Less Normal Separation Costs (Partll, Line A} 8,00
b, Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part 11, Line B) 0.00
14.  Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 10G0-6399, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-589% excent 5100) 0.00
15.  Child Development (Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5589 excepl 5100} 0.00
16. Cafeteria (Funds 12 and 61, functions 1000-6998, 8100-8400, and 8700, objacts 1000-5988 except 8100) 0.00
17.  Foundation {Funds 19 and 87, functions 1000-8598, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5989 except 5100) 0.0
18, Total Base Costs {Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B17, minus Line B13a) 2,307,347 .00
C. Straight indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment
{For information only - not for use when claiminglrecovering indirect cosis)
{Line A8 divided by Line B18) 4.95%
3. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate
{For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2014-18 see www.ode.ca.goviigfachic)
{Line A10 divided by Line B18} 4.95%

220 Ol Zbo

California Dept of Education

tnd Dimewrrdieses Qoafboacara . 20472 4 N




Willow Creek Academy July 1 Budget {Single Adoption)
Sausalito Marin City Elementary 2012-13 Estimated Actuals 2% 655474 5118481
Marin County indirect Cost Rate Workshaet Form {CR

Part IV - Carry-forward Adiustment

The carry-forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustrment for the difference between indirect costs recoverable using the indirgat
cost rate approved for use in a given yaar, and the actual indirec! costs incurred in that year. The sarry-forward adjustment eiiminates
the nesd for LEAS to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the
approved rate was based.

Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the currend year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approved rate for
use in the current year was based, the carry-forward adjustment is limited by using either the approved rate limes current year hase cosls,
of the highest rate actually used to recover Costs fram any program times current year base costs, if the highest rate used was less than
fhe approved rate. Rates used to recover costs from pragrams are displayed in Exfubit A,

A, Indivect costs incurred in the current year (Part i, Line A 114.311.00

B, Carry-forward adjustment from priot year(s}

1. Carry-forward adjustment from the second prior yeat 0.00

2. Garry-forward adjustment ameunt deferred from prior year(s), if any .06

C. Carry-forward adjustrment for under- or over-racovery in the current year

1. bnderwecovery: Part lll, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustmant from prior ysars, minus (approved indirect

cost rate (5.4%) times Part {ll, Line B18); zero if negative . bog
2. Over-recovery: Part i, Line A8, plus carry-forward adiustment from prior years, minus the lesser of

(approved indirect cost rate (5.4%) times Part 41 Line B18) or {the highest rate used to

recover costs from any program (0%) fimes Part i, Line B18); zero if positive 0.00

D, Preliminary carry-forward adjustment {Line G1 or G2} 0.00

£, Optional aliceation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year

Where a negative carry-forward adjustment causes the proposed anpproved rate {o fall pelow zero or weuld reduce the rate at which
the LEA could recover indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that
the carry-forward adjustment be allocated over more than one year. Whers aliocation of a negative carry-forward adjustmant over more
than one year does not resolve a negative rats, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis 1o establish an approved rate.

Option 1. Breliminary proposed approved rate (Part i, Line D} if entire negative carry-forward
adjustiment is applied to the current year calculation: not applicable

Option 2. Prefiminary proposed approved rate {Part ilt, Line D} if one-half of negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied 1o the current ysar calculation and the remainder
iz deferved to one or more future years: not applicable

Option 3. Preliminary proposed aporoved rate {Part i, Line D) if one-third of negative cary-forward
adjustment is applied {0 the curent year calculation and the remainder
ia defarred to one or move fulure years: not applicable

LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3

€. Carry-forward adjiustment used in Part {1, Line A% (Line D minus amount deferred i
Gption 2 or Option 3 is selectad) 0.00

_ 227 of 263
Catifornia Dept of Rducation

A e P e Dol P nannebinm Qa1 1 0



Willow Creek Academy July 1 Budget {Single Adoption)
Sausalitc Marin City Elementary 2012-13 Estimated Actuals

21 85474 6118441
Marin County Exhibit Az Indirect Cost Rates Charged o Programs

Form iICR

Approved indirect cost rate: 5.40%

Highest rate used inany program: ____ 0.00%

Eligible Expenditures

{Objects 1000-5558 indirect Costs Charged Rate
Fund Resource excent Object 5104} {Obiects 7310 and 7350} Used

Cailifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reperting Software - 2013.1.0 228 of 263
File: ior (Rev 03/16/2012) Page 1 of 1 Prirded: 6/24/2013 12:01 PM



Willow Creek Academy July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Sausalito Marin City Elemantary 2012-13 Estimated Acluals 21 65474 6118491
Marin County LOTTERY REPORT Form L
Revenuas, Expenditures and
Ending Batances - All Funds

Transferred to Lottery:
Lottery: Other instructional
Unresiricted Resources for HMaterials
Description Obiect Codes {Resource 1100} | Expenditure [ {Resource §300F Totals
A, AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR
1. Adjusted Beginning Fund Balancs 9791-8795 0.00 0.00 6.00
2. State Lottery Revenue 8560 30,504.00 7,380.00 37,884.00
3. Other Local Revenus 2600-8799 ] 0.00 .00 0.060
4. Transiers from Funds of
tapsed/Reorganized Districts 8865 1 0.00 0.00 0.00
5. Contributions from Unrestricted
Resources (Total must be zero} 8880 .00 0.00
6. Total Available
{Sum Lings A1 through A5} 30,504.00 0.00 7.380.00 37,884.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINAMNCING USES
1. Cenificated Salarias 1600-1598 0.00 0.00
2. Classified Salarie: 2000-2899 30,504.00 30,504.00 |
3. Employee Benefits 3000-389¢ 0.00 .00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4289 0.00 7,380.60
5. a. Services and Other Operating
Expenditures (Resource 1100) 5060-5998 .00 (.00
b. Services and Other Operating 5000-5998, except
Expenditures {Resource 8300) 5104, 5710, 5860

¢. Duplicating Costs for
instructional Materials

{Resource 8300) 5100, 8710, 5800
6. Capital Cullay 6000-6999
7. Tuition T100-7129
8. Interagency Transfers Oui
a. To Other Districts, Count -
Offtces, and Charter Schio%s 222;;;22;%?22228;
b. To JPAs and Al Others 72137223,
7283,7289
9. Transfers of Indirect Coste 7300-7389
10. Debt Service T400-74599 0.00 .
1. All Other Financing Uses TE30-7658 0.00 §.00
12. Total Expanditures and Other Financing Uses
{Sum Lines B1 through B11) 30,504.00 .00 7.380.00 37,884.00
C. ENDING BALANCE
{Must equal Line AB minus Line B12 9782 (.00 0.00 0.00 .00

D, COMMENTS:

Data from ihis report will be used to prepare a report to the Legisiature 33 required by Control Section 24.60 of the Budget.

*Pursuant to Government Code Section 8880.4(2)(2) and the definition in Education Code Section 60010(h), Resource 6300 funds are fo be used for
purchase of mstructional materials only. Any amounts in the shaded cells of this column shouid be reviewed for appropriatent

229 of 263

California Dept of Education



Willow Creek Academy
Sausalito Marin City Elementary

July 1 Budgst (Single Adoption;
2012-13 Estimated Actuals

21 65474 611841

Marin County Na Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form NCMOE
Funds 01, 05, and 62 281213
Section | - Expenditures Goals Functions | Objects Expenditures
A Total state, federal, and local expenditures (all resources) All All 1060-799% 2,476,608.00
8. Less all federal expenditures not allowed for MOE
{Resources 3000-0899, except 3355 and 3385} Al All 1000-759% 171,142.00
C. Less state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE;
{All resources, except federal as identified in Line B}
10007059
) . axcept
1. Community Services All 5000-599% | 3801-3802 0.00
. Allexcept 1 All except
2. Capital Qutlay 7100-7199 | 5000-589¢ | 6000-6089 4 950,00
5400-5450,
5800, T430-
3. Debt Service At 9100 7439 0.00
4. Other Transfers Cut Al 9200 7200-7299 0.06
5 interfund Transfers Out All 9300 TE00-7629 0.G0
91006 7659
6. All Other Financing Uses All 9200 7651 0.60
All except | 1000-799%
5000-5998, excapt
7. Nonagency 7100-7198 | 9000-3989 | 3801-3802 0.00
5. Tuition (Revenus, in lieu of expenditures, {0 approximate
costs of services for which {uition is received)
All Al a710 0.00
9. PERS Reduction Ali At 3801-3802 (.00
10, Supplemental expenditires made as a result of a Manually entered. Must not include
Presidentially declared disaster expenditures in lines B, 01-C8, D1, or
02 0.00
11, Total state and locat expenditures not
allowed for MOE calculation
{Sum Hnes C1 through C10} : 4,950.00
1000-7143,
D. Plus addiionat MOE expendiiures: 7300-7438
1. Expenditures io cover daeficits for food sarvices minus
{Funds 13 and 81} {{f negative, then zerg) All All B000-8595 0.00
. 3 o Manually entered. Must not inchude
2. Expenditures io cover deficits for student body activities expenditures in lines A or 01, G.00
E. Total expenditures before adjustments
(Line A minus lines B and C11, plus lines D1 and D2} 2,300,518.00

F. Charter school expenditure adiustments (From Section V) G.00

5. Tetal expenditures subject o MOE {Line E nlus Line F} 2,300 516.00
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0 230 of 263
File: nomoe (Rev 02/07/2013) Page 1 Prinmted; 6/2472013 12:02 PM




Willow Cresk Academy
Sausalito Marin City Elementary
Marin County

July 1 Budget {Single Adoption)
2012-13 Estimated Actuals
Mo Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort Expenditures

21 65474 6118491
Form NCMOE

2012-13
Annuat ADA/

Saection Il - Expenditures Per ADA Exns. Per ADA

A. Average Daily Attendance

{Form ADC, Annual ADA column, lines 3, 6, and 26} or
{Farm ACC, Annuat ADA column, fines 8, 22, 25, and 33,
minus fines 18 and 18}

8. Supplemental Instructional Hours converted o ADA
{Farm ADC, Annual ADA column, fines 21 and 27) or
(Form ACC, Annual ADA column, fines 38a &band 37a & b}
(Currently not collected due to flexibility provisions of
SBX3 4, as amended by SB 70)

C. Total ADA before adiustments (Lines A plus BB) 278,10

0. Charter schoo! ADA adjustments (From Section V) (.00

E. Adjusted fotal ADA (Lines C plus D) 278.10

F. Expenditures per ADA (Line {.G divided by Line HL.E) 8.272.26

Section il - MOE Calculation {For data coliestion only, Final

determination will be done by CDE}

A. Base expenditures (Preloaded expenditures from prior year official COE
MOE Calculation)
(Note: If the prior year MOE was not met, CDE has adjusted the prior year |
base to 80 percent of the preceding prior year amount rather than the actual
prior year expenditure amount.)

Total Par ADA,

| 1,883.845.00 7,892.89

1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounis for

LEAs failing prior year MOE calculation (From Section Vi) 0.00

1,883,845.00

0.00
7,592,869

2. Total aciusted base expenditure amounts (Line A plus Line A1)

8. Required effort {Line A2 times 80%)
. Current year expenditures {Line 1.G and Lina IL.F}

. MIOE deficiency amount, if any (Line B minus Line C)

(if negative, then zero)

. MOE determination

{if one or both of the amounts in iine D are zero, the MOE requirement
is met: If both amounts are positive, the MOE requirement is not met. I
sither column in Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calculation is
incomplete.)

_ MOE deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; otherwise, zero

{Line D divided by Line B)
{Funding under NCLB covered pragrams in FY 2014-15 may
he reducad by the fower of the fwo percantages)

1,865,460.50

7.193.60

2.300,516.00

§,272.26

0.0C

0.60

MOE Meat

0.00%

0.00%

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0
File: nomoe {Rev 02/07/20613)

231 of 263
Page 2

Printed: 8/24/2013 12:02 PM



Willow Creek Academy July 1 Budget (Single Adoplion)

Sausalito Marin City Elementary 2012-13 Estimated Actuals 2185474 6118461
Marin County No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form NCMOE
Section IV - Education Jobs Fund Expenditures to Meet MOE Reguirement [if both amounts in Line D of Section il
are positivel
Funds (01, 09, and 62
2012-13
Education Johs Fund Expenditures {Resource 3205} Goals functions | Objects Expenditures
A, Expenditures available to apply to deficiency.
1. Al Resource 3205 Expenditures All All 1000-7999 .00
2. Less state and local expandifures not allowed for MOE:
1000-7998
. . axcept
a. Community Services Afi 5G00-5398 | 3801-3802 0.00
. Al except | All except
b, Capital Qutlay 7100-7198 | 5000-6899 | 8000-6998 9.05
B400-5450,
. 5800, 7430-
c. Debt Service A 9100 7438 6.00
d, Other Transfers Qut Al 8200 7200-7289 0.00
e. Interfund Transfers Out All 4300 7800-7628 0.C0
9108 7559
f. All Other Financing Uses All 9200 7551 0.00
All except | 1000-7999
5000-5999, except
g. Nonagancy 7100-7189 | §000-0998 | 3801-3802 0.00
h. PERS Reduction Al Al 3801-3862 0.00
i. Suppiermnental expenditures made as a resuit of a Manually entered, Must not include
Presidentially declared disaster. expenditures previously included. 4.00
i. Total state and local expenditures not aliowed for
MOE caiculation (Sum lines A2a through A28 .60
3. Plus sdditional MOE expenditures:
Manually erterad. Must not include
a. Expenditures to cover deficits for student body activities expenditures previously included. 0.00
4. Tetal Education Jobs Fund expenditures available 1o apply
to deficiency
{Ling IV.A1 minus Line IV.AZ] plus Line IV Ada) (.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0 232 of 263
Fila: ncmoe {Rev G2/07/2013) Page 3 Printad 6/24/2013 12:02 PM



Willow Creak Academy
Sausalito Marin City Elementary
Marin County

July 1 Budgst {Single Adoption)
20r12-13 Estimated Actuals
No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort Expenditures

21 658474 8118491
Forr NCMOE

are positive) {continued}

Section IV - Education Jobs Fund Expenditures o Meet MOE Requirement (If both amounts in Line D of Saction Hi

0. Total expendiiures, with adjustiments, Col 1 {Line |.G plus Line IV.C)

E. Tolal expenditures per ADA, with adjustments, Col 2
{Col 1 Ling 1V.[) divided by Line .E)

F. Adjusted MOE expenditures deficiency amount, Col 1
{Line IV.B minus Line IV.C)

G. Adjusted MOE per pupil expenditure deficiency amount, Col 2
{Line HL.8B minus IV.E} (if negative, then zero)

H. MOE determination with Education Jobs Fund expenditure
adjustment.
{If both amounts in lines F and G are positive, MOE not met. If either
column in Line IV.F or V.G equals zero, MOE requirement has been mat)

I MOE adjusted deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; ctherwise zero.
Col 1 (Line IV.F divided by Line 11L.B} and Col 2 (Ling IV.G divided by
Line 1.8}

{Funding under NCLB coverad programs in FY 2014-15 may
be reduced by the lower of the fwo percentages)

Agaregate Expenditures/Per ADA Expenditures Total Per ADA
8. MOE deficiency amount # MOE not met

Col 1 (Line HL.D) and Col 2 (Line 1.D x Line [LE} .00 0.00
C. Education Jobs Fund expenditures applied {Using lowest amount nesded}

{Lowest amount in Ling V.8, up to amount available in Line V. A4} G.00

0.00

MOE Met

0.00%

0.00%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0
Fite: ncmoe (Rev 02/07/2013)

233 of 263
Page 4

Printed: 6/24/2013 12:02 PM



Willow Creek Acadamy July 1 Budget (Single Adoplion)
Sausalito Marin City Elementary 2012-13 Estimated Actuals 2185474 6118481
Marin County No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effart Expendiiures Form NCMOE

SECTIONR V - Detall of Charter School Adiustments (used in Section |, Line F and Section H, Line B}

Expenditure
Charter School Name/Reason for Adiustment Adiustment ADA Adjustment
Totat charter school adjusiments .00 0.60

SECTION VI - Detall of Adjustments to Base Expenditures {used in Section Ui, Line A1}

! Total Expendiures
Description of Adjustments Expendifures Par ADA

Total adiustments to base expenditures 0.00 0.0C

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0 234 of 263
File: nomoe {Rev 02/07/2013) Page 5 Printed: 6/24/2013 12.02 PM



Willow Creek Academy July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Sausalito Marin City Elementary 2013-14 21 65474 6118491
Marin County General Fund Form SEAS
Special Education Revenue Aflocations
Setup

ICurrent LEA 21-65474-6118491 Witlow Creek Academy

{Entar g SELPAID

from the list below
then save and close)

Belected SELPA: 77
Invalid or No SELPA 1D selected

POTENTIAL SELPAS FOR THIS LEA DATE APPROVED
10 SELPA-TITLE (from Form SEA)

California Dept of Educstion 235 of 263

SAMS Financial Reanorting Software - 2013.1.0



Page 1

SACS2013 Financial Reporting Softwars - 2013.1.0
€/24/2013 12:02:58 M 21-65474~61184891
July 3 Budget (S8ingle Adoption)
2012-13 Estimated Actuals
Technical Review Checks
Willow Creek Acadeny
Sausalito Marin City Elementary Marin County

Foliowing is & chart of the variocus types of technical revlew checks and

i

related reguirements:

¥ - Fatal (Data must be corrected; an explanation ls not allowed)
W/WC - Warning/Warning with Calculation (If data are not correct,
correct the data; if deta are correct an explanation
is regulired;
O - Informational (If dats are nolt corrscht, correct the dats; if
data are correct an explanation is optional,
butl encouraged)
IMPORT CHECES
CHECKFUND - (F} -~ All FUND codes must be valid. PASSED

CHE~FUNDOQ~ACTIVI®TY - (F} - There is no activity in Fund 0%, except objects
9791, 9793, and 9795, effective 2012-13. PASSED

CHECKRESQURCE - (W) ~ All RESOURCE codes must be valid. PASSED

CHE-RS-LOCAL-DEFINED ~ {F} - All locally defined resource codes must roll up to

a CDE defined rascurce code. BASSED
CHECKGOAL — (F} - All GOAL codes must be valid. PASSED
CHECKFUNCTION - (F) ~ ALL FUNCTION codes must be wvalid. PASSED
CHECKOBJIECT - (F} ~ All OBJECT codes must be valid. PASSED

CHK-FUND=OBJECT - {F} ~ All FUND and OBJECT account code combinations must be
valid. PASSED

CHE-FUNDXRESOURCE - (W} - All FUND and RESQURCE account code combinations
should be wvalid. PASSED

CHE~-FUNDxGOAL ~ (W} - ALl FUND and GOAL account code combinations should be
walid. DASSED

CHE~FUNDzFUNCTION-~A ~ (W) - All FUND {funds 0L through 12, 198, 37, 82, and 73}
and FUNCTION account code combinations should be wvalid. PASSED

CHE-FIRD®EUNCTION-B ~ (F} - All FUsD (all funds except for 01 through 12, 18,
57, 62, and 73) and FUNCTION account code combinations must be valid. PASSED

CHR-RESOURCEXORJIECTA ~ (W) - All RESQOURCE and CRBJIECT {cobjects 3000 through
9939, except for 9791, 9793, and 9798} account coda combinations should be
valid. PASSRD

CHE~RESOURCE®OBIECTB - (0} -~ AllL RESOURCE and OBJECYT {cbjects 87%1, 8783, and
9795} account code combinations should be valid. BASIED

236 of 263



Pags 2
SACS2013 Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0
21-85474-6118491-Willow Creek Academy-July 1 Budget (Single Adoption) 2012-13 Estimated Actuals
8/24/2013 12:02:58 PM

CHE-FUNCTICHNxOBJECT - {(F} - ALl FUNCTION and OBJECT account code combinations
must be valid. PASSED

CHE~GOALFUNCTION-A ~ {F} - Goal and function account code combinations {all
goals with expenditure objects 1000-7%99 in functions 1000-19%9% and 4000-555%)
must be valid. NOTE: Functions not included in the GOALXFUNCTION table {0000,
20600-39%9, 8000-639%2, TL00-7188, 7210, B000-859%98) are not checked and will pass
the TRC. PASSED

CHE-GOALFUNCTION-B - {(F} - General administration costs {(functiomns 7200-76280,
except 7210} must be direct-charged to an Undistributed, Nonagency, or County

Bervices to Districts geoal (Goal Q000, 7100-718%, or 8800-86G63). PABSED
SPECIAL~ED-COAL ~ (F} - Special Education revenue and expenditure transactions

{resources 3300-3405, 63C0-6540, and 7240, objects 1000-8989) wmust be coded to
& Special Education 5000 goal or to Goal 7110, MNonagency-Zducational. This
technical rxeview check excludes Rarly Intervening Services resources 3312,
3318, 3322, 3329, 3332, and 3334. PASSED

PY-EFR=CY-BFB ~ (F} ~ Pricr year ending fund balance {preloaded from last
year's unaudited actuals submission) must egual current year beginning fund
balance {(Cbhisct 8731}. PASSED

PY-EFE=CY-RBFR-RES-CH ~ (F} - Prior vear ending balance {preloaded from last
vear's unaudited actuals submission) must egual current vear beginning balance
{Cbhiject 8721), by fund and rescurce. To assist those charter schools that ars
reporting in SACS for the current year, but reported in the alternative form
last year, Charter School Alternative Form prior year ending fund balances have
baen included in the SACS software to gompare te the total of the SACS
beginning balances for all resources. BASSED

GENERAL LEDGER CHECEKS

IHTERFD~DIR~COST -~ {F} ~ Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund {Cbisat 5750}
must nat to zero for zll funds. DASSED

INTERFD-INDIRECT ~ {F} - Transfers of Indirect Costs -~ Interfund (Chisct 7350}

must net to zero for all funds. DPASSED
INTERFD-INDIRECT-FN - (F) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund {Obiect
73507 must net to zero by function. PASSED

INTERFD-IN-OUT - (F} - Interfund Transfers In (ohiects 8810-892%) must equal
Interfund Transfers Out {objects 7610-7629). PASSED

DUEB-FROM=DUE-TO - {F} - Due from Other Funds (Object 5310} must equal Due to
Cther Funds {Object 9610} . PASSED

PERS-REDUCTION -~ (F} - PERS Reduction Transfer {Object 8082} in the Gensral
Fund must equal PERS Reduction, certificated and classified positions {(objescis

3801-3802) in all funds. PASSED

RL-TRANSFER ~ (F} ~ Revenue Limit Transfers (cbiscts 809%1 and 8098) must neb to
zero, individually. BASSED

INTRAFD-DIR-CQOS8T —~ (F} - Transfers of Direct Costs (Object 3710} must nekt to
zero by fund. PASSED

237 of 263



Page 3
SACS2013 Financial Reporiing Software - 2013.1.0
21-85474-6112491-Willow Creek Academy-July 1 Budget (Single Adoption} 2612-13 Estimated Actuals
62472013 12:02:58 PM

THTRAFD~INDIRECT ~ {F} ~ Transfers of Indirect Costs {(Object 7310} must net to
zero by fund. PARESED

ITNTRAFD~INDIRECT~FN ~ (F} ~ Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7318) must net
to zero by function. PASSED

CONTRIB~UNREST~REV - (¥} ~ Ceontributions from Unrestricted Revenues (Objsct
8680} must net to zeroe by fund, DRSSED

CONTRIB~RESTR-REV ~ (F) - Contributions from Resirictad Revenues (Object B898{}
must net to zero by fund. PASSED

RESTR~BAL~TRANSFER ~ ({F)} - Transfers of Resiricted Balances (Object 89%8%7) must
nat Lo zero. PASSED

EPR~CONTRIB ~ ({(F} ~ There should be no contributions {(obhiscts B38680-89%9%2) to the
Education Protection Agcount (Resource 1400} . PASSED

LOTTERY -COMNTRIB - ({F) -~ There should be noe contributions {objects B9806-B%39} to
the lottery (resources 1100 and €300} or from the Lottery: Instructional
Mzterials {Resource #6300} . PASSED

PASS-THRU-REV=EXP - (W} - Pass~through revenues from all sources {objects B287,
8587, and 8697} should equal transfers of pass-through revenues to other
agencies {(ohjects 7211 through 7213, plus 7298 for rescurces 3327 and 3328}, by
resource. PASSED

SE~PASS~THRU~-REVENUE - (W} -~ Transfers of special aducation pass-through
revenues are not reported in the general fund for the Administrative Unit of a
Specisl Education Local Plan Area. PASSED

EXCEES-ASSIGN-REU - (F] - Anmounts raported in Cther Assignments {Cbiect 8780}
and/or Ressrve for Economic Uncertainties (REU} (Object 97835} should not create
a negative amount in Unassigned/Unappropriated (Object 3790) by fund and
resource {(for a2il funds except funds &1 through 73}. PASEED

UNASSIGNED-NEGATIVE ~ {¥) ~ Unassigned/Unappropriated balance (Objact 97%0}
must bhe zerc or negative, by resource, in all funds except the general fund and
funds 61 through 73. PASSED

UNR-NET~POSITION~NES ~ {F} - Unrestricted Het Position {Object 9780}, in
rastrictaed rescurces, must bs zero or negative, by resource, in funds 81
through 73. PASSED

RE-NET-POSITION-ZERO ~ {F} - Regtricted Net Position {Object 8797}, in
unrestrigted resources, must be zero, by resource, in funds 61 through 73.

PASSED

EFB-POSITIVE ~ {W} -~ All ending fund balances (Cbhject 979Z}) should be positive
by rasource, by fund. PASSED

OBJI-POSITIVE - (W) - A11 applicable objacts should have a positive balance by

rasourca, by fund. PASSED
REV-POSITIVE ~ (W) ~ Revenue amounts exclusive of contributions {objscts B000-
8372} should be positiwve by resource, by fund. BPASSHED

238 of 263



Page 4
SACS2013 Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0
21-65474-6118491-Willow Creek Academy-July 1 Budget (Single Adoption) 2012-13 Estimated Actuals
8/24/2013 12:02:58 PM

EXP-PGRITIVE - (W) - Expenditure amounts {(objscts 1000-7888) should bhe positive
by function, rescurce, and fund. PASSED

AR-AP-POSITIVE -~ (W} - Accounts Receivable (Object 9200}, Due from QOther Funds
{Object 8310}, Accounts Payable (Cbjsct 9500}, and Due to Other Funds (Object
2610) should have a peositive balance by resource, by fund, PASSED

CEFB-POSITIVE - (F} -~ Components of Ending Fund Balance/Net Position {(objects
$700-98788, 89786, and 8797} must be positive individually by rescurce, by fund.
PASSED

SUPPLEMENTAL CHECEKS

ABSET-ACCUM-DEPR-NEG - (¥} - In Form ASBEY, accumulated depreciation for
governmental and business-type activities must be zero or negative. PASEED

DEBT-ACTIVITY ~ (0} -~ If iong~tsrm debt exists, there should be activity
entered in the Schedule of Long-Term Liabilities {Form DEBT) for sach type of
debt. PASSED

DEBRT~-POSITIVE - (F} ~ In Form DEBET, long-term liability ending balances must bas
positive. PABSBED

EXPORT CHECKS

CHR-UNBALANCED-A -~ (W) - Unbalanced and/or incomplete data in any of thes forms
should be gcorrected bafore an official export is completed. PASSED

CERK-UNBATANCEDRD-B -~ {F} - Unbhalanced and/or incomplete data in any of the forms

must be corrected before an official export can be completed. PASSED
CHE~-DEPENDENRCY - (Fj} - If data have changed that affsct other forms, the
affected forms must be opensed and saved, PASSED

Checks Completed.

239 of 263



Page 1

BACSE2013 Financial Reporting Sofitware - 2013.1.8
6/24/2013 12:03:52 PM 231~65474~6118491
July 1 Budget (Single Adoption}
2013-14 Budget
Taechnical Review Checks
Willow Creek Zcademy
Sausalito Marin City Blementary Marin County

Following 18 a chart of the varicus types of technical review checks and
related re quL:ements:

F - Fatal (Data must bs corrected; an explanation is nolt allowed)
W/HC - Warning/Warning with Calculatlon {(If data are not correct,
correct the data; if data are correct an explanation
e reguired)
O - Informational {If data are not correct, correct the data; if
t rrect an explanation is optional,
sgad)
IMPORT CHECRKS
CHECKFUND ~ (F) - ALl FUND codes mush be valid, PASSED
CHE-FUHDOS-ACTIVITY - {F} ~ There is no achtivity in Fund 089, PASSED
CHECERESOURCE ~ (W) - AllL RESOURCE codes must be valid. PASSED
CHE-RS-LOCAL-DEFINED ~ ({F} - All locally defined resocurce codes must roll up to
a CDE defined rescurce code. PASSED
CHECKGOAL -~ {F} - Alil GOAL codes must be walid. PASSED
CHECKFIRCTION ~ (F} -~ ALl FUNCTION codes must be valid. PASSED
CHECKOBJIECT -~ {¥} - ALl OBJECT codas nust be walid. PASSED

CHE-FUNDxOBJECT - (F} - ALlL FUND and CBJECT account code combinations must be
valid. PASSED

CHR-FUNDxRESOURCE -~ (W} - ALl FUND and RESOURCE account code combinations
should be walid. PASSED

CHE-FINDxGOAL - (W} - AlLL FUND and GOAL account code gombinations should bhe
valid, PASSED

CHE~-FONDxFMICTION-A - (W} - ALL FUND {funds 01 through 12, 19, 57, 62, and 73}
and FUNCTION account code combinations should be valid. DASSED

CHE-FIRNDXFUNCTICON-B - (F} - ALl ¥UMD {all funds except for 01 through 12, 1%,
87, 62, and 73} and FUNCTION account code combinations must be walid. PASSED

CHE-RESOURCExCBJECTA - (W) ~ All RESOURCE and OBJECT {objects B00Q through
8999, except for 8781, 9793, and 28785} account code combinations should be
valid. PASEED

CHE~RESOURCExOBJECTE ~ {0} - A1l RESOURCE and OBJECY (objects 8781, 9733, and
9795} account code combinations should be walid. PASSED

CHE~FUNCTIONOBJIECT -~ {F} ~ All FUNCTION and OBJECT account code combinations

240 of 263



Page 2
SACS2013 Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0
21-65474-61128491-Willow Creek Academy-July 1 Budget (Single Adoption) 2013-14 Budgst
62472013 12:03:52 PM

must be walid. PASSED

CHE-GOALXFUNCTION-A ~ {(F} - Goal and function account code combinations (sll
goals with expenditure objects 1000-79%9% in functions 1000~19%% and 4000-59890)
nust be valid. HOTE: Functions not included in the GCOALXFPUNCTION table {0000,
2000-398%, 8Q00-6998, 71i00-7199, 7210, BOOOG~BS89%} arxe not checked and will pass

the TRC. PASSED
CHE-GOALFUNCTION-R ~ (¥} - General administration costs {functions 7200-789%,
axcapt 7210} must be direct-charged to an Undistributed, Nonagency, or County
Barvices to Districts goal {(Goal 0000, T100-71388%, or B6006-8898). PASSED

SPECIAL-ED~COAL - (P} ~ Special Education ravenue and expenditure transactions
{rescurces 3300~3405%, 63500-6540, and 7240, obiects 1000-899%) must be coded to
a Bpecial Education 5000 geoal or to Goal 7110, Nonagenoy-Educational. This
technical review check excludes Early Intervening Services resources 3312,
3318, 3322, 3328, 3332, and 3334. DASSED

GENERAL LEDGER CHECES

INTERFD~-DIR-COST ~ (F) ~ Pransfers of Direct Costs - Interfund {(Object 5750}
must net to zero for all funds. PASSED

INTERFD~INDIRECT ~ (F} ~ Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund (OCbhject 7350}
must net to zere for all funds. BASSED

IRTERFD-TIDIRECT-FN - (F} - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund {Chject
7350) must net to zero by function. PASSED

INTERED~IN~OUT ~ (F} - Interfund Transfers In {(objects 89510-8829) must egual
Interfund Transfers Qut (cobjects 7610-T8628}). BASSED

PERS~-REDUCTION - (F} - PERS Reduction Transfer {Object BO9SZ) in the General
Fund must equal PERS Readucition, certificated and classzified positions {(objects

3801-3802) in all funds. PASBED

RL~TRANSFER ~ ({F} - Revenue Limit Transfers {(obiects 8021 and BCE2} must nst to
znere, individually. PASSED

INTRAFD-DIR~COS8T ~ (F} - Transfers of Direct Costs ({Cbject 5710} must net to
zero by fund. PASSED

INTRAFD~INDIRECT - {F} - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net to
zaro by fund. PASSED

INTRAFD-INDIRECT-FN - {(F} - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310} must net
to zero by funotion. BASSED

CONTRIB~UNREST~REY ~ (F} -~ Contributions from Unrestricited Revenues {Object
#980) nust net to zerc by fund. PASSED

CONTRIB~RESTR~REV - (F} = Contributions from Restricted Revenuss {Chiect 89850}
must net to zero by fund. PASSED

BESTR-BAL~TRANSFER -~ (F} -~ Transfers of Rastricted Balances {Ubject 8887} must
nat to zero. PASBED

241 of 263



Page 3
SACS2013 Financiat Reporting Software - 2013.1.0
21-65474-6118491-Willow Creek Academy-July 1 Budget (Single Adoplion} 2013-14 Budget
G/24/2013 12:03:52 PM

EPA~CONTRIB ~ (F} -~ Thare should be no contributions {objects B8980-8%98} to the
Education Protection Account (Resource 1400). PASSED

LOTTERY ~CONTRIB ~ {F} - Thers should be no contributions {cbiects 8380-8898) to
the lottery (resources 1100 and 6300) or from the Lottery: Instructional
Materials {Resource &300}. PASSED

PASS-THRU-REV=EXP - (W} - Pass~through revenues from all scurces {chiects 8287,
8587, and 86%7) should segual transfers of pass-through revenues to other
agencies {(objects 7211 through 7213, plus 7299 for resources 3327 and 3328}, by
resouree. PASSED

SE-PASS-THRU-REVENUE -~ (W} - Transfers of special education pass—through
revenuas are not reported in the general fund for the Administrative Unit of a
Spanial Education Local PFlan Area. PASSED

EXCESS-ASSIGN-REU - {F} - Amounts reported in Other Assignments (Object 3780}
and/or Reserve for Boconomic Uncertainties (REU} (Chject 8788} should aot create
a negative amount in Unassigned/Unappropriated (Cbject 9790) by fund and
regource (for all Ffunds except funds 61 threough 73). PASSED

UNASSICNED-NEGATIVE -~ (F) ~ Unassigned/Unappropriated balance {Object $780)
muzt be zero or negative, by resource, in all funds except the general fund and
funds &1 through 73. PASSED

UNR-NET-POSITION~-NEG ~ (¥} - Unrestricted Net Position {Chjesct 97804}, in
rastricted resources, nust be zero or negative, by resocurce, in funds 61

through 73. PASSED

RE-HET-~POSITION~BBRC ~ (F} - Rastricted Met Position (Cbhject $787}, in

unrestricted resocurces, must be zero, by rescurce, in funds 61 through 73.
PABSED

EFB-POSITIVE - (W) - All ending fund balances (Object 8724} should be positive
by resource, by fund. PASSED

CBJ-POSITIVE ~ (W} - All applicablie objects should have a positive balance by
resource, by fund. PASSED

REV-POQSITIVE - (W} ~ Revenue amounts exclusive of contributions {objects 8600~
8878} should be positive by resource, by fund. PASEED

EXP-POSITIVE - (W} =~ Expenditure amcounts (objescts 1000-738%) should be positive
by function, rescurce, and fund. PASSED

CEFB-POSITIVE - (F} - Components of Ending Fund Balance/Net Position [(objscts

g700-8789, 9786, and 2797} musgi be positive indiwvidually by resource, by fund.
PASSED

SUPPLEMENTAL CHECRS

EXPORT CHECKS

CHE-UNBALANCED-A - (W - Unbalanced and/or incomplete data in any of the forms
should be corrected before an official export is completed. PASBED

242 of 263



Page 4
SACS2013 Financial Reporting Software ~ 2013.1.0
21-85474-6118481-Willow Creek Academy-July 1 Budget (Single Adoption) 2013-14 Budget
62412013 12:03:52 PM

CHK~UNBALANCED-B -~ {(F) - Unbalanced and/or incomplete data in any of the forms
nust be corrected before an ¢fficial export can be completed, PASSED

CHE-DEPENDENCY - {F} ~ If data have changed that affect other forms, the
affected forms must bs opened and saved. PASSED

Checks Complieted.

243 of 263



Export Log
Perod: July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
Type of Export: Official

LEA: 21-65474-6118491 Willow Creek Academy

Official Check for LEA: 21-65474-6118481 is good

Export of USER General Ledger staried at 8242013 11:52:51 AM

OFFICIAL Header for  LEA; 21-85474-6118491 Willow Cresk Academy
VERSION 2013.1.0

Figcal Year: 2012-13
Type of Data; Estimated Aciuals
Number of resords exported ingroup 1: 98

Fiscal Year, 2013-14
Type of Daty: Budget
Number of records exported in group 2: 96

Export USER General Ledger completed at 8/24/2013 11:52:62 AM

Export of Supplementals (USER ELEMENTS) staried at 6/24/2013 11:52:52 AM

Fiscal Year 2012-13
Type of Data: Estimated Acluals
Number of records exporied in group 3: 482

Fiscal Year: 2613-14
Type of Data: Budget
Number of records exported In group 4: 1222

Export of Supplemenial (USER ELEMENTs) completed at 82472013 11:52:53 AM

Export of Explanations slarted at 672472013 11.52:53 AM
Mo records to Export for Explanations.

Export of TRC Log started at §/24/2013 11,52:53 AM
Flgcal Year: 2012-13
Type of Data: Estimated Actuals
Number of records exported in group 5: 83
Fiscal Year: 2013-14
Type of Data; Budget
Number of records exported in group 8: 46
Export of TRC Log completed 8l §/24/2013 11:52:53 AM
OFFICIAL END for  LEA: 21-88474-8118481 Wiliow Creek Academy
Exported to file: gASACS20I NOMicial\2 18547461 18491881.DAT

£nd of Official Export Pracess

244 of 263



Willow Creek Academy

July 1 Budget

2813/14
Y
Estimated July 1
Actuals Budget Projected  Projected
2012-13 2013-14 2014-13 21i4-15
Enrollment 297 3440 365 385
Estimated ADA 28215 323, 346.75 IB575
COLA Revenue 6.00% 1.565% 1.80% 2.20%
CPI Expenses 2.30% 2.10% 2.40% 2.60%
Revenues
State and Local Hevenues
Revenue Limit Sources
801214000000600  Education Protection Account Funding & 64,600 69,350 73,150
S01500000000000  State Aid Funding 3 258,301 271,807 282,613
FO9600000G00000  In-Licu Tax Transfers-Curr ¥r 1,459,528 1,828936 2074468 2379952
Total Revenoe Limit Sources 1,459,538 2,151,837 2415825 LTI TIE
Federal Revenues
R22033100000000  Child Nutrition School Program 58,409 67,511 T2 A 76,446
8§28030100000000  Other Fed Rev-NCLB-Title 33,091 33,001 33,091 33,091
§29040350000000  Other Fed Rev-Title HA-Tchr Gua 14233 1,423 1,423 1,423
829042030G000000  Other Fed Rev-Title {H-LEP 5,937 5.937 5537 3937
Total Federal Revenuves 938,860 107,962 1119768 116,897
Other State Revenues
B434000000000006  Class Size Reduction K-3 85,680 0 0 it
RE20531000000060  Child Nutrition School Program 40462 5400 5,797 6,113
R55000000000000  Mandated Cost Reimbursement 3,308 4,522 4,855 5,121
856011000000000  State Lottery Revenue-Non-Prop 30,504 34,720 41,833 44,909
856063000000000  State Lottery Revenue-Prop 20 T.380 £.400 10,121 10,865
3900000G000000  Other State Revenues 400 ¢ 0 &
830000000000000  Other State Revenees-CCSS 0 47,277 0 O
BSQGOTA00000000  Other State Revenues-Arts/Music 2,838 2,858 2,858 2858
8K39073920000000  Other State Revenues-BTSA 0 2,000 2,000 2,000
R39160000000000  Categorical Block Grant/ine! EiA 173,846 G g {
Total Giher State Revenues 308,938 105,177 67,463 73867
245 of 263

6/24/2013 at 1150 AM



Wiltow Creek Academy
July 1 Budget

6/24/2013 at 11:50 AM

2013714
Y
Esfimated ly 1
Actuals Budget Projected  Projected
2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2014-15
Other Local Revenues
863453100000000  Food Service Revenue 15,259 17,103 18,361 19,367
B66000000006G00  Interest 650 650 654 LiNiY;
£RGOO0000000000  Other Local Reveaues 45 600G 46,608 44,976 44,710
869990200G000000  Other Local Revenues-Spanish Grant 30,000 33,450 33,450 33,450
RE9990300000000  Other Local Revenues-Music Grant 17000 17,000 17,000 17,860
£69990400000000  Oth Local Rev-Basic Aid Participation Grant 328876 526,600 IG0.000 218,800
$69990300000000  Other Local Revenues-WCF-Art Grant 40,000 11,156 11,150 11,150
RG99S0 730000000 Other Local Reverues-MCF-Art Grant 50,000 40,000 40,000 40,000
RASLGTOOO00000G  Other Local Revenues-Agt Fest Grant & 10,000 10,000 10,060
869951 100000006 Other Local Revenues-Nutrition Grant 20,487 20487 20,487 20,487
86999 1400000000  Other Local Revenues-WCF-Grant 10,000 11,150 11,150 11,150
£69991450000300  Other Local Revenues-NOAA-Grant 4,000 4,000 4600 4,004
860901 500006000  Other Local Revenues-WCTF-826-After Sch Tutor 28,000 28,000 28,000 28,600
869991 600000000 Other Local Revenues-ASEP 20,0060 20,060 20,000 20,000
69951 200000000 Other Local Revenues-Simon Found{WCF) 10,000 HAREEY 10,000 143,000
R69991500000000  Other Local Revenues-Landscaping 3,000 25,000 25,000 25.000
Total Other Local Revenues 634,272 814,598 684,224 504,964
Total Revenges 2,491,590 3,079,574 3,280,238 3,429,443
246 of 263

2ofg



Willow Creek Academy
July I Budget

2813/14
CY
Estimated July i
Actuals Budget Projected  Projected
2012413 2013-14 2314-15 2014-15
Expenses
Certificated Salaries
Teacher Salaries
110100601110000  Teacher Salaries-Regular 215,969  LOORO00 1,085,144  1,168.017
HHOZO0001110000  Teacher Salaries-Substituie 37,250 24000 24,432 24970
1104000011 10068 Teacher Health Stipend Q 15,85¢ 153,830 15,850
F10S90751116000¢  Teacher Stipend-Art nstitute 2,800 0 0 0
116606001 110000  Teacher Stipend-Professional Development 21.773 30,000 30,000 50,000
Total Teacher Salaries §77,797 1,097,850 1,1754%6 1,258,837
Certificated Counselor Salaries
121000061 131100  Dean of Students’Counselor & 0 0 3]
Total Administrator Salaries & G & &
Administrator Salaries
131100001127000  Principal Salaries-Regular 103,000 110,000 111,980 114,444
132100001127600  VP/Desn Salaries-Regular 74,0506 94,000 91,620 93,636
132400001127000  Admin Health Stipend 0 O 0 G
1223000G01127000  Admin Stipend 10,000 G 0 0
Total Administrator Salaries 187,604 20,000 283,600 28479
Other Cortificated Salaries
Total Other Certificated Salaries
Total Cevtificated Salaries 1,664,792 L297.850 1379026 1,466,516
247 of 263

/2472013 at 11:30 AM

3afg



Willow Creek Academy
July 1 Budget

/2402013 at 1150 AM

2013714
Y
Estimated July |
Actuals Budget Projected  Projected
2012-13 201314 2014-15 208415
Classified Salaries
Paraeducator Salaries
21016600111000G  Class Teacher Salaries-Reg 182,869 365,000 3757 379,745
210100001142000 Class Teacher Sslaries-PE 13,746 52,500 53445 54,621
210111001142000 Class Teacher Salaries-PE-Lottery 30,304 4] & &
2101301010300 Class Teacher Salaries-Title | 33,091 0 G (3
210165005711300  Class Teacher Salaries-SpEd 30,000 43,000 45810 46,818
2190201110000 Class Teacher Salaries-Spanish 33,060 858000 89,584 91,355
2101903011 I0000  Class Teacher Salaries-Music a0G,000 75,600 76,330 78,030
210191501 110000 Class Teacher Salaries-WCA-826 26,000 26,000 26,468 27,0580
2102006111 10000 Chass Teacher-Substitute 4 0 & 4]
2104000111 10000 Class Teacher Health Stipend G Q it ¢
ZIGSO00LLT1000G  Class Teacher Stipend 5,356 {} 0 0
Total Paracducator Salaries 414,568 851,500 663,227 &77.818
Support Services Salaries
220100000039000  Classified Support-After School 0 { a 0
220153100037000  Food Services Salary-Reg 33,323 27524 28427 26,052
Total Sapport Services Salaries 33313 17,924 28,427 25,052
Supervisor Salaries
230100001127060  Class Principal Salaries-Reg (} 0 g {
Total Supervisor Salaries ¢ i & G
Office/Technical Salaries
240100001127000  Cler/Office/Tech Salaries-Reg 36,354 74076 75,409 77,068
2463000011 27000 Cler/Office/Tech Salanes-Stpend 1,071 (} 0 0
Fotal Office/Techuical Salaries 57.425 74,676 78,409 7,068
Total Classified Salaries 565,314 753,508 767,063 T83,938
248 of 263



Willow Creek Academy

July 1 Budget

2013/14
Y
Estimated July !
Actuals Budget Projected  Projected
2012413 2013-14 2014-15 14-13

Employee Benelits
STRS/PERS

Total STRS/PERS g { g ﬁ
OASDI/Medicare

Total GASDL Medicare 116,225 156,028 164,176 172,198
Health and YWelfare

Total Health and Welfare 71,719 75,000 76,860 78,77
Unemplovment Insurance

Total Unemployment Insurance 17,271 1826 1,873 1,125
Workers' Compensation

Total Workers' Compensation 22,637 39,181 30,99¢ 41,991
Other Benefits

Total Other Benefits 47,518 48,060 51,529 54,353

Total Employee Benefits 278,380 320,135 334,568 349,457

249 of 263

B/24/2013 at 1150 AM

5af9



Willow Creek Academy
July I Budget

82472013 al 11:50 AM

2013714
Y
Estimated July 1
Actualy Budget Projected Projected
2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2014-13
Books and Supplies
Books/Reference
411000001 110060 Teubooks/Core Curricuia 18,950 19,500 20,500 20,500
421000001110000 Books/Reference Materials 1,058 500 306 300
Total BooksReference 20,008 10,500 28000 11,608
Instructional Materials/Supplies
431000001110000  Insiruct Materials/Supplies 8,520 9500 8,774 8035
431000001110000  Instrust Materiale/'Supplies-CCSS & 13,000 0 it
431007601110000  Instruct Materials/Supplies-Aris/Music 5060 506 00 560
4310630061 110000 Instruct Materials/Supplies-F20 7,380 R.400 10,121 10,863
431096201110000  Instruet Materials/Supplies-Spanish 100 100 106 1030
431091101 110000  Instruct Materials/Supplies-Nutrition 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000
431091451110000  Instruct MaterialsSupplies-NOAA 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200
Total Fnstructicnal Materials/Supplies 19,706 36,764 22,700 12,768
Supplies/Stores
4320000011 27000 Al Other Materials/Supplies 20,064 21,000 22.000 22000
432053100037000  AY Other Materials/Supplies-CNSP G035 ¢ { ¢
432090201127000 Al Other Materials/Supplies-Spanish 3t 0 G O
432091451127000 Al Other Materials/Supplies-NOAA 300 3600 00 560
Total Supplies/Stores 11,568 21,588 12,500 21,5068
Non-Capitalized Cptr/BEgaip
4431000001 127000 Non-Capitalized Equipment 31400 5,000 5,000 3,000
441000001116000  Non-Capitalized Equipment 13,650 17,004 18,000 18,004
4470000011 10000 Non-Capitalized Equipment-CCS3 it 25,000 & ¢
441053100003700  MNon-Capitalized Equipment-CINSP 50 ] & it
441091001 1106000  Non-Capitalized Equip-Ast Fest/Tech Grant 0 G & it
441091451 110000 Non-Capitalized Equip-NOAA Grant 800 8O0 300 300
Total Men-Capitalized Equipment 17,904 47,800 23,860 23,800
Non-Capaltized Fixved Assots
445000001110000  Non-Capialized Furniture 0 0 0 0
4450G0001127000  Non-Capitalized Fumiture 0 0 { G
Total Nen-Capaltized Fized Assets & L 8 &
Food Service Supplies
4700531000370600  Food Service Expenditures 93,000 103,000 110,574 116,633
Total Food Service Supplies 93,000 183,000 116,574 116,633
Total Books and Supplies 172,168 129,608 286,574 266,633
250 of 263

Sofd



Willow Creek Academy

July 1 Budget

2813/14
CY
Estimated July 1
Agtuals Budget Projected  Projected
2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2014-13
Services/Operating Expensts
Travel/Conferences
S2IGG0001110000  Travel/Employvee Education 0 & 0 iy
523000001127000 Travel/Employee Education 0 (3 { {
Total Travel/Conderences & & & &
Dues/Memberships
33100000T127000  Ducs and Memberships 1,200 2,000 2,600 2,000
Total Dues/Memberships 1200 2,004 1500 1066
fnsurance
S40GOGO01127000  Insurance 12,500 13,000 13,936 14,721
Total Insurance 12508 13,660 13.956 14,721
Operations/Housekeeping
550000001181600  Operations and Housekeeping & {} ¢ {
Total Operations/Housekeeping ] G & 8
Rentals/heases/Repairs
S61000001127000  Equipment Rental 2,500 9,500 9,500 9,500
362100000087000  Facilities Fee 49001 64,335 72,469 82,071
364000000087000  Property/Building Maintenance Y 0 & &
564091900087000  Property/Building Maint-Grant 5,000 25,000 25,006 25 000
Total Rentals/Leases/Bepairs 63,501 49,055 186,968 116,571
251 of 263

B/24/2013 &t 11580 AM



Willow Creek Academy
July I Budget

2013714
€Y
Estimated haly 1
Actuals Budget Projected Projected
2012-13 2013-14 2034-15 2014-15
Professional Services
380600000073000  ARI Administration Cortract 54,910 61,200 65350 73,150
S82000000076000  Cversight Fee 4%.001 64,555 72 469 82,071
583G00001127000  Advertising/Employment Fees 1,000 5,000 50080 5,000
383500001127000 Emplovee Recruitment Fees 25,000 0 G ¢
S85000001 127006 Legal Services Contracts 6,008 7000 7,600 7,000
S83200000071910  Audit Services Contacts 10,400 10,400 11,000 11,060
S85600001127000  Technology Service Contracts {5.006 15,600 15,000 15,000
SR5800001127000  Other Sves/Operating Expenses 1,500 1,500 L5300 1,500
3858000011 10000 Other Sves/Operating Expenscs 63,134 68,134 68,134 68,134
385842031110000  Other Sves/Op Exp-Title Ii 5937 3,937 5,937 5,937
585890301 111000 Other Sves/Operating Expenses-Musie Grant { v { d
S85890751110000  Gther Sves/Operating Expenses-MCF-Art Grt 39,000 39,000 39,060 39,000
S85891001 110000 Other Sves/Op Exp-Ant Fest/Tech Grant & 14,000 16,000 10,000
S853891101110000  Other Sves/Op Exp-Nutrition Grant 18,487 18,487 18,487 18487
585801451110000  Other Sves/Op Exp-NOAA Grant 1,560 1,500 130G 1,500
S85891501110000  Other Sves/Op Exp-WCF Grant Contract Bve 0 v it i
585891601 110000  Other Sves/Oyp Exp-After Sch Instr Contract Sve 20,000 20,600 20,000 20,000
SE6000001127000  Other Sves/Operating Exp-Fundraising 0 500 500 500
S86500001127000  Board Development/Training 506 1,500 13400 1,300
SETS00001110000 Sttt Development Expense 8,577 18,577 18,577 18,577
SBRTSG0001110000  Staff Development Expense-CCES { 7277 O 0
587540351110000  Staff Development Expense-Tite 1 1,423 1,423 1423 1,423
SR7ST3921110000  Staff Development Expense-BTSA 0 0 4 &
T otal Professional Services 321,369 356,998 366,377 379,779
Communications
591000001127000  Postage and Shipping 4,500 3,560 3757 3963
392000001127000  Intemnet Services 4,000 2,500 2684 2,831
503000001127000  Telephone/Cell Phones 2,000 3,500 3,757 3,063
Total Communications 16,566 9,504 16.198 19,787
Total Seevices/Qperating Expenses 469070 480,545 499,500 523,828
Capital Qutlay
6000000083300 Sites/Tmprovemaent of Sites O & 0 4}
&40000000000000  Capitalized Equipment 0 i} Y 0
0000001 110000 Drepreciation Expense 4,950 4,950 4,050 45350
Total Capital Outlay 4,958 4,954 4,550 4,958
Other Outgo
T14163005092006  SPED Encroachment 50,000 70,000 TEO00 72,008
Total Gther Guigo 50,000 76,008 71,660 T2 000
Total Expenses 2,476,606  3I55980 3286681  3.407.712

252 of 263

6/24/2013 at 11:50 AM

3aofg



Willow Creek Academy
July ¥ Budget

2013/14
Y
Estimated Suly 1
Actuals Budget Projecied  Projected
2012-13 2003-14 2014-15 2014-15
Cether Sourees and Uses
Chither Sources
980000000000G00  Contrib from Unresir Resource -135,133 111410 -113,868 -116,257
B9ROS1000000G00  Conrib from Unrestr Res-CNESP 524061 41,410 42,868 44 357
98065000000000  Contrib from Unrestr Res-SpEd 83,072 70,000 71,000 72,000
8980739200060000  Contrib from Unrestr Res-BTSA 0 0 0 0
Total Other Sourees & g g &
Other Uses
TARROCO00091000  Debt Sves Interest Paymentis 4 0 i G
743900000091006  Debt Sves Principal Payments & 0 0 &
Total Other Hses @ ] & )
Totalt Qther Sources and Uses & & 8 i
Met Increase/Becrease in Fund Balance 14,984 23,594 213,556 11,728
Year End Reclassification to FASB ] L & 1]
Year End Met Inerease/Decregse to Fund Bal 14,984 23,584 23,556 21,730
Fund Balance
979160000800000  Beginning Fund Balance/MNet Assets 336,262 351,245 374,840 398,396
Ending Fund Balance/Net Assets 353,245 374,840 398,396 426,116
Undesignated/Unappropriated 351,245 374,840 398,394 428,116

6/2472013 at 11:50 AM

253 of 263

Gofg



Sausatito Marin City School District
Office of the Superintendent

Date:  lune 27,2013

To: Board of Trustees
Erom: Valerie Pitts, Superintendent and Paula Rigney, Business Manager
Re: Action: Establishing Fund Balance Policies (GASB 54}, Resolution #685

Background

The Government Accounting Standards Board {GASB] released Statement 54 — “Cund Balance
Reporting and Government Fund Type Definition” on March 11, 2009 which is effective for
fiscal year ending (June 30, 2012). This new Statement is intended to improve the usefulness of
the amount reported in fund balance by providing more structured classification. This
Statement applies to fund balance reported in the General Fund, Special Revenue Fund, Debt
Service Fund, and Capital Projects Fund. This statement does not apply to Enterprise Funds,
Internal Service Funds, and extremely restricted reserves.

Analysis

Currently fund balance is classified as “reserved” or “unreserved.” Unreserved fund balance
may be further allocated into designated and undesignated. GASB 54 changed how fund
balance is reported. The hierarchy of five possible GASB 54 classifications is as follows:

e HNon-spendable Fund Balance includes amounts not in spendable form, such as
inventory, or amounts required to be maintained intact legally or contractually
{principal endowment} (e.g. inventory, pre-paid items, permanent scholarships).

s Restricted Fund Balance includes amounts constrained for a specific purpose by
external parties (e.g. Debt Service, Capital Projects, State and Federal Grant Funds}.

o Committed Fund Balance includes amounts constrained for a specific purpose by a
government using its highest level of decision making authority {(e.g. Maior
Maintenance, Capital Replacement Reserve, Land, Hail Reserve, and Campus Activity
Funds).

¢ Assigned Fund Balance includes general fund amounts constrained for a specific
purpose by a governing board or by an official that has been delegated authority to
assign amounts.

s Unassigned Fund Balance is the residual classification for the general fund. In addition,
governments will be required to disclose more information in the notes to financial
statements about amounts reported in fund balance as follows:

254 of 263



Financial Impact

» Description of authority and actions that lead to committed or assigned fund balance

¢ Government's policy regarding order in which restricted, committed, assigned, and
unassigned amounts are spent {contained in attached resolution]

s  Description of formally adopted minimum fund balance policies {contained in attached
resolution)

¢ The purpose of each major special revenue fund

Encumbrances, significant

[

Lepal implications

Recommendation

The Superintendent recommends that the Board adopt Resolution 668 establishing fund
balance policies (GASB 54},

Backup attached: Yes __ X No

255 of 263



Sausalite Marin City School District

Resolution #685 of the Governing Body
Ciassification of Fund Balances in Government Funds

WHEREAS, the Governing Board of the Sausalito Marin City Schoo! District will adhere to the
reporting requirement as set forth by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board {GASB)
Statement 54 Fund Reporting and Governmental Fund type Definitions; and

WHEREAS, the District will categorize according to the following components: No spendabie
(including but not limited to, inventory, prepaid), restricted (external restrictions), comumitted
(imposed by resclution), assigned {general intent for specific use) and unassigned (residual); and

WHEREAS, the Governing Board further delegates authorization to the Superintendent and/or
their designate to identifv intended uses of assigned funds; and

WHEREAS, the Governing Board further establishes the order in which fund balances will be
spent when multiple fund balance types are available for a specific purpose, committed, assigned,
and lastly unassigned; and

WHERFAS, the Goveming Board is commnitted to maintain a prudent level of financial
resources to protect against the need to reduce services levels because of femporary revenue
shortfalls or unpredicted expenditures. The District’s minimum fund balance policy requires a
Reserve for FEconomic Uncertainties, consisting of unassigned amounts equal to ten percent
(10%) of General Fund expenditures and other financing uses.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESCLVED that the Governing Board of the Sausalito Marin
City School District, in accordance with the provisions of GASB 54 adopts the following
authorization for fiscal year 2012/2013 to comply with the categorization of fund balance as
prescribed by GASB Statement 54 as approved by the Superintendent or their designee.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Governing Board on June 27, 2013, by the following vote:
AYES: NOES: ABSENT:

1, Caroline Van Alst, Clerk of the Governing Board, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a fuli,

true, and correct copy of a resolution passed and adopted by the Governing Board at a regularly

calied and conducted meeting held on said date.

WITNESSED my hand this 27" of June, 2013

Clerk of the Governing Board

256 of 263



Sausalito Marin City School District
Office of the Superintendent

Date:  June 27,2013

To: Board of Trustees
From: Valerie Pitts, Superintendent and Paula Rigney, Business Manager
Re: Action: Budget Transfers to Permit Payment Obligations at Close of Year,

Resclution #686

Background

The current fiscal years ends June 30, 2013. Staff will be closing the accounting for this fiscal
year, and some adjusiments may be necessary to ensure that all funds and categorical
(Resources) accounts end with positive balances, State law aliows a Board of Trustees to
authorize its staff, by adoption to submit within the budget to the County Superintendent of
Schoois as part of the closing of the fiscal year accounts. Such authorization does not authorize
staff to change the total amounts budgeted, but it does authorize the redistribution of budget
amounts between accounts. The amounts involved are generally small.

The resolution and this process are routine, and this resolution and authorization are typically
requested each year as part of the closing of the budget year.

Analysis
This authorization will simplify the process of closing the books for 2012-2013.

Financial Impact

There will be an indeterminate fiscal impact of this authorization, since the exact magnitude of
transfers is not known at this time. It is not anticipated that the fiscal impact will be significant,
cince most transfers will be between budget expenditures accounts without changing the
overall amount of the 2012-2013 budget.

Legal implications

n/a

Recommendation

The Superintendent recommends that the Board adopt Resolution 670 authorizing budget
transfers to close the 2012-2013 budgets.

Backup attached: Yes X No

257 of 263



RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
SAUSALITO MARIN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

AUTHORIZATION OF BUDGET TRANSFERS
TO PERMIT PAYMENT OF OBLIGATIONS AT CLOSE OF YEAR
RESOLUTION #686

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 42601 of the California Education Code, at the
close of any school vear, a school district may, with the approval of the governing
board, identify and request the County Superintendent of Schools to make the
transfers between the designated fund balance or the unappropriated fund
balance and any expenditure classification or classifications, or balance any
expenditure classifications of the budget of the district for that school year as
necessary to permit the payment of obligations of the district during that school
year,

BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED, that the Governing Board of the Sausalito
Marin School District delegates its authority to the Superintendent of Schools to
make such identified transfers between the undistributed reserve and any
expenditure classification or classifications or balance of any expenditure
classification of the budget of the district for the 2012/2013 school year.

PASSED AND ADOPTED on June 27, 2013 by the following vote:
AYES: MOES: ABSENT:
| HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was duly intreduced, passed

and adopted by the Govermning Board at a regularly called and conducted
meeting held on said date.

Board Cierk

258 of 263



SAUSALITO MARIN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING MINUTES
lune 6, 2013

ATTENDANCE
Board Members Present: William Ziegler, Caroline Van Aist, Shirley Thornton, Ed. D,
Thomas Newmevyer, Joshua Barrow

The meeting was called to order at £:35 p.m.
The agenda order was approved.

PERSOMNS WISHING TO ADDRESS THE BOARD ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA
Public Comment
Denise Suto addressed the board regarding equipment needs for stience class,

GOVERMANCE

Superintendent Search

President Ziegler introduced Mr. Bill Levinson of Hazard, Young, Attea & Associates (HYA] who led a review of
the ieadership profile report prepared by HYA following interviews with individuals and groups in the search
process.

Next steps will include:

Screening interviews June 18 (1o be conducted by the search team at an off-site location)
Workshop/Slate Presentation june 27 {special meeting)
HBoard interviews July 8, and if second interview needed, july 10

{ebriefing {after last interview)

Driscussion of Characteristics
Board members discussed and refined characteristics to be sought in a Superintendent to add:
¢ Sees the district as an asset rather than a hability
¢ s capable of breaking down barriers and removing tension from the relationship between the
district and WCA
&  Sees obligation to both the traditional and charter schoois, to the entire district
Reaches out to look at diverse opinions
& Sees/embraces both programs, using good judgment
Facilitates the tough conversations between boards to reach some agreements ana goals
Spends time with Principal and Head of School
Understands the role of an independent charter and the rest of the district
Gets down to basic realities
Understands oversight needs, funding and shared services
Represents the district in the larger community
Demonstrates successful fundraising history
Demonstrates fiscal/budgetary expertise and an understanding of law and best practices.

L

& ® @& & @ # @

259 of 263



Additional focal group sessions were added:
s A second opportunity for Bayside/MLK parents to be heard due to a scheduling confiict the first
tirme
e \WCA Board of Directors.
These sessions will be held over the next weel.

FUTURE BOARD MEETING DATES
June 13, lune 27

UPCOMING DATES

june 12 Graduation 8" Grade, 6:00 pm

June 13 K-4 Step Up Ceremony, 9:00 am

June 13 Last School Day, Minimum Day, Dismissal at 12:30 pm
ADICURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 7:40 p.om.

Signature/Date

Titla

260 of 263



RESOLUTION _ 887
of the Governing Board of the

Sausallifd y.pin City Sehool/Collegs Disirict
County of Marin, State of California

AUTHORIZATION TO SIGN ON BEHALF OF THE GOVERNING BOARD

Sausalito , California Tune 27,2013

Chy Date
Pursuant to the provisions of Education Code Section 42630 to 42633 {Schoot Districtsy and 65230 to 85233
{Community Goflege Dislricts) and other lagal provisions, the membars of the governing board of the above-named
schootcollege district heraby autharize the officer or emplayes whose name and signature appear below 10 sign
orders and other docurnents on hehalf of the governing hoard of said school/college districl during the perod
o 4 v e an 1 fnotio exceed one fiscat year), subject to further board astion lmiting of extending this
suthority ana notiization fo the County Superintendent and the County Auditor of such action.

Yita Mpattar . 18 AUTHORIZED TO SiGN THE FOLLOWING ON BEHALE OF THE 80ARD:
tame (Typsd)

Asst. to the Bus. Manager/Superintendent
Title

Please indicale
Signature ag” ar "Ng”

Cash Receint  Disbursement Authorization .
Cndorsement Checks .. ... e R é
Journal Voushers RequBstS . . .. .o T S
Loan Reguast —Taux Anticipation Nete (TANY ... ¥
Payrall Order Certification £

Regquestfor Hand Warmant .. ... oo oo } Y
vendor Payment Certification . ... ... i - o
Deposit Transmittal .. .. .. W

Attendance Reporting
Attendance Cerilfications

Reguest for inter-district Atendance Permit ... o i
State and Federal Reporting _
Applications for K-3 Class Size Reduction Operations L4
Audit Findings-Gertification of Corrective Action. .. ... - i

Cartification of IDEA Funds. {(Resource 3310)

Defered Mainterance CErtCaton . . . ..t v it T Ty
independent Auditor Selection Form ... ..o A
K42 Revenue Limit Cerfifications ... ... ... o I A
Morgan-Hart Class Size Reduction Program Appiication {(J10). . ... ¥
Reduction to Cateqorical program Funding Basic Ald Distriets ... . R
Report of Envoliment for K-3 Class Size Reduction Program (77 ... ... .
Salary and Benefit Schedule (J80Y. ... o .
OtHeT (PIBESE SPBTIFTL oot e ] s S B
Signed by & majority of rustees (Original signatures reguired on gll coples),
Distrioution: 1 copy - Sehool Distict g"“{j“‘"‘ﬂi
t capy - Marin County superiniandent of Schools h
G cloepleriFormsiauth o sign 408 261 of 263 E—:;:':?J



RESOLUTION _688
of the Governing Board of the

Sausalito Marin City chool/College District
County of Marin, State of California

AUTHORIZATION TO SIGN ON BEHALF OF THE GOVERNING BOARD

Sausalito , Calfornia June 27, 2013
City Date

Pursuant to the provisions of Education Gode Section 42830 to 42833 {Schooi Districts) and 88230 to 85233
{Community College Districts) and other lagal provisions, the membars of the governing board of the above-named
schoolicoliege district hareby authorize the officer or amployee whose name and signature appear below o sign
arders and other documents on biehalf of the governing board of said schoolivollege district during the pariod

7~1-13 to 6-30-Llthotto excead one fiscal yesr), subject to further board action himiting or extending this
authority and notification ko the County Superintendent and the Dounty Auditor of such action,

Paula F, Ricney ‘ 18 AUTHORIZED TO SIGN THE FOLLOWING ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD:
Name {Typad)

Business Manager
Title

Fleasa Indicate
Signature Yag" or "No”

Cash Receipt / Dishursement Authorization

ErdorSement CRACKE . . . e

Joumal Vouchers Requests . . .. . e e i N

Loan Request~Tax Anficipation Note (TANY .. ... -

Payroll Order Cerification ... .. &

Requestfor Hand Warmanl ... . . o o ) A

Vendor Payment Certification . ... .. o R

Deposit Tranamittal, . ... ¥ e

Attendance Reporting .

Attendance CertifiCBHONS . . .. .t e e i

Reguest for Inter-disirict Atendanca Permit ... ... ..o . A

Staie and Federal Reporting )

Applications for K-3 Class Skze Reduction Operalions .. ... ... e i

Audit Findings-Cerification of Cormeetive Action. ... ..o g

Cedification of IDEA Funds. (Resouwrce 3310) ... . ... . L S S

Deferrad Maintenance CemCaioN . . .. . e ¥

independent Auditar Selection Form ... oo £ .

K-17 Revenue Limit Cerlifications ... . .. oo o

Morgan-Hart Class Size Reduction Program Application (310} ... ... R

Reduction to Categorical program Funding Basic Ald Bistricts ... o .o 1. e

Report of Enreliment for K-2 Class Size Reduction Program {J7) ... ... % i

Salary and Benefit Schedule (J80) .. ... oo £

Other (Please SpeCiyl . .. . s e o

Signed by a majority of trustees (Original signatures reguirad on gl coplesy
Giztripytion: 1 sopy - School District T

i copy - Matin County superinterdent of Schoots 262 of 263 ;K__w;::&/-;gl
G clospdenFormsiavih to sipn G008 . e



RESOLUTION _ gag
of the Governing Board of the

Sausalito Marin City School/College District
County of Marin, State of California

AUTHORIZATION TO SIGN ON BEHALF OF THE GOVERNING BOARD

Sausalito . California Tupe 27,2013
City Date
Pursuant to the provisions of Education Ceode Section 42630 to 47633 {Schoot Districts) and 88230 to 85233
{Community College Districts) and other legal provisions, the members of the governing board of the above-named
schoolicoliege district hereby authorize the officer or employee whose name and signaturs appear below 0 sign
7 g!ﬁg}ﬁar& it g%%{ici.xyenta on bahaif of the governing board of said school/college district during the period
' {not to excaed one fiscal year), subject to further board action imiting or extending this
authority and notification to the County Supsrintendent and the County Auditor of such action,

Valerie Pitts, Ed.D.

1S AUTHORIZED TO SIGN THE FOLLOWING ON BEHALF OF THE BOARE:

Mame {Typed)

Sunerintendent

Thle

Piease indicale
Signaturs “Yas” or “Ng”

Cash Receipt { Disbursement Authorization
Endorsement ChetkS . . ____gm .
Journa! Vouchers Raguesis .. ... .4 [ .
Loan Reguest —Tax Anficipation Note {TANY. ... oo £ .
Payroll Qrder Cerdification ... L. Lk -
Requestfor HandWartanl. .. ... ... L
Yendor Payment Cerfification . ... .o oo B
Deposit Transmittal ... . £
Attendance Reporiing o
Aftendance Cerfificalions . ... .. N
Renuest for inter-district Attendance Permit ... ... ... _Jiz—— .
State and Federal Reporting .
Applications for -3 Class Size Reduction Cperations . ... ... 0 o g
Audit Findings-Certification of Corrective Aclion. ... ... 0 i
Certification of IDEA Funds. {Resource 3310y . ... ... o v
Deferrad Maintenance Certification .. ... o an o y SO
independsnt Auditor Sefection Form . ... oo % R
K12 Revenug Limi Cerffications ... i s i
Morgan-Hart Class Size Reduction Program Application (103 ... ... € -
Reduction to Categorical prograrm Funding Basic Ald Districis ... ... ... o %_ o
Report of Eproliment for K-3 Class Size Reduction Program T _
Salary and Benefit Schedule (300} . ... ... P

Other (Please Specify). . . ..

Signed by 3 majority of trustess (Original signatures required on ali coples),

Distribution: 1 copy ~ Schiool Disldel 7
1 eopy - Marin County superintendant of Scheols 263 of 263 b .
G: cioepfanFormstauth to sign 4/08 . ! i



	Agenda

	Community Schools

	Instructional Minutes

	2013-2014 District Budget

	2013-2014 WCA Budget

	Resolution 685

	Resolution 686

	June 6, 2013 Board Minutes

	Resolution 687

	Resolution 688

	Resolution 689




